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The Florida Public Service Commission T A B
Division of Records and Reporting ~ O
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Attn: M. Richard Tudor
¢/o Ms. Blanca Bayo

Subject: Sprint’s Proposal to Provide Florida TRS

Reference: Request for Proposal Docket No. 991222-TP

Dear Mr, Tudor:

Sprint Communications Company, L. P., (Sprint}, is pleased to have this opportunity to
submit our proposal to provide a Telecommunication Relay Service System in Florida.
This proposal is in response to the Florida Public Service Commission’s, (FPSC),

Request for Proposal, (RFP), dated October 7, 1999.

Sprint is excited about the opportunity to provide the State of Florida with the nation’s
best Relay service, as is evidenced by the number of states that have selected Sprint to be
their Relay provider. Sprint’s Standard Relay Service Platform not only meets all of
Florida’s RFP requirements, but it offers a list of additional features that will be provided
at no additional cost. Plus, we are able to provide the State of Florida with a host of
optional features that could be mixed and combined to provide Florida’s deaf, hard-of-
hearing, and speech-impaired residents with at-or-near functional equivalency.

Our proposal consists of 20 copies of both our Technical and Cost proposals. Sprint
provides these copies to the State of Florida for use in their evaluation process for the
award of the resulting contract. While we are not taking exception to the State’s
intention on making this submitted information public, we urge the State to consider the
intrinsic proprietary nature of the information being provided and request that
dissemination of this information be limited to only those with a need-to-know.
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Sprint will comply with all requirements of the RFP. We have included in our proposal for
the State’s consideration, some administrative contract clauses that, should Sprint be
awarded the resulting contract, we would like to have the ability to address during
negotiations. These clauses are provided in the proposal in our response to Section
B.42.f.

Sprint provides two individuals to serve as the Points of Contact for issues and questions
relating to this proposal and a subsequent award. For proposal related issues including
those pertaining to Sprint’s Relay Platform and performance related issues, please
contact Mike Ellis. His contact information is as follows:

Mike Eilis, Sprint Relay Sales
Sprint

Mailstop: CODENB1430
1099 18" Street, Suite 1400
Denver, CO 80202

(303) 297-5268 Phone

(303) 297-7951 Facsimile
mike.j.ellis@mail.sprint.com

For contractual issues, those items that are administrative in nature or a matter of
contractual interpretation, please contact Don Rawlings as provided below:

Don Rawlings, Senior Contracts Administrator
Sprint

Maiistop: VARHNAOG608

13221 Woodland Park Road

Herndon, VA 20171

(703) 904-2492 Phone

(703) 904-2069 Facsimile
don.j.rawlings@mail.sprint.com

This proposal shall remain valid for a period of 120 days from the date of submission.

I hereby certify that I, Tony D’ Agata, am authorized to sign this proposal on behalf of
Sprint.

Sincerely,
Cﬁ (ermepntdo z(é"f 7&:727 Daﬂg;&a_/
Tony D’ Agata

Vice President and General Manager
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Executive Summary

Selecting Sprint as its "point of contact” provides to the State of Flonda more than
a telecommunications relay service provider. Florida Relay Service (FRS) will
benefit not only from our years of expetience in the global telecommunications
industry, but also our unparalleled presence in the TRS community, superior
technology and networking systems that are the foundation of the Sprint Relay
platform. At Sprint, the point of contact is not just an idea - it's a way of business.
We provide a single company that can satisfy all of your telecommunications needs.

Sprint is excited by this opportunity to provide relay service to the State of Florida
and its citizens. Our goal is to make “quality of service means quality of life.” a
reality for all our customers. Sprint ‘s team of dedicated professionals is
determined to exceed the expectations of Florida's relay customers, and to become
an integral part of their pursuit of functional equivalency. While we offer
unsurpassed quality, we ate also commitied to providing it at a price that the
ratepayers and the State will find cost-efficient and affordable.

The majority of states that are served by Sprint have found our network to be the
perfect point of contact for connecting their citizens to feature-rich technology /o a
best-value environment. We utilize the reliability of Intelligent Call Rounng
technology combined with the expertise, knowledge, experience and sensitivity of
several relay service partners and their centers: USA Relay, a division of
Communication Services for the Deaf (CSD) in Sioux Falls, South Dakota, which is
a private, non-profit organization owned and opetated by and for deaf citizens;
New Mexico Relay Network (INMRN) in Albuquerque, New Mexico; and Precision
Response Corporation (PRC) in Miami, Flonda.

Sprint maintains demanding employment practices. It 18 important to note that
Sprint's training standards are adhered to by all of the partnered centers. In addition
to typing speed assessments, a Sprint Communication Assistant (CA} trainee must
possess a mind-set compatible with providing excellent customer service while
preserving transparency and confidentality. Training encompasses call-processing
skills, transparency, confidentiality, ASL, deaf culture, customer service and
ergonomics. After graduation, supervisors monitor for quality assurance. Feedback
sessions are held to promote continuous skill improvement. Supervisors perform
monthly comparison exercises to make certain they are consistent when evaluating
CA skills. Quality measures include teviews, new training and cultural education on
a continuous basis for CAs as well supervisors.
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Survivability

Florida residents will benefit from Sprint’s Network reliability. Relay service
survivability is of paramount importance to the State and to Sprint. QOur TRS
centers are designed to contend with weather related challenges, power outages, and
natural disasters. The durability of Sprint’s network is evidenced by the recent
devastation visited on the Atlantic Coast by Hurticane Floyd. Even though two call
centers in the Sprint network were temporarily shut down by this destructive storm,
service to our clients in South Carolina, Maryland, New York and New Hampshire
continued uninterrupted. Sprine was able to weather the storm by immediately
transferring service to its other network centers.

[n another example of the durability and capabilities of Sprint’s network, in 1997, a
severe storm in New York State caused commercial power to fail and damaged
Sprint's TRS center in Syracuse, New York. The immediate tesponse of emergency
generators allowed calls in progress to continue without interruption. High winds
and rain caused damage to the roof of the building, threatening employee safety and
sensitive electronic equipment. As a safety precaution, the center was taken off line
and calls redirected to another center via intelligent call routing technology. TRS
customers, locally and nationally, were not aware of the temporary deactivation of
the Syracuse center — and not a single call was dropped.

{ Proven Experience

Sprint's success in the TRS industry depends heavily upon the skills of deaf and
hard-of-hearing employees to manage the program and maintain the highest level of
sensitivity to customer needs. Sprnt Relay, along with our subcontractors, employs
a large number of account managers, national sales managers, locatton managers,
national program managers, and supervisors who are deaf or hard-of-hearing, They
are an essential element in a team that works to maintain sensitvity and
responsiveness to the unique needs inherent in our business.

Sprint is the primary force in the TRS industry. We have secured more TRS
contracts than any other provider. To date, 25 states, the Federal Government
(Federal Relay Service — FRS), and several re-sellers have honored Sprint with their
TRS contracts. Annually, Sprint processes over 100 million minutes of relay calls.
No other TRS provider can match Sprint’s level of expertise or commitment to
TRS, or match the experience that Sprint and our partners have in fulfilling the
needs of so many TRS customers nationwide.
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Figure ES-1. Telecommunications Relay Sarvice Provider

Recendy, Sprint Relay’s team of professionals received the National Business and
Disability Council’s (NBDC) Valued Customer of the Year - Silver Honoree
award. The NBDC citation reads, in part, “... a corporation that has expanded
opportunities for people with disabilides by providing accessibility to the
company's products and services through innovative design, accommodation, and
inclusion of people with disabihities ... Sprint has demonstrated to the business
community and the community at large that people with disabilites are valued
customers.”

Leadership

Florida poses an exciting opportunity because of its large number of relay service
users and the diversity represented by Flonida residents. Sprine vafues customer
contributions concerning cur product. Many of our enhancements came about as a
result of feedback from customers and advisory committees. These enhanced
features have brought TRS users nadonwide much closer to functional equivalency.
FRS users will appreciate and benefit from our ability to listen to and act upon the
needs they bring forth.

The following services were developed and implemented by Sprint as a direct result
of customer inquiries and they were offered to our customers prior to any mandate
by the Federal Communicatons Commission. Sprint was the first relay provider in

the continental United States to initate 7-1-1 Local Exchange Carrier (LEC)--based

3
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abbreviated dialing, The 7-1-1 service began in Maryland on February 1, 1999. In
California, Sprint was the first carrier to offer Speech-to-Speech secvice, which
allows people with a speech disability to use their own voice to communicate.
Sprint also developed the technology to allow relay users full access to services
provided through 900 numbers. These and many others are important reasons why
we listen to our customers.

Technological Superiority

Because we listen, Sprint offfers a relay service that is feature-rich. Qur platform is
among the most sophisticated in the industry. With approximately fifty features
included with our basic connection, relay customers receive the benefit of our
preeminent experience and support.

Examples of Sprint’s standard features include: Dialed Number Venfication,
Customized 800 Access, Custom Calling Services through our Customer Database
feature, Delay Recording Announcer, Enhanced Transmissions, Automatic Error
Correction, Inbound Internatonal calling, Machine Recording Capabilities, Spanish-
to-Spanish and Spanish-to-English Translation, Variable Time Stamp Macro, Voice
Call Progression, and dear-blind paging.

These product enhancements are indicative of Sprint's innovative technology, and
the reason why Sprint is the industry leader.

Customer First

Spant is attentve to all customer concerns and takes pride in our policies and
procedures regarding complaint resolution. Seven days a week, twenty-four hours a
day, a consumer with a grievance may speak immediately with a supervisor. The
supervisor listens, documents the concern and takes care of the problem, or
escalates it to the appropriate person for resolution. If requested, the customer
will receive a follow-up as to the status of their concern. Detailed records are
kept on file and forwarded to the State in monthly reports and faxed within two
business days of the occurrence or within 24 hours if 2 complaint requires

_escalation. This procedure allows Sprint to maintain the highest standards and
quality by focusing on customer satisfaction. Customers benefit from knowing that
their concerns are heard and acted upon.

Proposal Offering

For the State of Florida, Sprint proposes our best-value network solution. This pian
routes FRS traffic across the entire Sprint Relay Network. This is a proven venue
for the pursuit of an affordable, yet high quality, relay service.

With Sprint as your chosen provider of choice, consumers of FRS will benefit from
the most advanced relay center network in the industry. In addition to our existing
11 relay centers that currently support 25 states, Sprint and our subcontractor
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Communication Services for the Deaf (CSD) would like to bring an additional relay
center to Florida located in the Pensacola area. This would be 1n addition to the
relay center we currently have operating in Miami, that {s managed by Precision
Response Corporation (PRC).

Only Sprint and our subcontractors, CSD and/or PRC, can bring Florida this type
of economic development benefit and disaster recovery assurance. With the
combined expertise and management resource power of Sprnt, CSD, and PRC,
consumers can be assured that only highly-trained, customer-focused, employees
will provide the very best feature-rich, relay in the world. We look forward to
exploring with the Florida PSC and the FRS Advisory Council all of the benefits
and realized gains made possible by this unique and expansive opportunity.

Smooth Transition

Sprint has extensive experience in transitoning TRS clients. Within the past few
years, many states switched from other TRS vendors to Sprint. Illinois, New York,
Washington, and Montana, all formerly with AT&T, have selected Sprint as a
better-value provider. Minnesota, and Arizona, and most recenty, North Carolina,
all formerly with MCI and its partnets, have chosen Sprint and our subcontractors
as the best-vaiue for quality TRS.

A seamless transition from your current TRS provider 1o Sprint is something we
will make easy for both customers and administrators. The State of Florida will
benefit from our proven experience in TRS transidons. Additionally, Sprint 15
presenting to Florida the same transmission planning elements which went into the
successful transidon of other states. Many of these transitions involved the same
plan being presented to Florida.

Image for Tomorrow

The State may have questions or concerns about the pending merger between
Sprint and WorldCom. Sprint assures the Florida Public Service Commission
(FPSC) that, regardless of the outcome of the merger in the next year or two, the
offerings in this proposal and agreements into which Sprint enters will stand on
their own. Sprint's management, its technological solutions, and its agents
providing relay service to Flonda will remain committed through the term of the
service contracr.

[nnovative technology, reliability in times of need, a comprehensive training
program, attention to the requirements of the customer, unmatched experience,
and a telay service that the State of Florida will be proud — all at a fair price. Sprint
affords the State of Flodda a cost-effective and technologically advanced point of
contact for relay service into the twenty-first century.
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1. Format (RFP ref. Section C-1 and D} N/A N/A
2, Transmittal Letier, Address, Contact Person, Tel. and Fax No,, | Transmittal P/F
Lagal Name of Bidder, and Statement of Compliance with or Latter
e lack of Compllance with RFP requirements(RFP ref. C-2)
3. | /T Check List (RFP ref. C-8 and E) 748 P/F
4. | Certification by FPSC and FCC (RFF rat. A-5) 9 P/F
5 | £ Contict of Interest (RFP ref. A-28) 9 P/F
6 | Can provide by June 1, 2000 {(RFP ref. B-3) 11 P/F
7. | Term of Contract (RFP ref. B-4) 12 P/F
8. fal< Access Numbets (RFP ref. B-5) 13 P/F
9 | Cc- Location of Relay Center (RFP ref. B-8) 13 P/F
10, Jalr= Availability of System to Users (RFP rat. B-7) 13 P/F
1. | et Minimum CA Qualitications and Testing (RFP ref. B-8) 14 100
12. ol CA Training (RFP ref. B-9) 16 100
13. el <y Staff Training {RFP ref. B-10) 21 100
14, e Counseling (RFP ref. B-11) 23 25
15, [ Procedures for Relaying Communications (RFP ref. B-12) 24 100
16. .. Snteraction with Answering Machines and Voice Response 28 25
T Units {AFP raf. B-13)
17. | . Languages Served (RFP ref. B-14) 29 PiF
18, s Additional Languages Served (RFP ref. B-15) 29 25
19. ¢ L Shift Adviger/Consultant (RFP ref. 8-16) 29 PiF
20. [l Contigentiality (RFP ref. B-17) Eele) P/F
21. [alall Voica and Hearing Carryover (RFP ref. B-18) 32 50
22, fal Obscenity (RFP ref. 8-19) 30 P/F
23. L Emergency Calls (RFP ref. B-20} 41 50
24, Pl i Bleckage (RFP ref. B-21) 42 200
25. Pl Answer Time {RFP raf. B-22) 44 200
286. [ Equipment Compatibility (RFP ref. B-23) 44 P/F
27. s Transmission Lavels (AFP ref. B-24) 45 P/F
28. e Measuring Equipment Accuracy (RFP ref. B-25) 46 P/F
29. Pk o Emergancy Operations (RFP ref. B-26) 46 50
30. e tntercept Messages (RFP raf. B-27) 50 P/
31. Jaa Servica Expansion (RFP ref. B-28} 51 50
32, P New Technology (RFP ref, B-29} 52 50
33. [ Consumer Input (RFF ref. B-30) 54 100
34. Fal N Complaint Resolution (RFP ref. B-31) 57 200
35. s Charges for Incoming Calls (RFP raf. B-32) 89 P/F
36. A Billing Arrangaments (RFP ref. B-33} 59 50
37. [l End Usar Billing (AFP ref. B-34) 65 50
38. [l Relaying interstate or International {RFP ref. B-35} 66 80
39. e End user Salection of Carrier (RFP ref. B-38) 67 50
40. o Recipient of Toll Revenues (AFP ref. B-37} 68 P/F
41. fal el Long Distance Cail Billing {RFP ref. B-38) 68 50
42. e Special Needs (AFF ref. B-38) 70 25
43, Custom Calling Type Features (Speed Dialing & Last Number 71 25
e Redial}
{RAFP ref. B-40)
44, All Unsolicited Fealtures in Basic Relay Service Price Proposal | 72 200
e (RFP ref. B-41), Optional Services Not In Basic Relay Service
Price Proposal —
45, [l =l a. Other Custom Calling Type Services (RFP raf. B-42 a} 74 COptional/0 Points
48, [ b. 900/978 Services (RFP raf. B-42 b} 75 Optional/0 Points




B Filing Check List

tnitials of
Bidder's

Page No.
Brief Title of Bidder's
Praposal

Pass/Fail or Maximum
Contact Points

Person

; ¢. Enhanced Transmission Spead and Interrupt Capability 76 Optional/¢ Points
; e (RFP ref. B-42¢c)
i 48 e d. Video Relay {RFP ref. B-42d) 76 Opticnal/Q Paints
: 49 L 6. Speech to Spesch Sarvice (RFP ref. B-42a) 77 QOptional/0 Points
l 50 f. Other Optional Features Not Included in Basic Relay (RFP | 77 Cptional/0 Points
: O Ref. B-42f)
: 51. | Submission of Monthly Invoice (RFP raf. B-44} 80 P/F
, 52, - Travel {AFP ref. B-45) 81 P/F
| 8. | Aeporting Requiremants (RFP ref. B-46) 81 P/F
i 54, Jay o Liguidated Damages (RFP ref. B-47) 83 P/F
; 55, e Trangfar to New Provider {RFP ref, B-48) 23 P/F
56. [ Insurance (RFP ref. B-49) B4 F/F
57. oL Public Entity Crimas (RFP ref, C-3) B6 P/F
58. e Financial Information {RFP ref. C-4) 88 P/F
59, [ald Experience and custorner references (RFP ref, C-5) 86 200
80. J Bid Security Deposit {RFP ref. C-6) 87 P/F
81, et Subcontractors (RFP ref. C-7) 89 P/F
B2. PRICE PROPOSAL (RFP ref. Section ) Must be filed in a Price See RFP Sec. D & E
. separate sealed envelope marked: "Sealed - To Be Cpened Proposal
| (£ | OnlyBythe FFSC Proposal Opening Officer"
i MAXIMUM TOTAL POINTS 2125




== Sprint

The point of contact™

Certification by FPSC and FCC
Conflict of Interest

Certification by FPSC and FCC

Sprint will provide a Florida Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity and
FCC Authority upon request of the FPSC.

Conflict of Intarest

Sprint has no officer, director, or agent who is also an employee of the state of
Florida or any of its agencies. Further, Sprint has no employee who is also an
employee of the state who owns, directly or indirectly, an intetest of five percent or
more in Sprint's firm or any of its branches.




Certification by FPSC and FCC
| Conflict of Interest

10



=S Sprint

The point of contact™

B.1

B.2

B.3

B. The Service To Be Provided

Overview

This section of the RFP lists and describes the specific basic features of the relay
service required to be provided. At the end of this section, the FPSC also requests
the bidder to comment on (and in its price proposal, propose a price separate from
the price for basic senvice for) the provision of oprional services which are not
required to be provided. The opdonal services offered will not be evaluated until
after a bidder is selected; at thar time, the FPSC may choose to purchase some or
all of those services in addition to the basic services.

Sprint has read, understands, has complied.

Scope of Service

The relay service shall be designed to provide the means by which a hearing,
speech or dual sensory impaired person using a TDD can comtnunicate over the
exfsting telecommunications network with a non-TDD user (and vice-versa)
through the use of the relay system. The service shall also provide other
telecomumunications services to persons with hearing and speech disabilities as
firrther described below.

The FPSC is interested in providing a relay service thar is as cost efficient as
possible while at the same time providing a service as equivalent to standard
telecommunications service as possible,

Sprint has read, understands, and will comply.

Commencement Date

The commencement date for the service is_June 1, 2000. Bidders shall provide a
work schedule showing how they can meet that deadline and shall provide a
staternent that they can provide the complete service by that date.

Sprint understands and will comply with the commencement date for providing i
relay service on June 1, 2000. Sprnt has provided a work schedule in Figure B.3-1
to illustrate how we will meet the deadline. Sprint also will have a relay center in
place by September 1, 2000.

1"
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FLORIDA RELAY SERVICE
Proposed Service Activation Schedule

Contract Award 0 days
I 2 Planning & Funding Approval 30 days
| K| Select Center Location 7 days
4 Leasehold Negotiations 5 days
5 Architectural & Engineering Dwgs 28 days
8 Agent Hiring 77 days
7 TRS Network Expanson 60 days
8 Florida Sarvice Initiation (Network} 0 days .
9 Sita Prep & Building Construction 65 days
I 10 Furniture & Electronics Order & Delivery {35 days
| 11 Transmission Trunk QOrder & Delivery 30 days
I 12 Furniture & Equipment Installation 40 days
! 13 Conformity Testing of Positions/Trunks  [10 days
! 14 Agent Training 15 days
i 15 Final System Test & Acceptance 5 days
| 16 Florida Center Ready 0 days
17 Florida Center Sarvice Transition 2 days
18 Florida Center In-Service 0 days y'

i

FLTRCZ
| Figure B.3-1. Proposed Service Activation Schedule

The implementation schedule is preliminary, and the sequence and description of

| some activities may be modified, howevet, service initiation dates are firm and will
| be complied with.

| 12
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B.4

B.5

B.6

Term of Contract

Service shall begin on June 1, 2000. The term of the contract will be an initial three
year perfod. Upon mutual agreement between the FPSC and the provider, the
contract may allow for the term to be extended for up to two additional one year
petiods. By June 1, 2002, and June 1, 2003, the provider should notify the Florida
Public Service Comimission of its desire to extend for an additional year.

Sprint understands that service shall begin on June 1, 2000 and the term of the
contract will be an initial three year period. Sprint will provide all required
services by June 1, 2000. Sprint also understands that upon mutual agreement
between Sprint and the FPSC, the contract may allow for the term to be extended
for up to two additional one year periods and that by June 1, 2002 and June 1,
2003, Sprint will notify the FPSC of our desire to extend for an additional year.

Access Numbers

There shall be a single access number for TDID uscrs, a single access numbet for
voice users, a single access number for ACSIT users, and a single access number
for Spanish users, TDD access shall be by using the number 800-955-8771, voice
access shall be by using the number 800-955-8770, and ASCII access shall be by
using the number 800-955-1339. The provider shall secure a toll free telephone
number for Spanish access. The provider must request FPSC authotdty to use
additional numbers for relay access {e.g., STS, other forcign languages, etc.). Ifa
caller calls the wrong access number, the system shall process the call without
requiring the caller to redial.

When selected as the Flonda Relay Service (FRS) provider, Sprint will continue to
use the current TDD (800-955-8771), Voice (800-955-8770) and ASCH (800-955-
1339) access numberss. Sprint will provide a toll free number for Spanish access.
Sptint will request FPSC authority if additional 800 numbers are needed.

In the event that the customer inadvertently calls the wrong relay access number,
the Sprnt system allows a call to be completed (without requiring a redial).

Location of Relay Center

The provider shall be required to locate a relay center in the State of Florida. A
minimmum of 80 percent of Florida relay traffic shall be handled by the Florida
locared center excepr when emergency conditions exise ae the Florida center.
Emergency conditions that would jusdfy handling what is normaily Florida traffic
outside the state would include situations such as natural disasters, bomb threat,
etc. and would not include traffic spikes.

Nortwithstanding the above requirement, during the months of June, July and
August, 2000, the provider may handle all Florida refay traffic using out-of-state
refay centers. The 80% minimum Florida traffic handled our of a Florida center
must be met beginning with the momth of Septetnbet, 2000.

Sprint understands and will comply. Sprint’s proposed offering for the State of
Flotrida will include at least one relay center, fully staffed and able to handle 80
percent of the State’s relay traffic, except under emergency conditons as
stipulated in this requirement. The tentative location of the center(s) will be either
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in Miami and/or Pensacola. [n either case, during the months of June, July, and
August, 2000, Sprint may handle all of the FRS traffic at any of our existing relay
center, out of state or at the center(s) in-state. Should Sprint be selected as your
provider of choice, we look forward to proposing a transiton plan from the
current provider to the Sprint netwotk in a manner that is smooth, seamless, and
provides the best solution for all parties involved.

Availability of System to Users

The service shall be designed to relay locsal, intrastate toll and interstate and
international calls that originate or terminare in Florida. Relay service shall be
available 24 hours per day every day of the year.

No restrictions shall be placed on the length or number of calls placed by
customers through the relay cenver.

Sprint will relay local, intrastate toll, interstate, and international calls that originate
or terminate in Florida. There will be no restriction placed on the length or
number of calls placed by customers through the FRS. Service will be available 24
hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year.

Minimum CA Qualifications/Testing

The provider shall adequately supervise and train its employees to always be
courteous, constderate and efficient in their contact and dealings with its
customners and the public in general, and shall make checks from time to tme to
ensure that courteous service acrually is being rendercd.

Bidders shall specify how they pian to demonstrare that CAs meet all necessary
Dproficiency requirements. CAs shall be able to quickly and accurately type TDD
relay messages. The provider shall use valid, unbiased tests for CAs on subjects
including, but not limited to:

Sprint strongly emphasizes to its employees, the need to be courteous,
considerate, and efficient in all dealings with our clients and the public in general.
The following statements demonstrate how Sprint ensures the proficiencies of its
CAs in supporting our client’s requirements. All CAs are required to take and
pass a quantifiable, performance-based CA Proficiency Examinaton. Each CA is
retested on an annual basis. This exam requires proficiency in spelling, typing,
dictation, procedures, ASL, Deaf Culture, ethics, confidentality, and professional
judgment. In addition, CAs are given a monthly evaluation on cail processing
skills. CAs are not provided information prior to testing and all tests are collected
and discussed when completed. Written tests are changed periodically and role
playing is used for live training. If 2 CA does not pass the training, thar includes
the Proficiency Exam and call processing evaluation, then that person is not
considered for employment.
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a) Basic skills in English grammar.

Al Sprint CA applicants are required to have at least a high school diploma or
GED. Spnnt evaluates potential candidates based on their English grammar and
communication skill as part of the applicant screening process.

b) A minimum typing speed of 55 correct words per minute,

Sprint CAs meet the required 55 wpm typing speed. Sprint conducts a standard i
typing test as part of the pre-employment testing process. Those applicants not '
passing the test are not considered for employment. Typing skills are evaluated

throughout a CA’s employment. Based on recent results, the average typing speed

at our centers is currently more than 60 wpm.

c) Minimum spelling skills sufficient to quickly and casily spell words
comparable to a beginning college level conversation.

Sprint CAs are required to have at least a high school diploma or GED. All CAs
are required to take and pass a quantifiable proficiency examination which ensures
a high level of spelling skills comparable to a beginning college level spelling skills.

d} An underseanding of characteristics of limited written English and American
Sign Language (ASL) ag it may be reflected in the written Ianguage of TDD
users.

Sprint CAs are trained on proper translation of written/cyped ASL to
conversational English. FRS users will benefit from having CAs who are trained
using role plays that are written at varying levels of ASL difficulty. The CAs must
demonstrate their proficiency in translating this material prior to the completion ,
of training, CA training includes learmning how to clearly express vocabulary with |
no direct English equivalent, while maintaining transparency.

e) Deaf culture.

The Diverse Culture program was developed in a collaborated effort by several
organizations that serve the deaf and hard of headng communities. When Sprint
won their first relay contract, we worked closely with TDI (Telecommunications
for the Deaf, Inc.) to ensure a comprehensive program that met the needs of the
customer base. Sprint employees who are deaf or hard-of-hearing reviewed the
material and provided valuable input for the curriculum.

Sprint also contracted with the Ohlone College in Freemont, California to develop
an in-depth tramning seminar on ASL (Amedcan Sign Language). This program
included ASL basic sign concepts, structure, and phrases. Two Associate
Professors from the Ohlone College conducted this one-week seminar with all of
Sprint’s Training Supervisors and several Operatons Supervisors from each relay
center. As a result of this seminar, two ASL workbooks were created to build out
relay agents’ abilities to translate typed ASL into conversational English. Sprint
continues to utilize these workbooks with new employees.

15 ;




B B. The Service To Be Provided

B.9

'The Diverse Culture portion of the training is delivered by local deaf
organizations and/or Sprint staff with appropriate experience. As mentioned in
Secdon B.10, “Staff Training,” of our proposal response, each CA must complete
Diverse Culture training before graduation.

f} Ethics, ¢.g., how a CA deals with situadons ke may encounter.

Throughout initial and on-going training, CAs recetve information and guidelines
on ethics with regard to Sprint Relay Services. Examples of breaches in ethical
conduct are reviewed and discussed with the CAs and their supervisors.

2} - Contidendality.

During the initial period, employees receive detailed training on employee
confidendality. All relay center personnel are required to sign and abide by a
pledge of confidentality which promises not to disclose the identity of any caller
or fellow relay employee nor any information learned during the course of
relaying calls. Sprint policy implements and enforces strict rules regarding
confidentiality,

#1) Clarity of speech,

After a candidate passes the pre-employment test, he/she is screened and
interviewed. During this process, oral communication skills are closely evaluated
both over the phone and in person.

Any person who has not passed this examination shafl not be utilized as a CA.
CAs shall be retested at least annually.

Any person not fulfilling the passing requitements of our training program and
demonstrating the necessary proficiency requirements does not become a CA.
CAs are re-tested at least anaually.

CA Training

Each bidder shall demonstrate in its proposal how ongoing CA training will be
provided by including with its proposal an outline of a proposed CA training pian.
The provisions for CA training shall include, but not be fimited to, an
understanding of limited written English and ASL, desf culture, needs of heaning
and speech disabled and dual sensory impaired users, ability to speak in a tone of
voice consistent with the intent and mood of the conversation, operadion of relay
telecommunications equipment, how to handle hearing and voice cartyoves, ethics,
confidentiality and other requirements of the Provider's operating policies and
procedures. Training shall include both simulated and live on-line call handling.

Sprnt’s CA training is delivered by certified training supervisors who must
annually demonstrate proficiency in subject matter knowledge and delivery skills.

All of Sprint’s training programs are developed using adult leaming theories; we
adapt training to each participant’s learning modality. We incorporate lecture,
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visual graphics, flow charts, videos, role plays and actual hands-on training, which
stimulates the CA’s ability 1o learn.

All applicants for the CA position are tested, screened, and interviewed to
determine if they meet the basic requirements of the position. During the CA’s
initial training, he/she will be trained and evaluated on accurately reflecting the
TTY user’s intent and on what the CA’s role is in the relay process. New hires
also recetve traiming in Deaf Culture, ASL translation, and sensitivity to the needs
of persons with speech disabilities by a qualified person who, if not deaf or
hearing-impaired, possesses extensive knowledge in this area.

Sprint CAs receive extensive training on how to improve their interpersonal skills
so that they can work effectively with difficult and stressful situations that may
arise during their employment. Throughout a CA’s employment, he/she builds on
these skills with the guidance of the CA’s supervisor and receives additional
training and evaluation as needed.

In initial training, CAs are given three written and three side-by-side evaluations.
The CA must demonstrate their ability to spell, type accurately, process a call
using live training terminals, and roleplays written in varying levels of ASL.

Throughout inidal and on-going training, CAs receive information and guidelines
on ethics and confidentiality with regard to Sprint Relay. Examples of breaches of
confidentiality are reviewed and discussed with the CAs. In conjunction with
signing Sprint’s confidentiality agreement, CAs review and discuss the agreement
with supervisors.

Once training is completed, the CA continues to work and have their job skills
evaluated through monthly surveys and formal reviews. The survey process used
is a product of a task force comprised of management staff and it evaluates all
areas of work performance, personal effectiveness, and attendance. The survey
process goals are to respond to customer feedback and provide the CA wath
clearly defined, objective performance measures. Surveys are completed on each
CA every month. If additional development is needed on the part of the CA, a
development plan will be designed by their supervisor.

Sprint’s CAs receive rigorous initial training. Table B.9-a illustrates some of the
training modules that are provided to our CAs.

Table B.9-a. Initial Training Modules

Module Customer Bensfits

Moduie 1 Oriantation
Objectives What is Relay?
Walcomea & History Agent Training
Future of Sprint Call Flow Chart

Module 2 Phone Image
Objectives
Introduction
Communicating (nformation
Using Conversational Tone
Managing Dissatisfied Customers
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Table B8.9-a. Initial Training Moduless

Module Customey Benefits .
Module 3A  Overview of System and Equipment
Objectives Error Correction
Logging In Keyboard
Logging Out Last Typad Macro Feature
: Screen Display English Macros
i Checking for Understanding Spanish Macros
! Headsets Telephony Terms
Modem
Moduls 38  Interactive Terminals
Knowing Your TTY
Closing a Conversation
Typing Background Neises
Module 3C  Overview of System and Equipment (FRS Only)
Malfunctions Handling Obscane Calls
Relay Procadures Requesting a Supervisor
Confidentlality Reporting
Statistics Macros
Modula 4A  Cail Processing Procedures
Objectives

Your Rola as Agent
Call Processing for All States

Mcodule 4B Destinations of Traffic
Daestinations not Allowed
IntralLata Competition
State Differences

Moduie 4C  Answering Machines and Audiotet

Record Feature Voice Mail

Voice Answering Maching Pagers/Bespers {TTY-Voice)
Vaice to TTY Answering Machine Pagers/Beepers {(Voice - TTY}
Information Lina Variations

Audiotext Answering Machine Retrigval

Module 4D  Voice Qriginated Calls
Local Call Description
Toll Frea and Paid
Paid over Sprint Network
Paid over Alternate Carvier
Variations

Module 4E  Long Distance Calling
FONcard
LEC Card

i Optlonal Cards

; Pre-Paid Cards

| Collect

: Third Party

immaediate Credit

; Module 4F  VCO and HCO

! Voica Carry Over (VCO) Two-Line VCO

inbound VCO Branding Hearing Carry Over (HCO)
Busy Line Non-Branded HCOQ

No Answer Branded HCO

Module 4G Alternate Call Types
VCO to VCO HCO to HCO
VCOto 7TY HCOto TTY
TTY to VCO TTY to HCO
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Table B.9-a. Initial Training Modules

Madule Customer Benefits
Module 44  Customer Database
Custorner Database Feature Billing Methed Window
Customer Notes Window Billing Options
UCH Main Menu Numbers Submanu
Name Submenu Emergency Numbers
COC Submenu Frequently Dialed Numbers (FD}
InterLata COC Blocked Numbers
IntraLata COC Customer Notes
Module 4H  Customer Database
Preferances Qutdial Restrictions
Answer Type Macros
Language Type Last Number Redial
Module 4 Variations
Busy Signals llegal Calls Two Calling From Numbers
Poor Connection Sensitive Topics LEC Servica Offica
No Answer Radialing Double Lettars
Raquest for information Switchboards Call Waiting
Spasch impaired Young Childran Conferance Calls
Pacing Voica Customear Inbound ASCII Thres-Way Calling
Profanity towards Agent Repeating Information Changing Agents
Request for M or F Agent Request for Aalay Number 800 Number Referral
Agent Knows Customer Restricted Calls Hard-of-Hearing Customer
Suicide ASCI! on Qutbound Ling Call Backs for TTYs
Abuse Regional 800 Multiple Cails
Module 4l Variations
Call Modification TTY Customer Hangs Up
Holding Conversation being Recorded
Alternate Language Prompting Voice for “GA"
Typing in Parenthests Non-Standard TTY Capability
Product Informaticn Internat Characters
Spanish Calls TTY does not type "GA"
Voice Customer Hangs Up Ceallular Long Distance Calls
Variable Time Stamp Party Line Calls
Module 5 Emargency Call Processing
Emargency Calls
Non-Emergency Calls
Emargency Incident Form
Module 8A  Performance and Procadures
Performance Measurement Plan Assessment Survey and Reaplay
Quality Customer Service Emergency Procedures
Commitment Emergancy Assistance Form
Personal Effectiveness Checking for Undarstanding
Module 6B Healthy Relay
Introduction Ergonomic Review
Anaiogy Sefting up Workstation
Stretching Exercises GUAM - Get up and move
Agent Reinforcement
Module 88 Healthy Ralay
Ergonomic Reliet
Slowing the Customer
Overtime Relaxation
Module 7A  Responding Positively

Stress Managemant
Thoughts and Feslings
Relaxing Emotionally
Thinking Powerfuily
Exerciss

Nutrition
Aelaxation/Meditation

Energy Rasource Assessment
Suggested Reading

Leader's Notes
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Table B.9-a. Initial Training Modules

Module Customer Benefits -

Moduie 7B Heaithy Detachmant
Interactive Communication
TDD Communication
Potential Strassors
Dataching

Moduls 8 Assessing Performance
Assessment Procass
Coaching
Feedback
Pags/Fail Guidelines
Raole Plays

Module 9 Supervisor as Trainer and Coach
Intraduction An Adult Learner
Objectives Giving Effective Instruction
Being a Coach/Trainar Fesdback

Module 10 A Healthy Approach to Relay
Learning Continuum Hearing Thry (Volce - TDD)
Adult Education Voice Thru (TDD - Voice)
Dale's Cone of Experience Voice Thru (Voice - TDD)
Elements of Losson Design Audiotext
Preparation for Training Information Lines
Warm Ups Business Answering Machines
Voice Inflection Regidantial Answering Machines
Handilng Interruptions Bespears
Prep for Final Spanish Answering Machine
Hearing Thru {TDD - Voice) TTY Answering Machine

In addition to the initial training program, Sprint has developed several
supplemental training programs. Cutrent CAs have already participated in these
programs; Sprint will continue to offer these learning opportunities to future CAs.
These programs reinforce skills developed in initial training,

Voice Inflection Workshop—CAs are the customer’s first point of contact. We
introduce the importance of superior “Phone Image”. Superior phone image
encompasses good listening, verbal, and reading skills. This means relaying
verbatim, remaining transparent, adopting a conversational tone, and translating
ASL 1o conversational English.

Answer Machine Workshop—In today’s environment, it is not unusual to call 2
number and reach various types of answering devices. CAs are prepared to handle
voice answer machines, TTY answer machines, voice/ TTY answer machines,
information lines, audiotext, and pagers/beepers. There are specific guidelines for
handling these types of calls. Control of the call remains with the customer. CAs
use interactive training terminals to practice answering machine calls. Actual calls
are placed to various recording devices so that CAs can continually increase their

skills in handling this call type.
TTY Pagers—Sprint worked closely with manufacturers when this techaology

became available to ensure that access was available to customers. CAs practice a
variety of calls utilizing the interactive training terminals.
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Two Line VCO—Two line VCO has become popular with relay usess over the
past years. All CAs are trained to handle this unique call. VCO users will continue
1o enjoy a smooth call flow.

Sprint realizes the importance of keeping all personnel informed on issues
regarding our customers. Sprint has a deaf culture library located at each relay
center that contains videos, newsletters, and books en deaf culture, ASL, and
topics relating to the deaf community. The CAs have access to this resource and
can borrow the information for review.

The Diverse Culture portion of the training 1s deliveted by local deaf
organizations and/ ot Sprint staff with appropriate experience. As described in
Section B.10 of the RFP response, each CA must complete Diverse Culture
training before graduation. This training module, researched and written by a deaf
college intern, includes information about the needs of the deaf, hard-of-heanng,
and speech-impaired persons. Additional input was recetved from other
deaf/hard-of-hearing staff members. '

Staff Training

All relay center staff, including management, shall recefve training in ASL, deaf
culture, needs of hearing, speech and dual sensoty impaired users, and ethics and
confidentiality. Each proposal should include an outline of a staff training pian
indicating training topics and time frames as well as explaining how individuals or
organizations (such as deaf service centers, state agencies, universities, etc.)
representing the hearing and speech impaired community would be used to assist
with the training.

All Sprint relay center employees, including management, participate in
Diversified Culture training during the ininal training period. Sprint works closely
with each Sprint center’s local deaf community to identify knowledgeable
presenters to assist with the training. Sprnt utilizes videos, role plays, group
activities and discussion groups to cducate its employees on the different needs of
their customers.

Sprint has utilized a number of organizations and individual members in
providing a Diversified Culture Program. They include:

Nationat Qrganizations

» Amerncan Association of Deaf/Blind

= American Associadon for Retired Persons

» Association of Late-Deafenced Adults, Inc.

« American Speech and Hearing Association

+ Self Help of Hard-of-Heanng, Inc.

« National Association for the Deaf

« National Black Deaf Advocates

» National Hispanic Council of Deaf and Hard-of-Hearing
s Telecommunicatons for the Deaf, inc.

* United Cerebral Palsy
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Educational Institutions

Gallaudet University

National Technical Institute of the Deaf

California State University at Northridge

University of Arkansas-Dept. of Rehabilitation

State Schools of the Deaf

Local Programs for Deaf/Hard of Hearing (Mainstreaming)
Ohlone College in Freemont, California

Other Related Areas

Sprint Relay State Advisory Boards

State Contract Administrators (S.T.A.R.S.)

Sprint Relay Account Managers

Individuals representing Speech-Disabled Community (Speech-to-Speech
service)

Diversified Culture Training Topics Outline

Who Uses the Relay Service? 4 hours

Why is it important to understand our customers?
Why is it important to recognize their special communication needs?
Pathological versus Cultural Views of Deafness
Characteristics of Deafness

The Deaf Community

Myths about Deafness

Why is there a Deaf Culture?

Deaf Heritage

Bell’s View on Deafness

Gallaudet’s View on Deafness

Establishment of the National Association of the Deaf
Use of Sign Language Interpreters

. Different Communication Skills Used in the Deaf Community

Changes in Attitude Toward the Deaf Community
Amencans with Disabilities Act

American Sign Language 6 hours

What is ASL?

History of ASL

ASL’s recognition as its own language
Rules of ASL

Parameters of ASL

English Idioms versus ASL idioms
Evolution of ASL

Syntax of ASL

How to Translate ASL to English
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» TTY Language Samples
« TTY Courtesy

Hard of Hearing and Late Deafened Customers 7 hours

« Characteristics of Hard-of-Hearing Customers

+ Assistive Devices for Hard-of-Hearing Customers

+ Establishment of Self Help for Hard-of-Hearing (SHHH)

* Relaying for Hard-of-Heanng Customers

« Charactenistics of Late-Deafened Customers

« Establishment of Association of Late-Deafened Adults (ALDA)
« Relaying for Late-Deafened Customers

Deaf/Blind, Speech Impaired, Spanish Speaking
and Hearing Customers 3 hours

» Characteristics of Deaf/Blind Customers

v Assistive Devices for Deaf/Blind Customers

+ Relaying for Deaf/Blind Customers

+ Characteristics for Speech-Impaired Customers

» Relaying for Spanish Speaking Customers

« Relaying for Hearing Customers

» Deaf/Blind Pacing — allows the CA to slow down the transmission to the
braille machine.

Counseling of CAs and Staff

Bidders are required to outline a counseling and support program that will help
CAs and staff deal with the emotionad aspects of relaying cails. Those providing
this staff support shall have training in dealing with the emotional aspects of
handling relay calls. However, in counseling scssions, the CA shall not give to the
support person the names of callers invoived. The counseling support system shall
follow the confidentiality provisions of this RFP.

Sprint is familiar with the stress factors that are associated with relaying calls and
has established a professional counseling and support program to help its staff
deal with the emotional aspects of this environment. Sprint Relay Center
supervisors and management are trained to assist CAs with the emotional aspects
that may occur when relaying a call. Our staff is also extremely sensitive to and
trained in avoiding any breach of confidendality when this type of coaching is
needed. In counseling sessions, the CA do not give the names of callers to the
support person.

During our initial training, all CAs participate in desensitizing training that
prepares them to handle emotional calls. CAs work through vadous scenanos that
assist them in the future to be able to handle difficult calls. While on the job, if a
CA needs counseling, our supervisors and management staff are trained to work
with employees by providing support and guidance through emotional calls as
well as after the call. We do not provide group discussion, but rather one-on-one
guidance for confidentality. If the supervisor feels that the CA needs additional
counseling, the CA is encouraged to contact Sprint’s Employee Assistance
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Program (EAP), which is staffed 24 hour/7 days a week by trained counseling
professionals. All communication between the employee and counselor are held in
the strictest confidence and the content of relay calls never discussed. If a CA
requires additional counseling, the EAP provides one-on-one personal sessions
for the CA.

Procedures for Relaying Communications

The system shall be designed to convey the full content of the comrmunication.
Unless requested otherwise by a user, the CA shall relay all calls according to the
following procedures,

a) The method to be used in the systern is for the CA to be identified by 2
number (not name) followed by "M" if tnale and "F" if female. The provider
shall establish a method which will allow identification of the CA in the event a
compiaint is Aled or a user wants to praise the work of the CA.

Each CA is assigned a unique four digit number and gender identification. On
TTY calls, the system automatically sends the ID number and gender (M/F). On
voice generated calls, the CA verbally states their 1D number. Such identification
allows the relay user to be able to identify a CA in the event the user wants to
register a compliment or complaint.

b) The system shall keep the user informed on the status of the call, such as
dialing, ringing, busy, disconnected or on hold throughout the call session.
The system shall provide feedback to callers on call status within 10 seconds
after a calfer has provided the nurnber to call and continuc to provide feedback
until the call is answered.

As the customer gives the calling to number to the CA, the CA enters the number
in the dialing window. The CA immediately outdials the call and a macro is
automatically generated stating NOW DIALING XXX-XXX-XXXX. When the
outdial is made and the CA hears the outbound line ringtng, the CA will lauach a
macro that says, “RINGING 1...2...3...” etc. Sprint’s system will provide
feedback to callers on call status within 10 seconds.

c) Al users shall have the option of relling the CA wihat aspects of the call that
he/she will handle. For example, the TDD user may voice the call (voice
cartyover), rather than have the CA do it or the caller may ask that relay be
cxpiained as soon as somneone answers the call,

FRS inbound users have full control of the reiay call. A TTY user may tell the CA
what aspects of the call the TTY user will handle. If the caller requests that he/she
announce TRS and not the CA, the CA will honor the request.

A



== Sprint

Tha point of contact™

d) When the call is first answered and at all times during the conversation, the
systemn shall type to the TDD user or verbalize to the non-TDD user verbatim
what is said or typed unless the relay user specifically requests summarization,
If the CA summarizes the conversation, the CA shall inform both parties that
the call is being summarized.

FRS inbound users have full control of the relay call. The Sprint CA types to the
['TY user or verbalizes to the non-TTY user exactly what is said throughout the
relay process, unless the caller requests otherwise.

¢} When the CA is asked to explain reiay to a user, the CA shall express the term
"expiaining relay" to the other user on the call to let themn know what is
happening rather than transmitting all of the explanation. The CA shall not
inform the telephone user that the TDD user is hearing or speech disabled
uniess the TDD user asks the CA to do so.

When a TTY relay user calls a2 non-TTY user, the CA notfies the called party that
this is a relay call and asks the non-TTY user if they have ever received a relay call
before. If the called non-TTY user has used the service, the CA continues the call.
If the non-TTY user has not received a relay call before, the CA notifies the TTY
caller that service is being explained by sending a macro EXPLAINING SERVICE.

The explanation of the service is brief and concise.

If the TTY user tequests the CA not to announce the call, the CA honors the
trequest. The CA will ask the TTY user what is to be said once the outbound party
answers the phone so a conversation can be established.

The CA will not inform the called party that a deaf or speech-impaired person 1s
calling unless the caller asks the CA to do so.

) When speaking for the TDD user, the CA shall adopt a conversational tone of
voice appropriate to the type of call being made and conveying the intent and
mood of the message. The CA shall also indicate identifiable emotions by
typing thosc in parcntheses, (c.g., he's laughing, he's crying). Any identifiable
background noises shall be relayed to the TDD user in parentheses. The CA
shall identify to the TDD uscs, if identifiable, the gender of voice users when
they first corne on the line. All of the above should be done automatically
unless the user asks that it not be done.

Sprint CAs let the TTY user know the non-TTY user’s tone of voice without
making subjective judgments. The CA adopts a conversational tone of voice
appropriate to the type of call being made. Sprint has worked closely with the user
community to develop an appropriate list of words that convey the tone of the
non-TTY user. TTY callers are informed of background noises during the call
through CAs typing in parentheses.
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Table B.12-a lists examples of words used to convey possible emotions.

Table B.12-a. Example Words

Emotion RAesponses
Angry {voica gatting louder)
Irritated (sigh)
Sad (talking softly}
Excited (talking fast)
Bored {talking slow)
Braathing heavy {panting)
Eating (smacklng__)_
Crying (sniffling)
Talking soffly {sounds frightened)
Sick {coughing)
Sick (wheazing)
Tired (yawning)

When it is discernable, the CA automatically identifies, to the TTY user, the
gender of voice users when they first come on line.

&) CAs shall indicate 1o the uses, if known, if another person comes on the line.
Sprint’s CA indicates to the users if another person joins the conversadon.

#) Al commenes directed to efther party by the CA or to the CA by cither party
shall be relayed. These comments shall be typed in parentheses. However,
comments between the CA and a relay user at the beginning of a call which
deal with billing information need not be relayed to the other user.

FRS CAs convey all conversation during the inirial call set-up and acceptance of
charges from the called party. All comments ditected to either party by the CA are
relayed and typed in parentheses. For example, the CA may telay "Will you
accept a collect call?" or "Yes I will accept charges.” All comments directed
to the CA by either party are also be relayed.

i) CAs shall verify spelling of unfamilfar proper nouns, numbers, addresses,
informaton about drug prescrptions and other unfamiliar words that are
spoken and are to be relayed.

To ensure accuracy, CAs request the non-TTY user to verify spelling of proper
nouns, numbers or addresses, information about drug prescriptions and other
unfamiliar words that are spoken and are to be relayed.

§}  The CA will stay on the line untd! both parties have terminated the call,
The CAs currently release an outbound line upon receiving an outbound

disconnect message. The CA releases the inbound line after sending a macro
stating the outbound person hung up. Once the CA receives an SKSK or SK
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from the inbound TTY, which indicates the TTY is finished and is hanging up,
the CA responds by murronng what the TTY typed and releases the inbound line,
The CA will leave full control of the relay call with the FRS customer. If the FRS
customer wishes to make an additional call, then the CA processes the call. A CA
may not terminate a call without the permission of the FRS supervisor; the
supervisor will log the call with the date, tme, CA who handled the call, the

reason for termination and sign the log.

k) CAs shall not counsel, advise or interject personal opinfons or additional
information into any rclay call. This also means the CAs shall not make any
value judgements on the profanity or obscenity or legality of any messages.
Furthermore, the CAs shall not fivld personal conversations with anyone

calling the system.

Sprint CAs serving FRS will not counsel, advise, or interject personal opinions or
additional information into any relay call. The CAs do not make any value
judgments on the content of any relay communication and will not hold personal
conversations with anyone calling FRS.

1)  Users shall not be required to give their names or the name of the party they
are calling, unless needed for billing,.

Sprint CAs do not require the callet’s name or the name of the party they are
calling in order to process a call unless required for billing purposes.

m) For cach incoming call, the CA shall without delay make as many outgoing
calls as requested by the caller.

The FRS user has full control of the relay call. There is no limit to the number of
calls a user may request the CA to process.

n) Ifa user requests that a CA of a specific gender be used, the system shall
comply whenever possible.

Each CA is assigned a unique four digit number and gender identification. On
TTY calls, the systemn automarically sends the ID number and gender. On voice
generated calls, the CA verbally states their ID number. If a request is made for
another gender CA, every attempt is made to honor the request.

o) Ifa userrequests that the same CA be used during the entire conversation, the
syscern shail comply whenever possible.

If a FRS user requests that the same CA be used to process the entire
conversation, Sprint Relay will, whenever possible, comply.
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B.13

Interaction with Answering Machines and Voice Response Units

The bidder shall explain if and how messages will be lcft on or retrieved from
answering machines and if and how interaction with voice response units will be
accomplished.

a) The bidder should expiain how any access code used to retrieve messages will
be confidentially handled.

FRS CAs will retrieve messages from all voice and TTY messaging systems. Some
messaging systems give information very quickly which challenges the CA to type
the full message on the first attempt. Sprint’s recording technology allows the CA
to record the messages and plays back the message to the CA at a pace that is
possible to obrain the entire message. This technology decreases the number of
times the CA would need to redial to retrieve the messages.

If codes are required, the CA will inform the caller. ‘The caller then gives the CA
the access codes which the CA types on their screen. Once the call is complete,
all codes are automatically erased from out system.

b) The bidder should explain if and how messages will be retrieved from an
answeting machine if the originating party cailing the relay center is at the
same location as the answering machine. For example, if a person is at home
and cannot retrfeve his messages from his own answering machine, how will
the relay center accomplish retrieving the message and refaying the
information to the hearing impaired person when only one telephone line
exists to the residence?

Answering Machine Retrieval (AMR) allows deaf consumers to have access to
votce line answernng machine messages. When such a request is received, the CA
types instructions to the TTY user to place the handset of the telephone next to
the recording device and play back messages. The CA utilizes Sprint’s recording
technology to obtain all information necessary on the first attempt. The TTY
user knows when all messages have played by watching the light on their
answering machine. When the light goes off, the TTY user replaces the telephone
handset onto the TTY. The CA will type all of the recorded information to the
customer.

¢) The bidder should expiain how charges for long distance relay calls will apply
when muitiple calls are nccessary to complete leaving or retrieving a message
on an answering machine or retrieving a messagre from a voice response unit.

Sprint charges the customer for the first call attempt (which is typically the
shortest). Subsequent redials to leave a message are not charged to the customer.
Sprint has developed a procedure using our Ultra WATS lines to ensure that with
additonal outdials, the customer does not incur toll charges. Sprint does not pass
these toll charges on to the end user, the FPSC, or the State of Florida.
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B.14

B.15

B.16

d} The bidder should explain if and how calls will be handled in order for the
caller to interact with voice response units. (e.g., “Press 1to0...”).

The CA types all information and choices to the customer. If customers know
they will reach this type of device and know which option they want, they can
provide that information to the CA during the call set up.

Languages Served

Ac all immes, the provider shall make available CAs with the capability to provide
relay service to users who use either English, Spanish or ASL (American Sign
Language) on their relay call. Transladon from one language to another is not
required.

Sprint offers Spanish Services, which provide Spanish-to-Spanish, English-to-
Spanish, and Spanish-to-English transiation handled by proficient bilingual CAs.
Their workstations are modified to provide macros and other functions to the
caller in Spanish. Sprint is the only relay provider that mncludes Spanish services as
part of our standard relay product. Sprint also offers relay services to callers who
use ASL on their relay call.

Additional Languages Served

The provider will not be required to serve languages other than English, Spanish,
or ASL. However, additional evaluation points may be given for proposals that
include how the provider would handle relay calls using one or more additional
languagres (c.g. French, or Creole etc.).

Sprint through its subcontractor Precision Response Corporation (PRC), will
provide one prmary CA position to handle French and Creole calls. This service
will be available between the hours of 8:00 am and 2:({) am eastern time, seven
days per week. This service will have tts own separate and new 800 access
numbers. Due to the unknown call volumes and trends, Sprint respectfully
requests the ability to negotiate growth-expenses on an as needed basts.

In addition, Sprint will access any language service provider that can be reached
through telecommunications. When a person calls the relay service, Sprint will
connect that caller to a language service provider.

Shift Advisor/Consultant

On each shift the provider shall employ in the relay center at least one person who
is highly knowledgeable of ASL in order to serve as an advisor/consultant to assist
CAs in understanding the intent of messages and properly communicating the full
content of communication.

All Sprint relay centets have at least one supervisor sufficiently proficient to assist
customers who use ASL and will be available dunng each working shift.




# B. The Service To Be Provided

B.17

Confidentiality of Calls

As required by 5.427.704(1)(c), F.S., all calls shall be torally confidential; no wiitten
or electronic script shall be kept beyond the duration of the call. CAs and
supervisoty personnel shall not reveal information about the content of any call
and, except for the minimum necessacy for billing, complaint processing,

statistical reporting or training putposes as further described in this RFP, shall not
reveal any information about a call. CAs and supervisory personnel shall be
required to sign a pledge of confidentiality promising not to disclose the identity of
any callers (except for the reasons discussed in this section) or any information
learned during the course of relaying calls, efther during the period of employment
as a CA or after termination of employment.

No written or taped information regarding a relay call is kept once the call is
released from the CA position. The from and to numbers are removed once the
call has been terminated; at this point, the billing information is transferred to the
billing files and is only accessible for billing purposes. Sprint retains records for
the sole purpose of billing. If a customer registers a concern regarding operating
practices and wishes to reveal their name, it is only used 1o follow up with the
customer and explain the resolution Sprint has taken in regard to their concern.

All relay center personnel are required to sign and abide by a pledge of
confidentiality that promises not to disclose the identity of any caller or fellow
relay employee, nor any information learned during the course of relaying calls.
Sprint policy implements and enforces strict rules regarding confidentiality.

Sprinc’s confidentiality policy is outlined below:
Operator

« Prospective CAs are screened in the interview process on issues regarding
ethics and confidentiality.

' During initial training, CAs are presented with examples of possible
questionable types of breaches of confidentiality.

+ Stress can be a factor in maintaining confidentiality. CAs receive training on
healthy detachment.

« At the beginning of initial training, each CA must sign a confidentiality
agreement. (see Figure B.17-1, Pledge of Confidentiality).

+ When CAs require counseling due to a stressful call, they will not discuss
specifics about the call. Sprint has consulted with 2 medical agency to provide
a confidential employee assistance program.

+ Breach of confidentiality may result in termination of employment.
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Building
» CA center has security card key access.
+ Visitors are not allowed in the CA work area.
+ CA terminal screens are not visible from any window area
« Breach of confidentiality may result in termination of an employee. All claims
of breach of confidentnality will be investgated. If after the investigation it is

confirmed that any employee committed a breach of confidentiality, the
employee will be terminated.

Sprint Relay Service Confidentiality Policy

1. Al TRS call related information i3 to be strictly confideniial.

2. Nothing is Lo be edited or omitted from the conlent of the
conversarion or the 5 pirit of the speaker.

3. Nothing is to be added or interected mio the content of the
conversation of the s pirit of the speaker.

4. To ‘assure aximum user conirol, the employee will be flexible
in adapting to the consumers needs.

5. Employees will strive to further competency in skill and
kmowledge through conlinued training, workshops, and
reading of the current lterature in the Geld.

Employee Role

l. The employee or contracter shall not reveal any information
apout the call. nciuding the fact that the call is being
performed. Information leamed froma call cannot be used
for personal gain. All call related questions or probiems
will be discnssed with management.

s

The employee shall transmit exactly what is said in the way
that it is said in the way & was inlended, ncleding
profanity; in the lariguage of the consumer's choice.

3. The employee shall not counsel, or inlenect personal opinicns,
even when asked to do sa by the consurmer,

[have read and understand the Sprint Relay Serviwe Conludentiality Policy. Tagree to
comply with the code and understand that failure 1o do o will lead 1o disciplinary action
that may nclude my lermanation.

Employee Signatore Date Supervisor Signature

Print Name, Company Representing and Tille

FLTHOM

Figurs B.17-1. Pladge of Confidentiality

N
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B.18

a) When training new CAs by the method of sharing past experience, trainers
shall not reveal any of the following information:

i. names of the parties to the call
ii. originating or terminating points of specific calls
iii. specifics of the information conveyed

Sprint trainers share examples of past experiences without revealing any
information which would allow a person to identify name, gender, or ages of the
parties involved on a call. Origination or termination points are not used when
discussing calls for training purposes. No specific information is given regarding
the content of the call or calls.

b} CAs shall not discuss, even along themselves ar their supervisors, any names
or specifics of any relay call, except as neccssary in instances of resolving
complaints, bill processing, emergencies or for training purposes. CAs may
discuss a general siruation with which they need assistance i(n order to clarify
how to process a particular type of relay call, CAs should be trained to ask
guestiops about procedures withour revealing names or specific Informaton
that will identify the caller.

During training, CAs role play various scenarios that teach them the correct way
to ask for assistance from their supervisor on a relay call without divulging
specifics of the call. CAs who need to discuss a difficult call with a supervisor
must do so without revealing names or any specific information about the call.
CAs who want to clanify a procedure for a specific call will use generalization in
discussing it with their supervisor. No specific names or contents discussed.

¢) Watching or listening to actual calls by anyon. other than the CA is prohibited
except for training or monitoring purposes or «ther purposes specifically
authorized by the Commission. FPSC staft shail be permitted to observe live
calls for monitoring purposes but shall also comply with the confidentiality
provisions above.

Watching, or listening to, actual calls is only permitted for training or monitoring
purposes.

d) A copy of the Confidentiality Policy shall be provided to a user upon request
and at no cost,

Sprint will provide a copy of our Confidentality Policy to a relay user upon

rcquest atl no Cost.

Voice and Hearing Carryover

Provider shall provide both voice and hearing carryover upon request of the user.

A TDD user may request voice carryover (VCO) which will allow him/her to speak
ditectly to the telephone user and receive the message typed back on the TDD,
Also, 2 TDD user may request hearing carryover (HCO) which will enable the
TDD user to directly hear what the telephone user is saying and type back his/her
message which will be spoken by the gperator,
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As part of its proposal the bidder should describe in detail how incoming 2-line
VCO calls will be handled. As pare of its proposal the bidder should also desceibe
in detail how outgoing 2-line VCO cails will be handled.

The provider shall make provision for two persons who are hearing disabled to
speak for themselves by means of voice carryover to voice carryover (VCO to VCO)
and for two persons who are speech disabled to hear for themselves by means of

hearing carryover to hearing catryover (HCO to HCO).
Voice Carry-Over and Hearing Carry-Over

Sprint was the first relay provider to offer VCO users the ability to conduct their
entire call using their voice and HCO users the ability to listen during the call set-
up, ringing, and the called party answering the telephone. These enhancements
eliminate the need for VCO users to type and accelerate the call set-up and wrap-
up portions of the VCO and HCO call. VCO and HCO users may use either the
acoustic or direct connect made to place their calls.

Yoice Carry-Over (VCO)

Voice Carry-Over provides users the option to use their own voice to place a call
through Sprint Relay. Figure B.18-1 illustrates VCO.

4, CA lstens and types the
message to the VCO User

5, YCO User reads ttm 3. Voice User speaka
hiafMer reaponss

Communications
Asasiant

1. VCO User speaks 2. Voice User listens

FLTROM

Figure B.18-1, Voice Carry-Over

Note: FRS users will also have VCQO with Privacy/NO GA capabilities.

VCO with Privacy — the CA will not hear the VCO users’ voiced messages and no
“GA” is needed from the VCO user. The voice user will be heard by the CA and
must give the “GA” each time to alert the CA that he/she 1s finished speaking.

VCO users may choose to have thetr elephone numbers permanently branded as
VCO. When a telephone number is branded VCO, each call into FRS receives a
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unique greeting. The following is an example of the VCO greeting used. The
caller can either voice or type their call set-up instructions to the CA:

FRS CA 1234F VOICE (OR TYPE) Now GA

Hearing Carry-Over (HCO)

Heanng Carry-Over (HCO) allows people who are speech disabled to use their
hearing abilities to listen directly to their party. The CA voices the typed
responses from the HCO user to the hearing person, who then speaks directly to
the HCO user without CA interaction. Figure B.18-2, ‘Hearing Carry-Over’
shows this.

4. CA reads and voices the
massags to the Yoice Usar

1. HCO Uiser typss the message - 3. Volce Usar liatens

Communicalion:
Assistant

| 2. Volca User spaaks
? §. HCO Liawr Nstens diructly to HCO User

FLTRO0
Figure B.18-2. Hearing Carry-Over

Sprint was also the first relay provider to offer HCO users the ability to hear the
call set-up known as voice progression technology. This advancement eliminates
! the HCO user’s need for teading macros and instead allows him/her to listen to
| the call set-up, ringing, and the called party answering the teiephone.

FRS HCO users may choose to have their telephone numbers branded as HCO.
When a telephone number is branded as HCO, each call into FRS recetves an
HCO greeting. The following is an cxample of the HCO greeting used:

FRS CA 1234F YOU MAY HEAR VOICE OR READ ONTTY GA

As a result of continuous input from HCO and VCO users, Sprint Relay has
developed enhanced VCO and HCO services. These enhancements allow a
preferred communication method for each user when calling through FRS. Asa
part of Sprint’s standard relay features, the enhanced VCO and HCO services will
be provided to FRS at no additional cost.
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VCO-VCO Calling

VCO-to-VCO users can commurcate with other VCO users through relay. The
CA listens to each VCO user’s spoken words and types for the parties at both
ends. Figure B.18-3 depicts VCO-VCQ calling.

Note: VCO and ASCII cannot be used at the same time.

2. CA listens and types the
message for both VCO User

1. VCO User spasiks 3. VCO User apaaka

Commumcalions
Arnsistant

VCG Use
ser (.....i{;;.r..:d.;...c.h ..... ..;'""
typed conversations

FLTRAOS

Figure B.18-3. VCO-to-VCO Calling
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VCO-TTY Calling

VCO-to-TTY users can communicate with each other through relay. The VCO
caller uses his/her voice to speak, which is typed by the CA, to the TTY user.
The TTY user types directly to the VCO user, who reads the typed message
across the TTY screen, with no CA interaction. Figure B.18-4 depicts VCO-TTY
calling.

2. CA listens and types the
mesange to the TTY Users

1. VCO User spesis 3, TTY User reads and

typas back the raspanse

FLTROS

Figure B.18-4. VCO-to-TTY Calling
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Two Line VCO

Two line VCO provides a “real-time” conversation between the VCO and voice
users with two telephone lines (one from conference calling capabilities). The
VCO user speaks directly to the voice user on one line while the other line is used
to receive the CA’s typed responses from the voice caller. This occurs without
saying “GA” and allows two-way uninterrupted conversation; it provides a more
natural flow of conversation. Figure B.18-5 depicts two line VCO.

2. CA types the message

te the VCO User
L
1. YCO Uger cun speak
and read the typed
oonveraston at the
wama time

P

Ficat talaphone ine for typing

Communsatons
Assrstant

with 3-way Calling for :
spuaking only

3. Voios User lintane
and spaaiks

FLTAM

Figure B.18-5. Two Line VCO
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Reverse Two-Line VCO

Reverse two-line VCO is similar to two-line VCO. The major difference ts in the
sequence of connecting the relay operator or hearing person to the voice line. In
two-line VCO, you dial the relay center first and connect the hearing person
second. In reverse two-line VCO, you receive a call from a hearing person first
and then dial/connect the relay operator second. Reverse two line VCO allows
hearing people to call deaf or heard of hearing individuals without calling the relay
service.

types

DeatMard of First telaphons ne for Lyping Refay Ralay

' aperaee
Hearing Tiperalor Nstens
paraon
anewwrs
Incoming call
on sscond
lirw,
:::::‘ ~ Secand telephone Hne LA Hearing

: [T
with 3-way Calling for

parson calts [1- 1]
relay on npenking and Istening ared
second e lintana

FLTRET

Figure B.18-6. Reverse Two-Line VCO
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HCO-HCO Calling

HCO users can communicate with other HCO users through relay. The CA reads
the typed message from the HCO user and voices to the other HCO user who
listens and then types his/her response back in the same manner. Figure B.18-7
depicts HCO-HCO calling.

1. HCO Uasr llatens and typea Z CA volces the typed message 2, HEQ Usar llatens wnd typea
o the HCO Usars

FLTROTF

Figure B.18-7. HCO-HCO Calling

VCO-HCO Calling

VCO-to-HCO users can communicate with HCO users through relay. The VCO
user speaks directly to the HCO user and the HCO user types their responses
directly to the VCO user. Figure B.18-8 depicts VCO-HCO calling.

4, CA doss hothing

5. VCO reads the typed message

Communicatons
Assistant

Uco Llser (l IIIIIIIIII ......'..ll....l.-ll) m

1. VCO speaks ta the HCO User 2, HCO jlstens

ELTROS

Figure B.18-8. VCO-to-HCO Calling
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HCO-to-TTY

HCO and TTY users can communicate with each other through relay. The HCO
user types directly to the TTY user. The CA voices the TTY user’s typed message
to the HCO user. Figure B.18-9 depicts the HCO-to-TTY sequence.

3. CA read and voices the
maasage to HCO User

1. HCO User types 2. TTY Uner resds and

directly to TTY User types back the respones
i, €«—> ¥ €
o . c _
- OV LG 31 o s
;_ — Ansastant
HCGUSH (II..ll.‘l‘.l..l.-.l..l.l‘l..l.') mu*

4. HCO Usar listens

FLTROC

Figure B.18-9. HCO-to-TTY

Obscenity Directed at the Operator

CAs do not have to tolerate obscenity directed at them. A proposal should specity
how the provider will handle these situations.

CAs who receive a call from a customer using obscenity directed at them will try
to redirect the caller. The CA will ask the caller if they wish to place a call. This is
repeated twice. If the caller continues to be offensive, the CA will notfy the caller
they are asking for a supervisor. The supervisor again asks the caller if they wish
to place a call. This is repeated twice. If the caller continues to use obscenity, the
Supervisor informs the caller thar if they do not wish to place a call, the line will
be released. Only the supervisor can give approval to release an inbound
customer.

If the customer uses profanity directed at the CA during a relay call, the CA will
retnain calm and continue to telay the call.
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Emergency Calls

Although most of Florida is covered by 911 communication centers prepared to
handle TDD calls directly, the bidder shall develop and follow a policy for
handling and referting emergency calls. The policy may include procedures for
referring callers to emergency services and numbers other than 911

Spant considers an emergency call to be one in which the user of the relay service
indicates they need the police, fire department, or ambulance.

To ensure comprehensive emergency call handling, Sprint utilizes the following
procedures. The CA will:

* Render their terminal unavailable to receive another call

» Notify a supervisor

* Determine the area code and number from which the customer is calling (if
not received)

+ Determine the type of emergency response needed, {police, fire, ambulance)

« Inform the customer that the emergency provider is being called

= Dial the Directory Assistance Operator

+ Provide the appropriate information to the Directory Assistance Operator

» Dial the emergency number given by the Operator

* Announce the call to the emergency dispatcher

« Advise the dispatcher of the area code and number of the caller

+ Adpvise the dispatcher of the emergency services requested

« Stay on the line until the call 1s complete

 Document the call.

The CA stays on the line with the emergency provider until told by the dispatcher
that their services are no longer needed. This includes situations where the
inbound caller disconnects for any reason. By remaining on line, the CA can
provide vital information necessary to ensure that rapid, approprate emergency
service is rendered.

Customers may also utilize the individual customer database to speed up the
process of placing emergency calls. Customers may provide the CA with up to 5
emergency numbers prior to placing an emergency call. I a FRS user has supphed
emergency numbers in their customer database profile, their ANI activates their
database profile thus providing the correct emergency number to the CA. Sprint
has tailored solutions to meet each State’s emergency requirements. We look
forward to meeting the unique needs of the State of Florida. Please feel free to
talk to our references provided in Section C.5 to find out how Sprint handled the
emergency calls in those states.
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B.2]

Blockage

Provider is responsible for ensuring that 99% of calls reaching the relay center per
day are cither answered or cominue to receive a ringing signal.

To the extent the relay provider has control of the network blockage signal and the
ability to do 5o, calls that are blocked must receive a network blockage signal of
120 impulses per minute.

While Sprint can ensure that 99% of inbound calls reaching the Relay Center per
day, ring or are answered by a CA, Sprint offers a more customer-onented and
realistic blockage measurement. With the current requirement, virtually every call
blockage measurement will be zero, as demonstrated by the current provider’s
report. This is because, within the Sprint Relay System, the ACD switch is
virtually non-blocking. A call reaching the switch at a relay center cannot be
blocked before it rings at a CA position (unless the switch is completely out of
service).

With other stare contracts where Sprint is the relay provider, blockage is measured
from the point where the call is identified as a relay call, to the termination of the
inbound call when it tings at the CA position.

For example:
1. acaller in Jacksonville dials the Florida 800 relay number

2, the call is detected by Sprint’s SS7 (Signaling System 7); call record (CDR) is
initated; blockage measurement begins

3. the call is routed over Sprint’s SONET network from Jacksonville via Sprint’s
Otlando network switch, to the terminating POP, and finally to the TRS call
center

4. the call is accepted by the ACD switch and rings ar a CA position; call record
and blockage measurement are completed.

Under this scenario, blockage can occur and be measured anywhere between the
call orginator (Jacksonville, in the above example) and the Relay Center. The
following table is an exact reproducton of a Sprint monthly blockage report,
which is based on network Call Detail Records (CDR) generated by Sprint’s
serving network switch, not the center ACD. As can be readily seen in the report,
occasional blockage within the network does oceur, and is reported accordingly.
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Table B.21-a. TRS 800 Blockage Report

State = Arizona TTY NOUNUM = 8003679930

Date Attempis | Complated | Answered Busy Blocked | Abandoned aos
10/16/99 1,248 1,248 1,177 1] 0 0 D
10/11/99 2,140 2,138l 1,982 0 0 2 0
10/12/99 2,082 2,080 1,974 1] 0 2 0
10/13/99 2,047 2,040 1,885 0 5 2 0.0024
10/14/99 1,088 1,985 1,842 0 1 2 0.0005
10/15/99 2,250 2,236 1,983 0 10 3 0.0044
10/16/88 1,346 1,345 1,227 0 1 0 0.0007

NOONLUM 13,101 13,072 12,070 0 17 11

Inbound calls that do not reach a CA recetve a blockage signal of 120 impulses
per minute, or a voice recording stating that all circuits are busy.

The Sprint TRS Centez(s) serving FRS will be fully staffed and provided with

sufficient network facilities to provide a Grade of Setvice (GOS) of P.01 or better.

Performance of inbound traffic will be measured both within the Sprint network
and on the dedicated trunk facilities serving the automatic call distributor (ACD)
at the relay center.

Sprint offers FRS customers the advantages of a superior digital fiber network
unsurpassed in the industry. Through use of leading switch technology and
SONET network survivability techniques, Sprint’s network ensures a very low
level of call interruption or blockage.

A call across the Sprint network passes over Inter Machine Trunks (IMT) which
are engineered at P.01 GOS at the busy hour 1o allow for maximum aetwork call
completion. This GOS requirement ensures that at least 99 percent of calls to the
relay center will reach a CA. The local exchange carrier (LEC) network typically
utilizes a P.01 grade of service also, and similar blockage rates should apply on
their facilities.

With system availability in excess of 99.99 percent, the digital, advanced-
technology ACD switch provides unparalleled reliability and fault recovery. In
addition, through redundancy of all major system components, and catastrophic
fault recovery processes, any calls dropped are limited to those not currently in

progress.
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Answer Time

Provider is responsible for answering 9% of all calls per month within 10 seconds
of reaching the relay switch. Elapsed time is calculated from the dme inbound
calls reach the relay switch. In calculating the percentage of calls meeting the
answer time standard, the numerator shall be the total number of calls per month
that are answered (with a CA ready to scrve) in 10 seconds or less. The
denominator shall be the total number of calls per month reaching the relay switch
except that the total shall not include calls abandoned within 10 seconds after
reaching the refay switch, However, calls abandoned afier 10 seconds shall be
included in the denominator. (Exception: If the Provider is unable to differentiate
between calls abandoned within 10 seconds and those abandoned after 10 seconds
of reaching the relay switch, then all abandoned calls shall be included in the
denominator.) ‘

Sprint will meet the requirement of answering 90 percent of all calls within 10
seconds on a monthly basis by a live CA. No more than 30 seconds will elapse
between the receipt of dialing informatdon and the dialing of the requested

number.

Sprint has grown its TRS Operatons capability to handle approximately 17
million calls per year. We have gained valuable experience in sizing our TRS
operations to accommaodate individual State’s requirements, and have the
capability to handle Florida’s traffic while maintaining an excellent standard of
service. Historical call details have been gathered, by 15-minute periods,
throughout the years of providing TRS service. This historical information can be
combined with Florida—specific information to establish anticipated calling
patterns that accurately predict the needs of FRS.

Sprnt will sample the average answer time a minimum of every 30 minutes for
each 24-hour period. Currently, we sample every 15 minutes for each state
requirement we maintain, Our traffic management Control Center and our
Enhanced Services Operations Control Center (ESOCC) are staffed with
professionals, who understand call processes, call volumes, distribution patterns,
contract requirements and call routing thus ensuring exemplary service.
Historically, Sprint has exceeded customer expectations by providing service
levels unequaled in the indusiry. Sprint understands the FRS requirements and
will supply 2 monthly service level consistent with the RFP requirements.

Sprint TRS is also designed to ensure service is provided regardless of regional
problems. For example, September 1997, a severe storm in New York caused
commercial power to fail and damaged Sprint's TRS Center in Syracuse. The
immediate response of the UPS and emergency generator allowed calls in progress
to be processed without interruption. High winds and rain caused damage to the
roof of the building, which threatened agent safety and sensitive electronic
equipment. The center was subsequently shut down as a safety precaution. At
that point, calls directed to the Syracuse center were immediately transferred to
another center through the actions of Sprint’s intelligent call routing technology.
TRS customers were completely unaware of the temporary deactivation of the
Syracuse center, and no calls were lost.
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Most recently, during Hurricane Floyd Sprint continued to provided the States of
South Carolina, Maryland, New York, and New Hampshire unintecrupted service.
This was again due to Sprint's intelligent call routing technology.

Equipment Compatibility

It is necessary for the system to be capable of recefving and transmitting in both
Baudot and ASCII codes as well as voice. It is also required that relay systems be
capable of automatically identifying incoming TDD signals as either Baudot or
ASCH. All equipment shall be compatible with the basic protocol of TDDs
distributed in Florida through the Administrator (Ultratec Modet Nos. 100, 200,
400, 425, 1140 and 4425 and Ameriphone Dialogue VCO),

All Sprint Relay Centers are capable of receiving and transmitting in voice,
Baudot, and ASCII codes, at any speeds commonly used in the United States
through all terminal stations. When a call is received at the CA posidon, it is
automatically identifted as voice, Baudot, or ASCII, and 1f ASCII, the baud rate.
Intelligent modems permit the CA to handle either voice or data lines from the
same CA work staton. The unique system software, exclusive to Sprint Relay,
identifies whether the line is voice or data, and prompts the CA accordingly. If the
line is data, the device type and baud rate are identified, and a connection made.
To distinguish from voice, data is information generated either by a TTY device
or a computer. A TTY device utilizes a Baudot code, while 2 computer transmits
in ASCII code. Both devices are fully compatible with Sprint’s Relay network and
call center equipment. This processing of incoming calls provides a quick and
efficient technique for varied customer input, and reduces the average CA work
time to a minimurm. All equipment on the Sprint Relay platform 1s compatible

with industry-wide standards for TTY units.

All Sprint equipment is compatible with the basic protocol of TDDs distributed in
Florida through the Administrator, including all Ultratec models and Amernphone
Dialogue VCO.

Transmission Levels

Transmission levels must be maintained within industty standards as outlined in
the American National Standards Institute - Network Performance - Switched
Exchange Access Network Transmission Specifications (ANSI T1.506-1997).
Provider must provide updates to those standards as amended by ANSI during tize
term of the contract and must meet the amended standards.

Sprint is a certified Interexchange Carrier (IXC) in all 50 states. Sprint’s
transmission circuits meet, and in most cases exceed the ANSI T1.506-1997,
Network Performance ~ Transmission Specifications for Switched Exchange
Access Network standards. TRS circuits are carried on Sprint’s all digieal fibet-
optic network. Sprint developed the first natdonwide 100 percent digiral fiber-
optic netwotk, a network designed for clear channel voice and ertor-free high-
speed data transmission. During the term of any contract with the State of
Florida, Sprint will meet the standards as amended by ANSL
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Measuring Equipment Accuracy

Every meter, recording and vcketing device used to capture call details for billing
subscribers or the FPSC/Administrator as well as for providing traffic information
shall be tested prior to its instalfation and shall be accurate 97 percent of the time
to witlin a 1 second grace pedod. All equipment shall be maintained in a good
state of repair consistent with safety and adequate service performance.

As the nation's largest provider of relay services, Sprint maintains an automated
process for measuring service statistics, both for subscriber billing and reporting
to the FPSC/Administrator. With the establishment of new relay call centers,
expansion of existing centers, and scheduled periodic maintenance, all systems for
measuring and recording of call traffic and CA performance are tested for
accuracy and reliability.

Sprint ensures the information being populated into the reporting CDR (Call
Detail Record) to be accurate at least 97% of the time, within a variance of 1
second. The CDR includes the telephone number or credit card number to be
billed, onginating telephone number, terminating telephone number, date, start
tirne of call, ending time of call, and call duration to the nearest 100th of a second.
The CDR, along with Operations Measurements (OM) and NOO (toll-free)
reports, comptise a comprehensive system of statistical measuring and reporting
that will exceed the contract requirements.

Emergency Operations and Uninterruptible Power

In addition to 2 minimum of thirty (30) minutes battery capacity sufficient to
operate each relay center processing Florida relay traffic ac busy season busy hour
load, each relay center shall have installed emergency power generating equipment
capable of maintaining the relay center's operations for extended periods of time.
The uninterruptble power system shall support the switch system and its
Pperpherals, switch room environmental (air conditioning, fire suppression system,
emergency lights and system alarms), operator consoles/terminals, operator work
site emergency lights, and Call Detail Record recording. Provisions shall be made
to meet emergencics resulting from failure of power service, sudden and prolonged
increases in traffic, storms, lghtning, etc. Employees shall be instructed as to the
procedures to be followed in the event of emergency in order to prevent or mitigate
interruption or Impairment of relay service.

The bidder shall describe its plan for dealing with all types of natural and
man-made problems (e.g., hurricancs, lightning strikes, fires, etc.) which cither
isolate the relay center and prevent calls from reaching the center or cause the
center to be unable to operate. In addition, the plan should detarl the steps which
will be taken to deal with the problem and restore relay service.
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The provider shall inform the contract manager of any major interruptions to the
operation of the relay center extending beyond five minutes duration. The
contract manager shall also be informed when it becomnes known to the relay
center that any portion of the state is isolated for more than five minutes from the
relay center. The provider shall also provide a reporr after restoration of service.

Uninterruptible Power Supply

Sprint will continue to provide back-up power systems at all Relay Centers. Each
major Center is equipped with an Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS), generator,
and sufficient fuel to provide power for 24 hours after a power failure. These
back-up power systems can continue to provide power beyond 24 hours as long
as fuel is readily available.

Sprint’s Florida Relay Center will be equipped with 2 complete UPS and
generator, fully capable of handling any power disruption. Working in parailel
with the UPS is Sprint’s Intelligent Call Router, which instantly recognizes a
problem anywhere in the Sprint Relay system and routes the calls to other
operating call centers. FRS customers will be unaware of any system fault.

In the event of a power outage, the UPS provides a seamless power transition
while the emergency generator is brought on line. During this transition of less
than a minute, power to all the basic ecquipment and facthities for the center
operation is maintained. This includes the switch system and its peripherals,
switch room environment (air conditioning and heating) CA positions (including
consoles/ tetminals), emergency hghtmg, system alarms and CDR recording. As a
safety precaution, the fire suppression system ts not elcctncally powered in case of
a fire during a power failure. Once the back-up generator is on line, stable power
to all TRS system equipment and facility environmental control is established and
maintained until commercial power is restored.

With 100 percent generator backup, and immediate transfer of power to the
generator after a power failure, full load interval on the batteries is reduced to a
minimum. This results in long battery life and ample battery energy in the unlikely
event of a brief delay in the generator coming on line.

The past performance of Sprint’s TRS back-up power systems assures high
operational reliability. Back-up systems have been required during power outages
approximately three to four times a year, and have worked effectively when
needed. Sprint also tests the back-up power systems once a week. Sprint has a
maintenance agreement for the UPS systems and batteries, which consists of a
semi-annual manufacturer’s inspection and 24-hour emergency response. Sprint’s
back-up power system will ensure reliable service for FRS users.
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Switching System

Sprint uses the Rockwell Galaxy [SS 3000, a switching system that is an integral
piece of the TRS platform. The ISS 3000 switch is an all-digjtal, state-of-the-art
system that provides unsurpassed reliability and fault recovery. The Galaxy IS8
offers system availabulity in excess of 99.99 percent, redundancy of all major
system components {including the CPU), and catastrophic fault recovery that
limits the dropping of calls to those not currently in progress. Calls will not be
dropped if they have been answered by a CA position. The Rockwell Galaxy i3
currently used as the switching platform for a large number of E911 service
providers, whose demands tequire the utmost in system reliability.

All of the Galaxy ISS 3000 preventive maintenance functions can be performed
on-line, with no affect on call processing. In addition, the Galaxy I8$ provides on-
line and off-line diagnostic routines that identify system faults or failures to the
individual board level. On-line diagnostics are launched automatically and can be
launched manually. Automatic diagnostic procedures are continually run by the
switching system software to detect defective components before they are used.
Manual on-line diagnostics are launched at any time from the maintenance and
administrative terminal located with the unit, and have ne affect on call
processing, calls in progress, or calls waiting to be answered. The maintenance and
administrative terminal includes keyboard, screen and printer capabilities.
Dhagnostics routines are scheduled by the switch processor and run at the earliest
non-service affecting opportunity (within seconds).

Each Sprint TRS center maintains a complete system’s spare inventory to meet
any malfunction or emergency situation. In addition to spares for ACD switch
components, spare units include CA position units, computer desktop spares, and
LAN and modem equipment.

Disaster Recovery Plan

Sprint’s comprehensive Disaster Recovery Plan for FRS is provided in

Appendix A of this proposal. The Disaster Recovery Plan details how data s
recovered and service restored in the event of a narural or man-made disaster. The
plan also confirms Sprint’s commitment to notify the Contract Manager if a
service disruption of 5-minutes or longer occurs. Additonal reports will be
provided within 24 hours and 5 business days. These reports provide a complete
summary of the problem and the corrective action taken.

The Disaster Recovery Plan developed for FRS details the method Sprint utilizes
to cope with specific disasters. [t includes alternate, quick, and reliable switching
of calls and network diagrams idendfying where traffic will be rerouted if
vulnerable circuits become inoperable. Besides typical networtk outages, the FRS
disaster recovery procedures apply to specific disasters that are not part of the
network. The plan details the steps (including escalations) that will be taken to
deal with the problem and testore TRS.
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[n the event of a major disruption 1n operations at any TRS Center, TRS traffic is
dynamically rerouted within minutes to any of Sprint’s eleven other TRS centers.
State-specific call processing software resides at each of Sprint’s TRS Call Centers.
Sprnt CAs are trained in advance to provide service to another State’s TRS; the
ransfer of calls berween centers is transparent to users. Figure B.26-1 ilustrates
the use of an alternative traffic route.
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Figure B.26-1. Alternate Traffic Routes

The most recent example of Sprint's network durability and emergency capability
is Sprint’s response to the devastation caused by Hurricane Floyd on the Atanuc
Coast. Even though two call centers in the Sprint network were temporarily shut
down by this destructive storm, service to Sprint provided states (South Carolina,

" Maryland, New York and New Flampshire) continued uninterrupted. Sprint's

intelligent call routing technology routed calls to the next available agent so that
relay service was maintatned.
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Another example of Sprint’s successful disaster recovery planning procedures is
the 1997 severe storm in New York which caused commercial power to fail, and
damaged Sprint’s TRS Center in Syracuse. The immediate response of the UPS
and emergency generator allowed calls in progress to be processed without
interruption. High winds and rain caused damage to the roof of the building,
threatening CA safety and sensitive electronic equipment. The center was
subsequently shut down as a safety precaution. At that point, calls directed to the
Syracuse Center were immediately transferred to another center through the
actions of Sprint’s intelligent call routing technology. TRS customers both locally
and throughout the TRS network, were completely unaware of the temporary
deactivation of the Syracuse center, and no calls were lost. Sprint's call routing
diversity, disaster recovery planning, and an alert and prepared maintenance crew

limited the effect of the outage significantly.

Transmission facilities suppotting TRS are part of Sprint’s all-digital fiber-optic
backbone network. Qur state-of-the-ant telecommunication system enabies quick
recovery duning nctwork outages. Sprint’s fiber network and extensive Point of
Presence (POP) coverage in Florida is more than adequate to satisfy the State’s
destre for additional circuits to large concentrations of users. With 14 POPs in
the State, all areas of Flonda will be adequately serviced by Sprint TRS.

Based upon information reported to the FCC by each carrier, Sprint has the most
reliable network compared to our largest competitors. Cattiers are required to
submit outages to the FCC when service is disrupted for 30 minutes or more and
has ar least 90,000 calls being blocked. Table B.26-a details the 1998 and 1999
(through September 10th) outage information gathered from the FCC report.

Tabie B.26-a. FCC Reported IXC Service Qutages

Inter-Exchange Number of Number of Outages 1939
Carrier (IXC) Outages 1998 {through September 10, 1999)
Sprint 3 2
AT&T 11 13
MClI i 7
i 13
WorldCom ! 13

The Commission and the State of FRS users can be assured of continuous quality
service with Sprint’s disaster recovery process.

Intercept Messages
Intercept messages as appropriate shall be provided if a system failure occurs.

Sprint relies on the re-routing capability of the Sprint Relay nerwork to avoid any
situation where an intercept message may be necessary. A system or power failure
at any TRS Center or the relay switch serving Florida causes incoming calls to be

re-routed to other TRS centers within the Sprint Relay network. No calls are lost.
In the event a problem occurs after a call has reached the relay center serving
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Florida and during an outbound call from the center, 2 message will be provided
to the caller in voice or TTY.

In the unlikely event of blockage of trunks into the center, 2 message announces,
I’M SORRY, ALL TRUNKS ARE BUSY NOW, PLEASE TRY AGAIN LATER,

or a fast busy tone (120 pulses per minute) will be heard. For blockage of more

than a few minutes, call re-routing action restores complete service.

Should a local disaster situation occur, and a center must be evacuated for safety
reasons, but no technical disruption occurs, an intercept message announcing,

“DUE TO A LOCAL EMERGENCY, CAS NEED TO LEAVE THE CENTER. PLEASE
HANG UP AND CALL AGAIN; YOUR CALL WILL BE MOVED TO A DIFFERENT
CENTER”

is enabled at the affected center. This message is activated upon notification of the
emetgency it allows the immediate evacuation of CAs and prevents further calls
from being received. The message is terminated when a safe environment has
been restored at the center and CAs are ready to receive calls. Minutes of use
attributed to accessing any intercept messages are not included in billable minutes.

Service Expansion

Bidder shall show the capability of expanding setvices in response to increasing
demand. Bidder shall develop and illustrate in its proposal a detailed plan of how
this expansion will be accomplished. The plan shall include, but not be limited to,
trunking capacity, CA work stations, personnel staffing and equipment capacity.
The plan shall also indicate how any time lag shall be avorided to meet any
increased call volume. The above plans shall allow the provider to be able to
maintain all standards listed in the RFP,

Sprint is capable of expanding services in response to increased demand while
meeting or exceeding all traffic and operational standards listed in the FRS
requirements. Sprint will be fully responsible for the initial and furure design and
component level of the system. All equipment, software, and facilides required to
achieve the standards and to handle the types of calls required for FRS, will be
provided and maintained by Sprint at no additional cost to the FPSC, other than
the contracted cost per Session Minute of use. This includes all components
necessary to expand the service. Cost to upgrade or provide new features or
services will be subject to negotiation.

The Sprint Relay trunking capacity, CA work stations, personnel staffing, and
equipment capacity in support of FRS are equipped to handle an immediate 25
percent increase in requirernents. Based on usage studies, the trunking,
workstations, and support equipment will be expanded when the use of these
system components reaches 80 percent of the equipped capacity. The engineering,
installation, test and acceptance of equipment additions will occur within 60 days
of reaching the 80 percent level, thereby avoiding any blockage of offered traffic.
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Futurs Servica Constraint |dentifled
2 | Planning & Funding Approval 10d

3 | Fumiture & Electronics Order & Delivery| 184

4 | TmRnemiasion Trunk Order & Delivery 18d
5§ | ACD Componenta Order & Dalivary 18d
6 | Agent Hinng 144
7 | Agent Training 10d
& | Furniture & Equipmani Ingtallation ad

9 | Contormity Testing of Poasitions/Trunks | 3d
10 | Final Systam Test & Acceptance 14

11 | Bagin Expanded Service Qa

Equipment utilization is monitored weekly. Quarterly usage studies of TRS
system components ensure that optitmum capacity requirements are met. This
serves to keep costs at a minimum, while ensuring maintenance to all service
standards as detailed in the FRS requirements. Figure B.28-1 details a typical
expansion cycle for FRS.

Florida Ralay
Service Expansion Schedule

B.29

FLTAmY

Figure B.28-1. Service Expansion Schedule

New Technology

The users should be allowed to benefit from advancing technology. Bidder should
describe the methodology and process it will use to kecp abreast of technological
changes in the provision of relay service, to inform the FPSC and Administrator
that new enhancements are available and at what price, and to provide the FPSC
the opportunity to purchase such enhancements or upgrades to the service.

Sprint Relay has a proven track record of implementing new technology and relay
enthancements before the rest of the industry. Sprint was the first relay provider to

deploy:

+ TRS Customer Dartabase

« Automatic Error Correction

+ Branding of VCO/HCO Call Types
« Carrier of Choice Functionality

+ 24-hour, 7-day Customer Service

+ Regional 800/888/ 877 LEC Business Office Service
= 900/800 Pay Per Call Services
 Speech-to-Speech

» Voice Call progression

+ Video Relay Trials

» Speech-to-Text Trials.
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Sprint is currently conducting Speech-to-Text Taals to demonstrate the
application technology in a relay environment. The trial dates are September 1,
1999 through February 28, 2000; Sprint has invited over 200 participants, both
Voice and TTY users, from across the country to take part in the trials. Sprint's
Independence, Missoun Relay Center is processing these calls. Sprint has
included a press release regarding our speech-to-text trial below.

Sprint And Ultratec Announce Technology Trial To improve Telecommunications
For Deaf & Hard-Of-Heering Persons

Seattle, July 16, 1999 -- Sprint and Ultratec today announced plans for a six-month technology trial in which Sprint’s
Telecommunications Relay Service will use new Ultratec voice recognition technology intended 10 improve the capability
of deaf, hard-of-hearing and other relay users to communicate by phone.

The trial of Ultratec’s Fastran ™ technology, which will be implemented in September for some customers calling into
Sprint’s Independence, Mo., relay center, is expected to streamline relay service, reducing sore of the delays inherent in
traditional relay calls to make them more functionally equivalent with voice calls. The announcement of the trial was
made at the Telecommunications for the Deaf, Inc. (TDI) conference in Seatile.

The technoiogy Lrial announcement comes just twoe days after the Federal Communications Commission expressed its
support for telecommunications improvements for deaf and hard-of-hearing persens by approving new ruies requiring that
telecommunications equipment be developed with gredter accessibility in mind.

Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS) agents serve as professional intermediaries, relaying phone conversations
between standard voice telephone users and text telephone (TTY) users. In most cases, a deaf or hard-of-hearing person
transmits written words to Lhe agent, who reads them aloud to the hearing person. The agent then transcribes the hearing
person’s spoken response, and that is transmitted to the text telephone screen of the other user.

Fastran, short for “Fast Transcription,” is a system that uses voice recognition technology. among other methods, 1o help
increase the transcription speed of relay operators. For even fast-typing agents, the rawe at which they can transcribe is
much slower than the rate at which the caller is speaking, which causes delays and pauses in the conversation.

Fastran replaces typing with & voice recognition system specialis designed by Ultratec for relay use, enabling the agent 10
transcribe the conversation faster. The Relay Operator is relieve: of all but a small amount of typing for proper names and
unusual words.

“Since the day we began providing relay service in 1990, Sprint has devoted considerable time and resources to improve
the capabilities and expand the options for persons who use the relay,” said James F. X. Payne, assistant vice president of
Sprint’s Government Systems Division in Hemdon, VA “This technology trial with Ultratec holds great promise for
taking the relay service another step towards equivalency with veice calling.”

Ultratec President Robert M. Engelke, said *“Through this joint technology trial, Sprint and Uliratec have taken a
leadership role in recognizing that new technologies such as Fastran hold much promise for providing more functionally
equivalent relay services. Ultratec is delighted to be able to work together with Sprint in exploring new ways (o improve
relay for everyone.”

Ultratec is the world’s largest manufacturer of text telecommunications devices (TTYs or TDDs) that enable people who
are deaf, hard-of-hearing, or speech-impaired to communicale over the telephone. For more than 20 years, Ultratec has
been instrumental in advancing technology to make TTYs and relay services more reliable and affordable for people
throughout the world. Among Ultratec's innovations are some of the most helpful technologies used in relay service
taday, including Voice Carry Over, which allows relay users to taik to each other directly through relay.

Serving 23 states and the federal government, Sprint is the national leader in providing telecommunications relay services
nationwide.

Sprint is a global communications company - at the forefront of integrating long distance, tocal and wireless
communications services and one of the largest carriers of Internet traffic. Sprint built and operates the United States' first
nationwide all-digital, fiber-optic network and is a leader in advanced data communications services. Sprint has $17
billion in annual revenues and serves more than 17 million business and residential customers.
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FRS will benefit from Sprint’s involvement in the joint development of
telecommunications solutions with leading hardware providers, such as NXI
Communications, [nc., Phone TTY, Inc. and Ultratec. Sprint also participates and
attends various technology trade shows, works with educational institutions and
those in the telecommunications industry.

Users of FRS will benefit from Sprint’s significant presence and influence on
national boards that address industry tssues, such as coin sent paid and the TRS
Interstate Fund Advisory Council, Sprint conducts periodic surveys and focus
groups, conducted by companies such as Cambridge Research, to gather
information regarding the fearures desired by our TRS customers.

Once targeted, technologies are developed, tested, and incorporated into the
Sprint Relay product line through quarterly software upgrades and supporting
hardware upgrades. These technologies:

+ Improve the quality of relay service through technological advancement
+ Lower the cost of relay service though technological advancement.

Sprint Relay will inform the FPSC and the Administrator of any new
developments that would benefit FRS users and negotiate any additional costs of
features mandated by the FCC.

Consumer Input and Participation in Advisory Committee and FPSC
Proceedings

The refephone users shall have input on the quality of the delivery of service.
Bidders shail develop a plan to include the Commission and its Advisory
Commifttee in any evaluation of the system. A bidder shall nor include travel or per
diem costs of the FPSC or its Advisory Committee in its bid price since those coats
will be funded by the State. An outline of this plan shail be included with the
bidder's proposal. The plan should explain methods for consumer input and how
the recomunendations from these cvaluations will be incorporated into the policies
of the refay center. This does not preclude the provider from conducting
additional internal evaluations which use relay staff. The results of any service
quality evaluation shall be reported to the FPSC office within 15 calendar days after
the last month in each quarter.

Bidders are encouraged to include in the consumer input plan methods for
working with organizations serving hearing and speech impaired individuals
statewide to conduct periodic community forums. The community forums shall be
for the purpose of galning user input on the quality of relay setrvice and for
responding to user questions and probleins on use of the relay service. The
community forums shall be planned and conducted in confuncion with

organizations serving people with hearing and speech impairments.
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The provider shall participate in all meetings of the Advisory Committee and ail
FPSC workshops and hearings relating to relay service unless excused by the
contract manager. i

Sprint relies heavily upon the input it receives from users of our relay service and
other key organizations to provide continued quality relay services. Many of the
services we offer today as enhancements beyond the basic requirements of the

- ADA were brought to Sprint by consumers of TRS in our existing states. Sprint
uses surveys, evaluations and consumer feedback to ensure a quality relay service.

The outline below shows Sprint’s process for the handling and implementauen of
consumer input.

Sprint’s Relay Consumer Input Outline for FRS:

1. Customer contacts through Account Management, or the Communications
Assistant Position on a monthly basts

a. Commendations
b. Complaints
¢. Resolutions

2. User Focus Groups initiated by Sprint Account Management/Sales Team

a. Quality of Service and Current Provider Performance Issues

b. Current Scope of Service Provisions

¢. Technology available and Desired Future Features and Network
Limitations

3. Community Forums - Sprint will sponsor, present, or exhibit at the functions
of the organizations listed below in an effort to provide outreach, as well as
receive customer input on Sprnt’s Relay performance

4. Consumer Survey - Sprint will share the results of surveys with the
Commission, the Advisory Committee and the FPSC. The results of any
service quality evaluation will be reported to the FPSC office within 15
calendar days after the last month of each quarter,

Sprint has included, in Appendix B, a copy of a consumer survey conducted by a
public relations firm for the Maryland Telecommunications Relay Service. We
have also included the survey results which indicate that Maryland Relay users feel
the relay service is fulfilling thetr communication needs.

Sprint will spensor community events on an as-needed basis throughout the term
of the contract. Sprint works with relay users in the communiry that represent
diverse backgrounds and needs. Organizations targeted will include and not be
limited to the following:

« Flodda Association of the Deaf
+ Florida Chapters of SHHH
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+ Florida Public Safety Answering Points

+ Educational Programs for Deaf and Hard-of-Hearing

+ Flonida Chapters of AARP

» Florida Chapters of ALDA

+ Florida Civic and Community Service Organizations

» Florida Rehabilitation and Independent Living Service Organizations
» Florida Local and Statewide Deaf Service Organizations

+ Florida Association of Better Business Bureaus

+ Flonda Assoctation of Chambers of Commerce.

Sprint will actively seek representatives that can assist in providing feedback from:

- ASL Users

s Late Deafened Adults

» Hard of Hearing (VCO) Users

+ Speech Disabled Users

» Voice Telephone Users

« Parents of Deaf and Hard-of-Hearing Children
« Business Users of FRS

+ Spanish Users of FRS.

Sprint is aware of the effect that consumer input has on improving the relay
service. The more informed the consumer is regarding the service, the more
Sprint can count on the feedback of those consumers to continually enhance
Sprint Relay as well as the lives of those that use the service. Below are some
examples of outreach activities that specifically help to inform the relay consumer
about the service, including users in Florida:

+ Columbia HCA Hospital Systems with 300 hospitals in 22 states (mostly TN,
TX, and Florida) have agreed to distribute relay information throughout the
Columbia HCA network. This includes 87 Columbia HCA health care
facilities in Florida.

+ The National League for Nursing printed an article about relay that was
distributed to 2,000 nursing schools and health care facilittes nationwide and
over 10,000 individual members who are nurses, educators, administrators,
consumers, and students.

« ‘The American Journal of Kidncy Diseases is an international publication that
goes to most of the nephrologists wotldwide {circulation 7,000+). Since
patients with kidney related illnesses often have hearing and speech disabilities
as well, the AJKD included an artcle about relay services in its September
issue. The article may help kidney specialists better serve their patients. The
article was also posted on the AJKD website for the month of September.

A member of the Sprint Relay Management team will participate in all meetings of

the Advisory Committee and all FPSC workshops and hearings relating to relay
service unless excused by the Contract Manager. An integral part of our plan
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includes evaluation of the system by the Commussion and the Advisory
Comumuttee.

Complaint Resolution

The provider shall establish procedures regarding compiaints, inquiries and
comments regurding system services and personnel. The provider shall ensure
that any caller to the relay center having a complaint will be able to reach a
supervisor or administrator while stilf on line during a relay call. All complaints
received by supervisors or in writing shall be documented, including their
resolution, and kept on file and available to the Commission upon request. In
addition, the relay center shall have a toll-free Customer Services telephone
number available and accessible to the public statewide for the purpose of
reporting service or other deficiencies. Records of such reports and copies of
written reports regarding service or other deficiencies shall be maintained for the
Iife of the contract and for twelve (12) months after conclusion of the contract
perod. This record shall include the name and/or address of the compiainant, the
date and time received, the CA idendfication numbet, the nature of the compizint,
the result of any investigation, the disposition of the complaint and the date of
such disposition. Each signed letter of complaint shall be ackmowledged in
writing or by contact by a representative of the provider. The necessary replies to
inguities propounded by the Commission's staff concemning service or other
complaints received by the Commission shall be fumished in writing within fifteen
(15) days from the date of the Commission inquity.

Sprint uses established procedures to handle complaints, inquiries and comments
regarding the relay services and personnel. Customer feedback, commendations,
inquiries and comments will enable Sprint to provide the best relay service to the
State of Flonida. These elements will also help to build and maintain
relationships with cur customers, reinforcing our commitment to service.

Operatons Supervisors or Operations Administrators are available 24 hours a day
to provide on-line assistance to relay customers. These employees are responsibie
for accepung all customer contacts; documenting the contacts, commendations ot
complaints; and forwarding the documentation to the proper source for
resolutdon. These procedures enable supervisors to provide immediate coaching,
training, or feedback to CAs. Customers have the option to call our 24-hour
Customer Service department at 1-800-676-3777. In addition, the CA has the
capability to transfer the customer to Customer Service if destred.

FRS users may also register a compliment or complaint with the Sprint Relay
Account Manager assigned to Flonida through a toll-free 800 access number. The
Account Manager receives complaints directy from customers when customers
would prefer to speak directly to a2 manager and not go through the agent, a
supervisor or customer service. The Account Manager will document a customer
contact and will try to tesolve the issue with the customer directly or will re-direct
the problem to engineering, operations, billing or the appropriate functional area
for follow-up. Complaints are logged with customer service for an accurate tally
of contacts reflected in monthly reports from Sprint.

All complaints received are documented, including their resolution. They are kept
on file for the life of the contract and for an additional 12 months after the
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conclusion of the contract period. The documentation includes name and/or
address of the complainant, the date and time received, the CA identification
number, the nature of the complaint, the result of the investigation, and the
disposition and date of resolution. This information will be made available to the
Commission within 15 days of the date of the Commission inquiry. Spant will
comply with Florida's requirement for written acknowledgement for each
customer contact regardless of point of entry with customer service or supervisor,
ot through the Account Manager.

For all of Sprint’s relay service calls handled, we expertenced call volumes of
14,315,006 from January 1999 through September 1999. Dunng this tme period
there were 2,598 concerns registered for Sprint Relay. This correlates to 1 concern
for every 5,510 calls or 0.01814 percent of all calls.

Figure B.31-1 “Sprint’s Complaint Process” tllustrates our contact process for
FRS users. This process is also included in appropriate outreach material.

+ Cusiorme!
Centact

Florida =

3

Account
Manager
1-2800-xxx- 10000

Sarvice
1-BOG-878-3777

F  On-Site
Technicians

— Diractor

FLTROZ

Figure B.31-1. Sprint's Complaint Process
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Charges for Incoming Calls

The Provider shall inake no charge to the users for making calls (incoming) to the
refay service.

There will be no charge to FRS users for making incoming calls to the relay
center.

Billing Arrangements

Provider shall bill for charges for collect calls, pesson-to-person calls, calls to or
from hotel rooms and pay telephones, and calls charged to a third party. Provider
shall also arrange for billing ro any industry standard local exchange company or
altemative local exchange company calling card. For calls billed by or on behaif of
the provides, the bidder shall include a complete description of how users will be
billed for all calfs. This descrption shall include the bidder’s procedures for
obtaining billing information from the local exchange and alternative local
exchange companies, whether the billing will be performed directly by the provider
itsclf or contracted, specific credit cards or telephone calling cards to which calls
can be billed, and a sample bill format. The bidder shall also explain how it will
respond to customer inquirics about erropcous bills and how credits will be issued
or refunds made.

Calls that are carried over Sprint Reiay include collect and person-to-person calls,
calls to ot from hotel rooms and pay telephones, and calls charged to a third
party. When a call is placed through Sprint Relay, a user is billed in the same
manner that a non-relay user would be billed; this ensures Sprint’s goal of
providing functional equivalency. Billing occurs within 60 days of the calling date.
Sprint accepts non-proprietary LEC (local) and IXC (long distance) calling cards,
and some major credit cards. Sprint processes credit cards that are offered by the
user’s carrier of choice. The rating and invoicing of toll calls placed through the
relay are carried by the customers chosen iong distance carrier; that carrier is
responsible for call types and billing options available. Sprint Relay billing is
processed in-house.

R
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Collect Calls—Sprint’s CAs obtain call acceptance from the called person before
the caller can begin their conversation. This information is embedded in the call
5 detail record and used to bill collect calls to the end user. Figure B.33-1 illustrates
: how this is handled.

ID LIKE TO PLACE A
COLLECTCALLTO
3055551234 GA

IDLIKE TOPLACE A
COLLECTCALLTO
305 555 1234 GA

l Step 2 I

Qutdials to interexchange
carrier operator and
requests collect call billing

Vearifies that the collect
call will be accepted, then
connects the call

Florida
CA

Florida CA
begins to relay call (anncuncement, explanation,
relay begins)

FLTROOS

Figure B.33-1. Collect Call Processing
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Person-To-Person—Person-to-person calls are identified within the call detail
tecord with a unique value that is recognized by Sprint’s billing system. This
enables us to bill a person-to-person call appropriately. Figure B.33-2 illustrates
how this is handled.

|_S_tep 1 I

PLE CALL 305
555 1234 AND
ASK FOR DR

THANK YOU
ONE MOMENT

Step 2 Verifies Dr. Paul is available,

than connects call.

Qutdials to interexchange
camler operator and relays
person-to-person information

Interexchage
Camiar Operator
Florida
CA
Step 3
Florida CA begins to relay call
{announcement, explanation, Florida
relay begins) CA
FLTRO0B

Figure B.33-2. Person-To-Person Call Processing
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Third Party—The call detail record created for a third party 1s populated with
appropriate values, ensuring the call is billable as a third party call. Figure B.33-3
illustrates how this is handled.

iD LIKE TO PLACE A CALL TO
305555 1234 AND BILL TO
MY HOME NUMBER GA

MAY  HAVE THE
NUMBER YOU ARE
BILLING TO GA

YES ITS 305
555 1637 GA

THANK YOU
ONE MOMENT

Outchaie i intemcharge
GRTer opertor and reiays Varfien biing, then
raquest for third-pary bilng connects the cal

The CA begins to refay call
{announcement,
expianation, relay begins)

i FLTROQ?

Figure B.33-3. Third Party Call Processing
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Sprint Relay CAs frequently relay calls that are billed to prepaid calling cards.
Sprint also relays calls billed through packages as long as the carder participates in
Sprint’s Carrier of Choice (COC) program and as long as Feature Group D 1s at
the COC access tandem. Figure B.33-4 illustrates a sample bill format.
V » ACCTNUMBER 802 XX 30X XXX X
= Spm t DECEMBER 3, 1998
\ 4 ) DETAIL OF CHARGES PAGE 11
SUMMARY OF CHARGES FOR SPRINT
MONTHLY SERVICE - NOVEMBER 1 THROUGH DECEMBER 1 Q0
ITEMIZED CALL (SEE DETAIL} 384
CHARGESBEFORE TAXES 92
FEDERAL TAX ‘a7
STATE AND LOCAL TAXES )
TOTAL 4.23
" SPRINT BILLING INQUIRIES 1-800-877-4646
ITEMZED CALLS FOR SPRINT
NO DATE TIME ELACECAILED AHEA NUMBER *  MIN  AMOLUNT
1 1117 608PM Orando FL 4070000000 E 17 1.81#%
2 1129 254PM Tampa R 8130000000 D 4 338
3 1129 258PM Miami AL 3oso0000000 D 10 Ba#
4 121 836AM Miami AL 3050000000 O g 764
Soe Reverse THANK YOU FOR PAYING BY MAIL

FLTAM0S

Figure B.33-4. Sample Bill Format

Billing Process

Sprint Relay automatically captures all call information pertaining to the billing of
all relay calls, with the exception of 976 calls which are not offered, and creates a
"TRS “virtual’ call detail billing record. For each relay assisted call handled on the
Sprint network, a call record is created. The Sprint internal call record contains
the following information:

« Telephone number or credit card number to be billed
 Originating telephone number

+ Terminating telephone number

« Date

v Start Time

« End Time

« Call Time to the full second.
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Sprint’s call detail records are processed through an automated rating and
invoicing systern. Sprint uses two internal billing systems to invoice end uscrs that
select Sprint to complete their relay calls. Figure B.33-5 dlustrates Spant’s relay

billing system.
Crther 1XC's Network
End-\lsarimoice
Florida Ralay Spant Relay Fionda Rolay :Im IXC's Network
Inbound i Cuthound ' :
Voice Canimr Eng-Limr Invoice
Taxt Telphone
Talsphone Voo ok Tratic
Sprint DMS-250
——— TRS Toll Calls wi be
| ideritfied by
' information digits
i £50.58.87

i A Regorting Call Detai Reoord
is autommbcaly created lor

E al calls processad by Sprints Inena Message
: Florida Pelay Procsming Sym s and
i ! Pl "

. * Al Foddn Reiny #nd user

| charges have been brmely and

i A Raporing Cal Datail Recond I acclmisly caicu mbad

i fila i proviced to the Sprint Ralay B - —

i Fapot Genamtion Group. Florida Reiay usars who do not Florida Reiay users wha do not identify

g idently & piolermed camer or who am pre- A prwiemed camerar who am not pm-

: The Feporting Call Delni Recand bseribed Sprint vl subscrbad Sprint customsn wil recene

| Fia i» processed thicugh an mceve chamws on thel Spini nveica. thair chages on & Spint page of their LEC nveics
; Autormied Meinfame Production s s 5 — T

Ayomaind Creslion of mporting of

rooess which tog ra|
it poy and usar tol chargan ivorad.

! and smiistical infomation
; requined by Flarida, Py,

FLTROOS

Figure B.33-5. Sprint End User Billing

A FRS user who selects Sprint to carry their long distance call and s a Sprint pre-
subscribed customer will receive thetr charges on a Sprint invoice. A billing call
detail record (CDR) is created on the Sprint network. That CDR contains
information that identifies the call as a TRS call.

A FRS user who selects Sprint to carry a long distance call and is not a Spriat pre-
i subscribed customer will receive their charges on the Sprint page of their Local
Exchange Carrier’s invoice. The billing call detail record created on the Sprint
network contains information that identifies that call as 2 TRS call. Once Sprint
has processed that CDR through its internal rating systern, it is packaged with
Sprint’s Casual Caller files and transmitted to the appropriate Local Exchange
Carrier. The call and associated charges are reflected on the Spnnt page of the
monthly invoice the user receives from the Local Exchange Carrier.
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Sprint’s 24 hour Relay Customer Service Center is available to assist FRS
customers who may receive erroneous bills. Once acknowledged, Sprint provides
credits 1o a customer’s account.

End User Billing for Intrastate Calls

Intrastate toll calls placed through the relay system and billed by or on behalf of
the provider shall be billed to the voice or TDD caller at 50% of the provider's rate
for non-relay calls. An additional 10% discount (60% total discount} shall apply to
calls to or from the dual-sensory impaired; the provider shall develop a system for
identifying such users and applying the discount to their calls. Timing for timed
intrastate call billing shall begin when the rclay operator advises a party to proceed
with the call and shail not include any inidal time by the operator to explain how
relay service works.

The bidder shall explain how its discount toll plan subscribers would be billed for
relayed calls billed by or on behalf of the provider. For example, if a bidder offets a
discount for over 5§ hours of usage per month, the bidder should explain how a
subscriber to that service would be billed for any relay calls made during the
mounth.

The provider shall not charge the end user more for non-message toll relay calling
than would be chatged for the samce call if billed by the end user's local exchange
or alternative local exchange company. The provider can accomplish this by
obtaining necessary billing information about the end user's local company in
order to ensure that it does not bill in excess of those rates (e.g., extended area
service calls, extended calling service calls, etc.)

In the alternative, the provider can collect necessary billing information and turn
that billing information over to the end uscr's local compeny so that the end user's
Iocal company can bill for relay calls under the local company s rates. If this
alternative approach is taken, the provider shall submit the billing information to
the local company in an industty standard format and the provider shall incur
whatever costs are required to correctly format the billing information so that the
local company can bill the calls.

Of the two approaches described above, the bidder should indicate how it will
initially bill calls and the provider shail advise the contract manager whenever it
changes billing methodologies.

Sprint understands and will comply with the discounts stated in this section.
Sprint will look to FPSC and FIRI to assist us in identifying dual-sensory impaired
customers that are eligible for the additional 10 percent discount.

Table B.34-a depicts the MTS rates. The intrastate rates for Florida wall be
discounted 60 percent off these rates.
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Table B.34-a. MTS Rates

IntraLATA
Day . Day Ewening Ewening - Night Night
Mileage Initial min~ add! min Initial min ~add't min _nitial min add'l min

0-10 0.1000] 0.1000] 0.1000] 0.1000] 0.1000] 0.1000
1122 0.1000] 0.1000] 0.1000] 0.1000] 0.1000] 0.1000
23-55 0.1000] 0.1000] 0.1000] 0.1000] 0.1000] ©.1000
56-124 0.1000] 0.1000] 0.1000] 0.1000] 0.1000] 0.1000
125-292 0.1000] 0.1000] 0.1000] 0.1000f 0.1000] 0.1000
293-430 0.1000) 0.1000] 0.1000] 0.1000] 0.1000] 0.1000
431+ 0.1000] 0.1000] 0.1000] 0.1000] ©.1000] 0.1000!

Sprint Relay begins timing calls when the dialed customer answers the phone.

Sprint Relay is able to transport long distance calls through relay in a manner that
is compatible with subscribers’ long distance toll plans. The necessary
information for a carder to offer discount toll plans is available through relay.

Sprint Relay does not charge users for local ot non-toll calls. Sprint proposes to
utilize the mileage band system to prevent toll billing when completing calls made
to or from extended area service plan subscriber locations.

The mileage band system uses vertical and horizontal coordinates of the calling
from and calling to numbers to calculate the distance between the two numbers.
Based on the distance caiculated and information received from the LECs, the
system software determines if the call falls within a predetermined mileage radius.
If the call falls within the mileage radius it is treated as local. If the call falls
outside the mileage radius it is treated as toll. Mileage bands cross state lines,
LATAsS, area code boundaries and LEC territories.

In order to maintain functional equivalency, Sprint complies with LEC calling
plans and does not charge a customer more for placing a call through relay than if
they had placed a non-relay call.

Please refer to section B33 "Billing Process" for a detailed explanation of how
Sprint bills relay calls. Sprint will advise the contract manager if changes are made
in billing methodologies.

Relaying Interstate and International Calls

The provider shall be required to relay interstate and interational calls that
originate or terrninate in Florida. The provider shall not include in its bill for
Florida relay service any chasges or time associated with interstate or international
calls.

If relayed interstate or international calls are to be billed by the provider to the end

user at a rate higher than the rate for a nonrelay call, the provider shall quote the
rate to the party to be billed before beginning the call. The bidder should indicate
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how its race for interstate and intemational calls will compare to the rate for
nonrelay calls and whether any discounts or additional charges will apply to
interstate and intemnational relay calls.

Sprint will provide both interstate and international calling for calls that originate
or terminate in Florida and is not billed for any charges or time associated with
these calls. Interstate and International calls are not billed to the end user at a rate
higher than the rate for a non-relay call. FRS users will receive discounts of 35
percent off of day rates, 23 percent off of evening rates, and 10 percent off of
night/weekend rates from the Message Telecommunications Services tariffed
rates for all interstate calls.

Sprint will seek reimbursement for the processing of interstate and international
calls from the National Exchange Carrier Associahon (NECA). NECA
admanisters the TRS Interstate Fund by closely monitoring payments into the
fund by telecommunications providers and fund disbursements to Relay service
providers. The minutes reimbursed by NECA arte listed on the invoice as a
reduction to the total minutes of service for the month. The State is not invoiced
for minutes associated with the relaying of interstate or intemational calls. Users
of FRS who place toll calls wall be billed only for the toll portion of the call by the
caller’s Carrier of Choice.

Below are the MTS rates for interstate calls placed throughout FRS.

Table B.35-a. MTS Rates

InterLATA
Day Day Ewening Ewvening Night Night
Mileage initial min "add1 min initial min _add min_Initial min _add! min_
0-10 0.19001 0.1900{ 0.1400| 0.1400) 0.1100( 0.1100
11-22 0.1900 0.1900 0.1500 0.1500 0.1200 0.1200
23-55 0.20001 0.2000| 0.1600| 0.1600] 0.1300] 0.1300
56-124 0.2100 0.2100 0.1600 0.1600 0.1400 0.1400
125-292 0.2200 0.2200 0.1700 0.1700 0.1500 0.1500
293-430 0.2300] 0.2300{ 0.1700| 017008 0.1500{ 0.1500
431+ 0.2400 0.2400 0.1800 0.1800 0.1500 0.1500

End User Selection of Carrier

The provider shall allow a caller to selece an available interexchange company
other than the provider for billing purposes. The provider must meet current and
subsequent requirements of the Network Interconnection Interoperability Forum
for handling end user requests for a cacrier other than the provider. The bidder
should include a copy of the current standard along with its proposal and the
provider shall provide to the FPSC any subsequent updates in the standard as soon
as they are adopeed,

FRS callers will have their interstate calls carried by any interexchange carrier who
has agreed to participate in the COC program. If a customer states their COC
preference to the CA, the CA determines if the carrier is a participant; if so, the

67




B B. The Service To Be Provided

B.37

B.38

call is routed over that carrier’s network. FRS callers are able to use any billing
method made available by the requested carniet, i.e. calling card or major credit
card. As with calls carnied by Sprint, most COC participants limit billing methods
based on the originating call’s type of line. For instance, sent paid s not accepted
as a billing method for calls that originate from payphones; international calls
cannot be billed collect. These limitations, however, are not restricted to TRS but
are universal telecommunications procedures.

If the caller states no COC preference or if their preferred carrier is not a COC
participant, the call is carred over the Sprnt network. CAs relay COC calls when
the call is placed over another carriec’s network and explain COC procedures to
customers when needed.

Sprint led the industry by approaching the Industry Carriers Compatbility Forum
(ICCF) to assist in the development of methods and procedures. This resulted in
the technical requirements that provided [XCs with the information needed to
recognize COC calls passed trom TRS providers.

Because of Sprint’s involvement in organizing the industry Carrier Of Choice
(COC) issues and our commitment to meeting or exceeding ADA Tide I'V
requirements, Sprint is the only interexchange carrier (IXC) and TRS provider
who fully implemented COC on the FCC required date of July 26, 1993. On that
dare, Sprint was technically and operationally prepared to send COC calls to
participating carriers’ networks and prepared to receive COC calls from any TRS
provider capable of processing COC calls.

Sprint will provide to the FPSC any subsequent updates to the standard as scon as
they are adopted. We have included a copy of the ICCF technical needs and a
sample letter we send to all common carriers in order to enter into an
interconnection agreement in Appendix C of this proposal.

Recipient of Toll Revenues

The relay provider or its undetdying telecomunications provider shall be allowed to
retain the toll revenues for all long distance calls billed by or on behalf of the relay
provider or lts underlying tefecomunications provider.

Sprint understands and will comply.

Long Distance Call Billing

Operator-handied calls shall be carefully supervised and disconnects made
promptly. A check of the timing clock shall be made at lerst once each twenty-
four (24) hours to cnsure that the clocks are synchronized and that the time is
correct. Clock deviations shall not be in excess of 12 seconds. Bidders shall
specify the record system for identifying and documenting long distance and toil
calls for billing purposes. The record shall contain, at a minimum, the following
information:
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a) telephone number or credit card number to be billed (NPA-prefix-line
number)

b) otiginating and rerminatng telephone number (NPA-prefix-line mumbet)

¢} odginating and terminaving exchange name

d} date

¢} start ume

f) call duration to the full second (the time in between start time and end time)

Long distance calls billed to subscribers shall be listed chronologically and reflect
the connect time of such cails based on the appropriate time zone. Bidders shail
also filly describe the billing sysrem and billing process that will be used,
including identification of any subcontractors, specific duties of the
subcontractors, and how the billing record detail will be transmitted to the billing

agent (if any).

Each incomung call to the center is time synchronized to the ACD switch for
CDR recording purposes. A daily procedure is performed to synchronize the
ACD to the Sprint network timing clock, which ts linked to Universal Time and
the Bureau of Standards timing soutce in Colorado Springs, CO. Clock deviation
between all TRS call centers during any one day is never more than a few
milliseconds.

A FRS user who selects Sprint to carry their long distance call and is a Sprint pre-
subscribed customer receives their charges on a Sprint invoice. A billing call detail
record (CDR) is created on the Sprint network. That CDR contains information
that idendifies the call as a TRS call.

A FRS user who selects Sprint to carry 2 long distance call and is not a Sprint pre-
subscribed customer receives their charges on the Sprint page of their Local
Exchange Carricr’s invoice. The billing call detail record created on the Sprint
network contains informaton that identfies that call as a TRS call. Once Sprint
has processed that CDR through its internal rating system, it is packaged with
Sprint’s Casual Caller files and transmitted to the appropriate Local Exchange
Carrier. The call and associated charges are reflected on the Sprint page of the
monthly invoice the user receives from the Local Exchange Carrier.

Sprint’s internal call records contain the following information:

« Telephone number or credit card number to be billed
« Originating telephone number

* Terminating telephone number

= Date

= Start Time

= End Time

«+ Call Time to the full second.

In additon, any information necessary to accurately rate a long distance call
placed over the Sprint network will also be included.

Sprint’s call detail records are processed through an automated ratng and
invotcing system. Sprint uses two internal billing systems to invoice end users.
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This system is illustrated in our response to RFP Section B.33 — Billing
Arrangements.

Special Needs

The provider will not be required to provide Special Need services, However,
consideration will be given for additional evaluation points for proposals that
include Special Need services (beyond any other services for basic relay described
elsewhetre in this RFP) as a part of the basic relay service.

Special Needs is defined as limiting factors of a physical or literacy nature thar
preclude a person who is hearing, speech or dual-sensory (both hearing and
visually impaired) disabled from using basic relay service. Special Needs includes:
(1) physical limitations, either temporary or permanent, which preclude use of a
TDD with or without adaptations for persons with manual dexterity limitations
(c.g., paralysis, severe arthiritis, broken fingers) and (2) markedly timited ability
either to read or write English or Spanish which precludes user from being able to
use the relay service. (It should be understood that relay service does not include
transiation from one language to another for the Special Needs population or for
any other consumers.) Special Needs does not include (1) unavailability of
telephone service at the caller's home or business, (2) inability to communicate in
either English or Spanish (i.c., where caller can only communicate in a language
other than English or Spanish), or (3) handling complex calls (e.g., intervening in a
‘call with a doctor to explain a medical procedure.)

The bidder shall describe what steps will be taken to provide telecommunications
assistance to persons with hearing, speech and dual-sensory impairments who
have special nceds. This description shall include the types of services that would
be provided, the prices to end users (if any) for thosc services, how those services
would operationally be provided, how parties other than the provider would be
involved in providing Special Needs services and how the provider would assure
that those parties would fulfill their portion of the service obligation.

Sprint realizes that it is not required to provide special needs services as part of
the proposal. However, because we believe that access to telecommumications is
the comerstone of any successful program, we will solicit annually and contract
with community-based organizations across the State of Florida to provide
services such as:

+ Visual/tactile telephone interpreting (for users with dual sensory impairments
or language barriers to text telephones)

» Community based sites to access video relay interpreting (for users who have
limited access to text telephones due to mobility or language barriers)

« Community based sites to access speech to speech relay service (for usets
who have need to access an intermediary agent to asstst in an voice to voice
call for speech impaired users).

Sprint has developed a standard Relay Ambassador Program (RAP) RFP that we
use extensively across the United States to assist with outreach and the delivery of

0
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special needs services. An example of a RAP RFP has been attached to this
proposal as Appendix D.

This RFP would be modified to include the goals and objectives of the FRS in
terms of best serving people who have special needs in the State of Florida,
Approval of the final RFP released will be obtained from the FPSC.

Responses received would be evaluated by Sprint and finalists submitted to the
FRS for final approval on an annual basis.

Statistics on the costs, number of people served, and types of service provided
would be maintained for audit/review by Florida on a quarterly basis. Vendors
will be asked to demonstrate how they will provide the service and report the
service results to Sprint.

Reimbursement of subcontracting community based organizations providing this
service would be subject to quarterly approval of submitted reports to the FRS.
Sub-contracting entities would most likely include a variety of local independent
living centers that have a consumer base that most closely aligns with the goals of
the FRS Program. Again, final selection of vendors by Sprint would be subject to
approval.

This process will be managed through the Sprint Account Manager serving the
FRS.

Custom Calling Type Features

The bidder should explain separately how the following features would be
provided. An explanation should be provided of what actions a calier would have
to take to use the services.

2) Spocd Dialing

This feature allows a caller ro prearrange 10 identily certain pumbers by name.
The system would know the number to call if the caller asked the CA to call a
particular name.

Frequently Dialed Numbers, sometimes referred to as Speed Dial, allow FRS
users to store up to 10 frequenty called telephone names and numbers in their
customer profile. A FRS user can either provide the CA the code for the
frequently called telephone number or the name instead of the entire 10-digit
number. The Frequently Dialed Numbers feature is a standard feature of the
Customer Database.

b) Last Number Redial

This would allow the caller to have the systemn dial the Iast number catled via
relay without the caller having to give the number to the CA.

FRS customers may use their LEC provided Last Number Redial to access FRS if
the previously dialed call was placed through FRS. Once the FRS customer
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Features

reaches the relay service, Sprint offers Last Number Redial, based on our database
application, that allows the user to call the last person dialed through the Relay
Center without having to provide the relephone number to the CA. The FRS user
can simply instruct the CA to call the last number dialed by typing LNR for “Last
Number Redial”. When this instruction s given, the system software immediately
performs a database search based on the caller’s telephone, and retrieves the last
number that was dialed from that telephone number through the Relay Center.
LNR is a standard feature of the Sprint Relay Customer Database.

Unsolicited Features in Basic Relay Service

The provider will not be required to provide unsolicited features in its basic relay
service, However, consideration will be given for additional evaluarion points for
proposais that include unsolicited features. The cost to the state for these
unsolicited fearures must be included within the basic relay service price proposal.

Any additional features not described elsewhere in the RFP, and which the bidder
is including in its basic relay service and price proposal, which a bidder would like
to proposc should be fully described indicating how the feature would work, how jr
would improve the system, which users would benefit from the feature and any
other information which would atlow the FPSC and PRC to evaluate the feature.
Examples might include features such as: (a)providing a caller profile identifying
to the CA the caller’s preference regarding use of calling card, carrier of choice, use
of HCO/VCO, descriptions of background noise; video interpreting; use of speech
synthesis equipment instead of 2 CA to convert text to speech; use of voice
recogmition equipment instead of a CA to convert speech to text; (b} enhanced
transmission speed and interrupt capability, etc.

Table B.41-a details the relay features available to the State of Florida. These
features are included in the price per minute, as part of the Basic Relay Service.

Table B.41-a. Sprint’s Additional Unsolicited Features in Basic Florida Relay Service Platform

Description/Benefits

Beepers and Pagers

Sprint provides functionally squivalent pager calls, which are made to bespers
and pagers, interactively and non-interactively. Calls are relayed between
interactive paging services and tha Florida Relay Service users. For non-
interactive paging sesvices, calls are made to leave specific numeric information to
accomplish those calls.

Branding of Call Type

System's ability to answer the incoming call based on the previous call, the
caller's communication mode (TTY, Voice, ASCII, VCO, HCO, Spanish, and
Telebraille).

Upon FRS caller's request, system's ability to brand the caller's preferred

Branding of Call Type ~ Permanent communication made - TTY, Voice, ASCIl, VCO, HCO, or Spanish -

permanently.

Callular/PCS Phans Access

Enable FRS cellular customer to reach the Florida Relay Service' 800 number(s}
to complete relay calls.

Custom Catling Services

Through Customer Database featurs, it enables FRS callers to have traditional
LEC services i.e. Call Black, Frequantly Called Numbaers.

Customer Database

Enable FAS callers to enter specific information in a proflle 1.e. carrier of choice,
emergency numbers, jast number redial, custormer notes, call block, frequently
dialed numbers, stc. to expedite their call set-up timea.

= Name and Address

Callers’ name and addrass. Available information could save valuable time when
calling for emargency service.
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Deacription/Benefits

= Long Distance profile

Callers’ preferred carrier for In-State and Out-of-State iong distance calls. Callers
also coulid indicate their preferrad billing option when placing long distance calls.

= Fraquently Dialed Numbers

Up to 10 numbars, it allows “spaed dial” calls through the Florida Relay Sefvice.

« Quidial Information

It allows CA to be awars as to how the callers will answer the phane and which
language tyne they will communicate in.

= Customer Notes

It informs CA of special requasts to handia your call i.e. do not announce the
sarvice, prelerrad operator gender, atc,

« Call Block

Callers may enter telephone numbers from which they do not wish to receiva relay
calls.

« Qutdial Restrictions

Callars may restrict the type of call i.e. long distance, international, 800, etc. to be
placed through the Florida Relay Service.

- Emergency Numbers

Callers may enter emergency numbers such as flre, doctor, polica, ete. to
expadite the emergency call processing.

Deaf-8lind Pacing

For Telebraille FRS calters, system's ability to buffer down the TTY {baudot)
trangmigsion speed as low as to 10 words per minute.

Delay Recording Announcer

Sprint offers a delay recording announcement whan a CA does not answer a call
within 30 seconds at the Florida Relay Service relay center,

Dialed Number Verification

System’s ability to echo the number calling te in the TTY Dial string macro, "NOW
CHALING XXOX-XXX-XXXX RINGING 1...2... 3.7

Diractory Assistance
{Intrasiate/Interstate)

This feature allows the Florida Relay Service callers to reach local (LEC) directory
operator of long distance (1XC) DA aperator. When the number is obtained, the
caller may choose to place the call through the Florida Relay Service or call direct.

Enhanced Transmission

New modams have besen deployed at Sprint Relay to support enhancemeants in
ASCII communication protocols. The capabilities of new modems include
autodetsction; connections with modems up to 14.4k; and faster ASCII detection
{3 seconds).

Error Correction

Sprint Relay workstations are squipped with the Error Correction capability to
automatically correct commaon typographical errors and spell out abbreviations
while increasing typing speed and reducing conversational minutes.

HCO Permanent Branding

The permanent branding enables the system to establish a HCO call
automatically. It eliminates a need for HCO caller to inform CA it is a HCO call,
The permanent HCQ brand graeting macro is:

FRS CA 1234F YOU MAY HEAR VOICE OR USE TTY GA

HCQ-HCO

HCC usors can communicate with othar HCO users through FAS. The CA reads
the typed messaga from the HCO user and voices io the other HCO user who
listens and then types his/har response back in the same manner.

HCO-TTY

HCO and TTY users can communicate with each other through FRS. The HCO
user types directly to the TTY user. The CA voices the TTY user's typed message
to the HCQ user.

Inbound International

From any international destinations, relay users could reach the Florida Relay
Sarvica through Sprint's International Inbound 10-digit number, 605-224-1837.

{.ast Numbar Radial

Tha Florida Relay Service users can request CA to radial their last number. Sprint
Relay is designed to store the user’s last number dialad and it is dialed upon the
user's command,

“LAST NUMBER REDIAL PLS GA™ or “LNR GA™.

Local/Extended Area Service

Cailers who subscribe to extendad area service plan will raceive equivalent
service through the Florida Relay Searvice.

Machine Recording Capabilities

This feature reduces redials when CAs receive an audio-text interaction
machinas. In most cases, it allows the callers to receive all of tha information on
the first call, It eliminates the number of redials.

Restricted 800/888/877

This feature allows ths Florida Relay Service callers to reach 800/888/877 toll-free
numbers,

Roaming Sarvice

This faature allows the Florida Retay Service calls to originate and terminate
ouiside the State.

Speech Disabled Indicator

The command {S) typed by speech disabled person would inform the CA that a
speach disabled person is on-line,

Text/Voice Transmission

The systam's ability to toggle betwseen inbound TTY, ASCII, and Voice calls.
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Deascription/Benefits

Transfer Gate capabilities

The systermn’s ability to transfer tha FRS callers to Spanish, TTY Qperator Servica,
& FAE 24-hour Customer Service gales.

In addition to Spanish 1o Spanish Relay service, Sprint offers English to Spanish

Spanish ta English Translation translation handled by proficient bilingual (Spanish) CAs. Their workstattons are

meditied to provide macros and othar functions to the caller in Spanish.

Operator services available to complete a TTY to TTY call; obtain Directory

TTY Operator Servicas {0SD) Assistanca information; or receiva credit for erroneous billing. The number is 1-

800-855-4000.

Varlabia Time Stamp Macro

This feature (macro) enables the Florida Relay Sarvica callers to know when thair
called party had disconnected from the call.

VCO Permanent Branding

The permansent branding enables the system to establish a VCO call
automatically. It eliminates a need for VCO caller to inform CA itis a VCO call and
voices tha cail set-up without typing. The permanant YCO brand greeting macro
is: FRS CA 1234F VOICE (OR TYPE) NOW GA

VCO w/ PrivacyNO GA

This is similar to the standard VCO feature however; the CA will not hear the VCO
caller speaking through the Florida Relay Service. The CA will only type voiced
rasponses back to the VCO user,

VCO-HCO

VCO users can communicate with HCO users through FRS. The VCO user
speaks direstly to the HCO user and the HCO user types their responsas directly
to the VCO user.

VCO-TTY

VCO users can contact TTY users through FRS. The VCO usar will use his/her
own voice and the CA will listen to the VCO spokan words then type the massage
to the TTY user. Tha TTY user types directly to VCO user without any CA
interaction.

VCO-VCO

VCO usars can communicate with other VCO users through FRS. The CA listens
to aach VCO user" spoken words and types for the partias at both ends.

Vaice Call prograssion

The systern's ability to allow Voica or HCO callers to listen during call set-up i.e.
ringing, busy.

Voice Gender 1D

This featura (macro) informs the outbound TTY callar the gender of their caller.

B.42

B.42.a

FPSC Optional Services Not Included in Basic Relay Service But Available to
Provide at Additional Cost

The following services will not receive evaluadon points for the purpose of
determining which bidder will be selected to provide relay service. However, once
a provider is sefected, the FPSC will determine which of the following services it
may wish to add to the basic relay service and negotiate the conditions under
which these optional services may be offered. If a bidder offers a service in this
section and the FPSC chooses to purchase the service, the provider must provide
the service.

For each item, the bidder should include the price per billable minute (or other
basis) which it would charge for the purchase of the optional service over and
above the price for basic relay service. That prce per billable minute (or other
basis) should be listed separately in the price proposal. The proposal should also
indicate how each feature would work, how it would improve the system, which
users would benefit from the feature, any direct charges that would be billed to the
user, and any other information that would allow the FPSC to evaluate the feature.

Other Custom Calling Type Services

The provider will not be required to provide custom calling oype services unless
required for certification by the FCC. No additional evaluation points will be
awarded to a bidder based on a proposal to provide services which offer
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functionalities similar to those of one or more of the following custom calling
services. The prapased charge to the Administrator for custom calling service
should be separately stated in the price proposal.

The bidder shall explain how a user could receive functionalities similar to those of
the following services in conjunction with a relaved call. The bidder shall also
indicate what additional cost would apply to the relay user, if any. If no scparate
charge to the relay user is stated, it will be assumed there is no scparate charge.

a) Three-way calling which would allow a user with only one teicphone line to
conduct a conversation with rtwo other partics at the same tme.,

FRS Customers who have purchased three-way calling service from their LEC can
use the feature when placing a call through FRS. This feature will allow FRS
customer to add a third party 1o a relay call. For example, a TTY caller places a
call to FRS and then bridges another TTY person on their line. The original TTY
caller requests to place a call to a voice person. The CA will make the connection
and relay the call between the voice party and both TTY users. This process also
would apply if it wete two voice customers and one TTY user on the line.

b) Call trace which would allow the caller to dial the relay center and have the CA
provide the number of the last call made to the caller via relay.

FRS customers may use their LEC-provided Call trace, or Last Number Redial to
access FRS if the previously dialed call was once placed through FRS. Once FRS
caller reaches the relay service, Sprnt offers Last Number Redial, based on our
database application, that allows the user to call the last person dialed through the
relay center without having to provide the telephone number to CA. The FRS
user can simply instruct the CA 1o call the last number dialed by typing “LNR” or
“Last Number Redial”. When the instruction is given, the system software
immediately performs a database search based on the caller’s telephone, and
retdeves the last number that was dialed from that telephone number through the
relay center.

Separate pricing for Custom Calling Type Services is provided in the Pricing
Proposal.

Access to 900/976 Services

The provider will not be required to provide access to 900/976 service unless
required for certification by the FCC. No additional evaluation poinis will be
awarded to a bidder based on a proposal to provide 900/976 service. The proposed
charge for 90/976 service should be separately stated in the price proposal.

The bidder should explain how it could provide relay service users with access to
976 and 900 number services. Bidders are to describe how such access can be
provided, how callers can disconnect without being charged and a methodology
for billing the user directly for any charges incurred from the 900,976 service. The
bidder should describe how it would deal with denied 900/976 calls and high bill
complaints for 900/976 calls. If this service is provided, before placing the call, the
CA shall advise the caller that there will be a charge for the call.
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The bidder shall explain in the proposal how interstate and intrastate 990/976 calls
shall be separared for payment purposes.

Sprint’s procedures for 900/976 exceed the requirement. Please see section B.42.f
for an explanation of our procedure and proposal.

Enhanced Transmission Speed & Interrupt Capability

The provider will not be required to provide the enhancements described below
unless required for certification by the FCC, No additional evaluation points will
be awarded to a bidder based on a proposal to provide these enhancements. The
proposed charge to the Administrator for the enhancements below should be
separately stated in the price proposal,

Enhancements may include the ability both to send and receive typed
communications at the same speed as typed or transmirted. Enhanced protocols
may alse include the ability to send and recejve interrupt signals while another
party is typing. The bidder should state what requirements would exist in order for
the relay user to be able to utilize the above enhancements.

Sprint offers Turbo Code’ as an enhancement feature available to the FRS. It
provides enhanced baudot transmissions speed up to 110 words per minute. It
will enable the FRS TTY callers with Turbo Code™ capability to interrupt during
the transmission.

Separate pricing for Turbo Code™ is provided in the Pricing Proposal.

Video Relay

The provider will not be required to provide video relay intespreting unless
required for certification by the FCC. No additional evaluation points will be
awarded to a bidder based on a proposal to provide video relay interpreting. The
propased charge for this service should be separately stated in the price praposal.

The bidder should explain how it will provide and bill relay service users for video
relay interprecing. If this service is provided, before compileting the call, the CA
shall advise the caller of any user charge for the call.

Sprint’s Video Relay Service permits interface with both public and private video
terminals and is compatible with accepted international video conferencing
standards. An integral part of the scrvice, Video Interpreters are highly qualified
and experienced. The small labor pool of qualified interpreters dictates that the
service is best provided from a geographic location(s) that maintain(s) a relatively
high level of interpreting expertise, typically a larger metropolitan area. The
interpreters will be trained to Sprant standards and provided with video terminal
technical training and culture training that is needed to provided the best retay
interpreting possible. Sprint is in the process of determining the viability of the
Video Relay Service.

Sprint was the first TRS provider in the country to combine video technology
with relay applicadons. In January of 1995, Sprint partnered with the Public Uulity
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Commission of Texas in a very successful 4-week video interpreting trial. The trial
involved three video-equipped agency locations in the Austin area, a Texas PUC
location, and a Relay Texas location. The trial demonstrated the feasibility of
desktop video in providing video-interpreting service. Sprint partnered with
PUCT once again for a second very successful VRI trial in September 1996. This
trial continued for 90 days and involved video equipment being installed in ten
major cities across Texas. This trial resulted in an average of 100 VRI calls daily
and has captured the heart of those who have used it. A copy of the Relay Texas
Statewide VRI trial final report can be made available upon request.

Pricing for Video Relay is to be determined based on the specific requirements of
the State and the Public Service Commission.

Speech-to-Speech Service

The provider will not be required to provide speech 1o speech service unless
required for certification by the FCC. No additional evaluation points will be
awarded ta a bidder based on a proposal to provide speech to speech service. The
proposed charge for this setvice should be separately stated in the price proposal.

The bidder should explain how it will provide and bill relay service users with
speech to speech service. If this service is provided, before completing the call, the
CA shall advise the caller of any user charge amount for the call,

Speech-to-Speech Service is a TRS enhancement that enables a speech disabled
petson to use his/her own voice or voice synthesizer, rather than using a TTY.
Specially trained CAs function as human translators for FRS users with speech
disabilities who have trouble being understood on the telephone. The CA repeats
the wortds of the speech disabled caller to whomever the person with the speech
disability is talking. A new 800 number will be provided with this feature.

Separate pricing for Speech-to-Speech Service is provided in the Pricing Proposal.

Other Optional Features Not Included in Basic Relay

Any addidonal features not described clsewhere in the RFP which a bidder would
like to propose should be fully described,

No additional evaluation points will be awarded to a bidder based on a proposal to
provide these unsolicited features. The proposed charge for any unsolicited
featurcs offered under this section should be scparately stated in the price
proposal. Afier a bidder is selected to be the provider, the FPSC may contract for
not only basic relay service but also for other optional features.,

Access to 900/976 Services
The following list identifies Sprint’s 900/976 pay per call services.

+ Sprint is the only provider to offer access to 900 service. The rating and
billing of 900 calls will be determined as if dialed from the TRS caller's
telephone and all billing will be performed by the 900 service provider and the
900 number carrer.
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» Call blocking to 900 number services will be performed via the originating
LEC. A toll-free 900 number will be created for the Florida service for
customers who wish to access 900 services. If the originating customer has a
900 block on the telephone line and attempts to dial the FRS 900 number, the
originating LEC will block the call, and the call will never reach the TRS
Center. If 2 900 number block has not been added to the onginating
telephone line, the LEC will complete the call to the FRS. The customer will
not be charged for the call to the TRS Center. However, the use of the free
900 number will prevent unauthorized end users from circumnavigating the
LEC telephone line restriction. A 900 call may be placed once the customer
reaches the TRS Center. Using this method, callers wishing to dial a 900
number service must always dial the TRS Center’s 900 number to access such
services, and will not be permitted to dial pay services if access to the TRS
Center is via the general use 800 number. Sprint will provide the 900 number
for the Seate.

« It should be noted that 976 numbers are dechining in use in favor of the more
interactive nature of 900 calling and that Sprint does not recommend
implementing 976 service unless mandated by the FCC and untl the relay
provider receives efficient and effective interconnection and billing
mechanisms from the local exchange companies.

= In order to ensure functional equivalency, Sprint CAs do not advise the caller
that there will be a charge for the call. Sprint CAs will relay the call verbatim.
If the 900 service provider offers grace pertod information, 1t will be relayed
to the relay caller.

Separate pricing for 900/976 Pay Per Call service is provided in the Pricing
Proposal.

Qutreach

Sprint has provided an overview of its Qutreach program in Appendix E. While
the Qutreach activities would be priced in addition to the basic relay price per
minute, the Account Management support mentioned in our overview is part of
the basic relay service,

Caller 1D

Sprint is pleased to announce our ability to offer true Caller IDD on our TRS
platform. Sprint is currently establishing a network-based Caller 1D for all calls
that use the Sprint network and do not use altemative carrier through Carrier of
Choice. A Sprint-based solution would provide Caller ID for all calls through
Sprint TRS that originate on a LEC network that supports Caller 1D, are carried
over the Sprint telecommunications network, and terminated on a LEC network
that supports Caller ID.

Separate pricing for Caller ID is provided in the Pricing Proposal. Service will be
offeted when commercially available.

78



=2 Sprint

The point of contact™

Customized 800 Access

Additonal 800 access to Speech-to-Speech, telebraille, VCO, and 900 would be
available upon request. Pricing for these 800 numbers are to be determined.

Contract Clauses for the State's Consideration

If Sprint should be the successful bidder on this proposal, we would like the State
of Florida to consider incorporating the following clauses or something similar
into the resulting contract.

FCC Mandates

Any new Relay service requirements mandated by the FCC will be grounds for
both parties to enter into negotiations concerning changes in the cost of providing
Relay service as impacted by the new requirements.

Customer Database

Per Sprint’s interpretation of Section 222 of the New Telecommunications
Reform Act, the customer database created in performance of this contract is
proprietary data to the Relay users and Sprint is barred from dissemination of this
data without each and every customer’s specific approval for release of their
information. Sprint shall not be required to submit the information contained n
this database to the State of Florida or to any other designee with the exception of
the Relay service provider succeeding this contract.

Limitation of Liability
For any claim or cause of action arising under or related to this contract:

a) Neither party shall be liable to the other for punitive, special, or consequential
damages, even if it is advised of the possibility of such damages; and

b) Sprint’s liability for damages of any kind to the State of Florida shall be
limited to the lesser of $100,000 or the total amount paid to Sprint under this
contract during the twelve months immediately preceding the accrual of the
claim or cause of action resulting in such damages.

Cancellation/Availability of Funds

Although Sprint understands and is willing to comply with the requirements of
this clause in the RFP, we request the State’s consideration of the considerable
amount of talents and facilifies involved in providing Relay service to the State of
Florida. [t would be a very difficult and tedious task to terminate all services
being provided within a 24-hour period and this short time frame would not allow
for the transition of services to another provider. We respectively request that the
State consider a 60-day termination period even in the event of breach of contract
(something that Sprint has no intention of giving the State reason to do).
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Performance Bond

The Provider will be required to fimish an acceptable performance bond, certified
or cashiers check or bank money order equal to the estitnated toral first year price
of the contract. The bond shall be in effect for the entire duration of the contract
and provided to the FPSC upon execution of the contract.

To be acceprable to the FPSC as surety for performance bonds, a Surcty Company
shall comply with the following provisions:

a) The Surety Company shall be admitted to do business in the State of Florida.
Sprint understands and will comply.

b) The Surcty Company shall have been in businecss and have a record of
successfid continuous operations for at least five (5} years.

Sprint understands and will comply.

¢) The Surety Company shall have minimum Best's Policy Holder Rating of A
and Required Financial Rating of VIII from Best's Key Ratng Guide.

Sprint understands and will comply.

d) All bonds shall be signed by a Florida Licensed Resident Agent who holds a
current Power of Attomey from the Surety Company issuing the bond.

Sprint understands and will comply.

Submission of Monthly Invoice

By the 14th calendar day of the momh (or the subsequent business day if the 14th
falls on a Sarurday, Sunday or holiday), the provider shall submit a detailed invoice
(showing billable minutes and rates) to the Administrator [defined in 5.427.703(1)]
at the contracted price for the previous month’s activity. The accounting period
used to prepare monthly invoices shall be the calendar month. Payment shail not
exceed the prices contained in the contract. The invoice and supporting
documentation shall be prepared in such a way as to allow the Administrator or the
FPSC to audit the invoice. A copy of the monthly invoice shall be submitted to the
contract manager at the same time it is submitted to the Administrator.

Sprint will submit an automated invoice to the Administrator by the 14t calendar
day of the month. A copy of the monthly invoice will also be submitted to the
Contract Manager. The invoice details the billable minutes of service at the
contracted price for the previous month’s activity. A sample invoice is included in

Appendix F.
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Travel

The Provider will not be entitled to a separate payment from the FPSC or the
Administrator for any travel expense which occurs as a result of this contract.

Sprint understands and will comply.

Reporting Requirements

The provider shall provide to the Commission's Division of Communications and
the Administrator the following written reports by the 25th calendar day of each
month reporting data for the previous momth. (More frequent or more detailed
reports shall also be provided upon request.)

Sprint will provide the following written reports to the Commission's Division of
Communications and the Administrator by the 14th calendar day of each month.
These teports, which provide data for the previous month, will accompany the
invoice. Samnple reports have been included in Appendix G.

a) Total daily and monthly
i. number of incoming calls (separatcly stating whether incoming calls originate
as Baudot, ASCIH or voice calls and also separately stating whether each type

of call is English, Spanish or other forcign language calls.) The number of
incoming calls which arc general assistance calls shall be footnored on the

report.
Sprint undesstands and will comply.

i,  number of incoming call minutcs associated with cach of the categories of
incoming calls in a.i. above

Sprint understands and will comply.
iif. number of outgoing calls (provide two breakdowns of this total: one
scparatcly stating completed calls and incomplete calls, and one
separatcly stating whether calls terminate as Baudor, ASCH or voice calls)

Sprint understands and will comply.

iv. number and percentage of incoming Florida calls received at each relay
center handling Florida calls (Total should equal the number of incoming
calls in itern 2.1, above.)

Sprint understands and will comply.
b) Average daflly and monthly blockage rate.

Sprint understands and will comply.
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!
|
;

! ¢) Range of answer times for the month and daily and monthly number and
percent of incoming calls answered within 1 seconds.

Sprint understands and will comply.

d) Total daily and rmonthly number of outgoing calls (including both completed
! and incomplete} of the following lengths:
! ¢ 0- 10 minutes
| o >10 - 20 minutes
i * >20 - 30 minutes
| o >30 - 40 minutes
o >40 - 50 minutes
! « >50 - 60 minutes
{ o >60+ minutes

Total of d. should equal total of a.ifl.
Sprint understands and will comply.

e) On a daily basis for the month, number of outgoing calls and average length of
calls by hour of day. (Total should equal total of a.4ii.)

Sprint understands and will comply.

) Number of outgoing local, intralLATA rolf, intrastate imterLATA, interstate
and intermational calls for the month. (Total should equal total of a.ii1.)

Sprint understands and will comply.

g) Number of outgoing cails and average length of completed outgoing calls
originated by TDD users and voice users (identified separately). (Total
number of calls should equal total in a.iil)

Sprnt understands and will comply.

h) The provider shall provide monthly summary reports to the FPSC and the
Administrator regarding number of complaints received categorized by topic

aArcas.
Sprint understands and will comply.

i) The provider shall report monthly to the FPSC and the Administrator the
results of any user evaluatdons conducted.

Sprint understands and will comply.
|
i j)  The provider shall report monthly on new subcontractors being used to assist
i in providing relay service and shall identify the scape of their role in the
process and the relationship of the subcontractor to the provider.

Sprint understands and will comply.
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k) By March 1, the provider shall provide to the Administrator and the contract
manager forecasted relay usage figurcs and costs to the Commission for the
upcoming fiscal year (July 1 - June 30).

Sprint will submit an annual report summarizing operations for the contract year
with forecasted relay usage figures and costs to the Commission for the upcoming
fiscal year.

The provider shall include information on its capability and willingness to provide
ad hoc reports including new information in the bidder's database or new formats
for existing information.

Sprint welcomes the opportunity to work with the Commussion in the
development of ad hoc reports and their associated costs.

Liquidated Damages for Failure to Initiate Services on Time or to Provide
Contracted Services for the Life of the Contract.

Implementation of the Florida Relay Service in a timely martter is essential. Failure
by the Provider to implememnt the service by June 1, 2000 shall be considered a
significant and material breach of the Provider's comunitment. For every day the
service is delayed, the Provider shall pay to the Administrator, for deposit in its
operating fund, the sum of $25,000 per day.

Liguidated damages shall accrue in amoumts up to the following amounts per day
of violation:

a) For failure ro mect, blockage rate or transmission level requirement - $5,000
b) For failure to meet complaint resolution requirement - $1,000
¢) For failure to provide reports - $500

d) For failure to provide contracted services for the life of the contract, the FPSC
reserves the right to require the payment by the Provider, of liquidated
damagrs in an amount commensurate with the duration and extent of the
system deficiencies.

Liquidated damages shall accrue in amounts up to $25,000 per month for failure to
meet answer time requirements.

Any liquidated damages may be paid by means of the Administrator deducting the
amount of the liguidated damage from a monthly payment to the provider. Such
action shall only occur upon order of the FPSC.

Sprint understands and will comply.

Transfer to New Provider

When relay service is transferred to a2 new provider, the provider shall make evety
effort to ensure that service is transierred to the new provider so that relay users do
not experience an interruption in service. The relay service and consumer setvice
800 or other telephone numbers shall be made available to the new provider, with
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the new provider paying any costs associated with transferring the numbers to the
new provider's use.

Sprint will ensure the FPSC and the State of Florida a completely transparent
service transition to the TRS customers. Sprint has performed several successful
service transitions since 1992 where we involved the contract administrators for
all activities and worked with the incumbent service provider to ensure every step
was met according to the implementation schedules. Table B.48-a lists the States
that have transitioned to Sprint.

Tabie B.48-a. Transitions to Sprint

State Transition Date
California* February 1992
Federal Relay Service April 1993
Montana (AT&T) March 1996
Minnesota* (D.E.A.F/MC1} Juty 1996
New York* (ATAT) July 1997
Ohio* (Ameritach) November 1997
Washington (AT&T) Juna 1998
Arizona {MCI} August 1998
lllincis (AT&T) January 2000
North Carolina (MCI) April 2000

*Out of State to In-State canter transition

In these transitions, Sprint did not encounter any technical or network difficulties.
To ensure a seamless conversion of service, Sprint recommends a traffic transidon
by LATA over a period of 4 — 5 weeks. All of the states listed in Table B.48-a
(regardless of transition by LATA or flash cut) were transitioned successfully.

Insurance Coverage

The provider shall provide insurance coverage for itself and all of its employees
used in connection with performance of services under this Agreement and ensure
that all subcontractors shall be similarly covered, Such policies shall be issued by a
financially sound carrier and/or carriers. Such insurance coverage shall hold the
FPSC harmiess from all claims of bodily injury, inciuding death, and propeny
damage, including loss of usc, by provider, its employees, agents or subcontractors
and their employecs. This insurance will include Worker's Compensation as
required by faw and comprehiensive general liability and bodily injury insurance in
amoums that are commercially reasonable under the given circumstances.

Sprint understands and will comply.
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C. The Technical Bid Proposal Format

Format

v The bidder's proposal should be organized in the same order as the iterns lsted
in the checklist form in Section E. The bidder should provide information
concerning each item in the checklist; however, for items rated as pass/fail,
bidder may simply note that it has reviewed the item and agrees to comply with
the item. For items for which points may be awarded, the bidder should
explain how it will provide the service described in the RFP,

v Twenty (20) two-sided copies of the compiete proposal should be filed.

v The technical proposal should be contained in a three-ring binder indicating
the name of the bidder and indicating that the contents of the binder is the
technical bid proposal only. (The price proposal shall be submitted in 2
separate sealed envelope - see Section D.} '

« Each page of the entire proposai should be numbered at the bottom center of
each page and each page should be consecutively numbered with no repetition
of page numbers in the entire proposal. For example, there should only be one
page 1, one page 50 and one page 500 in the cntire proposal. Page numbering
should only be done in Arabic numerals with no pages numbered with other
characters such as 5.7, iii, 6-a, XIX, or similar numbering systems.

= In the top or bottorn margin of each page, the name of the company should be
identified.

= To the extent possible, all pages of the proposal should be on 8% x 11" white
paper. However, individual presentations which the bidder is unable to place
on an 8% x 11" page in a readable format may be presented on a lacger page.

Sprint has read, understands, and has complied.

Transmittal Letter

Of the twenty copies of the compilete proposal, the transmittal letter on one should
contain the original manual signature of the person submitting the proposal on
behalf of the bidder. All twenty copies should also contain the signet’'s name and
title typed. The transmitral letter shall clearly identify the complete legal name of
the bidder.

Each person signing a proposal certifies that he/she is the person in the bidder's
organization authorized to make the proposal. The signer shall provide his/ber
affilintion with the bidders, address, relephone and fax numbers. If different from the
person signing the proposal, the transmittal letter shall identify the person or
persons (name, ttle, mailing address, e-rail address, telephone and fax number)
authorized to make decisions or answer questions related to the proposal and any
subsequent contract.

In the transmittad letter the bidder should state that it will comply with all
requirements of the RFP. If the bidder is unable to so state, it should in the
transmittal letter identfy the sections of the RFP with which it cannot comply and
expand on that explanation in the body of its proposal.
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Sprint has read, understands, and has complied.

Public Entity Crimes Provision

Pursuant ta Section 287.133, Flotida Statutes, a person or affiliate who has been
placed on the convicted vendor list following a conviction for a public entity ctime
may not submit a bid on a contract to provide any goods or services to a public
entity, may not be awarded or perform wotk as a contractor, supplier, subcontractor,
or consultant under a contract with any public entity, and may not transact business
with any public entity in excess of the threshhold amount provided for in Florida
Statute 287.017 for Carcgory Two ($11,000) for 2 pedod of 36 months from the date of
being placed on the convicted vendor list.

Sprint has read and understands. Neither Sprint (nor any of its subcontractors) have
been placed on the convicted vendor list.

Financial Information

To allow the FPSC to evaluate the financial responsibility of the bidding company,
the following items shall be submitted with the proposal for the bidding company
(and its parent company, if applicable):

1. Audited Financial Statements (or a SEC 10K Report) for the most recent two (2)
years, including at a minimum:

a) Statement of income and related earnings,
b) cash flow statement,
c) balance sheet, and,

d) opinion concerning financial statements from an
outside CPA;

2. Primary Banking Source letter of reference.

Sprint has read, understands, and has complied. Please see Appendix H for
complete copies of Sprint’s Annual Reports (or the past 2 years. Sprint has also
included banking source letters of reference.

Experience and Customer References

For cach state in which the bidder has or s providing relay service, the bidder shall
indicate: (1) when the bidder began operating the system, (2) the number of
ouigoing calls for the most recent month, and (3) the total duration of the contract.
If the bidder’s relay service is available for testing by means of a number that can be
dialed from within Florida, bidder should provide the telephone numbers that can be
used to dial the bidder's relay service.

The bidder shall provide the names of three customer references, including specific
contact name and phone number, to whom the bidder Bas provided the bid service or
a similar service. If no customer references are available or applicable, explain and
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Arizona

Pprovide three alternative references explaining the relavionship of the reference ro

the bidder.

Table C.5-a represents Sprint Relay States who have helped Sprint to showease our

supertor expertise in the Telecommunications Relay Service market. Spant, the
largest provider of Telecommunications Relay Service in the United States,
currently provides relay service in 25 states, to the Federal Government, and to

four resellers.

Onginal Current

Contract

08-C1-98 through O7/31/01

Successtul
He-competed
Contracts

Table C.5-a. Sprint Relay States

800 Number(s)

{800) 387-8038 (TTY/ASCI)

{800) 842-4881 (Voice)

{BOD) 842-2088 (Spanish)

{800) 842-8520 (Speech to Speech)
{900) 348-3323 (900 Services)

Mo.
Qutbound
Calls (8/99)

108,278

California

03-01-92 through 10-11-96

09-10-97 through 10/11/Q1

{877) 735-2029 (TTY}
(888) 877-5379 (Voice)
{688) 677-5380 (ASCIN)
(888} 877-5381 (Spanigh)

182,166

Colorado

07-01-81 through 08-30-85

07-01-85 through 06-30-01

(800) 659-2656 (TTY)
(BOO) 659-3658 (Voice)
(B0O) 655-4658 (ASCI)

95,804

Connecticut

07-01-93 through 06-30-97

07-01-97 through 06-30-02

{800} 842-5710 (TTY/ASCIVSpanish)
{800} 843-8134 (Voice)

80,277

llinois™*
New contract

02-01-00 through 01-31-05

Approx. 210,000

Indiana

10-01-92 through 09-30-97

10-01-97 through 09-30-00

{800) 743-3333 {TTY/V/ASCID
{900) 220-3323 (900 Pay Services)

108,175

lowa

07-10-92 through 01-18-97

01-17-97 threugh 12-31-59

(800) 735-2942 (TTY/ASCID
{800) 735-2043 (Voice)

40,088

Marytand

12-01-91t through 11-20-96

12-01-98 through 11-30-00

{800) 735-2258 (TTY/ASCII)
{800) 785-56830 {Speech to Speech)
(800) 388-3323 (900 Pay Sarvices)

209,779

Minnasota

07-01-98 through 06-30-01

{800) 627-3529 (TTY/VWASCII)
(877) 627-3848 (Speech to Speach)
{900) 248-3323 (900 Pay Services)

122,547

Misaouri

06-08-91 through 08-30-96

07-01-96 through 08-30-01

(800) 735-2066 (TTY/ASCII)
{800Q) 735-2486 (Voice)

112,307

Montana

03-01-98 through 02-28-02

(800) 253-4081 (TTY/ASCII)
(800) 253-4093 (Voice)

12,175

Nevada

12-01-91 through 11-30-84

12-01-94 through 06-30-99;

07-01-99 through 06-30-02

(B00) 326-6888 (11 Y/ASCII)

(B0D) 326-6808 (Voice)

(800} 877-1218 (Spanish)

(888) 326-5858 (Speech to Speech)
(900) 230-2300 (900 Pay Services)

32227

New Hampshire

Franchise Agreement

{800} 735-2964 (TTYN/ASCH)

15,728

MNew Mexica

05-10-93 through 08-30-97

07-01-97 through 06-30-00

{800} 658-8331 (TTY/ASCIH
(BQO} 659-1779 (Voice)

27,447

New York

07-22-97 through 07-31-00

(800) 682-1220 (TTY)
(800)-421-1220 (Voice)
(800) 584-2849 (ASCII)
(800)-662-1220 (Telsbtaills)
(877) 826-8977 (VCO)

378,506

Nerth Carolina

04-01-91 through 03-30-96

03-30-00 through 03-25-04

{800) 735-2062 (TTY/ASCII)
{800) 735-8262 (Voke)

Approx. 95,000
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-, North Dakota

Successful Mo.
Re-competed 800 Number{s) QOutbound
Contracts Calls (8/9%)

Original Current

Contract

07-28-93 through 06-30-98

07-01-98 through 08-30-01

{800) 366-6888 (TTY/ASCII)
{800} 366-6868 (Voica)

9.428 !

Chic

11/11/97 through 12-31-03

{800) 750-0750 (TTY/VW/ASCI]

185276

Okiahoma

11-15-63 through 11-14-99

11-15-50 through 11-14-04

{800) 722-0353 (TTY)
{800) 522.8506 (Voice)
{800) 522-5085 (ASCl))

65.502

Qragon

04-01-92 through 08-30-98

07-01-96 through 08-30-99;
07-01-99 through 08-30-01

(BOO) 735-2900 {TTY}

{800) 735-1232 [Voice)

(800) 735-0844 (ASCII)

{800) 735-3896 (Spanish)

{900) 568-3323 (B00 Pay Sarvices)

71,394

Rhode Isiand

0801-82 through 07-31-08

{80D) 745-5555 (TTY/ASCI])
(800) 745-8575 (Voice

32,000

South Carclina

03-13-92 through 03-31-98

04-01-89 through 03-31-02

{B00) 735-8583 {TTY/Spanish)
(800} 735-2905 (Voice}

{800) 735-7293 (ASCIl)

{877} 735-7277 (Speech to Speach)
(900) 535-3323 (900 Pay Services)

55,039

South Dakota

' 06-30-92 through 06-30-00

{800) 877-1113 (TTY/V/ASCII)

15,223

Taxas

09-01-80 through C8-31-85

Q8-01-85 through 08-31-00

(80C) 735-2889 (T Y/Spanish)
(800} 735-2688 {Voica)

(800) 735-2991 (ASCH)

(877) 826-1789 (VCO)

{900} 230-2303 {900 Pay Services)

414 891

Washington

06-28-38 through 08-27-01

{800) 833-6388 (TTY)

(800) 833-6384 (Voica)

t877) 833-8388 (Spanish ¥}

(877) 833-8369 (Spanish TTY)
(877) Ba3-6341 (Sp. To Sp.)

(BOO) 833-8386 (VCO)

{900} 648-3323 (900 Pay Sarvices)

131,646

Wyoming

06-30-92 through 07-31-98

08-01-98 through 07-31-00

(800) §77-9975 (TTY/ASCIH

{800) 877-9965 (Voice)

(877) 877-1474 (VCO)

{800) 483-3323 {900 Pay Sarvices)

4,899

Faderal Relay
Sarvice

i 04-01-93 through 08-31-58

09-01-98 through 08-31-00

(80C) 877-8338 (TTY/V/ASGII)
{S00) 246-2400 (Govt. 500}

13,757

The following three customers are able to provide reference information on Sprint's
performance as a high-quality TRS provider.

Arizona

Mt. James Scarboro

AZRS Contract Administrator
Arizona Council for the Hearing Impaired
1400 W, Washington, Room 126

Phoenix, AZ 85007
(602) 542-3365 Voice/TTY
(602) 542-3380 Fax
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Minnesota

Mz, Jim Alan

Telecommunications Access for Communicatively Impaired Programs
121 7t Place East, Suite 200

St. Paul, MN 55101

(612) 297-4565 Voice

(612) 296-1652'TTY

(612) 296-5819 Fax

Nevada

Todd Butterworth

Nevada Rehabilitation Division
Office of Community Based Services
711 South Stewart Street

Carson City, NV 89701

{(775) 687-4452 Voice

(775) 687-3388 TTY

(775) 687-3292 Fax

Bid Security Deposit

A bid security deposit in the amount of $500,000 shall be furaished to the FPSC with
the original of the proposal, The bid security deposit shall be in the form of a bond,
a certified or cashier’s check, or bank money order that is valid through at lcast
February 28, 2000 and is payable to the Florida Telecommunications Relay, Inc.
The bid secudty deposit will be held without cashing.

If a bond is uscd, the bond shall be issued from a reliable surety company
acceptable to the FPSC, licensed to da business in the State of Florida and shall be
signed by a Flordda Licensed Resident Agent. Such 2 bond shall be accompanied
by a duly aurhenticated power of attorney evidencing that the person exccuting the
bond on behalf of the Surety had the authority do so on the date of the bond.

The unsuccessful bidders' bid security deposit shall be retumed, without interest,
within thirty (30) days afier disqualification, withdrawal or signing of the contract.
The successfid bidder's bid security shall be returnced, without interest, upon
signing of the contract and fumishing the Performance Bond as specified herein. If
the successfil bidder fails to sign a contract within thirty (30) days after the Letter of
Intent or fails to deliver the Performance Bond ag specified herein, the bid security

shall be forfeited to the Flordda Telecommunications Access System Fund.

Sprint has included its Bid Security Deposit in the amount of $500,000 in
Appendix 1.

Subcontractors

If the bidder proposes to use subcontractors, the bidder shall identify those
subcontracrors and indicate the scope of their role in the provision of relay service.
The bidder should also indicate what experience the subcontractor has in providing
the service for which it would contract with the Provider.

Communication Service for the Deaf (CSD), parent company of USA Relay signed
its initial letter of agreement to provide relay services in 1993. USA Relay is a deaf-
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owned, non-profit organization whose primary mission is to provide functionally
equivalent phone service to the deaf, hard-of-hearing and speech impaired. USA
Relay is headquartered in Sioux Falls, South Dakota.

Benjamin J. Soukup: Chief Executive Officer of Communication Service for the
Deaf (CSD), 1975-present. Served as consultant to state associations of the Deaf to
develop programs, community centers and service delivery programs for the Deaf in
more than twenty states across the U.S. Ben has also served as an international
ambassador and representanve of the National Association of the Deaf in which he
served as President until recently. Ben has been extensively involved as well in
ensuring the provision of high quality telecommunications relay service to more
than 20 states.

Philip W. Bravin: Chief Marketing Officer is a well-known figure in the deaf
community when it comes to technology and telecommunications. Prior to his
recent employment at CSD, he has served as a consultant, consulting with firms
across the country on technology and telecommunications issues. He worked for
IBM for 24 years, serving in a variety of technology, management and marketing
positions before becoming the chief executive of the National Captioning Insdrute
from 1993-1996.

Andrew J. Lange: Special Projects Officer came to CSD from AT&T in 1996. Andy
brings a vast background of business experience to CSD. Andy has been extremely
active in the TRS community over the past 10+ years in various roles. He has
spoken at hundreds of conferences across the country on various tssues including
TRS. Andy’s expertise is utlized during the implementation of our TRS centers.

James D. Skjeveland: Director of Operations for the Division of USA Relay. Jim
oversees the overall operations and planning for the Division of USA Relay. Jim
came to CSD in 1995 from the Sprint Operations team. He served in roles
instrumental in leading the division’s growth from 2 centers and 350 employees to
its current 6 centers and 1300 plus employees.

Precision Response Corporation (PRC) has been providing customer service and
teleservices for a wide variety of organizadons throughout the country for aver
fifteen years. Nationally recognized for outstanding services, PRC ranked in the
prestigious INC 500 four years in a row, was bestowed with the prestigious ACCE
award (Award for Call Center Excellence) by TeleProfessional Magazine, and 13
currently listed among the top four providers by Telemarketing Magazine. PRC
signed a letter of agreement with Sprint and has been providing relay service since
1997. Currently PRC has one relay center located 1n Miami, Flonda.
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Check List of Proposal Content

As a part of the bidder's proposal, the transmittal Ietter should be followed by the
evaluation check list in Section E, In the blank beside each jtem on the check list,
the company contact person who is responsible for the proposal and any subsequent
contract and who signs the transmital letter should inftial (not check) each item in
the check list witich is contained within the proposal, The person initialing the
check list should ensure thar each item in the check list is also contained in its
proposal and in the same order as the item appears in the check list. The bidder
should also indicate beside each item in the checklist the page number in its
proposal where the item in the check list can be found.

Sprint has read, understands, and has compled.

o1 ]
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Appendix A - Disaster Recovery Plan for Florida Relay Service

Sprint’s first line of defense against degradation of FRS is the Intelligent Call
Router (ICR) technology that we empioy. During a major or minor service
distuption, the ICR feature bypasses the failed or degraded facility and immediately
direct calls 1o the first available agent in any of Sprint’s eleven fully inter-linked
TRS Call Centers. State-specific call processing software resides at each of Sprint’s
Relay Call Centers. Relay agents are trained in advance to provide service to other
States; the transfer of calls between centers is transparent to users.

Beyond the ICR, Sprint’s Disaster Recovery Plan details the steps that will be taken
to deal with any problem, and restore FRS to its full operating level in the shortest f
possible time. :

Sprint’s comprehensive Disaster Recovery Plan developed for FRS details the
method Sprint will utilize to cope with specific disasters. The plan includes
alternate, quick, and reliable switching of calls, network diagrams identifying whete
traffic will be rerouted if vulnerable circuits become inoperable, and problem
teporting, with escalation protocol. Besides service outages, the FRS disaster
recovery procedures apply to specific disasters that affect any technical area of ?
Sprint’s Relay network.

FRS Notitication Procedure

To provide FRS with the most complete and timely information on problems
affecting service, the trouble reporting procedure for Florida will include three
levels of response:

* A 3-hour verbal report
* A 24-hour status report
* A comprehensive final report within 5 business days.

Sprint will notify the Contract Manager 1f a service disruption of 3 minutes ot
longer oceurs. The initial outage report describes the nature of the problem, the
corrective action planned, and the anticipated time and date when the service will
be restored to normal. Within 24 hours of the service disruption, an intermediate
report provides problem status and more detail of what action is necessary. [n most
cases, the 24-hour report reveals that the problem has been corrected and that full
service to FRS has been restored. The final comprehensive written report,
explaining how and when the problem occurred, corrective action taken, and time
and date when full operation resumed will be provided to the Contract Manager
within five business days of return to normal operation. Examples of service

disruption to FRS include:

« ACD falure or malfunction

= Major transmission facility blockage

= Threat to FRS agent safety or other CA work stoppage
« Loss of CA position capabilities.
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Performance at each Sprint relay center is monitored continuously 24 hours a day,
seven days a week from Sprint’s Enhanced Services Operation Control Center
(ESOCC) in Overland Park, Kansas.

Disaster Recovery Procedure

If the problem is within the relay center serving Florida, maintenance can usually be
performed by the on-
site technician, with
assistance from Sprint’s
ESQCC. If the problem
occurs during non-
business hours and
requires on-site
assistance, the ESOQCC
will page the technician
to provide service
remedies. Sprint retains hardware spares at each center to allow for any type of
repair required without ordering additional equipment (except for complete loss of a
center).

Time Frames for Service Restoration
Complete or Partial Loss of Service

Due to Sprint Equipment—A technician is on site during the normal business
day. The technician provides parts and / or resources necessary to expedite repair
within two hours. Outside of the normal business day a technician will be on site
within four hours. The technician then provides parts and /or resources necessary
to expedite repair within two hours.

Due to Utilities or Disaster at the Center—Service is restored as soon as the
utility ts restored, provided the Sprint equipment has not been damaged. If the
equipment has been damaged then refer to the timing in the statement previous
(Due to Sprint Equipment).

Due to Telco Facilities Equipment—It will be at Sprint’s discretion, whether to
dispatch a technician. The normal telco escalation procedures will apply:

v Two hours at first level
+ Four hours at second level
» Eight hours at third level

These hours of telco escalation ase all during the normal business day; therefore, a
trouble may be extended from one day to the next.
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Trouble Reporting Procedures

The following information is required when a FRS user is reporting trouble:

+ Service Description (“FRS”)

+ Callers Name

+ Conract Number

» Calling to/Calling from if applicable
« Description of the trouble

Service disruptions or anomalies that are identified by FRS users may be reported
to the Sprint Relay Customer Service 800 number (800-877-0996) at any time day
or night, seven days a week. The Customer Service agent creates a trouble ticket
and passes the information on to the appropriate member of Sprint’s Maintenance
Team for action. Outside the normal business day, the ESOCC will handle calls
from the Customer Service agents 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. The ESOCC can
be reached at (800} 800-8129 or (913) 661-8901. The Maintenance Team recognizes
most disruptions int service prior to customers being aware of any problem. Site !
technicians are on call at each of Sprint’s eleven TRS call centers to respond quickly
to any event, including natural disasters.

Mean Time to Repair (MTTR) '
Sprint defines MTTR as the average of:

Table A-a. Time to Investigate + Time to Repair + Time to Notity

Time to Investigate The time needed to determine the existence of a problem and its scope.
Timae to Repair Repair time by Fiald Operations plus LEC tima, if applicable.
Time to Notify From the time repair is completed to tha time the customer is notified of

repair compietion.

Table A-b. Current MTTR Objectives

Switched Services 8 Hours
Private Lines 4 Hours (electronic failura) :
Fiber Cut 8 Hours i

Sprint’s Mean Time to Repair is viewed from the customer’s perspective. A critical
element in the equation is the Time o Notify, because Sprint does ot consider a
repair complete until the customer accepts the circuit back as satisfactory.

Escalation Procedures |

If adequate results have not been achieved within two hours, a FRS user may
escalate the report to the next level.
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Table A-¢c. Escalation Leveils

Escalation
Level

2 Regional Maintenance Manager Offica Phona Number (913) 624-7065
{Pager — 800-724-3329, Pin 3856901 (Numaeric)}
{Pager — 800-724-3508, Pin 3856901 (1ext))

Caontact Phone

3 Staft Director, Systerns Maintenance  Office Phone Number (913} 624-7965

Non-service affecting trouble may also be reported as described above. Figure A-1
illustrates the trouble reporting for FRS.

& Customer

Florida

— __?‘35_&%_..._

Contracting
Officer

Account TRS
Manager Custormer
1-800-xxx-xXxX XK Swrvice
1-BQ0-876-3777

FLTROQ

Figure A-1. Sprint Relay Trouble Reporting and Escalation
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Service Reliability

Sprint’s service is provided over an all-fiber backbone network with digital
switching architecture and is supported by sophisticated management control
networks. These elements are combined to provide a highly teliable, proven, and
redundant network. Survivability is 2 mandatory objective of the Sprint network
design. The Spant network minimuzes the adverse effect of service interruptions
due to equipment failures or cable cuts, network overload conditions, or regional
catastrophes.

A 100 percent fiber-optic network, with significant fiber miles in Florida, provides
critical advantages over the other carriers. These advantages include:

+ Quality

Since voice or data are transmitted utilizing fiber optic technology, the
problems of outdated analog and even modern microwave transmission simply
do not apply. Noise, electrical interference, weather-impacting conditions, and
fading are virtually eliminated.

» Economy

The overall quality, architecture, and advanced technology of digital fiber
optics makes transmission so dependabie that it costs us less to maintain,
thereby passing the savings onto cur customers.

+ Expandability

As demand for network capacity grows, the capacity of the existing single-
mode fiber can grow. Due to the architecture and design of fiber optics, the
capacity of the network can be upgraded to increase 2,000-fold.

* Survivability

Network survivability is the ability of the network to cope with random
disruptions of faciliies and/or demand overloads. Sprint has established an
objective to provide 100 percent capability to reroute backbone traffic during
any single cable cut. This is a significant benefit to FRS, and a competitive
differentiation of the Sprint network.

Currently, Sprint has over 23,000 miles of its fiber network in place and in service,
with a fiber point of presence (POP) in every Local Access Transport Area
(LATA). All 10 LATAs in Florida are served by Sprint POPs. There are plans for
additional fiber mileage, additional POPs, and added route divessity. There are
more than 300 POPs in service on the network. With 14 POPs in the State, all
areas will be adequately serviced by Sprint Relay. Figure A-2 illustrates the SONET
network serving Flonda.
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Figure A-2. Sprint SONET Network

Switched services are provided via 37 Northern Telecom DMS-250/300 switches ar
28 locations nationwide. Three DMS-300s, located at New York, NY; Fort Worth,
TX; and Stockton, CA, serve as international gateways. The remaining 34 switches
provide switching functions for Sprint’s domestic switched services. FRS would
primarily utlize the DMS switch in Otlando, FL, with other diversely located
facilities also serving Florida.

Interconnection of the 37 switches is provided in a non-hierarchical manner. This
means that intermachine trunk (IMT) groups connect each switch with all other
switches within the network. Each of these IMT groups is split and routed through
the Sprint fiber network over SONET route paths for protection and survivability.
As an extra precaution to preclude any call blockage, Dynamically Controlled
Routing (DCR) provides an additional layer of tandem routing opttons when a
direct IMT is temporarily busy.

Reliability is achieved through a corporate commitment to maintain Or surpass ous
system objectives. Beginning with the network design, reliability and efficiency are
built into the system. Sprint continues to improve the network’s reliability through
the addition of new technologies such as Digital Cross-connect Systems, SONET

(Synchronous Optic Network), and Signaling System 7.
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The effectiveness of this highly reliable and survivable network is attributed to the
redundant transmission and switching hardware configurations, SONET Ring
topology, and sophisticated network management and control centers. These
factors combine to assure outstanding network performance and reliability for FRS.

Network Criteria

System Capacity

‘The Sprint network was built with the capacity to support every interLATA and
intralLATA call available in the United States. With the continuing development of
network fiber transmission equipment to support higher speeds and larger
bandwidth, the capacity of the Sprint network to support increasing customer
requiremnents and technologies is assured well into the next century.

System Availability
« Switch Availability

Comprised of two components that are measured separately. It is represented
by the percentage of circuit minutes that a switching system is available duging
the month compared to the total circuit minutes possible using only switch
outages or impairments.

« Fiber Availability

Represented by the percentage of circuit minutes that transmission facilities are
available during the month compared to the total circuit minutes possible.

Sprint’s “800” service network operates continually and has never been out of
service. This is true because the Sprint “800” service network is derived on the first
company-owned coast-to-coast, 100 percent digital fiber optic network conceived
and built in America. Sprint’s “800” service is available 24 hours per day, 365 days a
year. It is a function of DMS-250 switch and fiber availability. The availability of
both switch and fiber exceeded the internal objectives set by Sprnt for 1998. Table
A-d lists Sprint’s 1999 network availability objectives, and averages for 1998.

Table A-d. Sprint Network Availability

Availability 1999 Objective 1988 Average
Switch 99.95% 99.96%
Fibar 99.95% 99.96%
System Blocking

Sprint network switch architecture is non-hierarchical; all switches are processor-

controlled using advanced digital technology engineered at P.01 Grade of Service

(GOS) to ensure maximum networtk call completion. Call completion is enhanced
by these factors:
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* Based on traffic volumes and economic consideration, high usage trunk groups
are established directly to 2 LEC access tandem or end office.

« Calls can originate and terminate on the same Sprint network switch, based on
the NPA/NXX homing arrangement across the domestic switch network. For
these calls, IMTs are not required and the calls are non-blocking.

» Sprint switches are equipped with standby WATS capability. During conditions
of severe network blockage, standby WATTS is available to enhance call
completion. Standby WATS trunks, which are normally outbound only, can be
used to complete inbound traffic.

Sprint continuously monitors the grade of service on the network and makes
adjustments in the trunking as necessary to maintain the objective grade of service.
In the untikely event that route blockages occur, courtesy messages are provided to
the calling party.

Service Restoration

Sprint provides for the restoration of service in the event of equipment
malfunctions, isolated network overloads, major network disruptions and
natonal/civil emergency situations. In the event of service disruption due to
Sprint’s equipment, service typically is restored within four hours after notification.
Sprint does everything possible to prevent a total outage at its switch sites or at any
of its POPs through the use of advanced site designs. All processors, memory, and
switch networks within our switches are fully redundant. All switch sites are
protected by uninterruptible power supplies and halon systems planned in
conjunction with local fire departments. Most of our new sites are earth sheltered 1o
increase survivability. A multi-pronged program is used to minimize outages:

1. Do everything possible to minimize the impact of a “single point of failure.”
This includes:

s Diversification of all facilities demands between switch sites. All switch sites
are connected to the long haul network over at least two separate Sprint
fiber routes; many have three paths.

» Deployment of multiple switches ar large switching centers. This prevents a
single switch outage from disabling the site.

2. Have systems in place allowing for the rapid redeployment of network
resources in case of a catastrophic outage. Fiber cuts, which can affect
thousands of calls at several locations, are sometimes unavoidable. Response to
these outages is maximized through the following procedures:

« Utilization of established plans to respond effectively to these outages.

» The capability to rapidly deploy network transmission facilities when
needed.
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+ Immediate execution of alternate routing in the digital switches and cross-
connect systems to assist i the handling of temporary network disruptions
and forced overloads.

The entire spectrum of survivability needs, expectations, and requirements can be
met by the proper engineering of customer and Sprint switches and facilities.

Fiber Backbone Loop Topology and Reconfiguration

Fiber optic cable routes are designed to include redundant capacity to insure
survivable fiber optic systems. Sprint’s SONET network, using four fiber bi-
directional line switched ring capability, allows automatic switching to alternate
paths to provide for traffic rerouting in the event of a route failure. The SONET
fiber optic backbone topology is currently designed with more than 100
overlapping rings to ensure sufficient alternate paths for total network survivability.
Six operating SONET rings currently serve Florida, with nng augmentation
planned for 1999 and 2000.

Sprint Route OQutage Prevention Programs
Call Before You Dig Program

This program uses a nationwide 1-800 number interlinked with all local/state
government utility agencies as well as contractors, rail carriers, and major utilities.
Sprint currently receives in excess of 60,000 calls per month for location assistance

over the 23,000-mile fiber network.

Awareness Program

This Sprint program proactively contacts local contractors, builders, property
owners, county/city administrators, and utility companies to educate them on
Sprint’s cable locations and how each can help eliminate cable outages.

Route Surveillance Program

This is a Network Operations department program using Sprint employees to drive
specific routes (usually 120 miles) and visually inspect the fiber cable routes. This
activity is performed an average of 11.6 dmes per month or approximately once
every 2-3 days.

Technician Program

Technicians are stationed at strategic locatdons and cover an area averaging 60 route
miles. Each technician has emergency restoration material to repair fiber cuts on a
temporary basis. Other operations forces within a nominal time frame accomplish
total repair.

Fiber/Switch Trending Program

This includes a weekly summary of equipment failure events highlightng bit error
rate (BER) and cable attenuation. As a result, Sprint identifies potential equipment
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problems and monitors performance degradation to establish equipment aging
profiles for scheduled repair, replacement, or elimination. Aging profiles are
computer-stored representations of the characteristics of a ftber splice. The profilc is
stored at the time the splice is accepted and put into service. A compafison of the
original profile and current profile are compared for performance degradaton.
Maintenance is scheduled based on this type of monitoring.

Network Management and Control Systems

The Sprint network is managed and controlled by a National Operations Control
Center INOCC) located in Overland Park, Kansas. As a back-up, a secondary
National Operations Control Center is located in Lenexa, Kansas. The NOCC 1s
designed to provide a national view of the status of the network as well as to
provide network management from a centralized point. The NOCC interfaces with
the Regional Control Centers to obtain geographical network status. The Regional
Control Centets are responsible for maintenance dispatch and trouble resolution,
and are designed 1o provide redundancy for each other and back-up status for the
National Opetations Control Center.

The NOCC and Regional Control Centers (RCC) work closely with the ESOCC in
cases where a network problem may affect FRS operations. In cases such as these,
the NOCC or RCC immediately alerts the ESOCC of the situation so that
appropriate steps can be taken to minimize service impacts. The NOCC and RCCs
also serve as reference points for the ESOCC when problems are detected in the
TRS center that are not the result of internal center operations.

The Network Management Command and Control System (NMCC) supports the
National Operations Center and is designed to manage and control the network
switches by:

» Monitoring the network on a continual basis to ensure that the traffic flow is
optimal with respect to the load and design.

« Responding to unusual traffic conditions by utilizing planned traffic control
programs ot direct human modifications of routing algorithms.

» Analyzing network traffic statistics to determine usage and potential needs for
additional equipment and/or facilities.

« Performing required translations to add, change, or delete routing tables.

Network Management

Commitment to a digital fiber optic netwotk permits Sprint to use a single
transmission surveillance protocoi to integrate internal network vendor equipment.
This enhances Sprint’s ability to automate and provide preventive, near real-uime
detection and isolation of nerwork problems. The controlling principle is
idennfication and correction of potential problems before they affect the FRS call
capabilities.
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Sprnt divides the major functional responsibilities, facilittes maintenance and
network management, into a two-level organization which maxtrmizes network
efficiencies and customer responsiveness. The first level consists of the Regional
Control Centers (RCCs) located in Atlanta and Sacramento. RCC personnel focus
on the performance of individual network elements within predetermined
geographical boundaries. The second level is the National Operanons Control
Center INOCC} in Kansas City that oversees traffic design and routing for Sprint’s
23,000-mile fiber optic network and interfaces.

This two-level operational control organization, combtned with architectural
redundancies in data transport and surveillance, control and test systems, ensures
an expedited response to potential problems in both switched and private line
nerworks.

Summary

The State of Florida and the Commission can be assured that FRS will have the
full support of Sprint’s network facilities, relay technology, and the dedicated Sprint
Relay Team,
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MARYLAND RELAY
Satisfaction Survey

PLEASE ANSWER EACH OF THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS BY CIRCLING THE NUMBER NEXT TO THE
RESPONSE YOU FEEL IS BEST.

1. In the past 30 duys how many times have you ysed Maryland Relay to rake a telcphone call?
None 1
]1-10
11-20
21-30
More than 30,

b & W b

2. How often do you use Mazryland Relay?
Every day.
Evcry 2-3 days
Every 4-6 days
Once a week
Onee amonth

LA B4 B e

3. My main way of nsing the Relay jx: TIY VCO HCO SPEECH-TO-SPEECH ASCH

CIRCLE THE ONE NUMBER NEXT TO ANSWER THAT BEST
DESCRIBES YOUR RELAY SERVICE EXFERIENCE. _
NOT  NEVER RAKELY SOMETIMES OFTEN  ALWAYE

AITLY
4. The relay operatar stays out of the conversation. 5 4 3 2 1 0
S. My relay calls are dialed correctly. 5 4 3 2 ] 0
6. My relay calls get cut off or disconnccted. 5 4 3 2 1 0
7. Th-e reiay operator identifies themselves by giving 5 4 3 2 1 0
their 1D numbers at the beginning and end of cach eall.
8. The account managers, supervisors, and relay operatots 5 4 3 2 1 o
rosalve problems or requests immediately.
9, The relay operatar is patient and doesn’t rush me, 3 4 3 2 1 0
10. My <alls are answered quickiy. 5 4 3 2 1 g

11. The relay operator is skilled to do the following procedures:

Y 5 4 3 2 ] 0

vCO 5 4 3 2 i 0

KCO 5 4 3 2 1 0
Specch-ta-Spcech 5 4 3 2 ) 0
J.ong Distance 5 4 3 2 1 ]

12. The relay operator mokes me feel like 1 am
ah umporiant customer. 5 4 3 2 l 0

13. The relay operator is respectful and polite. 5 4 3 2 1 o




NOT NIVER RARELY SOMETIMEE OFTEN  ALWAYS

APPLY
14. The relay operator handles my calls quickly. 5 4 3 2 1 0
15. The relay operator types &l 2 good speed, not too fast
or too slow and hus good spelling skills. 5 4 3 2 1 0
16. 1 get through to Maryland Relay casily (the relay 5 4 3 2 1 0
line is not busy when ] call).
17, The Relay operator transfers me to the [ 4 3 2 1 0
supervisor when I ask.
1B, The Maryland Relay operator types 5 4 3 2 1 1}
background nolses to me,

19. What TTY do you currently usc in your home or office through Maryland Relay?
Ditratze Model# Krown Maodel# JAmeriphone Model#

20. If you have zn Ultratec TTY, do you use “Turbo Code’? Yes No

21. Do vou have a persona! computer (PC)? Yes No

—————

22. If Yes to 21, do you use ASCII through Maryland Relzy? Yes No

What service(s) would you like to sec Maryland Relay perform that presently are not being performed?

What da you like mast about Maryland Relay?

Which opening greeting would you prefer? (CHECK ONE)
1. MARYLAND RELAY OPR 1234 GA
2. MARYLAND RELAY OPR 1234 PLS GIVE NUMBER CALLING GA

3. MARYLAND RELAY OPR 1234 NUMBER CALLING PLS GA
4.

——

You may contact me (QFTIONAL)

NAME:

ADDRESS:

CITY: STATE: ZIP:
PHONE #:( ) — Vaice[ ]ITTY( |

E-MAIL: @
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Purpose of Study

Devaney & Associates conducted a quantitative macket research survey to determine the extent to
which Maryland Relay is fulfilling the telephone communication needs of cutrent clienta.

Methodology

A written questionnaire, developed with assistance and inpur from Maryland Relay, was sent to
1,500 current Maryland Relay customters in Maryland. The list of customers was pravided by the
Maryland Relay. A variety of closed-end questions were included. Al surveys were sent with a
postage-paid envelope. Survey recipients received 4 free Maryland Relay T-shist for completing
the survey and returning it by August 15, 1998. Responses were returned to the Maryland Relay
and tabulated by Devaney & Associates. Four hundred and seventy-nine (479) responses were
received by mall, represeming a J1.9% response rate. An additional S8 responses were collected
at a trade show and are included in the totals. Therefore, the total number of responses analyzed
is 537. For a sampling of S00 respondents, at the 95% confidence level, the maximum margin of
sampling error would be +/4 4.5%. In theary this means that if one hundred studies were
eonducted among similar samples, in 95 of them the results would differ by a maximum of 4.5%
from the results that would have been obtained by interviewing every eligible person in the
population. An additional 20 responses were received after the data tabulation phase had begun,
These responses are not inchided in this summary report.

Approximately 13% of all respondents were from zipeodes 20770 (Greenbelt), 20874
(Germantown), 20910 and 20904 (Silver Spring), and 20784 (Hyatsville). A complets list of
survey respondents by zipeode is included at the end of this report.

Graphic exhibits of responses to all questions as well as verbatim responses to the open-ended
question (number 30) are included in this report. In addition, responses to questions are cross-
tabbed against the following: use in the past 30 days, sex of respondent, age of respondent, and
household income of respondent.

Summary of Findings

L Approximately 28% of all respondents have used Maryland Relay 1-10 times in the past
30 days. An edditional 28.6% have used Maryland Relay more than 30 times in the past
30 days. Respondents aged 21-64 arc more likely ta have used Maryland Relay more
often in the past 30 days. More than threc-quarters of all respondents use Maryland Relay
at [east 1-3 times per week (38.8% use Maryland Relay every day, an additional 36.1%
use it 1-3 times per week). Older and more affluent (higher reported household income)
respondents tend 1o use Maryland Relay more frequently,




‘More than 0% of al] respondents are satisfied most of the time or completely satisficd
with the service performed by the Maryland Relay operators. Of these, 37.8% are
completely satisfied. Respondents who have used it Jess often in tho past 30 days are
more salisfiad,

Approximately one-third of all respondems (33.8%) are not aware that they can request a
new operator or ask to speak to a supervisor if they are not satisfied with a Maryland
Relay operator's performance. More frequent users are more sware of this policy,

Respondents rated the performance of Maryland Relay operators very favarably:

Percant responding "Always™
Criteria or "Most of the time"
Dial calis corractly 86.8%
Patient 92.2%
Speiling skills 88.0%
Typing speed 88.5%
Typing of background noises 63.4%
Typing of voice tenes 35.4%
Remaining transparent throughout calls B80.2%

More frequent users tend to rate Maryland Relay operators less favorably in: dialing calls
cofrectly, patience, spelling skills, and speed of ryping. These respondents also tend te
notice the typing of background noises more frequently. Almost one-third (22.8%) of all
respondents report that operators "never” type voica tones to them, Female respondents
tend to rate Maryland Relay operators less favorably than male respandents in terms of
spelling skills,

Overall, 30.28% of réspondents rate the skills of Maryland Re{ay operators as excellent and
another 45.3% rate their skills as very good. Individuals who used Maryland Relay foss
Jrequently in the past 30 days are more likely to rate the skills of operators as excellent.
Male respondents tend to provide a greater percentage of very good and excellent ratings

than female respondents. More than 90% of all respandents believe that Maryland Relay
fulfills their existing telephone communication needs,




® Respondents are generally aware of Maryland Relay options:

Option Percent responding “Yas”
ASL calls are transiated into conv. 70.3%
English

Spanish bilingual operator 37.5%
Internationat calts 82.0%
Call 900 numbers 47.0%
Use throughout the U.S. 87.5%
L.eave a meassage on an answering 87.9%
machinea

Pick up messages from an answering 59.8%
machine

» Responderts who use Maryland Relay less frequently, female respondents, and
»  respoudents with higher household incomes tend to be more aware that ASL calls are
translated into conversational English 2nd that they can request a Spanish bilingual
operator. Respondents who use Maryland Relay more frequently and fernale respondents
tend to be more sware that they can use Maryland Relay to make international calls, can

call 900 numbers, and use Maryland Relay at any time no matter where they may be within
-  the United Statcs, :

L Maryland Relay operators are rated favorably along the following criteria:

Percent responding "Always*
Criteria ar “Most of the time"
Make customers lesl impertant 90.5%
Respectful and polite 94.0%
Answer quickly ' 85.2%
Get a busy signal 85.0%"

*Percant responding "Never” ot "Less than half of the time™,

® Nearly three-quarters of all respondents (73.2%) had not seen the Maryland Relay
television commercial, however, almost two-thirds (66.8%) had seen print advenising
about Maryland Relay. Older respendents tend to recall sceing television and priat
advertising about Maryland Relsy mure than younger respondents.

3




o ATXT is the long distance carrier of 68.3% of all respondents, followed by Sprint
(12.2%) and MCI (10.5%).

Profile of Respondents

® Respondents were generally split berween female (55.5%) and male (44.5%). Eight
surveys were returued by a male and female couple combined on & single questionnaire,
More than threo-quarters of all respondents (78.7%) were between the ages of 31 and 45.

® .  More than half of all respandents reported a houschold income of between $25,000 and
$75.000 per year. Approximately 36% of all respondents reported a household income of
between 325,000 and $50,000 per yoar. Another 22.4% reported a household income of
between S50,001 and $75,000 per year,

Concluslons

Biked on the findings from this quantitetive survey, Maryland Relay is fulfilling the telephone
comumunication needs of its customers. Maryland Relay customers tend to rate this service and its
operators favorably,

From a marketing standpoint opportunities exist 1o communicate the features and benefits of
Maryland Relay, such as the option of requesting a Spanish bilingual operator, the ability to make
international calls, call 900 numbers, and pick up messages from an answering machine. It is
noteworthy that nearly half of all respondents (48,3%) would {lke to usc their computer instead of
TTY, the most often mentioned current communication method, to communicate through
Maryland Relay. Based on this sutvey, it appears that print advertising is an effective media for
communicating ta Maryland Relay users.

The research indicates that more frequent users of Maryland Relay tend to be less than completely
satisfied with selected services than less frequent users. In addition, older respondents tend to be
more completely satisficd with Maryland Relay than younger cespondents. This presents both an
oppoftunity and a challenge for Maryland Relay, Maryland Relay must maintain a focus on
achieving a high level of service with every customer interaction and should continye to remind
heavy users of the vatiety of Maryland Relay services and benefits. A focus on marketing to

younger Marylandess is important so that as this population segment ages they remain aware of
and satisfied with the services of Maryland Relay.
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TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICE - TECHNICAL NEEDS

1.0 Background

1.1} Introdnction

'Ih1s paper presents the current industry understanding regarding network technical issues
associated with the implementation of Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS). Of
particular concern is the issue of carrier of choice — the ability of the TRS nser to

the carrier the user wishes to transport the czll, and the manner in which this feature can be
provided. This effort is a result of activity initiated at the Industry Carriers Compatibility
Forum (ICCF). It represents the current industry view and may be subject to change. Any
such changes, mcludmgmod:ﬁcanonsoradd:uons to the document will be made under the
direction of the ICCF. .

Although the technical arrangements described in the document should be considered the

product of industry consensns regarding the ultimate network solution to the stated issues,

there should be no inference relating to the implementation of the proposed architectures
“by any TRS service provider. That is, the decision to implement these arrangemeants, and

the timetable in which such arrangements should be deployed, is likely to be based on

business and regulatory concems, and will vary accordingly. Moreover, nothing in this

document precludes the use of alternative arrangements which may include some or none
-of the features described.

12 Telecommunications Relay Service

Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS) is a telephone transmission service that
provides the ability for an individual who has a hearing or speech disability to eagage in
communication by wire or radio with 2 hearing individual in 2 manper that is functionally
equivalent to the ability of an individual who does not have a hearing impairmeat or
speech impairment.

TRS includes services that enable two-way communication between an individual who

uses a Text Telephone (TT) or other nonvoice terminal and an individual who does not use
such a device.

1.3 Key Regulatory and Legislative Rulings

Several regulatory and legislative actions have mandated that TRS be made availabie.
Most significant of these actions is the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) which
‘prescribes that
Each common carrier ... shall ... provide ... TRS, individually, through designess,
through a competitively selected vendor, or in concert with other carriers.




In addiﬁ.on, the ADA directs the FOC to prescribe regulations that establish functional
requirements, guidelines, and operations procedures for TRS.

In its Order in Docket 90-571, the Commission provid;:d such regulations. Key among
them is a technical standard that prescribes equal or equivalent aceess to interexchange
carriers. Specifically, it is stated that

TRS users shall have access to their chosen interexchange carrier
through TRS, and to all other operator services, to the same
extent that such access is provided to voice users.

1.4 Carrier of Choice

In each state, TRS is provided, after a selection/certification or competitive bidding
process, by a single carrier, either an interexchange carrier (IC), a local exchange company
(LEC), or other (usually non- profit) organization. The regulation prescribing equal access
for'IRShasbecnmtczpretedmreqmmthattthRS]rowdcroﬁc.rtthRSuscrthc '
ability to designate the carrier to port the call® Accordingly, the TRS provider must
+ ‘establish {be technical capability and the administrative procedures to route the call to the
designated transport carrier. Similarly, the transport carrier must be able to recognize the
TRS czll, complete the call to its destination, and obtain sufficient call detail information to
accurately rate and bill the call. With such an arrangement, the established connection will
. h.nkthcca]]mgpartytothcca]lcdpany through the TRS platform and the facilities of the
transport carrier. The Commumications Assmtam (CA) of the TRS prowdcr will provide
the relay function. _

2.0 Needs and Objectives
2.1 Rating of TRS Calls

Several State Commissions have mandated that TRS calls be discounted. Such discouats
must be provided not only by the TRS provider, but also by any other carricr that is
involved in transporting the TRS call. Accordingly, if 2 call is routed by the TRS provider
to a transport carrier, the transport carrier must be able to identify the call as 2 TRS call in
order that the appropriate discount can be applied.

2.2 Efficiency

It is desireable that the TRS provider be able to route the call to the designated transport
carrier in as efficient a manner as possitle. The need for such efficiency implies that the

* The ability of the end user to designate a carrer of choice for intral.ATA toll or intral ATA local calls may

be subject 10 state regulatory rulings. Accordingly, in some states, such calls may have 1o bé directed to the
LEC (See Section 7.5).




transport carrier receive, through available network signaling, all necessary information to
complete the call. This information includes the identification of the call as 2 TRS call, the
cud user calling number, and the called number, Moreover, it is desireable that any
additional information further describing the nature of the callmg line (e.g., hotel/motel,
payphone, etc.) be provided. ‘

Calls not requiring operator assistance should be routed to the transport carrier's pon-
operator switch. That is, calls where altemate billing (card, collect, third party) is not
requested by the calling party shonld not involve the operator services position of the
transport carrier. ' When alternate bijling Is requested, the interaction between the CA and
the transport carrier operator should be kept to a minimmm.  Again, as much information
as possible should be provided to the operator services posmon of the transport carrier
through network signaling,

Efﬁcmntprcmsmn of routing to themsponmmerwﬂlmammmthecansct-up time
associated with the TRS call. Minimal call set-up is necessary to better meet the
requiremest of functional equivalency to non TRS comections.

3.0 Network Architecture
3.1 General

The suggested network architecture to effect carrier of choice is shown in the figure
below. Akey feature of the architecture is the capability within the TRS platform which
allows the platform to ovtpulse in an equal access signaling format to a 1 EC access
tandem switch. This capability takes advantage of known access network capabilities and
arrangements to effectively provide connectivity to the requested transport carrier.
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It is recognized that some of the capabilities described as well as the necessary access
trunking are not now in place and will have to be deployed to comply with the proposed
architecture. Furthes, it is understood that this network architecture cannot be used for
certain calls (sce Section 7.5). Finally, as stated in the introduction (Section 1.1) the
decision to implement these arangements and the timetable in which these arrangements
arc deployed, are likely to be based on business and regulatory concerns.

3.2 Accessto the TRS Platform

.Conncection of the end vser (calling party) to the TRS platform is typically provided
through the use of an 800 number.* The 800 service which routes the call to the platform
should be configured to deliver to the TRS provider the 10 digit calling number (ANI).
In addition to the calling party numbex, the 800 service should deliver to the platform the
ANI II digit pair associated with the calling line.

3.3 Selection of Carrier of Choice
After connection to the TRS platform, the end user will provide to the CA — either ~

,verbally or through use of a TT — the called number, the type altemnate billin rcqu.tred, if
any, and, if desired, the camigr the caller wishes to route thcca]l.

3.4 The Use of Feature Group D Signaling

“The TRS Platform will route the call to the requested carrier by generating an equal access
(¥G D) signaling message to an appropriate, originating LEC access tandem switch.
Originating FG D signaling through an access tandem uses a two stage outpulsing
sequence with the first stage of the form "OZZ XXX" where OZZ is used to specify a
particular trunk group and XXX is the carrier code.” The calling number (ANI) including
the ANI II digits and the called number are provided in the second stage of outpulsing,

3.5 The Use of Unique XI Digit Pairs

It is necessary that the carrier of choice (the transport carrier) recognize the call incoming
to its network as a TRS call. To effect this recognition through network signaling, new
ANI 1 digit pairs must be defined and assigned to identify TRS calls. Because the
transport carrier requires information regarding the nature of the calling line, reflecting,
for example, the need for a particular billing treatment, multiple I digit pairs are
necessary. Accordingly, the use of these new 1I digit pairs will identify the incoming call
as 2 TRS call with no billing restrictions (i.c., bill to the calling number) or a TRS call in

* Requests have been made for the assignmeat of an N11 code for TRS access. Because the industry has nat
yet acted upon this request, technical considerations associated with N11 access for TRS are not discussed in
** The current industry plan of recard calls for the expansian of FG D Carrier Identification Codes (CIC)
from 3 digits (XXX) 1o 4 digits (XXXX) during the first balf of 1995.
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which some alternate billing arrangement must be used. Specific definitions of these new
ANI II digit pairs are given in Section 6, below. :

It should be recognized that the I digit pair sent by the TRS platform to the cartier of
choice will not be the II digit pair originally associated with the calling linc and initially
received by the TRS platform. Ratber, the TRS Platform must map the I pair of the
calling party's line to one of the new I digit pairs assigned for TRS use,

3.6 Call Flows

The following are dﬁcﬁpﬁons of the call processing necessary to establish and complete a
TRS call _

3.6.1 TRS Call Billed to the Calling Line

“Copsider a TRS call made from a residence line where the caller wishes to have the call
completed over a specific carrier’s network, and not the network of the TRS prtmda.
Moreover, thcca]hstobebﬂlcdtothcca]]mghnc.

+Typically, the cznmg party would access thc TRS Platform by dialing en 800 number, The
call would be completed and, because of the manuer in which the (800) service was
provisioned, the TRS platform would rwcwc the calling party numbcr (AN]) and the
associated II digits (in this case 00). The

.informing the CA of the called mumber and the chojce of carrier. The CA, reco
(through the T digits) that call is made from an unrestricted line and that no alternate

billing (e.g., card, collect) has been requested would assume that the call is to billed to the
originating line.

The CA would initiate the call to the designated carrier causing an equal access signaling
message to be transmitted from the TRS platform to the appropriate LEC access tandem
switch. Contained within the signaling message is the information indicating the carrier to
which the call should be routed. The second stage of the signaling message contains both
calling and called party number, including the (new) I digits indicating that the call is a
TRS call and that there are no billing restrictions on the calling line. The call would be
completed by the transport carrier with the necessary call detail indicating the use of TRS,
thereby permitting the transport carrier to apply the appropriate rate treatment.

3.62 TRS Call with Alternate Billing

A call will be designated as an alternate billed call either because the calling party has
requested such treatment or the CA, based on an indication from the calling line II digits,
recognizes that the call cannot be treated as seat paid. In either event, the call would reach
- the TRS platform as previously described in Section 3.6.1.
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The CA, after determining that alternate billing is required, will initiate the call to the
specified carrier as if the call were dialed O+. Carrier identification will again be realized
through the first stage of FG D signaling through a LEC access tandem. The calling party
number information will contain the necessary I digit pair indicating a TRS call from
either a restricted or unrestricted line. Because the call was dialed O+, the call willbe
routed to the operator services position of the designated carrier where the appropriate call
treatment (card, collect, third party) can be provided..

4.0 Capabilities of the TRS Provider
As indicated in the above call flows, the TRS platform and/or the CA must provide several
specific capabilities in order to effect the desired call processing.

- Receive the ANI of the calling line

- Receive and interpret the ANI IT digits of the calling line

- Recognize the routing needs (e.g., 1+, 0+) of the calling party

- Map the calling line T digits to the TRS II digits as appropriate

- Route the call to the carrier of choice using FG D signaling :
through a LEC access tandem switch. (Access facilities to connect
the TRS platform to the appropriate access tandem must be in place)

- Provide all necessary additional information to the carrier of
choice (¢.g-, card numbez, collect, third party)

In addition, it is the responsibility of the TRS provider to inform all ICs operating in a
given state (where the TRS provider offers service) of the location of specific access
tandem switches through which “cartier of choice" traffic will be distributed. Morcover,
the TRS provider is also responsible for informing the industry relative to the activation by
the TRS provider of any newly assigned ANT II digit pairs which will necessarily be
forwarded to a selected carrier of choice.

5.0 Capabilities of the Transport Carrier

Similarly, the transport carrier must 2lso support several features to allow the efficient
implementation of carrier of choice.

- Provision access facilities from the appropriate access tandems

-- Receive FG D signaling at all POPs designated to collect TRS traffic
- Receive and recognize the unique TRS 1 digits

- Record the necessary call detail information for rating and billing




6.0 Responsibilities of the LEC

The designated architecture for carriex of choice requires that the TRS provider route
traffic through a LEC access tandem switch for delivery to the end user's chosen carrier.
Accordingly, access facilities should be made available by the LEC to provide the
necessary connectivity from the TRS platform to the designated access tandem.

In addition, the LEC should understand that the dcploymcnt of the recommended
architecture requires that access recording capability be available at the tandem switch
whick receives traffic from the TRS provider and routes that traffic to the transport carrier.

- Ta the extent that access recording capabilities are not available, their development should
be considered. '

7.0 New ANIII Digit Pairs for TRS

It is suggested that three new II digit pairs be assigned to permit the efficient
implementation of TRS and, in particular, carrier of choice.

7.1 TRS I Digit Pair AA®

ANI T digit pair AA indicates that the associated call is a TRS call delivered to 2 transport
carrier from a2 TRS provider and that the call originated from an unrestricted line (e, a
line for which there are no billing restrictions). Accordingly, if oo request for altemate
billing is made, the call will be billed to the calling line.

7.2 TRS II Digit Pair BB*

ANI I digit pair BB indicates that the associated call is a TRS call delivered to 2 transport
carrier from a TRS provider and that the call originated from a restricted line,
Accordingly, sent paid calls should not be allowed and additional screening, if available,

should be performed to determine the SPGCLﬁC restrictions and type alternate bl]lmg
permitted.

7.3 TRS II Digit Pair CC*

ANI II digit pair CC indicates that the associated call is a TRS call delivered to a transport
carrier from a TRS provider, and that the call originates from a hotel/motel. The transport
carrier can use this indication, along with other information (e.g., whether the call was

dialed 1+ or O+) to determine the appropriate billing arrangement (i.e., bill to room or
alternate bill).

* Assignment of ANI II pairs AA, BB, and OC as AN II peirs 60, 67, and 66 respectively was approved at
ICCF 28 and subsequently confirmed by the North American Numberiog Plan Administrator (NANPA).
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7.4 ANIII Digit Mapping

ANII[dxgltpausassoc;amdmththcmlhnghncandmcwcdbytthRSplatfo:mwﬂj

have to be mapped into the throcﬂpaus assigned for TRS (AA, BE, CC). The following
table suggests such a mapping.*

ORIGINAL DESCRIPTION TRS I DESCRIPTION

T PAIR PAIR

00 UNRESTRICTED | AA UNRESTRICTED

01 MULTIPARTY AA UNRESTRICTED

02 ANI FAILURE BB RESTRICTED*

06 HOTEL/MOTEL | CC HOTEL/MOTEL

07 . SPECIAL BB RESTRICTED
OPERATOR '

_ HANDLING

20 AIOD AA UNRESTRICTED

23 COIN/NON-COIN | BB RESTRICTED
UNKNOWN .

24 800 SERVICE BB RESTRICTED

27 COIN BB RESTRICTED

61 CELLULAR BB RESTRICTED

62 CELLULAR BB RESTRICTED

70 " | COCOT BB RESTRICTED

93 VIRTUAL NET AA UNRESTRICTED

8.0 Additional Technical Issues

Several additional technical issues must 'bc recognized by both the. TRS providers and the
transport carriers. '

8.1 Trunking to the LEC Access Tandem Switch

The previously described call flows indicate that the TRS provider will deliver traffic to
the designated carrier of choice through a LEC access tandem switch. Because the TRS
platform may be physically distant from the state it serves, an issue that most be addresed
is the location of the LEC access tandem to which the TRS platform will deliver carrier of

* The tahle reflects current ANI B digit assignmeats. thnnchNI]ld:gumgnmcmsammadc,mc
mappings and this table will be expanded accordingly.

** Typically, when ANI faflure ocaurs, the call is directed 10 an operator for collection of the calling party
number. If the calling party number is successfully obtained, and if it is dertermined that the calling line is
unrestricted, the call may be forwarded from the TRS platform as an unrestricted call (Le, with ANIT AA).
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choice traffic. It is possible that such traffic could be offered at 2 tandem switch and
delivered 1o the designated carrier outside the state in which the call was made.

If this were the case, at least two difficulties might arise. First, the information provided to
the transport carrier necessarily includes the calling party number which indicate the NPA.
code associated with the originating location. Accordingly, if this call is delivered ta a
Point of Presence (POP), and ultimately o a switch of the transport carrier in 2 state far
distant from the location of the calling party, that switch will receive and must recognize
"foreign" NPA codes which it typically is not expecting. Thercfore, screeaing in these
switches, at least on thase trunk groups which receive TRS calls, will have to allow such
*forcign" codes.

Second, the ANI based screcning required to determine specific call treatment (e.g., collect
only) or to validate 1+ calling from hotels is based upon internal databases which are
regionally deployed. Accordingly, if the call is delivered to the transport carrier at a
location distant from the calling party, the relevant information necessary to perform
screening may not be present. ’

It is therefore suggested that routing arrangements be considered so that calls routed from
» the TRS provider to the designated carrier of choice are delivered to that carrier from a
LEC access tandem switch in the state from which the call ariginated, preferably from the
switch that serves the calling NPA.

.82 800 Database Access

Because 800 service is often used to provide end user access to TRS, it is necessary that
any impact of 800 database access, 1o be implemented May 1, 1993, on TRS be fully
understood. Of particular interest should be the need to receive the ANI I digits
associated with the originating line and the features within database access which may
inhibit this need.

Specifically, there are two situations where 800 Database Access will provide to the TRS
platform an ANI II digit pair which does not directly describe the characteristic of the
originating line, or will change the II pair associated with the calling fine. IT 23 will be
received by the TRS platform if the access provider cannot determine if the originating
line is coin or non-coin. Receipt of I 23 will occur, for example, on some calls originating
from non equal access end offices.

Upon receipt of I 23 the CA should attempt to obtain the full (10 digit) ANI of the calling
party and the nature of the calling line. If the CA determines that the call can be billed to
the calling line, the ANT IT digit pair forwarded to the transport carrier could be that
associated with a TRS unrestricted call. If the CA is not certain of the pature of the calling -
line, or is unwilling to take responsibility for that decision, the call should be forwarded to
the transport carrier with the ANY II digit pair for a TRS restricted call.

O




ANI T digit pair 24 is used to indicate that 800 access includes a POTS number translation
and will therefore be received by the TRS platform on every call if the 800 service
provider has selected this option from the 800 access supplier. If I 24 is received, the CA
should again attempt to determine the nature of the calling line. More appropriately, the
TRS provider should request of its 800 service provider that POTS translation not be used.

83 Inaccessibility of the Designated Carrier

Clearly, the designated transport carrier of choice to which the TRS provider will direct
the call must have a Point of Preseace (POP) in the area from which the call originates,

- and must have in place access facilities from the tandem swritch to which the TRS provider
routes the cafl. If such access facilities are pot in place, the call cannot be directed to the
transport carrier and should be routed to the appropriate announcement.

1t should be noted that announcement capability may not be available at 2ll LEC tandem
switches that will receive TRS (can'icr of chojce) traffic, possibly causing calls routed to
unavailable carriers to terminate in reonder, without explanation to the calling party.
Accordingly, it would be advisable for the TRS provider to be aware of the ICs that serve
a given state (or area within a state)) and are available to receive TRS traffic.,

« parties selecting a carrier known to the TRS provider to be unavailable from the caller’s
area would be so informed by the TRS prowdcr and asked to make another choice.

8.4 Access to the LEC Ope.rator

Situations may arise in which a calling party making a TRS call needs to access the LEC
operator for assistance. Accordingly, the TRS platform should incorporate and support
existing interconnection arrangements (e.g., operator inward dialing) and procedures to
accommodate this potential need. .

8.5 Transfer of TRS IntralLATA Calls to the LEC

As previously explained (Section 1.4) there may be situations where, subject to regulatory
directives, intralLATA calls handied by a TRS provider must be routed to the LEC for
completion. The network solution described herein cannot be used for such calls, -
Alternatively, intral ATA calls could be forwarded to the LEC simply by sending the
called number to the LEC tandem or end office switch. (If calls are routed by the TRS
provider to the LEC for completion, the calls may have to be delivered 10 a tandem switch
in the LATA in which the call originated). Associated billing arrangements, if required,
would have to be accommodated on an individual case basis. In any event, should LEC
completion of intralATA TRS calls be required (in some areas, state commissions have
autborized TRS providers to complete intral ATA traffic) the arrangements necessary to
accommodate this need should be developed through one-on-one negotiations between the
TRS provider and the LEC.




8.6 Coin Sent-Paid Calls

A recent FCC Order (CC Docket 90-571, released 2/25/93) ruled that TRS must
accommodate coin seot-paid calls. Current TRS access arrangements (i.e. 800 service)
and TRS platform capabilities cannot adequately support coin sent-paid traffic as the
necessary coin control signaling features, required to monitor the deposit and collection of
coins, are not available.” Moreover, the difficultics are compounded if the call is handed
off from the TRS provider to a transport carrier. In this situation, the coin contro]
capabihﬁcs would necessarily have to be transferred to the transport cama‘ — a capability
that agam, is not available.

Further, full support of coin sent paid TRS traffic would require 2 non-voice interface for
coin control signaling and the development of the associated industry standards. In
addition, changes in customer premises equipment (i.c., coin telphones) would be required
1o support TT usage on coin calls. '

If an industry technical solution for the accommodation of TRS coin sent-paid calls is
developed, this docurpent will be ammended to describe the arrangement.

9.0 Alternate Arrangements

A TRS provider and/or a transport carrier, along with the LEC, may choose not to
. implement the above described capabiliities. Although less efficient, there are alternatives
to the network solution which could provide the basic carrier of choice feature,

Simplistically, upon a calling party request for transport service from a designated carrier,
the TRS provider could launch the call to that carrier using 10XXX access.** The call
would be routed to the carrier of choice with the ANI and the ANI I digits of the TRS
platform. The transport carrier could identify calls from a TRS provider based upon the
AN, and collect the call detail for those calls in a "downstream” process. Call detail
information, recorded by the TRS provider, including calling party number could then be
provided to the transport carrier, allowing calls completed over the transport carriér’s
network to be associated with the appropriate calling party. Accordingly, the calls could
be rated and billed.

This arrangement would permit a TRS provider to route the call to the calling
party's carrier of choice, and would not require the network modifications and
access trunking additions described above. This arrangement, however, requires
the transfer of billing information outside the normal, automated processes. The

* The use of N11 dialing for TRS access, alihough eliminating the inherent incompatiblities associated with
coin sent paid and 800 servics, would not ,in a.nd of itself, allow the easy implementation of coin sent-paid
tra.&'lc for TRS.

Atthe ime FGD &mcrIdcnnﬁcznonCodm(CIC)an:cxpandad from 3 10 4 digits, the Camrier Acces
Code (CAC) will expand from 10XXX 10 101XXXX.
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use of essentially manual input to an otherwise automated process is
administratively burdensome and is prone to result in lost data and/or errors.
Moreover, the absence of relevant information (¢.g- calling party number, relevant
I digits) in real time during call processing could inhibit the transport carrier's
ability to properly treat the call, and could potentially increase the possibility of
fraud. Accordingly, at least for use in the long term, this aiternate arrangement is
not recommended. . -




=== Sprint.
SAMPLE

Date: <insert>

Carrier: <insert>

ATTN: <insert>
<insert>

Fax: <insert>

Dear <insert>,

Thank you for your request to complete <insert carrier name> calls with Sprint Relay. At present,
Sprint Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS) is unable to send the toll calls from the regional
relay center tandems to your network. As the TRS default long distance carrier for contracted
Sprint Relay States, Sprint currently transports the traffic of customers who have selected you as
their long distance carrier. Sprint welcomes your company's participation in our TRS Carrier of
Choice program at no cost to you if your company has facilities at any of our listed regional
and/or relay center access tandems. See Attachment A for a listing of Sprint TRS Tandem
Interconnection locations.

As required by Title IV of Americans with Disabilities Act and as regulated by the Federal
Communications Commission 47 C.F.R. 64.601 et. seq., TRS users shall have equal access to
their chosen interexchange carrier through relay service and to all other operator services.
Customers who would like to use you as their carrier have approached Sprint to complete their
relay service toll calls through Sprint TRS center.

Sprint uses the Feature Group D tandem interconnection described in the ICCF document,
“Telecommunications Relay Service - Technical Needs”, [CCF 93-0328-008, dated 2/26/93, With
this tandem interconnection, Sprint can pass to <insert carrier name> in the standard FGD format, calls

from their relay end user customers. Your translations tables will need to be updated in order to receive
TRS Billing codes established by Bellcore (information digits 60, 66, and 67).

To ensure proper billing on these calls, Sprint will outpulse special TRS Originating Line
Information digit pairs. These Information digits have been authorized by Bellcore and have
industry approval as a means to identify TRS calls. To ensure proper delivery of your traffic,
Sprint needs the CIC and OZZ codes associated with 1+, 8+, and 0- dialing for the access
tandems at which both your carrier and Sprint TRS have a presence.

The best way to provide access to your long distance network through relay service for your
customers is to designate the 7 Sprint Regional TRS center/Access Tandem combinations as the
points at which Sprint will hand off long distance relay service traffic to you. In this manner any
relay caller that wishes to use your services may be efficiently, and with minimal time delay, be
routed to your network, Should you not have a presence at one or more of the Sprint regional
center/access tandem combinations, the traffic may be handed of at the centers” access tandem,
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<insert carrier name> should provide the above information to Sprint in writing (see Attachment
B). The 0ZZ codes (sometimes referred to as the LEC routing codes) can be obtained from the
LEC Access Tandem owner.

<insert carrier name> will also need to ensure that your translations tables are updated in order to
appropriately receive, rate, and bill TRS Calls per Bellcore Industry standards. TRS Calls are
designated as ANI II Digit Pair 60, 66 and 67. Your translations tables must be able to recognize
these information digits.

Once Sprint receives your written request to participate in TRS Carrier of Choice, Sprint will
schedule translation updates in the next available release (usually 30 to 60 days). Information

obtained from carriers will be used solely for the purposes of providing equal access for Sprint
Relay Service customers and shall be held proprietary.

Your participation to the TRS Carrier of Choice will create a win-win situation for our customers.
Through Sprint, as their relay provider, they will be able o be billed by your carrier and to generate
additional revenue for your company.

Technical questions may be directed to Paul Ludwick, Product Manager-TRS, by phone at 913-
661-8927 or by fax at 913-661-8950 or you may call me at 303-297-5560.

Sincerely,

Michael Baer

Program Manager-TRS

Cc: John Hogue, Industry Relations, Sprint

TRS Customer Service Department, Sprint
State Relay Contract Adminstrator

Attachments (2)




Attachment A

Sprint TRS
Carrier of Choice Tandem Interconnection

Access Tandem Tandem
State Tandem CL1.I LEC
Regional Center Tandems
Arizona Tucson TCSNAZMAOAT U S West
Maryland Baltimore BLTMMDCHO6T Bell Atlantic/C&P MD
Missoun Kansas City KSCYMQ5503T SBC
New York Syracuse SYRCNYS5US0T Bell Atlantic/NYNEX
Ohio Dayton DYTNOH225GT Ameritech
South Dakota Sioux Falls SXFLSDCQO09T U S West
Texas Austin AUSTTXGRO6T SBC
State Located Tandems
California Sacramento SCRMCAD103T Pacific Bell
Colorado Denver DNVRCOMAOQ2T U S West
Connecticut Hartford HAFRCTO37GT SNET
Iowa Des Moines DESMIADTI18T U S West
Indiana Indianapolis IPLSINO110T Ameritech
Minnesota Owatonna OWTNMNOWI12T U S West
Montana Billings BLNGMTWEOIT U S West
New HampshireManchester MNCHNHCO04T NYNEX/NET
New Mexico Albuquerque ALBQNMMAOQO3T U S West
Nevada Las Vegas LSVGNVXB41T Sprint LTD
North Dzkota Bismarck BSMRNDBCI12T U S West
Oklahoma Oklahoma City OKCYOKCEI{3T SBC
Oregon Portland PTLDORI13CST U S West
South Carolina Charleston CHTNSCDT60T Bell Soutl/SBC
Washington Seattle STTLWAQ06CST U S West
Wyoming Cheyenne CHYNWYMAOQ2T U S West

Revised: 10/25/99




Attachment B
Sprint TRS

SAMPLE
Letter of Authorization

<Date>

Michael Baer, Program Manager

Sprint Telecommunications Relay Services
1099 18" Street Suite 1400

Denver, Colorado 80202

This letter of authorization has been issued to give Sprint TRS permission to send <insert
company name> toll traffic associated with 1+, O+, and 0- dialing through Sprint TRS at the
«<regional center tandems>.

1. Regional center tandems

Company Name: <insert ccna code>
CIC: «<insert carrier identification code>

0ZZ:

Arizona*  Call Type Code
1+ <insert digit code>
0+ <insert digit code>
0- <insert digit code>
800 <insert digit code>

*Note: Please provide the information for Maryland, Missouri, New York, Ohio, South Dakota,
and Texas regional center tandems as well.

OR
<QOther> Tandem

Company Name: <insert carrier code>
CIC: <insert camer identification code>

0ZZ: Call Type Code
1+ <insert digit code>
0+ <insert digit code>
0- <insert digit code>

800 <insert digit code>



2. Call Type Restrictions

<company name> will accept any intrastate, interstate, international and operator services call
types that will be routed to the<tandem location(s)> tandems.

OR

<company name> will accept any (specify intrastate, interstate, international, and operator
services) call types except for (specify what call types and restrictions) that should not be routed
to the <tandem location> tandems.

If there are any questions regarding this letter of authorization please contact <name:», <job titlex>,
<department name> at XXX-XXX-XXXX.

Sincerely,
<name>
<job title>, <department name>



SAMPLE

AGREEMENT
FOR
RELAY AMBASSADOR PROGRAM OUTREACH

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into between

with offices at

("Subcontractor * hereinafter) and Sprint Communications Company Limited Parnership of
Delaware, with offices at 13221 Woodland Park Road, Herndon, VA 22071 (Sprint hereinafter).

WHEREAS, Sprint wishes to engage the services of the Subcontractor in a field in which the
Subcontractor has an expertise and the Subcontractor is willing to render such services for Sprimt

as hercinafter specified.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, the parties
hereto agree as follows:

I.

SCOPE OF WORK

Subcontractor shall render professional services to Sprint to perform Relay Ambassador
Outreach Services in accordance with the requirements specified in the Scope of Work
("SOW™), Exhibit A, anached as part of this Agreement.

Subcontractor must déliver quarterly reports, documenting the outreach efforts for Maryland
Relay. Reports must be submitted May 30th, August 30th, November 30th, and February
30th. Subcontractor must submit 2 copies of each report, one copy to cach of the Points of
Contact, listed below in Article No. 4. Communications.

PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE

The period of performance of this Agreement shall begin on and
end on . Sprint and Subcontractor may extend the period of
performance by murtual agreement.

TI
All contractual communications relating o this Agreement shall be identified by

Contract Number and communicated by registered mail, telex, facsimile or cable to
the following addresses:

Subcontractor’s point of contact with Sprint with respect to the Relay Ambassador
Outreach services to be provided hercunder is:




7.2

SAMPLE

Subcontractor shall substantiate invoices and maintain appropriate dme and expense recond
pertaining to the services performed under this Agreement. Subcontractors invoices shali
be itemized on a form acceptable to Sprint and must be accompanied supporting
documentation, All expenses in excess of $15.00 must be supported by credit card
receipts. Invoices shall be submitted in accordance with Exhibit B, Fee Schedule.

Subcontractor’s invoice(s) for services shall be rendered in mriplicate on a monthly basis
and shall include the subcontract number and shall be submitted w:

Submitted To: . Copy To:
Sprint Communications Company Sprint Communications Company
1 East 104th Street 13221 Woodland Park
Kansas City, Missouri 64131 Hemdon, Virginia 22071
Amn: Accounts Payable Atm: Manager Government Subcontracts
Copy To:

EAYMENT
The payments payable under this Agreement include all local, state, or federal sales, use,
excise, personal property, or other similar taxes or duties.

Subcontractor shall make time and expense records available for examinaton and audit by
Sprint or a miutually acceptable accounting firm until the expiration of three (3) years after
final payment hereunder.

Payment of Subcontractor’s invoices will be made by Sprint within thirty (30) days after
receipt of a valid invoice.

PERSONNE]L
Subconwactor shall identify all personnel who will be performing the Relay Ambassador

Ourreach services. Personnel shall be approved in advance by Sprint. Subcontractor shall
submit resumes of personnel if requested by Sprint.

It is recognized by the panties that following individuals employed by Subcontractor are key
individuals:

Subcontractor may not remove or replace any key individuals from the performance of this
Agreement without the prior express written consent of Sprint. Any change of key
personnel without the consent of Sprint shall be considered a material breach of this
Agreement, and may be grounds for termination under Paragraph 12.

Subcontractor guarantees and agrees that no Subcontractor Employee shall be assigned to
provide services to Sprint for more than 1,000 hours within any one (1) calendar year or




8.2

8.4

8.5

10.

SAMPLE

within a consecutive twelve (12)-month period beginning with the first day Subcontacior
Employee provides services to Sprint; nor shall any Subcontractor Employee provide such
services in excess of that number of hours. Subcontractor agrees to notify Sprint in writin:-
when any Subcontractor Employec has performed 900 hours of service for Sprint.
Subcontractor agrees to indemnify, defend, save and hold Sprint harmless from any and al:
claims of any nature or kind and demands by any person, government or agency as a resul'
of Subcoatractor's failure to comply with this, or any other provisions of this agreement.

Subcontractor acknowledges that information concerning or related to the research, design.
development, manufacture, and sale of Sprint products and services, the general business
operation of Sprint (¢.g., sales, costs, profits, pricing methods, organizatons, customer
lists, processes, equipment, etc.), ;:Emmm to Sprint and will be kept in strictest
confidence by consultant. Additionally, the findings, reports, inventions, discoveries,
developments and improvements disclosed to Subcontractor by Sprint or those written,
invented, made, or conceived by Subcontractor under this Agreement is of a confidential
and secret character and of great value to Sprint. The Subcontractor agrees to regard and
preserve as confidential for a period of five (5) years all of the above information and any
other confidential information pertaining w Sprint's business obtained by Subcontractor
from whatever source during the term of this Agrecment..

Any data or other material fumished by Sprint for use by Subcontractor in connection with
the services performed under this Agreement shall remain the sole property of Sprint and
will be held in confidence by Subconmactor in accordance with Paragraph 9.1. Such
materials and all copies thereof will be returned to Sprint as required or upon terminadon of
this Agreement .

Subcontractor agrees not to make any reproductions of any material supplied by Sprimt
without Sprint's prior written consent,

Notwithstanding provision 11 hereof, this Paragraph 8 shall survive the expiration or early
termination of this Agreement.

Prior to the receipt or potential development of Proprictary Informarion, as determined by
Sprint, by Subconwmactor under the terms of this Agreement, Sprint may require signed
Proprietary Information Agreements from Subcontractor's employees, agents and/or
subcontractors,

OWNERSHIP

Any equipment items purchased by the Subcontractor from funds authorized by this
Agreement, specifically for the performance of work under this agreement, shall become
the property of the State of Texas, Public Utilities Commission and shall be relinquished to
the State of Texas, Public Utilities Commission upon expiration or termination of this
Agreement.

Vv
Reports, inventions, discoveries, developments, and improvements written, invented,
made, or conceived by Subcontractor in the course of or arising out of or suggested by the
services to be performed hereunder (hereafier “Inventons”) shall become and remain the
sole and exclusive property of Sprint. Subcontractor shall have no right 1o resell, publish,

license or otherwise wansfer or disseminate the information collected and reported
hereunder.



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

SAMPLE

Subcontractar shall promptly notify Sprint in writing of all Inventions so conceived ar
made by Subcontractor. Subcontractor hereby transfers and assigns to Sprint all rights,
title, and interest in and to the same whether or not patent or copyright applications are filed
thereon. Upon request, and at the expense of Sprint, Subcontractor will from time to time
during and after the Term of this Agreement make applications upon such Invention
through attomeys and representatives designated by Sprint for Letters Patent or Copyrights
in the United States and in all other countries and shall assign such applications to Sprint.
Subcontractor will give Sprint, Sprint's attorneys, and representatives all reasonable
assistance in preparing said applications and, from tme w time, upon request, execute all
papers and do all things that may reasonably be r:ﬂmred to protect the rights of Sprint and
vestin Sprint the Inventions and Letters Patent, all as herein provided.

Subcontractor warrants that its services and products will conform to the requirements of
the Statement of Work and to generally accepted commercial practices. Subcontractor
makes no other express or implied warranties and shall not be liable in any event for any
special, incidental, or consequential damages except for actions based on Paragraph 7 and
on breach of confidentiality in Paragraph 8.

TERMINATION
Sprint at its option may terminate this Agreement in whole or in part for any reason upon

submitting to the Subcontractor written notice of termination and specifying the service(s)
to be terminated and the effective date of termination. In the event of termination as
provided herein, Sprint shall be obligated 1o pay for services performed and for any
ousgand}ngcxpenscsincmedundaﬂﬁsAgrmcmpﬁmmﬂmcﬁmﬁvcdmof
termination.

INSURANCE
Subcontractor shall provide Sprint with evidence of insurance coverage required in Exhibit
C, attached aspart of this Agreement.

INDEMNIFICATION

Subcontractor agrees to take all necessary precautions to prevent injury to any person
(including employees of Sprint or damage to property including Spriat's property) during
the Term of this Agreement and shall indemnify and save Sprint harmless against all loss
and expense resulting in any way from any action or omission on the part of Subcontractor,
its agents, employees or subcontractors, resulting directly or indirectly from
Subcontractor's performance under this Agreement, except to the extent that any such loss
is due to the sole negligence of Sprint. Should Sprint permit Subcontractor to use any of
Sprint's equipment, tools, or facilities during the performance of this Agreement, such
permission will be gratuitous and Subcontactor shall indemnify and save Sprint harmless
from and against any claim for personal injuries including death, loss, or damage to
personal propenty. or loss of usc of personal property arising out of the use of any such
equipment, tools, or facilities, whether or not such claim is based upon the condition
thereof or on the alleged negligence of Sprint in permitting the use thereof.

In consideration for the compensation paid under this Agreement as well as other good and
valuable considerations the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Subcontractor hereby
waives all claims which he/she, his/her heirs, estate, or successors in interest may have
against Sprint, its employee, agents, directors, successors, or assigns, for Subcontractor's
death, Subcontractor's performance under this Agrecment or Subcontractor’s use of
Sprint's equipment or facilites.
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17.0

18.
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20.

21.

23.

SAMPLE

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

The Subcontractor shall not hold himself/herself [itsclf] out as an employee or agent of
Sprint and is not authorized to act on behalf of Sprint. Subcontractor shall render his/her
[its] services hereunder as an independent contractor and he/she {it] shall have no authority
to obligate Sprint in any manner.

RIGHT OF AUDIT

Subcontractor shall maintain all records and accounts pertaining to Waork performed
for & period of at least three (3) years after final payment. Sprint shall have the right
to audit, copy and inspect s5aid records and accounts at all reasonable times during
the course of such work and for the above three (3)-year period for the purpose of
verifying costs incurred.

ASSIGNMENT

This Agreement may not be assigned or wansferred by either party without the written
consent of the other. Sprint may assign ar transfer the Agneement to 2 successor
corporation, parmership, or other entity resulting from a merger, consolidation, sale of
assets or other similar transaction.

CHOICE OF LAW

This agreement shall be deemed to have been made within the County of Johnson, State of
Kansas and shall be interpreted and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of
Kansas, The parties hereby agree that the District Cournt of Johnson County, Kansas, shall
be the exclusive forum for the resolution of all disputes relating to this congact,

BUBLICITY -

Subcontractor shall not issue or release for publication any articles, adverising, or

publicity marter relating to the Services performed hereunder or mention or imply

the name of Sprint or any of its personnel without prior written consent of Sprint.

Nothing in this-clause shall be interpreted to restrict the Subcontractor from

{Jhmvicsiing information regarding relay services which are provided by vendors other
an Sprint.

T PLI
The parties to this Agreement mutually agree that this Agreement contains the entire
Agreement between the parties and neither they nor their agenis shall be bound by any
terms, conditions, statements, warranties, or representations, oral or written, not contained
herein. This Agreement shall not be varied in its terms by any oral agreement or
representation or otherwise than by an instrument in  writing of subsequent date executed
by both parties hereto.

Subcontractor agrees to comply with all applicable laws and regulations in the performance
of this Agreement.

In the event any provision of this Agreement is found 10 be legally unenforceable, such
unenforceability shall not prevent enforcement of any other provision of the Agreement.

T
Subcontractor shail comply with all applicable U.S. Govemnment and Sprint's safety and
security reguladons. If Subcontractior renders services at Sprint's facility, Subcontractor
shall not remove any classified material or proprietary informaton therefrom




SAMPLE

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed as of the date
set forth at the beginning of this Agreement.

Sprint Communicatons Company

Company Limited Partnership
By By:
Printed or Typed Name Printed or Typed Name
Tide | Tide




SAMPLE

EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF WORK
(BIDDER'S PROPOSAL TO BE INCORPORATED)




SAMPLE

EXHIBIT B

FEE SCHEDULE

-

Sprint will pay Subcontractor for the Maryland Relay Ambassador outreach efforts as outlined in the
SOW (Exhibit A) $ per month not to exceed a tota] fixed price of $ .

All fees submitted for reimbursement must be documented as outlined in the Statement of Work.

The total price of this agreement for all Maryland Relay Ambassador Outreach services shall not
exceed$__ = .




SAMPLE

EXHIBIT C
INSURANCE

The Subcontractor represents and warrants that is has secured and shall keep in force, at its sole
cost and expense, for itself and for its subcontractors, the following insurance coverages each with
limits of $1 million per occurrence (except as otherwise stated):

a. Woarker’s Compensation - Statutory Limits.
b. Employer's Liability

c. Comprehensive General Combined Bodily Injury and Property Damage Liability, including
riders or extensions for: g

1.  Contractual Liability (to cover Bodily Injury and Property Damage Liability -
under the indemnification provisions in this Agreement)

2. Independent Contract's Liability, and
3. Broad Form Property Damage Liability.

d. Automobile, Bodily Injury and Damage Liability Insurance covering all owned
(and, if available, non-owned and hired) vehicles, that are (or may be) used by
Subcontractor and its personnel ar employees hereunder.

The Subcontractor represents and warrants that is has amranged for each policy to name Sprint a 2n
additional insured and to provide that it may not be canceled without thirty (30) days prior written
notice to Sprint. Each policy shall be gnmaxy and with out right of contribution from any
insurance maintained by Sprint. The Subcontractor shall provide, to the Sprint official to whom
notices are to be given, hereunder, copies of such policies or certificates evidencing such coverage.
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Appendix E - Outreach

Sprint has been a proven leader in the areas of outreach and publicity for relay
services. Qur outreach activites are available to the State of Florida as an option
priced in addition to the price per minute. Additionally, Sprint will utilize ous
proven partnership outreach program, the Relay Ambassadot Program, with the
goal of achieving awareness in communities that continue to be in need of
informaton about TRS.

Advertising Philosophy and Practice

Sprint will dedicate a full-service marketing department to the State of Florida, with
a team of TRS marketing professionals. Sprint distinguishes itself from its
competitors in TRS marketing through its excellent marketng relationships with
clients. We strongly encourage evaluators of this proposal to seek comment from
the references provided by Sprint, as well as our competitors, in the TRS
marketplace. Sprint proves superior in terms of return on the State’s marketing
dollars with the following results:

« Increased Call Volumes
« Greater Percentages of Inbound Voice Users

» Shortened Billable Communication Assistant Work Time and Related Length
of Calls

+ Greater Consumer Awareness of Available Technology to Shorten Call
Duration

+ Superior Customer Service and Problem Resolution
¢ Established Customer relationships.

Account Services

Sprint is excited about the ability to offer the State of Flonda an Account Manager
to support the outreach and contract issues of FRS. The Account Management
support is included in our basic telay service price. The high quality of our TRS
product to the restdents of Florida is in part artriburable 1o the on-going forthright
communication established between high-level Sprint management and state agency
clients.

Sprint’s relationship with the Florida Contract Administrator will include traditional
information-gathering, strategizing, planning, update sessions and standing
meetings. These frequent meetings help keep both the Contract Administrator and
Sprnt abreast of varying market conditions and new strategies for customer
education and awareness in an ever-changing, occasionally volatile
telecommunications marketplace.




B Appendix E - Outreach

Innovative Peer Advertising: Relay Ambassador Program (RAP)

Sprint proposes to use our proven Relay Ambassador Program in the State of
Florida. It will be coordinated through the Sprint TRS Account Management team.
This team will be coordinated by Sprint’s Customer Relations Manager, Mark
Seeger, who has more than 17 years of experience in developing and implementing
statewide outreach programs

The concept of RAP has been introduced and successfully impiemented in several
other states where Sprint currently provides TRS. Sprint will release an RFP 1o
various organtzations that represent people who are TRS users to develop the Relay
Ambassador Program for the entire State of Florida. The objective of the RAP is to
educate the public about the use of FRS, specifically:

« ASL users

» Late deafened adults

« Parents of deaf and hard of hearing children
« Hard of Hearing (VCQ) users

+ Speech Disabled (HCO) users

» Business users of FRS

+ Other hard 10 reach users of FRS.

Through outreach activities targeted to business and residential FRS users, efficient
and effective use of available TRS technology will continue to provide larger

numbers of people with even greater access to telecommunication services.

Through RAP, Florida would capitalize on many of these outstanding types of
outreach activides:

+ Meetings with uset organizations for distribution of promotional materials
(brochures)

« Presentations to businesses and agencies

» Exhibiting at trade shows and annual organizational events

+ Updates on FRS in local group newsletters

» Media advertisements through group newsletters.
Listed below are the types of organizations that Sprint hopes to receive proposals
from in response to our RAP RFP. Sprint will ensure that befote any contracts are
executed, the State of Florida is satisfied that there are no implied or perceived
conflicts of interest with any party contracted to Sprint.

Possible Florida State Organizations for RAP Contracts:

» Florida Association of the Deaf
+ Florida SHHH chapters
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» Florida Public Safety Answering Points

» Educationat Programs for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing

+ Florida Speech-language and Hearing Associaton

» Flonida Chapters of AARP

+ Florida Civic and Community Service Organizations

» Florida Rehabilitation and Independent Living Service Organizations
» Florida Association of Better Business Bureaus

» Florida Chambers of Commerce.

During all public telations activities where the use of FRS is explained, such
information will include:

« Explaining the proper procedures for using FRS
 Encouraging users to prepare all necessary information before calling

¢+ Encouraging users to be clear and concise when leaving messages and leave
instructions about how to use the telay on the answering machines

« Encouraging users to call 9-1-1 directly in the event of an emergency

+ Educating users about how to access FRS through pay phones as cequired by
the FCC

+ Educating users about how to access their carrier of choice through FRS as
required by the FCC

« Explatning how common problems encountered by relay users can be
overcome

» Explaining the relationship between the Commission and the provider of TRS.

Throughout the public relatons activities, the communication process will
accornmodate all communication needs including sign language interpreters, oral
interpreters, and real time captioning. Additionally, promotional materials will be
available in standard, Braille, and large print. Visual aids, such as instructional flyers
with graphics, provide a greater undersranding of how FRS works for the vadety of
users who access it.

Sprint will continue to work closely with the Commission and local telephone
exchange companies to see that all relephone directories carry approprate
information about FRS. Outreach will also include working with the local public
safety answering point personnel and statewide emergency response assoctations to
promote community education that reinforces information about the FRS.

Mainstream Promotional Media and Materiais

All promotional matenals will be coordinated through the Commission for
approvals. Additionally, all materials will include acknowledgment that Sprint 1s
operating the FRS under contract with the State of Florida. Sprint will tailor our
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Appendix E - Qutreach

available resources to meet those promotional needs identfied by the State of
Florida. Prior to production and/or distribution of any outreach matedials, approval
will be gained from the State. ‘Table E-a lists the outreach activities available to

FRS.

Table E-a Sprint TRS Outreach and Promotion Activities

Ganeric Sprint TRS Brochures with
State Logo including:

Subcontractor Qutreach (Relay
Ambassador Program)

= Art Direction

Creative Diraction

-Standard Print « Annual Consumer Eventa Focus Groups
~Braille « Trade Shows and Display Booths llustrations
“Large F:i"t + Consumer Councils Logos

e - Fiyers - Town Hall Meetings News Reloases
VCOMCO « Customer Sarvice Days Photography
Marketing Business / Wallet Cards + Articles Via Local Group Newsletters Scriptwriting
Marketing Stickers « Dedicated FRS Newsletter Slide Prasentations
Organizations (Quanterty) Speachwriting
~Deaf ’ Gengﬁc T_RS Rasg Storyboards
-';ard of Hearing ' {f’:{;%gg’:;‘;’fg;g”agnem' i Strategic Planning
_seag?r:"c‘ﬂsablsd . Billboards T-shirt Design .
—Bﬁ:inass + Broadcast Casting, Diraction and VT S LT
—Hispanic Production Annual Reports
TV PSAs + Computer Generaled Graphics

Radio Advertising = Presentation Charts and Graphs

TV Adverliging = Consumer Research

Posters + Contests

Training Videos « Diract Mail

-ASCIl « Focus Groups

-VCO « Instruction Manuais

-HCO

ASCII Demos w/ Notebook
Full Page Newspaper Ads
Letterhead Packages

I€ the State of Florida were to aggressively pursue an advertising opportunity outside
of the price per minute, Sprint will provide checks and balances in developing and
executing advertising campaigns. We will estimate the cost of producton of each
project at the concept/media plan stage, and re-estimate at the copy/layout/
storyboard stage after the State has approved the initial direction. There will be no
surprises to the State, who is involved at all stages and literally “signs off” on
production estimates and media plans, rypesetting, copy, scripts and storyboards
prior to production, and final artwork prior to printing or publication.



FLORIDA RELAY SERVICE
DETAIL OF RELAY CARRIER MONTHLY COMPENSATION
FOR THE MONTH OF MONTH, YEAR

INVOICE DATE: Month, Day, Year
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 000000000
INVOICE NUMBER: 0000000
MINUTES OF SERVICE COMPENSATION SUMMARY

Total Conversation Minutes of Use 0

Total Session Minutes of Service 0

Less Interstate Session Minutes
International Session Minutes
Interstate Toll Free Session Minutes
. Interstate Directory Assistance Session Minutes
Test Call Session Minutes

o P e F? F

Total Billable Intrastate Session Minutes of Use 0

Price Per Minute of Service 50

Total Service Compensation $0.00

Additional Charges
Line Item One S0
Line Item Two S0
Line Item Three U

Total Amount Due $0.00

Please submit remittances to:
Page I of 3 Sprint - TRS

11/8/99. 4:42 PM P.O. Box 101343
Atlanta, GA 30392-1343




Traffic Report Statistics

Page 2 of 3
11/8/99, 4:42 PM

Total Number of Inbound Calls Handled 0
Monthly Weighted Average Speed of Answer 0.0
Monthly Weighted Service Level 0%
Total Number of Calls Offered and Abandoned
Abandoned
Offered Answered In Queue In Queue
Number of Calls
to Relay Florida 0 0 0 0
Total Number of Calls Placed By End Users 0
Total Number of Completed Calls Placed By End Users 0
Total Number of Outbound Calls and Completed Calls By Jurisdiction
QOutbound Calls Completed Calls
 Local 1} 0
" Intrastate IntraLATA 0 0
Intrastate InterLATA 0 0
Interstate 0 0
General Assistance 0 t]
Toll Free 0 0
" Directory Assistance 0 0
900 NPA Access 0 0
International 0 0
Marine 0 0
Total 0 1)
Average Length of Call
Inbound Outbound
Work Time (minutes) 0.00 0.00
Set-up/Wrap-up Time (minutes) .00 0.00
Conversation Time (minutes) .00 0.00
Conversation Time Based on Call Type
{in minutes)
TTY-Baudot 0.00 0.00
Turbocode 0.00 0.00
ASCII 0.00 .00
Voice 0.00 (.00
Voice Carryover 0.00 0.00
Hearing Carryover 0.00 0.00
Blind/Deaf ASCII 0.00 0.00
Blind/Deaf Baudot 0.00 0.00




9. Total Number of Inbound Calls and Outbound Calls by Call Type

TTY-Baudot Calls
Spanish-Speaking Users
Speech Disabled Users

TURBO CODE Calls
Spanish-Speaking Users
Speech Disabled Users

ASCII Calls
Spanish-Speaking Users
Speech Disabled Users

Voice Calls
Spanish-Speaking Users

Voice Carryover Calls
Spanish-Speaking Users

Hearing Carryover Calls
Spanish-Speaking Users

Deaf/Blind ASCII Calls
Deaf/Blind Baudot Calls

_ Total

Inbound Outbound % of Total ASAI ™
0 0 0.00% 0.00
§] 0
1] 0
0 0 0.00% 0.00
0 0 '

0 0

0 0] 0.00% 0.00
0 0

0 0

0 0 0.00% 0.00
0 U

0 0 0.00% 0.00
0 0

0 0 0.00% 0.00
)] 4]

0 0 0.00% 0.00
0 0 0.00% 0.00
0 0

*Average Speed of Agent Interaction measures the time between the switch answering

the call and the agents interaction with the caller.

Page 3 of 3
11/8M9, 4:42 PM




REPORT: SGACB480 TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICE

SPRINT TEST CALLS
ORIGINATING DIALED ARRIVAL CONNECT - USAGE
NUMBER DIGITS DATE [IME MINUTES

NO TEST CALLS WERE MADE

AGENT
MINUTES

PAGE 1
RUN DATE 0Q/00/00



REPORT: SGACBO0O TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICE PAGE |
SPRINT INTRASTATEANTERSTATE BREAKOUT FOR STATE RUN DATE 00/00/X00
FOR THE MONTH OF MONTH. YEAR

BUSY RING/NO ANSWER

INBOUND OUTBOUND COMFPLETED SESSION COMVERSATION SESSION
INTRASTATE CAILS CAlLLS CALLS CAILS MINUTES MINUTES MINUTES

LOCAL 0 0 0 0 0:00 0:00 0:00
INTRASTATE INTRALATA 0 0 0 0 0:00 0:00 0:00
INTRASTATE INTERLATA 0 0 0 0 0:00 0:00 0:00
*GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0 0 0 [H 0:00 0:00 0:00
TOLL FREE (36%} [H 0 0 Y 0:00 0:00 0:00
INTRASTATE DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE H 0 0 0 0:00 0:00 0:00
900 NPA ACCESS (100%) 0 0 0 0 0:00 0:00 0:00
MARINE 0 0 0 0 0:00 0:00 0:00
OTHER 0 0 0 (1] 0:00 0:00 0:00
BUSY RING NO ANSWER 0 0 ] [ 0:00 0:00 0:00

TOTAL INTRASTATE 0 0 ] 0 0:00 (.00 0:00

INTERSTATE

INTERSTATE 0 0 H 0 0:00 0:00 0:00
TOLL FREE {64%) 0 0 H 0 0:00 0:00 000
INTERSTATE DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE 0 0 H 0 0:00 0:00 0:00
500 NPA ACCESS (0%) * 0 0 ] 0 0:00 0:00 .00
INTERNATIONAL 0 0 0 0 0:00 0:00 0:00

TOTAL INTERSTATE 0 0 G 0 0:00 0:00 0:00
GRAND TOTAL 0:00 0:00 0:00 0:00 0:00 0:00 0:00

* GENERAL ASSISTANCE COMPLETED CALLS INCLUDE OPERATOR ASSISTANCE CALLS



REPORT: SGACB150-3
SPRINT

LOCAL
INTRASTATE/INTRALATA
INTRASTATE/INTERLATA
INTERSTATE
INTERNATIONAL
MARINE
TOLL FREE
DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE
900 NPA ACCESS
GENERAL ASSISTANCE
OTHER

MONTHLY TOTAL

INBOUND AYERAGE I ENGTH
OUTBOUND AVERAGE LENGTH

TOTAL
TTY-BAUDOT
TURBOCODE
ASCI
VOICE
VOICE CARRYOVER
HEARING CARRYOVER
DEAF/BLIND ASCH
DEAF/BLIND BAUDOT
OTHER
TOTAL

TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICE

CAILS BY. JURISDICTION - STATE

INBCUND OUTBOUND COMPLETED CONVERSATION SESSION
CALLS CALLS CAILLS MINUTES MINUTES

0 0 0 0:00 0:00

(] 0 0 0:00 0:00

0 0 1] 0:00 0:00

(] 0 0 0:00 000

0 0 0 0:00 0:00

0 0 0 0:00 0:.00

o 0 0 0:00 0:00

¢ 0 0 0:00 0:00

o 0 0 0:00 0:00

0] 0 0 000 000

0 0 0 0:00 0:00

0 0 0 0:00 0:00

0.00 0.00

0.00 000
INBOUND OUTBOUND COMPLETED CONVERSATION SESSION
CALLS CAllS CAlLS MINUTES MINUTES

0 0 0 000 0.00

0 0 1] 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0.00

¢ 0 0 0.00 0.00

0] 0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Y] 0 0 0.00 0.00

G 0 0 0.00 0.00

--CONVERSATION-
INBOUND OUTBOUND
AVERAGE  AVERAGE
LENGTH LENGTH
000 Q.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 000
0.00 00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
.00 Q.00
~-CONVERSATION—-
INGOUND  QUTBOUND
AVERAGE AVERAGE
LENGTH LENGTH
0.00 0.00
0.00 000
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

PAGE 1
RUN DATE: 000020

AVERAGE
SPEED OF
AGENT
INTERACTION

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00



REPORT: SGACRTOO-2 TELECOMMUNICATIONS lRF.I_.\Y SERVICE PAGE 1
SPRINT CALL BETAIL REFORT - 5TATLE TRS DATE: 000000
INBOEUND PERCENTAGE OF CALLS HANDLED - MONTH YEAR

ALB ALS BAL DAY FRS IND Lue MIA MOO 5F SYR

MONTL! Pccat Bt [T i D . DN Bings o - Do Pepvet

g
2

i

el I R Y S W e

g BE8ZE8E838B3888888883¢88888¢E¢E¢E888¢8¢88

=ERBRIER

TOTAL 0 600 0 000 0 000 L] D0G L+ 000 0 00 Li] 000 o O} o 000 0 000 0 060



REPORT: SGACBI0G-1
SPRINT

INPUT RECORD
(TS CYCLE):

SUSPENDED RECORDS

BILI ABLE RECORDS

DARY TRS CALL ACCEPTANCE
TFOR TRANSMITTAL NO! STO00000000

PAGE 1
TRS DATE: 000000

DAILY CYCLE E— MONTH TO DATE CYCLE---- wrmneeamenmcenmcamns
INBOUND TOTAL CONVERSATION SESSION INBOUND TOTAL CONYVERSATION SESSION
CAILLS Calls MINUTES MINUTES CAllS CALLS MINUTES MINUTES

LOCAL a 00 000 0:00 [H] 0:00 00 0:00
INTRASTATE 0 00 000 0:00 0 0:00 0:00 0:00
INTERSTATE 0 0:00 0:00 0:00 0 0:00 0:00 0:00
GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0 0:00 0:00 0:00 0 0:00 0:00 0:00
TOLL FREE 0 0:00 0:00 0:00 V] 0:00 0:00 0:00
DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE 0 0:00 0:00 0:00 0 0:00 000 0:00
300 NPA ACCESS 0 00 000 0:00 0 0:00 000 0:00
INTERNATIONAL i} 00 0:00 6:00 4] 000 0:00 000
MARINE 0 0:00 000 000 i 0:00 00 0:00
OTIHER 1 00 0:00 0:00 1 0:00 0:00 0:00
BUSY RING NO ANSWER Q 00 0:00 0:00 0 0:00 0:00 0:00
TOTAIL | 000 .00 000 1 000 0:00 0:00
TOCAL 0 000 0:.00 000 1} 0:00 0:00 Q:00
INTRASTATE 0 :00 0:00 0:00 0 0:00 000 0:00
INTERSTATE i} 00 0:00 0:00 0 0:00 0:00 0:00
GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0 0:00 Q:00 0:00 0 0:00 00 000
TOLL FREE Q 000 0:00 0:00 1] 0:00 0:00 0:00
DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE 0 0:00 0:00 0:00 0 0:00 0:00 0:00
900 NPA ACCESS 0 0:00 0:00 0:00 L1} 0:00 0:00 0:00
INTERNATIONAL 0 0:00 0:00 0:00 0 0:00 0:00 0:00
MARINE 0 0:00 0:00 000 [H] 0:00 0:00 0:00
OTHER i 0:00 0:00 0:00 1 0:00 0:00 0:00
BUSY RING NG ANSWER 0 0:00 0:00 0:00 0 0:00 0:00 0:00
TOTAL ] 0:00 0:00 0:00 | 0:00 0:00 0.00
LOCAL 1] 0:00 0:00 000 0 0:00 0:00 400
INTRASTATE 0 0:00 0:00 0:00 1] 0:00 0:00 0:00
INTERSTATE ] 0:00 0:00 0:00 0 000 0:00 0:00
GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0 0:00 0:00 0:00 0 0:00 0:00 0:00
TOLL FREE 0 0:00 0:00 000 0 0:00 0:00 0:00
DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE 0 0:00 0:00 0:00 0 0:00 0:00 0:00
900 NPA ACCESS 0 0:00 0:00 0:00 0 0:00 0:00 000
INTERNATIONAL 0 0:00 0:00 0:00 1} 000 000 0:00
MARINE 1 0:00 0:00 000 1 0:00 0:00 0:00
OTHER 0 0:00 0:00 0:00 0 000 000 0:00
BUSY RIN NO ANSWER 0 0:00 0:00 0:00 i} 000 0:00 0:00
TOTAL T o000 0:00 000 T 000 5 000

-




REPORT: SGACB70G-1 TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICE PAGE
SFRINT CALL PETAIL REPORT - STATYE TRS DATE: QR0
INBOUND CALLS - MONTH YEAR

ALB AUS BaL DAY FRS IND LUB™ MIA MOO SF SYR TOTAL
MONTH NCH ATT NCH ATT NCH ATT NCH ATT NCH  ATT NCH ATT NCII ATT NCH ATT NCH ATT NCH  ATT NCH  ATT NCIl  ATT

NMEOOD o Oh LA B e e

— e et
- P R =]

is

E BEEB8E888S5E88B88EEE8EE 8882888888 8EE

TOTAL ¢ 00 0 00 0O 00 0 OO O 60 0 o0 D 0O O ©0J O 00O 0O 00 0 00 0



CENTER RELAY SERVICE RESULTS SUMMARY

MONTH, YEAR

DATE

NCH

12M - 6A
ATT _SVL

ASA

NCH

6A - 12N - 12N-6P -
ATT  SVL ASA | NCH ATT SVL ASA

NCH

6P - 12M
ATT SVL ASA

NCH

Total Day
ATT SVL  ASA

1 b
2 [Sat
3 Sun
4 JMm
5 Tee
6 |Wed
7 [Thu
g

9

b

Sal
10 |HOL
11 |Mon

13 |Wed

15 |Fd
16 [Sa
17 [Sun
I8 |Mon

20 |Wed

2 |Fi
23 18SaL
24 |Sun
25 |HOL
26 fTue
27 |Wed

29 |Fn
30 |Sat
31 |Sun

TOTAL




[ E1)
an
Lidi]

Lk
0o
0g
6.0

Ll

D0
[Li]
(21}

o0

040

00
00

o0

o0
LIl

ugd

o0
wi
Q0

LilH
LilH]

oo

L0
00
L1

[HU]
an

LiTH

0o
LE]
a0
[}

0
0
0o

0

o0

0
00

LT1]
2]

00
np
00

U]

o0
00

o0

Todl | Daily | MTD

Cally | ASA | ASA
0 LA1]

Tauad

| Sea
[

Call

Seos
e
L1}

oo

09
LE]
oo

oo

a9

00

LiT1]

00
00

00

00

00

o

u
0.
0o
{1}

(1]

0o

.0

00

[
04

00
o0

.

Calls _ASA

il

Secs
[H

uo
oo
(0]

o

o

Q0

bo
Ll

[T 1]
00
uo
UL}
ap
L]

(413
o

(1]
00

Ga

0

L
ud
0.0
0g
0

(L]

Calls  ASA

Call

[ L}
[ L1}
no
an
L1

-1

(1]
o
00
o
00
00
L+
[+

L1
09
04

00

00

oD

Calls  ASA Secy
[T}

S Falle

Seca
a

ny
a0

0o
00
an

ag
(2]
a0
00
(1]

(1]

111
(1]
L1113
Ll

00
0.0
[111]

L]

09

00

o0

o0
00

L1}

Call

(113
[13]

ASA

L1

(1]

G0
(1]
(111
00
[:1H]

(11
[-1H]
00
a0

00

00

00
20

00

00
00

Calb

Requirement: 0 seconds with a standard deviation of 2.9 seconds

Lukbsock

Call

Sea
—r————
o

ASA
iy
00

{11]
0h

0o
i3]
L]

L]

LLi]
LL]
00
[T1]
00
LE]
00
[Li]
LE]

[}

00
no
[E]
0g
0
%]
0o
[[Xi)
0o
oo
04
[IT1]

Calls

Indepemdence

Call

Seex
1]

ASA
00

00

00
00
LI
00

il
00
20
04
20

[ 2]
00

L]

00
a0
00
04

00
2L
99
00
00
o0
bo

o
v
0
00
00

Calls:

Call

Sec
a

o0
00
00
i1
[111]

0.0
0.0
(1]

(1]
00
(L]
(L]

oo
(L]
o

L E1]
ap
ny
[ A
0g
oo
00
(]
opn
[
[ L]
00
0o

(L]

0.0

STATE Weighted ASA

Call

L34

Q0

@0

L1

a0
L]

o0
(Y]

(1]

6.0

6.0

0.0
00
[ L]
1]

i T1]

0.0

Q0

L

00
L
ou

uo

(1]

wh

Ll

oo
LiiH

(1]

Call

ASA
ul

o
o
L]

g
Wi

Lid ]

0
L]

i1}

a0
L]
00
00
[11]

0o

oG
Q0

0y
ng
0g
00
00
00
L5y
0.a
00
0

(1]

Calls

Call

0
00
00
00
040

Secs
L A L
a

00
LE]
04
09
00
00
00
[HH
oo
00
040
00
L]
g
ab

90

00
00
00
9.0

249
00
00

0

s

Calls  ASA

D
]

4
1]
13
17
[}
il

5

7




REPORT: SGACBE150-2

SPRINT

MTH-00
MTH-00
MTH-GO
MTH-00
MTH-00
MTH-00
MTH-00
MTH-00
MTH-00
MTH-00
MTH-00
MTH-00
MTH-00
MTH-00
MTH-00
MTH-00
MTH-00
MTH-00
MTH-(0
MTH-00
MTH-60
MTH-G0
MTH-00
MTH-00
MTH-00
MTH-00
MTH-00
MTH-00
MTH-00
MTH-00

TOTALS

NQ.
OF
CALLS

(== = = = = e = N = = -~ B T — R — R~ N I R O O R

=]

AVERAGE
SET-UP
TIME

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
6.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICES
DAILY CAEL SITTUPYW RAPUM AVERAGLE STATE

AVERAGE
DAILY USAGE
MINUTES

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

AVERAGE
DAILY
ASSISTANT
MINUTES
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
G.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

WRAP-UP
AVERAGE

TIME
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
060
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

PAGE 1
RUN DATEOQ00A0



PAGE 1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICES
RUN DATE: 00:£00/00

CALL PROEFILE NUMBLER OF OUTBOUND CALLS FOR STATL:

REPORT: SGACB175-4

SPRINT

30+ TO 40
MINUTES

5+ TO 60

40+ TG 50
MINUTES

on

10+ TO 20 20+ TO 30
MINUTES

MINUTES

54+ TO10

MINUTES

0TO 5

TOTALS

MINUTES

MINUTES

MINUTES

DATE

TOTALS



TRS Customer Contact Summary

~ MONTH YEAR ~

STATE

FL | LU MD[MN]MO]INM[NY|OH! SD | TX | CS T AM

COMMENDATIONS

TOTALS

R o TOTAL

POLICY COMPLAINTS

#00 Everything Relayed

#01 Problem Answer Machine

#02 Feelings Not Described

#03 Request Service Block

#04 Miscellaneous

ajo|c|o)o

SCOPE OF SERVICE COMPLAINTS

#10 No 900 Number

o

#11 Limited LD Service

=]

#12 Miscellaneous

o

MISC COMPLAINTS

#20 Rates

#21 Improper Agent Protocol

#22 Typing Speed/Accuracy

#23 Answer Wait Time

#24 Line Disconnected

#25 Trouble Linking U

olac|oo]o|e

OTHER CALLS

#26 Request Branding

#27 Brand Questions/Explanation

#28 Request Directory Assistance

#29 Test Calls

#30 Instructions/Explain Service

#31 Send Information

#32 General Information

#33 Billing Question

#34 Purchase TTY

#35 Referred to LEC

#36 Wanted Sprint Cust Sve

#37 Employment Inquiry

#38 Computer Setting

.. TOTAL

(=3 =] o] [o] [o) [o) ol Te) o] fo] ] (o) (o] fo) o]

“NON STATE REPORTED

#40 Rate

#41 Request Relay Number

#42 Charged for Local Call

0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

j=] [ ] o] fon]

0 |

0_|

o

FL Contacts reported by Walter Berger
LU Contacts reported by Edith Tillery
MD Contacts reported by Angela Griffis
MN Contacts reported by Joan Schuh
MO Contacts reported by Lezlee Brown
NM Contacts reported by Becky Aranda

NY
OH
SD
TX
Cs
AM

Contacts reported by Paulus Yalim
Contacts reported by Ralph Femandey
Contacts reported by Scott Dinnel
Contacts reported by Sharon Behringer
Contacts reported by Customer Service
Contacts reported by Van Scheppach

I'I'-'I'I'.QQQ'QSAMPLE REPO RT""!!!I’I’I




TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICE

REPORT: 5GACB000D

SPRINT

PRI OALLS - AT Y1AR

BY ORIGINATING CAlLL TYPE

TOTAL

11

28

27

24 25

21 23

1%

13 14 15 1]

12

10

US DOMESTHC TTY

TURBOCODE

300 BALUT} ASCII

1200 BALT ASC1
2400 BAUD ASCH

VOICE

VYOICE CARRY OVER

HEARING CARRY OVER
DEAFABLIND LSING ASCT

DEAF/BLIND USING BAUDOT

SPANEI

US DOMESTIC TTY

300 BALD ASCT)

1200 RALD ASCH
2400 BAUD ASCTI

YOKCE

YOICE CARRY OVER

HEARING CARRY OVER

DEAF/BLIND LUSING ASCIL

DEAF/BLIND USING BAUDOT

GENERAL ASSISTANCE



STATE Weighted Service Level: 0% Requirement: 00% within 10 seconds
[sonTu Albguctue Austin Balii Independ Lubbock Mismi Moxwhead PRC Sioux Fals y
YEAR . Totah | Total | Daily | MTI}
SVL SYL SV SVL SVL ' SVL SVL SVl 5VL SVL
L

Dae |Calls 5VL Pu | Calls S¥l, Ps [ Calls SVL Ps jCalls SVL Pux {Cals SV, Ps [Cals 5VI. Ps gCalls S5vIL P | Calls SV P | Calls SV, Pis | Cals SVl s P | Calls | SVL | SVL

¢ 100.0 o 0 1000 0 0 1000 0 G 1000 & 1] 100.0 ¢ ¢ 100.¢: L] Q 10G.0 ] 0 100.0 Q 0 100.0 0 0 100.0 a [} a 0 0
2 a 106.0 0 0 1000 ] 0 100.0 0 L 1000 ¢ 1] 000 q ¢ 100.0 Q ] 106.0 1] 0 1000 i} 0 100.0 0 0 1000 o o [} ] o
3 0 100.0 o 0 100.0 0 0 100.0 0 ] 1200 O 1] i00.0 & Q 100.0 L H] 1] 100.0 Q i} 1000 a 0 100.0 Q 0 100.0 0 0 0 L[+ L1}
4 1] 100.0 0 o 1000 0 0 1000 ] Q9 0.0 Q¢ 0 100.0 ] 0 1009 0 [} 1. Q 0 100.0 0 1 100.0: 0 o 100.0 L] Q 0 0 0
5 1] 100.0 L] L] 1000 0 0 100.0 0 ] 100.0 L] Q 100.0 ¢ 0 00O 0 0 1.3 [ 0 100.0 Ly L4 100.0 ] ] 100.0 ] L] 1] 1] ]
& L] 100.0 L+ 0 0 0 1] 106.0 1] 4] 100.0 L] a 100.0 ¢ 0 100.0 0 9 100.3 L] 0 100.0 L] o 100.0 0 L H] 100.0 0 L+ Q L] L[]
7 ¢ 1004 [} 0 0.0 0 0 1000 ] [+ 1000 o a 100.0 O 0 1000 o 0 100.¢ ] o 100.0 L] 1] 100.0 L] L+ 100.0 1] L] 0 o L1}
& a 100.0 [0 L] 160.0 0 ] 1009 0 ] 1000 L] 0 100.0 O 0 00 0 [ 100.4 L] ] 100.0 1] [} 1000 L] 0 100.G 0 [+ [} [+ 0
9 a 160.0 1] ¢ 100.¢ ] ] 100.0 Q L] HO0.0 L] L] 1000 b 0 0.0 o L1} K08 ] [} 1000 1] 0. 11000 0 0 100.0 0 [ 0 [} L}
10 1] 100.0 a ¢ 100.0 4] 0 1000 1] 4] 100.0 o ¢ 100.0 0 o t00.0 0 0 0.9 9 L] K00 0 0 1000 [l 0 100.0 ] Q o L] 0
n 3 100.0 0 L+ 1600 L] 0 1000 a L1} 1000 ] ] 10¢.0 ] 1] 100.0 0 0 100.0 L] 0 100.0 0 0 100.0 o Q 100.0 o LH] Qo 0 Q
12 o 100.G 1] [+ 190.¢ 0 L] 10043 4] ] 1000 ] 1] 106.0 ] ] 100.0 1] 0 100.0 0 L[] 1000 0 Q 100.0 o a 100.0 ] 0 ] '] 0
13 0 100.0 0 L] 160.0 ] ] 1000 Q ] HXO.0 ] a 100.0 0 0 100.0 a 0 100.0 L1} L] 100.0 0 1] 100.0 o ] 100.0 L] 0 0 0 a
14 1] 100.0 a q 100.0 ] L] 100.0 L] 4] 100.0 ] 1] 100.0 0 0 100.0 0 b 100.0 i} L] 100.0 0 a 100.0 ] L] 1000 a 0 1] o ]
15 1] 100.0 a 1] 100.0 ] L] 1000 ] L] 1000 o ¢ 100.0 1] 1] 100.0 Q 0 100.0 L] 0 100.0 o 0 1000 0 0 100.0 L] 1] a 1] 0
16 0 10 0 1] 1000 0 o 100.0 L] 4] 100.0 4] a 106.0 1] 0 100.0 1] 1] 100.0 0 0 100.0 0 o 100.0 Q 0 100.0 0 [0 o L] 0
17 ] 100.0 0 0 100.0 0 0 1000 ¢ o 100.0 4] L] 1000 0 0 100.0 a 1] 100.0 ] 0 100.0 0 Q 100.0 LH] 0 100.0 0 Q Q¢ 0 L]
1 ] 1.0 0 0 100.0 Q L] 100.0 Q0 q 100.0 [ a 100.0 0 1] 1080 a 1] 100.0 0 Q 100.0 o ¢ 100.0 1] ] 100.0: a ¢ 4] '] o
19 0 100.0 Q 0 100.0 1] ] 100.0 ¢ ] 100.0 1] q 1200 0 0 100.0 [} 0 100.0 o ] 100.0 a ] 100.0 0 L] 100.0 0 1] Q 1] ¢
P} 0 §00.0 0 ] 1000 1] ] 100.0 1] ] 100.0 ] a4 100.0 1] Q 1000 1] 0 100.0 0 i} 100.0 a 3 1000 L+ 0 100.0 1] 1] [+] 1] 1]
1] 1] 100.0 0 0 1000 0 [0 1000 ) 1+ 100.0 ] 4] 100.0 0 0 106.0 1] 0 100.0 0 0 100.0 o ] 1000 0 0 100.0 ) L] LH] 0 0
n 1] 100.0 0 0 10G.0 1] Q¢ 100.3 Q Q¢ §00.0 0 ) 1600 0 1] 100.0 ] 0 100.0 Q a 100.0 o 0 100.0 Q Q 1000 a 0 V] 0 0
23 1] 100.0 1] a 106.0 ¢ L+] 1003 Q ] 100.0 ] L+] 100.0 0 0 100.0 ] 0 100.0 1] a 100.0 o 0 100.0 Q Q 100.0 a 0 1] a [i]
24 0 100.0 1} a 100.0 0 L] 100:0 4] Q 100.0 0 L] 1000 0 a 100.0 L] 0 100.0 0 0 100.0 a o 100.0 ] L] 100.0 a 1] 0 0 0
25 1] 100.¢ 1] ¢ 100.0 Q 0 1005 Q 0 100.0 0 9 100.0 0 1] 1000 L] a 100.0 0 a 100.0 1] Q 100.0 o o 100.0 ] ¢ 0 0 0
26 Q 100.G ¢ G 100.G Q 1] 1000 L] L] 100.0 1] ¢ 100.0 0 1] 100.0 [} (] 100.0 il Q 100.0 o [} 100.0 o Qo 100.0 ] ] 0 o a
b o) ¢ 100.0 ¢ o 1005 0 0 1006 0 L] 100.0 0 L] 100.G 1] ] 100.0 Q Q 1000 0 0 1000 1] a 106.0 o 1] 100.0 [+ a 0 o o
2 ) Q 100.0 1] 0 W00 0 0 100.0 0 0 1000 ] 0 1600 1] a 100.0 L] 0 100.0 '] 0 100.0 a 0 100.0 o 0 100.0 L] 0 L] 0 0
2 o 100.0 L] o 1000 0 Q 100.0 0 ] 100.0 0 4] 100.0 0 L] 100.0 ] 0 1000 0 0 100.0 1] 2 100.0 ] L] 100.0 1] L] ¢ 1] 0
30 0 1000 ] a 100 ¢ ] 100.0 0 [i] 100.0 1] L] 100.¢ 0 ] 100.0 L] o 100.0 0 0 100.0 0 a 100.0 o 0 100.0 a a o 1] [+]
31 1] 100.0 0 0 1000 ] 14 100.0 a 0 106.0 1] o 100.0 0 ] 100.0 L] a 100.0 a 1] 106.0 o 0 100.0 ] 0 100.0 a 0 L] o 0

[ " [ ] i) 0 0 0 0 0 a ] a 0 0 0 L ] ¢ o 0 0 1




SPRINT TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICES (TRS)
BY STATE 800 NUMBER AND DATE

.

STATE = STATE NOONUM=XX XXX XXX XX

DAILY BUSY BUSY HOUR BUSY HOUR BUSY HOUR BUSY HOUR BUSY HOUR
DATE ATTEMPTS COMPLETED BLOCKED ABANDONED GOS HOUR ATTEMPTS COMPLETED RILOCKED ABANDONED GOS
000000 0 0 0 0 0.0000 o 0 H 0 0 0.0000
00/00/00 0 0 ¢ 0 0.0000 0 0 H 0 0 0.0000
000000 0 0 G 0 0.0004 0 0 0 1] 0 0.0000
000000 0 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 )] 0 0.0000
0000000 0 [t} 1] 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0 0 0.0000
0O/O0/00 0 0 0 0 0.0000 0 H ] 0 0 0.000x}
000000 0 0 0 o 0.0000 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0.0000
00400400 0 0 0 0 0.0000 a H 0 0 0 0.0000
00400400 0 0 0 0 0.0000 a 0 H 0 0 0.0000
00/00/00 0 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 ] )] 0 0.0000
00/00/00 0 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 [ 1] 0 0.0000
0000/00 0 0 0 0 0.0000 H 0 ¢ 0 0 0.0000
D0/00/00 0 0 0 ] 0.0000 H 0 0 1] 0 0.0000
00/00:00 0 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 ] o 0 0.0000
000000 1] 0 0 ¢ 0.0000 0 0 0 0 0 0.0000
000000 1] D o 1] 0.0000 0 0 0 0 0 0.0000
COA0O0 @ 0 0 0 0.0000 1] ] 0 0 0 0.0000
000000 0 0 o 0 0.0000 1] 0 0 0 o 0.0000
000000 0 o 0 ¢ 0.0000 0 0 0 0 0 0.0000
0040000 0 0 0 0 0.000G 0 0 1] 0 0 0.0000
0040000 0 0 0 0 0.0000 1] 0 a 0 ¢ 0.0000
00/00/00 0 0 0 ¢ 0.000¢ 0 0 o 0 [ 0.0000
0040000 0 0 0 0 0.0000 0 H H 0 0 0.0003
0D/00D0 0 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0 0 0.0000
OOV00/00 0 0 [ 0 0.0000 1] H 0 0 0 0.0000
000000 0 0 0 0 0.0000 0 H ] 0 0 0.0000
000000 ) ¢ 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0 0 0.0000
000000 0 0 0 0 0.0000 0 o o 0 0 0.0600
000000 0 0 ¢ 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0 0 0.0000
000000 0 0 ¢ 0 0.0000 o ¢ 0 0 0 0.0000
OO/OVO0 0 0 0 0 0.0000 1] o 0 0 0 0.0000
NOONUM 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0



TELECCMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICE

PAGH
TRS DATE: G000

REPORT. SGACBOOMD

SPRINT

AU A | S - MOSTE YRR

BY TERMINATING CALL TYPE

31

11

13

2

H

17

1]

L]

13

12

10

COMPLETED

1S DOMESTIC TTY
TURBDCODE

FK BALD ASCE

120 BALID ASCH
2400 BAUD ASCE

VoI

ICE

VOICE CARRY OVER

HEARING CARRY OVER

DEAFBLING USTNG ASCD

DEAFBLIND USING BALDOT

INCOMPLETE

LIS DOMESTIC TTY
TURBOCODE

00 BALUD ASCO

1200 BAUD ASCH
2400 BAUD ASCD

WOKCE

VOICE CARRY DVER

HEARING CARRY OVER
DEAFBLIND LSING ASCH

DEAFBLIND LEING BAUDCT

TOTAL

GENERAL ASSISTANCE




TOTAL

o002 0000

=TI = - R -

2

=



TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICE

PAGE
TRS DATE- 00/000G

REPORT: SCACBON)

SERINT

BNl NIRE AL RS - MUNTELY b WK

BY ORMINATING CALL TYFE

TOTAL

EH
—

13

2

]

13

14

10

ENGLISH

LS DOMESTIC TTY
TURBOCODE

300 BALD ASCO

1200 BAUD ASCT

2400 BALD ASCH

VIHCE CARRY DYER
HEARING CARRY OVER
DEAFBLIND LISING ASCIO
DGEAFHE ND USING BAUDOT

SPaNIEH

LS DOMESTIC TTY
TURBOCODE

300 BALD ASCD

L200 BAUD ASCill

2400 BALD ASCD

VOICE CARRY OVER
HEARNG CARRY OVER
DEAFBLIND USING ASCI
DEAFBLIND USING SALUDCT
GENERAL ASSISTANCE

VYOICE



REPORT: SGACBT10 TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICE PAGE 1}

SPRINT AVERAGE FENGTH OF OUTBOUND CALLS BY HOUR - STATLE TRS DATE: OVOOV00
MONTH, YEAR >
MONTH 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 l-4 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TOTAL

01 000 000 000 Q00 000 000 000 000 OO0 000 000 000 000 CGOO 000 OO 000 OO0 OO0 QOO0 000 000 000 OO0 000
02 000 000 O0OD0O Q000 OO0 000 000 Q00 QOO QOO OO0 000 OO0 OO0 OO0 OODO OO0 OO0 OO0 OO0 QOO0 OO0 000 GO0 OO0
03 000 000 000 OO0 000 000 000 OO0 000 OO0 OO0 OO0 OO0 OO0 OO0 OO0 OO0 OO0 OO0 OO0 000 OO0 OO 000 000
000 000 000 DO0 000 000 OO0 OO0 000 000 OOC GO0 OO0 OO0 000 OO0 000 000 OO0 QOO0 OO0 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 OO0 000 000 000 OO0 000 000 OO0 OO0 000 000 000 OO0 OO0 OO0 OO0 OO0 OQOD 000 000 000 000
000 Q00 000 OO0 OO0 OO 000 OO0 000 000 OO0 OO0 OO0 000 QOO0 QOO0 QOO0 000 Q00 000 OO0 OGO 000 000 000
000 000 000 O00 000 000 000 Q00 00D 00O OO) OO0 OO0 OO0 OO0 OHO0O OO0 OO0 OO0 000 OO0 ODC 000 OO0 00D
000 OO0 OO0 000 OO0 000 OO0 DOO OO0 000 OO0 GO0 ©O0O OO0 OO0 OO0 OO0 OO0 OO0 000 OO0 OOF OO0 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 OO0 OO0 GOO OO0 OO0 OO0 OO0 OO OO0 OO 00O 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 OO0 000 OO0 OO0 OO0 OO0 QOO0 GO0 OO0 OO 000 000 OO0 OO0 QOO OO0 Q00 OO0 000 000 000
11 000 000 000 000 OO0 000 OO0 000 OO0 OGO OO0 OO0 OO0 OO0 000 000 OO0 000 QOO QOO0 OO0 000 000 000 000
12 000 000 000 000 000 000 OO0 OO0 OO0 OO0 OO0 OO0 000 OO 000 000 QOO OO0 OO0 OO0 Q00 000 Q00 OO0 000
13 GO0 000 000 000 0060 000 OO0 OO0 000 OO0 OO0 OO0 OO0 OO 000 OO0 OO0 OO0 000 QOO0 000 OO0 Q00 Q00 000
14 000 0006 000 000 000 000 000 OO0 OO0 000 000 000 OGO OO0 000 OO0 OO OO0 000 OO0 000 000 Q00 000 000
15 000 000 000 000 000 600 OO0 0O 000 OO0 000 000 CGOO 000 00 OO0 OO0 $00 000 OO0 ODO QOO 000 000 OO0
16 000 000 G000 000 000 000 OO0 OO0 QOO OO0 OO0 000 OO0 OO0 OOG 000 OO0 OO0 OO0 000 OO0 OO0 Q00 000 000
17 000 000 000 000 000 000 OO0 OO0 QOO OO0 OOC OO0 OO0 OO0 OO0 OO OO0 OO0 OO0 OO0 OD0 000 000 000 000
18 000 000 000 000 OGO 000 OO0 OO0 QOO QOO 0OC 000 OO0 OO0 OO0 OO QOO0 OO0 OO0 000 OO0 000 OG0 000 000
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REPORT: SGACB630-3 TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICE PAGE 1
SPRINT DELAYLEDCALL PROFILE REPORT - STA': TRS DATE: 0DW 000
CALLS SUMMARY - MONTH, YEAR

ANSWER SECONDS 0 5 10 15 20 25 30 40 50 60 9) 120 180 a0+ TOTAL
-CALLS HANDLED ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0
CALLS ABANDONED 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a 0 [H 0 0
CALLS OFFERED 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [\ 0 0 o 0
0

THIS REPORT REFLECTS THE CALLERS TOLERANCE TO BEING HELD IN QUEUE, LE.,
HOW LONG THEY WIILL HOLD FOR AN OPERATOR TO ANSWER BEFORE THEY ABANDON THEIR CALL.

SEE ATTACHMENTS A AND B FOR DAILY DETAIL
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TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICE
TRS DATE: 00X00/00

REPORT: SGACB680-1

SPRINT

DELAYED CALL BROFILY REPORT - STATTE

IRED - MONTH, YEAR

TOTAL CALLS OFFT:

TOTAL

180+
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TOTAL

ATTACHMENT A
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TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICE
TRS DATE: 000000

REPORT: SGA(D6#0-2

SPRINT

DELAYED CALL PROFILLE REPORT - STA'IT

TOTAL CALLS ABANDGNED - MONTH, YEAR

180 180+ TOTAL
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15
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MONTH

01

02
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3]

12
13
14

15
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17

18
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31

TOTAL

ATTACHMENT B



FLORIDA RELAY SERVICE
DETAIL OF RELAY CARRIER MONTHLY COMPENSATION
FOR THE MONTH OF MONTH, YEAR

INVOICE DATE: Month, Day, Year

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 000000000
INVOICE NUMBER: 0000000

MINUTES OF SERVICE COMPENSATION SUMMARY

Total Conversation Minutes of Use 0

Total Session Minutes of Service 0

Less  Interstate Session Minutes
International Session Minutes
Interstate Toll Free Session Minutes
+ Interstate Directory Assistance Session Minutes
Test Call Session Minutes

CCC:CJCJ

Total Billable Intrastate Session Minutes of Use 0

Price Per Minute of Service 50

Total Service Compensation S0.00

Additional Charges
Line Item One S0
Line Item Two 50
Line Item Three 50

Total Amount Due $0.00

Please submit remitiances to:

Page I of 25 Sprint - TRS

11/8/99, 4:36 PM ‘ P.0O. Box 101343
Atlanta, GA 30392-1343




Traffic Report Statistics
Total Number of Inbound Calls Handied

Page 2 of 25
11/8/99, 4:36 FM

0
Monthly Weighted Average Speed of Answer 0.0
Monthly Weighted Service Level 0%
Total Number of Calls Offered and Abandoned
Abandoned
Offered Answered In Queue In Queue
Number of Calls
to Relay Florida 0 0 0 0
Total Number of Calls Placed By End Users 0
Total Number of Completed Calls Placed By End Users 0
Total Number of Qutbound Calls and Completed Calls By Jurisdiction
Outbound Calls Completed Calls
~ Local ] ]
" Intrastate Intral ATA 0 0
Intrastate InterLATA 0 0
Interstate 0 0
General Assistance 0 0
Toll Free ( 0
" Directory Assistance 0 0
900 NPA Access 0 0
International 0 0
Marine 0 0
Total {) ]
Average Length of Call
Inbound Outbound
Work Time {(minutes) 0.00 0.00
Set-up/Wrap-up Time (minutes) 0.00 0.00
Conversation Time (minutes) 0.00 0.00
Conversation Time Based on Call Type
(in minutes)
TTY-Baudot 0.00 0.00
Turbocode 0.00 0.00
ASCIHI 0.00 .00
Voice 0.00 000
Voice Carryover 0.00 4.00
Hearing Carryover .00 0.00
Blind/Deaf ASCII 0.00 0.00
Blind/Deaf Baudot 0.00 0.00




9. Total Number of Inbound Calls and Outbound Calls by Call Type

TTY-Baudot Calls
Spanish-Speaking Users
Speech Disabled Users

TURBO CODE Calls
Spanish-Speaking Users
Speech Disabled Users

ASCII Calls
Spanish-Speaking Users
Speech Disabled Users

Voice Calls
Spanish-Speaking Users

Voice Carryover Calls
Spanish-Speaking Users

Hearing Carryover Calls
Spanish-Speaking Users

Deaf/Blind ASCII Calls
Deaf/Blind Baudot Calls
_Total

Inbound Outbound % of Total ASAL*
0 0 0.00% 0.00
0 0
0 0
0 0 0.00% 0.00
0 0
) 0
0 0 0.00% 0.00
0 U
i) 0
0 0 0.00% 0.00
0 ]

0 0 0.00% 0.00
)] (
0 0 0.00% 0.00
O 0
0 0 0.00% 0.00
0 0 0.00% 0.00
0 0

*Average Speed of Agent Interaction measures the time between the switch answering

the call and the agents interaction with the caller.

Page 3 of 25
11/8/99, 4:36 PM




=S Sprint e T — T Ly
Dat=: Janusry 31,1997 - },ﬂﬂrm; ﬁ(‘ﬂ f;ngi-ﬁssn
To: Crodiz Manager

From: Treasury Management Deparimieat

Sprint Corporation {Sprint), incorporaed in 1938, is a holding company with subsidigries in a number of
(slecommuniearions markeze. Sprint owns subtidiaries which provida local exchange, ceflular/wiroless and domestic
. Toug-distnce telecommumicesions services. In additon, Spelnr's other principal subsidiarics distdibute
1elscommunicaziong products and provide directory publishing services. 3pcint, through'iu subsidiarics, owns
Sprint Communleations C ¥ L2, (the Limliad Partnership), the priacipal operating unit within the long-
disnece cominunicatdons divisien. :

Seleeted highlights for the yesr ended December 31, 1995 arc as follows:

Revenues : $ 12,7 billion

Tozl Asselt $ 152 bhilian -

Operating Income §1,334.3 million

Nt Incomo : $§ $46.1 million -

Bemings Per Common Share |

from coadnrsing operations $ 28

Approaimsts Number of Employess 43,000
Billing andanthwm jes rogarding individual accounts should be ditectsd to:

Speing Corporatien
Ascounts Payabls Deparanent
. P.O. Box 5408
Kancas City, MO 641315409
- 816-854-844
The following is a Jist of bank and trada references:
Bank Refercnces
' James Gifas Janet M, Klein Tom Bohwer
Assistant Vice Presideat Vice President Vice President v
Cidecorp Narwest Banks First Union
399 Park Avenue, 8th Floor Norwest Center Qne First Union Center
New York, NY 10043 Sixth and Marquests Chasloute, N.C, 28288.
212.55%-1810 Minnaapolis, MN 55479 7043748272 '
: 612-667-3437 '

Xrade Refexenges
Scatr Rice of Kansas City Schooley, Ine. Riix Carltom .
P.O. Box 19027 : 3401 Truman Road 401 Ward Parkway
Kansas City, MO 64141 Karnsas City, MO 64127 Kanms Cily, MO 64112
Contact: John K. Clinger Coatack Joanitz Reuscher Conmct: Shelly Thurman
§15-221-6028 | 816-231-6550 §16-756-1500
Sprint's Dun and Bradsgrost number is 00-694-2395
Sincerely, |

TV Q=
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“Others are spending tens of

already has ... an unparalleled
wireless, international, Internet and paging

e 0 g
s

CANDICE BERGEN
Sprint spokesperson

Candice Bergen continues

to command respect as
one of America’s top
celebrity endorsers.

SPRINT PCS
By year-end, Sprint
PCS initiated service
in 134 metropolitan
markets. Sprint-branded
PCS coverage eventually
will include 260 million
people across the
United States.

THE ROLLING STONES
Sprint sponsored
The Rolling Stones in
1997, attracting new
customers and rewarding
existing customers.

THE SPRINT STORE
AT RADIOSHACK
RadioShack is
Sprint's largest source
of non-direct retail
sales for personal
communication services
(PCS) and is generating
substantial new long
distance business.

THE NATIONAL
FOOTBALL LEAGUE

In its second year
of a major marketing
agreement with the NFL,
Sprint solidified its brand
positioning. Coaches,
including Super Bowl-
winning head coach
Mike Shanahan of the
Denver Broncos, wore
Sprint-branded headsets
throughout the season,
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From the Chairman

“Just about all Sprint has done this year is have its

stock outperform almost every other large telecommunications carrier...

Sprint:

Dear Shareholder:

The humorist Dave Barry noted recently that the
economy continues to boom, primarily because of the
millions of new jobs created by the telecommunications
industry’s massive effort to change every area code in
America every two months.

Mr. Barry is right that the industry is in a state of

change — but it goes far beyond area codes. This past
year teleccom companies have been buying each other up
left and right. They are preparing for the day when a
company will be able to offer consumers a complete
package of services, including local, long distance, wireless
and Interner access — in the nation and across the globe.
And what has Sprint been

Consolidated Net
Operating Revenues

doing while all this has been
going on?

I'm happy to say that we
already have the pieces that
everyone else is scrambling to
acquire, so we haven't had to
join the multibillion-dollar
buying frenzy. Instead, Sprint's
exceptional employees spent
1997 executing the plans and

picces we already have in place
Sprint’s net operating —an enviable positi(}n to be in.
revenues have increased

37% since 1893, reflecting

Since we do possess such
valuable assets, this has led to
strong growth in the , i e R s

, ; speculation that Sprint is “on
campanys care husinesses S5
the block.” If someone offered

us the moon and the stars, it

would be our responsibility to consider it. But, quite
frankly, Sprint has the execution prowess to continue
to be the master of its fate. This is what has allowed us

to accomplish so much over the years.

— The New York Times, October 24,1997

[t all happens here...

The important point is that we have the critical
economic, technological and marketing mass to go it
alone. That is clearly our plan. And that is how we
intend to proceed as long as we can expect the kind of
returns that have made Sprint such a good investment.
Over the last 10 years, we have provided a 23% average
annual return, which beats local carrier and long distance
indices, as well as the indices of the broader market. Our
core businesses enjoyed record profits again this year.

Since the industry is so focused on putting together “the
package,” let me brief you on what Sprint has assembled.

LONG DISTANCE Last year, we were again the fastest
growing of the big three long distance carriers with
revenues up 8% for the year, operating income up 14%
and calling volumes up 14%. According to the
J.D. Power survey, we were again rated number one in
customer satisfaction. Our Sprint Sense flat-rate calling
plan continues to be very well received in the residential
market, and our Fridays Free program has helped us
achieve double-digit increases in the low-end business
market. In fact, FORTUNE magazine recently wrote:
“...Sprints marketing department is the best in the
business; its innovations, like fat-rate pricing plans,
have been aped by everyone else.”

LOCAL
customer lines in 19 states, outpaced the RBOC aver-

Our local business, which serves 7.4 million

ages in several key measures: our revenue grew 4% in
1997, and operating income increased 9%. Access lines
grew at an industry-leading 5.6%, excluding sales of local
exchanges in 1997. One of the great opportunities our
local division offers Sprint — in addition to solid profits
— is that we are able to learn a great deal about our
customers’ preferences for packaged services, This — » 4

Sprint 1997 Annual Report



Financial Highlights

(in millions, except per share and employee data) m 1996 % Change

Net operating revenues

Long distance division $ 89548 $ 8,302.1 8%
Local division $ 5231.7 $ 5,013.3 4%
Product distribution and directory publishing (1) $ 1,445 $ 12143 19%
Core businesses $14,816.5 $13,887.0 7%
Emerging businesses $ 574 | § 0.5 —
Consolidated $14,873.9 $13,887.5 7%
Income from continuing operations@ $ 9210 $ 1.226.9 (25)%
Earnings per share from continuing operations®
Basic $ 214 $ 29 (26)%
Diluted $ 2n §= 287 (26)%
Dividends per common share $ 100] $§ 1.00 —
Total assets $18,184.8 $16,826.4 8%
Employees (year-end) 50,602 48,024 5%
hn fuly 1997, Sprint changed its transfer pricing for cevain transactions between affiliates. Consolidated results were not affected. Net operating
revenes for the local and product distribution and diveciory publishing (PDDP) divisi these changes occurred at the beginning of 1996,

Actual 1997 net operating revenues for the local division were $5,290.2 million in 1997 and $5,126.8 million in 1996, PDDP revenues were
$1,454.3 million in 1997 and $1,225.4 million in 1996,

ZiSprint recorded nonrecurring litigation charges within the long distance division of $20 million in 1997 and $60 million in 1996, Ao in 1997,
Sprint recognized gains of $71 million related to sales of local exchanges and an investment in an equipment provider, Including these items,
1997 income from continuing operations was $952.5 million ($§2.21 per basic shave) and $1,190.9 million: ($2.82 per basic share) in 1996.

Hight]

FOR BUSINESSES
Richard Pierro, manager-networks
and computer operations for
Rubbermaid, relies on Sprint
local and long distance services,
so products from Rubbermaid’s
subsidiary, Little Tikes, get timely
and accurate distribution.

FOR CONSUMERS

A 1997 Sprint PCS survey
showed that 90% of its
customers who had
previous cellular experience
prefer digital Sprint PCS
because of superior
wireless call clarity.

FOR CARRIERS

With its advanced network
technologies, Sprint has a
competitive advantage as
it provides network capacity
to other telecom carriers

in the United States and
around the world.




“Sprint is arguably the most innovative of the big
carriers in recent years, having pioneered mass-market acceptance

of flat-rate pricing.”

<2 knowledge will serve us well as we expand our
local service offerings across the country. Sprint is in the
midst of drawing up plans for that right now. We are
cautiously optimistic that we can be competing in local
markets dominated by the Bell companies within one
year to 18 months. We plan to come to market with
services that are distinctive and compelling,

WIRELESS As of the end of 1997, Sprints wireless
endeavors offered service in 134 metropolitan markets
and will add another 100 markets by early 1999, By the
end of this year, the Sprint-branded PCS network will
cover more than half of the U.S. population. As the only
company with a single nationwide frequency, utilizing
a common digital technology and marketed under a
widely recognized brand, we will have a very strong

competitive advan rage as the wireless market grows.

Core Operating Income

GLOBAL The market for
international telecommunica-

— Washington Post, September 6, 1997

Consalidated Operating
Cash Flow

Operating cash flow equals
operating income plus depreciation
and amartization.

*Excludes nanrecurring charges
Sprint's operating cash
flow has shown a strong
and steady upward trend,
growing by 50% since 1993,

technology  officer,
Kaplan, as 1997 Technologist

Marty

of the Year. Using technology
called Wavelength Division
Multiplexing, the Sprint team
was able to expand capacity on
our advanced fiber-optic net-
work by a factor of 16.

As a result, we are well pre-
pared to expand on our num-
ber one market share in packet-
based data services, which break
data information into cells to
increase network efficiency
and performance. These ser-
vices represent the high-speed
switching standards of the
future, including such tech-
nologies as ATM and Frame

Core results exclude joint ventures
and emerging busingsses.

*Excludes nonrecutring charges
Sprint’s core business
operating income has
grown by 76% since 1993,

tions services is estimated to
be ar least three to four times
the size of the U.S. market.
Global One, our partnership
and

Deutsche Telekom, achieved

with France Telecom
strong market acceptance in
1997 with revenues of more
than $1 billion.

We experienced disappoint-
ing progress toward profitabil-
ity because of shortcomings
mainly on the cost side, which
we are correcting. Sprint con-

tinued to complement its overall

international strategy through other alliances, including

activities in Canada, Mexico, Israel and China.

Relay. A large part of Sprints data positioning comes
from the company’s role as a leader in Internet backbone
services. We also have entered the market as an Interner
access provider. Our recently announced alliance with
EarthLink Network, Inc. will create a combined base of
600,000 Internet access customers, and enable Sprint to
build its brand equity and market share in this rapidly
growing segment.

With our recent acquisition of Paranet, we also greatly
improved our ability to offer customers end-to-end dara

I’ICL’\VOI’]{ management SE[‘ViCCS.

BRAND One market rescarcher

has said that branding is “the  tyE WINNING TEAM

Opposite page, from
left: Super Bowl champion
guarterback John Elway,
Sprint/RadioShack adver-
tising star George Jetson,
The Rolling Stones rock

neon in your name.” There is
increasing neon in the Sprint
name. We have seen data that
suggest our brand recognition is
approaching par with AT&T.

DATA On the strength of its technology, Sprint has a
powerful position in data communications. One of the

nation’s leading telecom publications named our chief

We have strengthened our brand
exposure through an exclusive
sponsorship agreement with the

and roll icon Mick Jagger
and Sprint Chairman
Bill Esrey.

Sprint 1997 Annual Report



National Football League and our nationwide association
with RadioShack. Sprints “store within a store” at
RadioShack sells Sprint long distance, PCS, Internet
access, prepaid calling cards and Sprint-branded
telephone equipment.

Along with the many successes we enjoyed over
this last year, we also suffered one very personal loss —
the death of Paul Henson, our former chairman. He
presided over this company as it grew from a relatively
small Midwestern company called United Utilities into
the company we today call Sprint. Paul was a gentleman
of integrity and vision. I was always struck by how very

open he was to the future.

Open to the future is how Sprint intends to honor
Paul’s memory, and it is how we intend to go forward
into the 21st Century.

Sincerely,
William T. Esrey

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
March 4, 1998

Best in the Business

In early 1998, FORTUNE magazine wrote: “...Sprints

marketing department is the best in the business...”

We are the best in a business driven by sound and

innovative marketing. We are the best for a multi-

tude of reasons. Foremost among them:

» Another successful year as the official telecommu-
nications sponsor of and exclusive telecommunica-
tions provider for the National Football League.

» A powerful new distribution arrangement with
retail giant RadioShack and a national television
advertising blitz featuring the widely known
cartoon family, the Jetsons.

» A high-visibility sponsorship with The Rolling
Stones, who finished the year as, by far, the leading

entertainment act in the country.

Winners attract winners, and in this business,
Sprint is the team to watch.



“In a year in which AT&T and MCI would play nice and

ultimately fade from consumers’ view, Sprint — long considered the
other long-distance phone company — has never appeared so battle ready and certainly never as hip.’

The vision of packaged and integrated communica-
tions has been a much-discussed topic in the telecom
industry, and for good reason.

A 1996 survey found that if

kacol Division Cansmer they could, two-thirds of U.S.

Vertical Network

Savicee Rowolis households would choose a

single company for their com-
munications and entertain-
ment needs. So it is no surprise
that telecom providers want
to provide it all: long distance,
local, wireless and data (includ-
ing Internet service).

The challenge is to bring

these capabilities together on

The local division is well

a large scale. This calls for
positioned to provide verti-  4dvanced tc'.chnnlogy. compre-
cal network services, such
as Caller 10, Call Waiting,

Three-Way Calling and

hensive marketing, extensive
distribution channels, and
Messageline voice mail, first-rate support for cus-
tomers. We are confident that
Sprint has the entire set of fundamental assets needed
to succeed in this environment.

In the consumer market, Sprint already has a strong
position across the long distance, local and wireless
segments.

We are successfully building on our base of more than
9.5 million residential long distance customer accounts.
As competition comes o the local market, we begin
with a strong foundation of
SAN FRANCISCO TREAT

By purchasing paging
bundled with a Sprint
long distance program,
small businesses can
reduce rates on certain
calling plans.

nearly 5.3 million residential
access lines in 19 states. The
new Sprint PCS joint venture
is moving aggressively to offer
digital wireless service nation-

wide. Even with its nerworlk

— Brandweek, October 20, 1997

yrint: It all happens here...

still under construction, Sprint PCS already has more
than 1 million customers.

Fach of these key businesses is growing well on a
stand-alone basis.

On the strength of its innovative calling plans, Sprint
signed up 15% more residential customers in the fourth
quarter of 1997 than it did in the fourth quarter of
1996. Having pioneered flat-rate long distance pricing,
Sprint’s consumer services group continues to enhance
its Sprint Sense calling plan. For example, in 1997 we
extended flat-rate pricing to international calling.

In its local markets, Sprints residential access line
growth continued at a healthy 5% annual clip in 1997,
excluding the sales of local exchanges. Much of that
growth came as customers added second lines to their
homes. Sales were also strong for enhanced services
such as Call Waiting and Caller ID. We see substantial
opportunities for further market penetration with these

and other value-added services. »> 8

vanNess Ave Califorhig
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&  SPRINT SELECTIONS

: < About 47,000 local customers in
Minneapolis metropolitan exchanges SPRINT ON THE NET
me up all Your are being offered a bundle of SEervices, ¥ Sprint's Internet software packages
CO,' nUHiCﬂtj'ons Services © marketed by direct mail as Sprint include everything needed to take full
Info One ﬂeatpac s : Selections. The offer includes local, advantage of the Internet, Software
ﬁ?, *3_3‘@.' long distance, wireless, Internet and is available for both Windows and
e g paging services. Macintosh users.
<9 Sprint

‘ { ' / i

SAVVY CUSTOMERS
B Sprint PCS acquired

its 1 millionth customer in
about half the time it took
the whole cellular industry
to hit that milestone.

Sprint 1997 Annual Report




“Sprint has done an outstanding job in maintaining its
position as a premier service provider to its residential customers.”

— Brian Adamik, Vice President of Consumer Communications Research, The Yankee Group, November 3, 1997

<7 Meanwhile, the Sprint PCS joint venture is rapidly
positioning itself on a nationwide scale. As the year
came to a close, Sprint PCS had initiated service
in 134 metropolitan markets.
100 addirtional
markets will be in service by
early 1999. Today, Sprint PCS

services cover about a third

Spree Prepaid
Foncard Retail
Distribution Points

More than

of the U.S. population. They
will reach more than half the
U.S. population by the end
of 1998. Eventually, Sprint-
branded PCS coverage will

include nearly 260 million

people throughout the country.
Sprint now has more than
33,000 cutlets selling its
prepaid Foncards, including
RadioShacks, gas stations
and convenience stores.

With industrywide pene-
tration of the wireless market
expected to double in the next
five years — to as high as 50%
— the prospects for growth
are very bright indeed.

Our future growth will be built, in large part, on the
merits of brand awareness.

All Sprint-branded products — whether long distance,
local or wireless — benefit from our brand investment.
During the past year, the Sprint name enjoyed its great-
est exposure ever.

As recognized by the prestigious publication
Brandweek (which named our long distance consumer
group prcsidcnt. Tom Weigman, as its Marketer of the
Year), Sprint has moved to the forefront as an innovative
marketer of communications. We now benefit from
brand awareness that is approaching par with the much
older AT&'I" brand.

Sprint’s innovative brand COAST TO COAST

Sprint's Bime Van
visits college campuses
from coast to coast.

This stop at UCLA helped
Sprint’s college marketing
team to its best financial
performance ever.

awareness push included its
role as the National Football
League’s official telecommu-
nications provider. This was
the second season of our three-

year alliance with the NFL.

During the six-month NFL season, we creatively
reinforced the Sprint brand to 160 million NFL fans.
Successful promotions tied to Monday Night Football,
the Super Bowl and NFL games across the nation have
had a positive impact on sales.

At the same time, our sponsorship of The Rolling
Stones tour was productive in attracting new customers
and in rewarding existing customers.

Our track record in customer satisfaction is another
important factor in the strength of the Sprint brand.
Sprint maintained its lead for the third straight year in
the J.D. Power and Associates study of high-volume
long distance users. We also received top honors in The
Yankee Group’s 1997 Technologically Advanced Family
survey. Sprint ranked first in all eight of the survey's
categories for the third year in a row, and led the long
distance market in the quality of service category for the
fourth consecutive year.

With customers’ high level of trust in the Sprint
brand and our demonstrated ability to improve brand
visibility, Sprint is well positioned to grow in the con-
sumer marketplace.

The most exciting potential for growth will come as we

more fully unleash the synergies of Sprint’s diverse assets.




This process is underway now. In the last few years,
Sprint’s long distance and local divisions have cooperated
in several cross-marketing opportunities. In 1997, we
took the next step, by marketing local, long distance and
wireless products together on a widespread basis for the
first time.

With our RadioShack alliance, a complete array of
Sprint-branded products and services are marketed
through a single channel. During the year, we launched
the Sprint “store within a store” concept in 6,000
RadioShack stores nationwide. One million people visit
these stores every day. When they walk through the
doors, they are within arm’s reach of the full comple-
ment of our products — including long distance, Sprint
PCS, Internet access, prepaid cards and Sprint-branded
telephone sets. Those potential customers are served in
person by a sales force of more than 25,000 RadioShack

~| LONG DISTANCE SERVICE |
It's easy to switch to
the Sprint Sense
dime-a-minute
long distance plan
right in the store.

BORDER TO BORDER
In 1997, Sprint targeted a
growing U.S. Hispanic market.
Elizabeth Reyes Gray, Brownsville,
Texas, relies on Sprint for frequent
calls to her family in Mexico.

Sprint 1997 Annual Repornt

] Sprint Communications Store

PCS PHONES
Incredibly clear, 100%
digital wireless phones

with no activation
fee or long-term
contract required.

employees, specially trained to sell our products.

Along with this, our local division has reorganized to
achieve a sharper marketing focus. Instead of aligning
around separate companies serving their own geographic
territories, our local operations are now fully unified.
Like our long distance business, Sprint’s local division is
focused on consumer, business and carrier markets. This
enables us to market the entire range of Sprint-branded
products more effectively and efficiently to our existing
local customers. It also gives us valuable experience rthat
we can apply when the conditions are right to expand

into newly competitive local markets across the nation.

THE SPRINT STORE AT RADIOSHACK
¥ RadioShack is within a five-minute
drive for 94% of the U.S. population.

y y SPRINT-BRANDED
CONSUMER PRODUCTS
They include corded
and cordless phones,
answering machines

Internet
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“_.Sprint may now come closest to offering that vaunted

bundle of telecommunications services that has become the goal of
almost every large communications company: local and long-distance telephone service, internet

access, wireless communications and a respectable international presence.”

— The New York Times, October 24,1997

Sprint: It all happens here...

Sprint’s ability to deliver full-service capability is
especially critical to business customers.

Advanced communications create many new oppor-
tunities for customers to improve their business perfor-
mance. To get the most out of those opportunities,
businesses are requiring close consultation from their
telecom providers. Sprint is responding, customer by
customer. We study a company’s special business needs.
We work with each company individually to design a
portfolio of services that helps its managers increase
their sales and efficiencies.

This collaborative approach

Local Business
Access Line Growth

has earned Sprint a large
and loyal band of business
customers — including 1.3 mil-
lion long distance customer
accounts, and more than 2 mil-
lion local business lines served.
The results were reflected in
our performance in 1997.

In the long distance divi-
sion, both our high-end and

low-end business markers
Over the past three years,
Sprint's annual growth rate
for business lines was 9.1%,
while the average industry-
wide rate was 6.4%. The
industry average includes
the Regional Bell Operating
Companies, GTE and Sprint.

generated double-digit rev-
enue growth in 1997, Volume
growth from high-end busi-
ness customers increased more
than 15% in 1997. Toral
volume from low-end business
customers grew more than
25% over the same period.
Much of this growth from small businesses was fueled
by the continued success of our Fridays Free promotion.
Since its launch in 1996, Fridays Free has helped Sprint
long distance increase its small business accounts by
more than 15%.

[n our local division, we posted strong revenues from
business markets in 1997. This included continued
successes in such markets as health care, education and
g()verm‘ncnt.

Sprint is capitalizing on its business market momen-
tum through its leadership in data communications and
digital technology.

Much of Sprint’s strategy in the business sector stems
from a radical shift in the kind of services customers need
and expect. Today, telecom networks carry about 80%
voice calls and 20% data. According to some projec-
tions, those proportions will be reversed in as little as six
years. A significant portion of this dara explosion is due
to business use of the Internet and intranets.

Telecom carriers with the best data networks
will have an inside track in satisfying the demands
of business customers. The unique architecture of
Sprint’s nationwide, 100% digital, fiber-optic network
enables us to combine advanced network technologies
in ways that produce unsurpassed bandwidth, speed
and survivability.

Our technological virtuosity has been a crucial factor
in securing a data leadership position for Sprint. A report
by International Data Corporation recognized Sprint
as the market-share leader in such packet dara services
as Frame Relay, Asynchronous Transfer Mode (ATM)
and X.25. In a 1997 survey by Data Communications
magazine, users gave Sprint the highest single score in
the switched digital category. High levels of customer
satisfaction helped our long distance ATM, Internet
Protocol and Frame Relay revenues rise 70% in 1997.

Sprint is in an excellent position to benefit from
high growth rates in packet-based services. We foresee
continued growth potential as additional technologies
become available. > 12

Sprint 1997 Annual Report



RELYING ON THE NETWORK
b Ohio-based OCLC (Online
Computer Library Center, Inc.)
uses Sprint Frame Relay to supply
cost-effective voice and data
services for libraries and research
institutions around the world.

BUSINESS RUNS ON DATA.

DATA RUNS ON SPRINT

< Sprint's new $30 million advertising
campaign, “Business runs on data. Data
runs on Sprint,” shows how a complex

series of data-dependent business trans-

actions are required to deliver everyday
products, such as a cup of coffee.

HELPING BASF BE BETTER

¥ Andrew Pike, chief information officer/
North America for the multinational
corporation BASF knows firsthand

why Sprint has a strong reputation

for delivering data communications
solutions. “Customer service and their
dedication to the customer,” he says.
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“_..Sprint has catered to the business market in long

distance, where its all-digital network gave it a leg up in high-speed

data transmission.”

<11 The full power of Sprint’ digital technology will
soon burst through the local network.

Sprint is pursuing a multifaceted strategy designed
to bring the full benefits of digital communications to
its customers — not just on our national network, but

right to their places of business, and in their homes

as well.

Total Market Opportunity
for Packet/Cell-based
Services Revenue

97 98 99 00

Source: International Data
Carporation

Sprint leads the industry in
packet-based data commu-
nications. The total market
opportunity in this categary

The Sprint PCS venture,
for example, will provide a
100% digital wireless connec-
tion. By using a single digital
technology, Sprint PCS will
be the only PCS provider with
a consistent national service
platform. This gives us an
edge in developing integrated
products and services, both for
businesses and for consumers,

On the wireline side, our
existing local markets are
served by nearly 100% digital
switching. Building on that
platform, we are focusing on
deploying fiber-optic cable

D further into our local networks.

triple from 1997 to 2001. In early 1998, Sprint joined
a working group of major
telecom and information technology companies to
develop Asymmetric Digital Subscriber Line (ADSL)
technology. When fully developed, ADSL will enable
customers to use existing copper telephone lines for
high-speed Internet access up

to 30 times faster than today’s  FRIDAYS FREE FOR AA2Z

Connie Kramer runs
AA2Z Typesetting out of
her home in Oceanside,
California. That means
Fridays are free in her
office. She uses Sprint
for both local and long
distance communications.

dial service.

We are also extending the
power of Sprint’s packet-based
long distance network by
making high-speed broad-
band communications avail-

able locally in the nation’s top

— Forbes, February 23, 1998

75 metropolitan areas. As part of this initiarive, we are
contracting with local exchange carriers to construct
fiber-optic rings. These rings use the same unique con-
figurations now operating on Sprint’s long distance net-
work. They are currently operating in 16 of the nation’s
top metropolitan areas, with more than 30 targeted by
vear-end 1998.

The end result of all these investments is that Sprint
is rapidly expanding its ability to provide business
customers what they most need to realize the full bene-
fits of communications: reliable bandwidth on demand,
with end-to-end connectivity.

Beyond network capacity itself, businesses are also
looking for expertise in managing their voice, video and
data applications. We have long offered a variety of
sophisticated network management services to the busi-
ness market. With our recent acquisition of Paranet,
Sprint can now provide data management services that
extend from the wide area network ro the local area
network and all the way to the desktop.

We also give customers the voice, video and data
connections they need to do business on a global scale.

For our business customers, the most important
of Sprints international investments is the Global One
partnership with France Telecom and Deutsche Telekom.




MISSION CRITICAL SERVICE
¥ St Louis-based Bridge Information Systems
provides real-time financial information to

i international brokerage houses. “If a Bridge
advanced global backbone network, Global One offers clfsiiis down two-secands, ¥s oo long,”

Global Ones presence in more than 65 countries
gives it the largest geographic coverage of any interna-

tional communications alliance. Using a technologically

access to the world through a single point of contact. says Rob McCormick, the company's chief
technology officer-global communications.
“Sprint focuses on data. Their people

SEEING THE FUTURE FIRST understand it. That's Wh‘y they're the leader.”

Massachusetts-based Weather Services
International {WSI) Meteorologist Terry Casey, left,
and WSI Data Communications Specialist Dawn
Thompson rely on Sprint for national forecasts.
“Sprint makes things easy,” Thompson says.

Sprint 1997 Annual Report
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“Sprint’s biggest trump card is having the nation's most

advanced backbone network. The company is inplementing a $100-million
Sonet fiber-ring backbone with ATM switches, capable of handling trillions of bytes of multimedia traffic.’

-

Sprint’s network technology

Industrywide
Wholesale Bevenues
Growth

opens many doors.

Our leading-edge capabili-
ties support innovative prod-
uct development, while they
also increase efficiencies and
create a competitive cost
advantage. These are vital at a
time when deregulation will
inevitably bring new entrants
into all the key markets we
serve. While Sprint will expand
) _its business aggressively, it is
According to a 1997 analysis
by ATLANTIC-ACM, the long
distance wholesale market
is expected to more than
double from 1994 to 1998.

an inescapable fact that new
competitors will also gain a
share of the market. As this
happens, their need for net-
work capacity will grow. We
believe these providers will continue to be arttracted to
the advantages of our technology, giving Sprint a prime
opportunity to put profitable traffic on its network by
selling excess capacity on a wholesale basis.

The wholesale marker will
FASTEST-GROWING CITY
» The Las Vegas valley is
the fastest-growing commu-
nity in the country with more
than 76,000 new residents
in 1997. Sprint is installing
fiber optics to the curb in
many new housing develop-
ments, offering residents
the most innovative products
and services. Sprint also
leases local network
capacity to its competitors.

grow across the board: in long
distance, in local markets and
on the global front.

Sprint’s long distance
division is already attracting
increased usage by resellers.
The division’s wholesale group
achieved volume growth of
more than 30% in 1997. We
have already signed up four of

the seven original Regional

— CommunicationsWeek, September 16, 1996

Sprint: It all happens here....

Bell Operating Companies (RBOC) for long distance
transport services. Our objective is to strengthen Sprint’s
position further by selectively expanding our product
offerings, along with a customer support structure that
sets us apart in the eyes of resellers. This includes both
traditional telecom companies and nontraditional
resellers, such as utilities.

New competitors have been slow to enter our exist-
ing local territories, but over time deregulation will also
bring new entrants to these markets. We believe the high
quality of our local networks will make Sprint a very
attractive wholesale provider in this arena as well.

Internationally, our Global One partnership with
Deutsche Telekom and France Telecom has firmly estab-
lished itself as a leader in the carrier services market. By
the end of 1997, Global One served 88 international
carriers. Deregulation of international telecommunica-
tions markets is expected to open many new opportuni-
ties for Global One in Europe, Asia, North America and

Latin America.
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RBOC CONTHAC?‘

B Sprint/ Pac Bell

B Spoint SW Bell

W Sprine s NYNEX

W Sprint/ BLllAﬂ
Nin- Sprm

NETWORK PLUS

A Bob Hale Sr, chairman of
Boston-based Network Plus, runs
a company that ranks as one of
Sprint's largest wholesale long dis-

tance customers. "We're with Sprint,”

he says, “because Sprint believes in
us, and we believe in them.”

\"‘“

DIALING DIGITALLY

» Sprint has agreements

with overseas carriers
to transport wireless
communications over
wireline facilities.

RBOC CONTRACTS
<« When the RBOCs are allowed to enter
the long distance market, Sprint intends

to be their preferred carrier. Sprint will be
the primary long distance carrier for RBOCs
serving such heavily populated states as
California, New York and Texas.
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SOLUTIONS WITH A SMILE

¥ Aaron Works, a business solutions
specialist at Sprint’s Business Solutions
Center in Louisville, Kentucky, helps
solve communications problems for
small- and medium-size businesses.

BUSY PAY PHONES

<4 The international airports at two
of the nation’s top tourist-attraction
cities—Qrlando, left, and Las Vegas,
above — are busy, and so are Sprint
pay phones. Sprint has exclusive pay
phone contracts with both airports.

A PCS PHONE FOR EVERYONE

W Sprint has a variety of wireless
phone choices for its PCS customers,
ranging from palm-sized digital phones
to combination PCS/cellular phones.







Sign Up for Sprint and Get Up to 200 Free Minutes!

Offer good March 15, 1998, through September 15, 1928,

This special Annual Report offer entitles new Sprint Sense customers to receive up to 200 minutes

of free domestic long distance calling. When you switch, you'll also get Sprint Sense rates — just a
dime a minute for your state-to-state calls 7 p.m. to 7 a.m. Monday through Friday and all weekend.
{Weekday state-to-state rates from 7 a.m. to 7 p.m. are 25 cents a minute. In-state rates vary.) Call 1-800-239-0304
to take advantage of this special offer. The free minutes are hased on the 10 cents per-minute rate and will
appear as a $10 credit on your first two invoices. Call now and take advantage of this offer!

Need a Sprint Prepaid Calling Card
for Travel and Convenience?

Ever been traveling, in a hotel or at a pay phone and wished you had a prepaid long distance card?
Is there a better gift for friends or close relatives to help them keep in touch with you? Simply call 1-800-366-0707
and place a credit card order for Sprint Prepaid Fancards in denominations of $5 to $100.

]
RadioShack Store: To pracess on POS, use the sales code MZV for the long distance sale A t
Only avatiahle on Sprint Sense® domestic Long Distance. ﬂ‘v ®



MILESTONE ACHIEVEMENT EVA: An Important TOOI

¥ On June 12, 1997, Sprint’s stack
exceeded 850 a share for the first time.
Investors are recognizing that Sprint
has the strategy, the technology, the tool for Sprint management. EVA indicates
marketing power, the partners and,
above all, the people to outperform

. the competition and deliver superior

financial results.

Economic Value Added (EVA) is an importan

how efficiently a business uses its asset

maximize shareholder value. Measured by EV/

Sprint’s core businesses generated

harm AN millinn i Sy Ll PO A
than $400 million in retut

beyond the ¢

SKILLED WORK FORCE

» Sprint's highly skilled
employee team is committed
to delivering advanced
telecommunications with
speed, responsiveness

and simplicity.

PEACEKEEPING CONTRACT

<1 Sprint chartered the world's

largest cargo plane in 1997 to

transport satellite dishes and other
communications equipment for U.S.

military forces in Bosnia, Croatia and
Hungary. Sprint installed a commercial
communications system and is leasing

it to the U.S. government. 0




Satistying Customers

Sprint North Supply has developed enhanced ser-

1997 Year in Review

vices to address new customer requirements in

a rapidly changing communication marketplace.

Plans are in place for “Assemble, Wire and Test”

and “Engineer, Furnish and Install” capabilities

on a national basis. With existing strong supplier

relationships, Sprint North Supply will continue

to offer a multisupplier solution for

its customers.

DELIVERING PRODUCTS

4 Through its 11 strategically
located national distribution centers,
Sprint North Supply offers more than
30,000 products and represents more
than 1,300 manufacturers.

-

] e [l
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SHOWING CAPABILITIES

A Our local division now offers
Sprint’s full product portfolio in many
of the 3,000 communities in 19 states
in which it operates. To promote
that expanded offering, Sprint has
produced a new capabilities adver-
tising campaign. The theme: “Sprint
— Where It All Comes Together.”

HELPING HIS BUSINESS DO MORE BUSINESS
¥ Bill Rankin, the CFO for Blue Bell Creameries
in Brenham, Texas, says Sprint is helping his
company to expand into new regions, including
its newest market — Atlanta. Blue Bell uses
Sprint ATM and Sprint Paranet. Sprint is also
installing a corporate intranet for Blue Bell.

RACING FOR SPREE

W Sprint sponsors three generations
of NASCAR's “first family” of racing.
Richard Petty, right, is the winningest
driver in NASCAR history. With him

is son Kyle Petty, left, and Kyle's son,
Adam Petty. Their cars advertise
Sprint's Spree prepaid Foncard at
racing events nationwide.







Get Connected Right Now!

Sprint Interner Passport™ is the smart choice to get an edge online. All you have to do is:

P Call 1-800-359-3900 to order FREE P Sprint Internet Passport uses Sprint’s fiber-
Sprint Interner Passport software. optic network and state-of-the-art technology

» Sign up online at sprint.com/sip. to deliver fast, reliable connections.

» Sprint Internet Passport has the fastest
page download performance of 13 major
national consumer Internet access providers
{independent study by Tnverse Network
Technology Third Quarter Report, 1997).

P We invite you to sign up now with Sprint
[nternet Passport.

» The move to EarthLink-Sprint will take place
when the alliance is consummated *

B Get your first month of access free.

*The consummation of the transaction creating the alliance with
EarthLink Network, Inc. is subject to certain conditions, including
compliance with the Hart-Scott-Rodina Antitrust Improvements Act
of 1976 and approval by the shareholders of EarthLink Network, Inc.

NDS!
AND FRIE < Offer good thru May 31, 1998




HAS YOUR ANSWERING EFFICIENTLY -
MESSAGE-TAKING |Gt ol
EVO LVE D? machine, this 1997 Sprint multi-

media advertising campaign was
£ instrumental in the continuing
growth of MessagelLine voice
mail in both the consumer and
small business segments.

Tk s BT N st

Sunintlntﬁneffassam :

TAKING IT HOME
RadioShack is meeting

Sprint’s aggressive expectations
for acquiring new long distance
customers. This “Dime Tin”
includes tangible rewards for
TR ST customers wha sign up for Sprint

TEHEY'RE HIS at RadioShack's 6,000 stores.

& Sprint

Sprint

ATTRACTING FANS

Sprint's Monday Night Madness
Mobile, a 30-foot RV, travelled the
country to promote Sprint Sense
and Sprint PCS. Sprint’s Fan Van
was a successful draw for people
who wanted to switch long distance
companies. Here, the Fan Van makes
one of its many Super Bowl stops
in San Diego. '




EXTENDING A WINNER

¥ Fridays Free is an innovative, praven
product that helps businesses do more
business. Its success gave its users a
bonus in 1997 — Fridays Free has been
extended to the year 2000.

SPANNING THE GLOBE

< The chairmen of Global One's
three partners — from left, Michel
Bon of France Telecom, Ron Semmer
of Deutsche Telekom and Bill Esrey
of Sprint— toured Asia to explore
business opportunities.

1997 Year in Review

ACCESSING INFORMATION ]

B Sprint Information Services o

turns a Sprint Screen Phone into 4w -

a convenient source for news R e

and information. For a monthly i

fee, customers can access news, e

weather, sports, movies and more.
MARKETING WITH THE MOVIES
¥ Certain residential customers who
switched to Sprint during a major
promotion got a bonus — free tickets
to see Men in Black, the Hollywood hit
of the summer that grossed $235 million

- domestically and $128 million overseas.
tl{f %
ZOOMING IN ON THE BRAND ! BT MR.JONES MR; SMITH

» The close-up of a head coach is 7
a common sight when you tune into : e

a televised National Faothall League —-— ﬁ 5

game. San Francisco 49ers Head ' ' T

Coach Steve Mariucci wears a
MEN IN BLACK

v
headset that reinforces a simple *.iprmr
message to millions: “Sprint.”
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PROVIDING TELEMARKETING SERVICES

4. Sprint TELECENTERS provide telemarketing
services for Sprint and for other companies.
Sprint was recently awarded a contract to
manage global customer care centers for
Iridium — the world's first global wireless
telephone netwaork.

ROCKING AND ROLLING
4. Sprint sponsored the
highest-profile entertain-
ment tour of the year,
The Rolling Stones.

EXPANDING THE MIND
Why is Charles Patterson, center,
superintendent of the Killeen, Texas,
Independent School District, smiling?
Because Sprint connected all 34 of
Killeen’s public schools with fiber-
optic cable, giving teachers and
students a powerful and efficient
tool for expanded learning.

Opening Pathways

DOWNLOADING FASTER
» An Internet file that
normally takes an hour
to download with a

28.8 kilobit-per-second modem
will take no more than 72 seconds
to download with ADSL,
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The Right Partners

In 1997, its first full year of business, Global

One ved strong market acceptance and
rev 5 of $1.1 billion. Global One will play a

ole in significantly reducing international
set nts costs, which are a large expendi-

ture for each of the three Global One partners —
France Telecom, Deutsche Telekom and Sprint.

erves husinesses,

consumers anda carriers.

THE RIGHT APPROACH

> The Barak consortium,
Sprint's first direct joint-equity
international investment since
it joined the Global One
partnership, provides long
distance services in Israel,
Barak is a model for similar
efforts by the global partners
throughout the world,

18th(

THE RIGHT STUFF

- ¥ Last summer, Vice President
Al Gore presented Sprint Publishing
& Advertising's Blue Pages with the
coveted Hammer Award for impraving
government listings at no cost to the
federal government.

o

1N e Best R Vel Pags $m; r

THE RIGHT RELATIONSHIP

A Sprint had an ideal cover for its
1998 suburban Milwaukee phone book
— identification with an NFL partner,
the ever-popular 1997 Super Bowl
Champion Green Bay Packers.

THE RIGHT DECISION

<4 The opening of Sprint’s 18th & Vine
Call Center created 60 new jobs in
Kansas City's urban core. Sprint invested
in the rebirth of a district once known

; for African-American businesses and
!nh s legendary jazz performers.
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The Right Idea

As Sprint develops packages of local, long

THE RIGHT NETWORK

< Larry Kasanoff, CEO of
Threshold Digital Research
Labs, uses Sprint's DRUMs distance and wireless services, the local
network technology to create
the first virtual worldwide
digital production studio, in its traditional local markets. This new role
linking his studios in
Santa Monica, California,
and Romania. Says Kasanoff, increased market penetration for the whole
“Going into Hollywood to look
at a shot used to take half a
day. Now, it's a phone call.” more than 7 million customer lines served by

division will become the primary face of Sprint

should bring considerable benefits, including

range of Sprint-branded products available to

the local division.

THE RIGHT CONNECTION U
W No Three Musketeer conversation can s

accur without Three-Way Calling from Sprint.

An advertising campaign for this *71 usage-

sensitive service — along with *69 Return Call =
and *66 Repeat Dial — drove a consistent,
important 1997 revenue stream.

’5'-"?.-';:,_;,

?l":!'f’."};'}}

THE RIGHT DIME

W By finding a 24-karat gold dime near

a pay phone at the downtown Kansas City,
Missouri, library, Mary Taylor won the
$25,000 grand prize in the 1997 Amazing
Sprint Sense Dime Find. She rewarded
herself with a trip to Cancun.




Sprint: Delivering world-

class telecommunications with
speed, responsiveness and simplicity.

LOCAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS

The local telecommunications division serves 7.4 million cus-
tomer lines in 19 states. Nearly 100% of local customers are
served by digital switching technology, providing a platform for
a portfolio of network-based voice, video and data services.

BUSINESS MARKETS Serves latrgt', medium and small business
customers with a full range of value-added services, including
network-based solutions, Internet-related products, customer
premises equipment and advanced data services.

CONSUMER AND SMALL BUSINESS MARKETS Serves consumers
and small office/home office customers with a variety of voice
and data services, including Internet access, Call Waiting and
Caller 1D.

CARRIER MARKETS Scrves competitive local exchange carriers,
long distance carriers and wireless service providers with nerwork
capacity and systems support.

STRATEGIC A

Sprint is extending its market presence through a variety of
strategic alliances.

SPRINT PCS Sprints partnership with Tele-Communications,
Inc., Comcast Corporation and Cox Communications, Inc. is
constructing a digital wireless PCS network. Licensed coverage
for Sprint-branded PCS will include nearly 260 million people
across the country in the United States, Puerto Rico and the
U.S. Virgin Islands,

GLOBAL ONE Sprints alliance with Deutsche Telekom and
France Telecom provides global international data, voice and
video business services for multinational and large business
customers, as well as a growing number of small companies
with international business needs. Global One also serves
consumers and provides international transport services for
other telecommunications carriers.

NORTH AMERICA Sprint will create a seamless platform of cross-
border services through its interest in Sprint Canada and a

separate strategic alliance with Telefonos de Mexico (Telmex).
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The long distance division serves nearly 11 million customer
accounts with the only nationwide 100% digital, fiber-optic
network in the United States. Sprint’s leading-edge nerwork
offers customers unsurpassed bandwidth, speed and survivability.

SPRINT AT A GLANCE '

¥ Sprint serves consumers, SPRINT BUSINESS Serves large, medium and small business
businesses and telecom carriers customers with a full range of value-added services, including
with a wide array of voice, video Internet networking, Virtual Private Networks (VPN), messaging,
and data services across local, fax, videoconferencing, interactive services, Foncard and prepaid
long distance, wireless, international, cards. Advanced darta services include Asynchronous Transfer
Internet and paging markets. Mode (ATM), Frame Relay, LAN/WAN internetworking services,

transaction services, private line and switched data services.

CONSUMER SERVICES GROUP Serves residential customers with
Sprint Sense Hat-rate calling plus other plans. Other services
include Foncard, toll-free service, paging and prepaid cards.

WHOLESALE SERVICES GROUP Serves facilities-based and non-
facilities-based long distance resellers, including four of the
original seven Regional Bell Operating Companies. Products
include roll-free, calling card and VPN service.

! PRODUCT DISTRIBUTION AND
! DIRECTORY PUBLISHING

SPRINT NORTH SUPPLY A leading nationwide provider of inte-
grated solutions for voice, data and teleconferencing needs, cable
television, and security and alarm systems. Offers more than

30,000 products and represents more than 1,300 manufacturers.

SPRINT PUBLISHING & ADVERTISING Publishes more than 320
, directories with an annual circulation of more than 20 million
| across 20 states. Sprint Publishing & Advertising is the seventh
| largest Yellow Pages publisher in the United States.

EMERGING BUSINESSES '

NATIONAL INTEGRATED SERVICES Develops and deploys new
broadband communications product and service platforms for
Sprint. National Integrated Services focuses on enabling Sprint
to participate as a Competitive Local Exchange Carrier (CLEC)
in local markets not currently served by Sprint.

INTERNET ACCESS Sprint plans to provide Internet access service

through its alliance with EarthLink Network, Inc. Sprint and
FarthLink will have an initial combined base of 600,000 customers.

SPRINT INTERNATIONAL Identifies and develops international
investment opportunities for Sprint outside the scope of Global
One. Coordinates its business development strategies with Global
One and Deursche Telekom and France Telecom.

SPRINT PARANET Provides integration management and support

services for distributed computing technology.
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Selected Financial Data

m 1996 1995 1994 1993 1992
(in millions, except per shave data)
Results of Operations
Net operating revenues $14,8739 | $13,887.5 | $12,735.3 | $11,964.8 | $10,894.9 | $10,093.3
Operating income""! 24514 2.267.2 1,834.3 1,690.7 1,214.] B DL
Income from continuing i
operations'" " 952.5 1,190.9 946.1 899.2 5171 550.6
Earnings per common share
from continuing operations'"” _
Basic 2.21 2.82 2.7] 2.59 1.51 1.63
Diluted 2.18 2.79 2.69 2.56 1.49 1.62
Dividends per common share 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Financial Position
Total assets $18,184.8 | $16,826.4 | $15,074.3 | $14,425.2 | $13,781.8 | $13,308.4
Property, plant and equipment, net 11,4941 10,464.1 9,715.8 | 10,258.8 9,883.1 9,895.6
Total debt (including short-term
borrowings) 3.879.6 32739 5,668.9 4.927.7 5,084.1 5,436.7
Redeemable preferred stock 15 11.8 32.5 37.1 38.6 40.2
Common stock and other
shareholders’ equity 9,025.2 8,519.9 4,642.6 4,524.8 3,918.3 3,971.6
Cash Flow Data
Cash from operating activities —
continuing operations™’ $ 337190 | $ 2,403.6| $ 2,609.6 | $ 2,339.6| $ 2,007.8 | $ 2,397.3
Capital expenditures 2,862.6 2,433.6 1,857.3 1,751.6 1,429.8 1,342.4

Sprint adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 128, “Earnings per Share” (EPS), at year-end 1997 (see Note 11
of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements). EPS amounts have been vestated to comply with this new standard. All EPS
amounts discussed in this report vepresent “basic” EPS as defined in the new standard.

Certain priov-year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current-year presentation. These reclassifications had no
effect on the results of operations or shareholders’ equity as previously reported.

""':Dm‘fng 1997 and 1996, Spr.r'm recorded HORVECHTITIAE c'h;xrgz’s ({fﬁZG‘ and $60 million, rﬁ.fpﬁc'rx'wfy, related to finfgm‘irm within the frmg
distance division. These charges reduced income from continuing operations by $13 million (80.03 per share) in 1997 and $36 miilion

(80.09 per share) in 1996.

During 1995, Sprint recorded a nonvecurring charge of $88 million related to a restructuring within the local division, which reduced income

[from continuing opevations by $55 million (80.16 per share).

During 1993, Sprint recorvded nonrecurring charges of 8293 million related to (a) transaction costs from the merger with Centel Corporation
and expenses of integrating and restructuring the operations of the two companies and (b) a realignment and restructuring within the long

distance division. These charges reduced income from continuing opevations by $193 million ($0.57 per share).

' During 1997, Sprint recognized gains of $45 million on sales of local exchanges and a $26 million gain on the sale of an equity investment
in an equipment provider. These gains increased income from continuing operations by 827 million ($0.06 per share) and $17 million

(80.04 per share), respectively.

During 1994, Sprint recognized a $35 million gain on the sale of equity securities, which inereased income from continuing operations

by $22 million ($0.06 per share).

During 1993, due to the enactment of the Revenue Reconciliation Act of 1993, Sprint adjusted its deferved income tax assets and liabilities
to reflect the increased tax rate. This adjustment reduced income from continuing apevations by $11 million ($0.03 per shave).

During 1992, Spm’m ?'c’t‘ognizc’d gains cf,'f‘$8 1 million on sales r)_,f local r'xc'hamgw, which increased income ﬁam CONTINUIRG aperations

by 8344 million ($0.13 per share).

I The 1996 amount was reduced by $600 million for cash required to tevminate an accounts receivable sales agreement. The 1992 amount
includes $300 million of cash proceeds from the sale of accounts receivable.

Sprint 1997 Annual Report
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Review of Consolidated Results of Operations

General

Sprint Corporation, with its subsidiaries, (Sprint)
includes certain estimates, projections and other forward-
lookjng statements in its reports, in presentations to
analysts and others, and in other publicly available mate-
rial. Future performance cannot be ensured. Actual
results may differ materially from those in the forward-
looking statements. Factors that could cause actual
results to differ marerially from estimates or projections
contained in the forward-looking statements include:

» the effects of vigorous competition in the markets
in which Sprint operates;

» the cost of entering new markets necessary to
provide seamless services;

b the risks related to Sprint’s investments in Global
One, Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.I.
(Sprint PCS) and other joint ventures;

» the impact of any unusual items resulting from
ongoing evaluations of Sprint’s business strategies;

» requirements imposed on Sprint or latitude allowed
its competitors by the Federal Communications
Commission (FCC) or state regulatory commis-
sions under the Telecommunications Act of 1996
(Telecom Act);

» unexpected results of litigation filed against Sprint;
and

» the possibility of one or more of the markets in which
Sprint competes being impacted by changes in poli-
tical, economic or other factors such as monetary
policy, legal and regulatory changes or other external
factors over which Sprint has no control.

Core Businesses

Long Distance Division — The long distance division
is the nations third-largest long distance telephone
company. It operates a nationwide, all-digital long dis-
tance communications network using state-of-the-art
fiber-optic and electronic technology. The division
mainly provides domestic and international voice, video
and data communications services. It offers its services
to the public subject to varying levels of state and
federal regulation.

Local Division — The local division consists of regu-
lated local exchange carriers (LECs) serving more than
7 million access lines in 19 states. It provides local
exchange services, access by telephone customers and
other carriers to Sprint’s local exchange facilities, sales
of telecommunications equipment and long distance
services within specified geographical areas.

Product Distribution and Directory Publishing Divi-
sion — The product distribution and directory publish-
ing businesses provide wholesale distribution services
of telecommunications products, and publish and
marker white and yellow page telephone directories.

Emerging Businesses

Emerging businesses consists of consumer Internet access
services, mainly through Sprint Internet Passport; com-
petitive local exchange carrier (CLEC) services; inter-
national development activities (ouwside the scope of
Global One); personal communication services (PCS)
controlled by Sprint; and integration, management and
support services for computer networks (Sprint Paranet).

Strategic Alliances

Global One — Sprint is a partner in Global One, a joint
venture with Deutsche Telekom AG (DT) and France
Telecom (ET) to provide seamless global telecommuni-
cations services to business, residential and carrier
markets worldwide. Sprint is a one-third partner in
Global One’s operating group serving Europe (exclud-
ing France and Germany) and is a 50% partner in
Global One’s operating group for the worldwide activ-
ities outside the United States and Europe.

DT and FT each own 10% of Sprint’s voting equity
through Sprint’s Class A common stock. As Class A
common shareholders, they have the right in most cases
to proportionate representation on Sprint’s Board of
Directors. They may also purchase additional Class A
common shares from Sprint to keep their ownership
level at 10% each. See Note 7 of Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements for more informaton.

Sprints long distance division contributed certain
assets and related operations of its international busi-
ness unit to Global One when the venture was formed
in January 1996.

Sprint PCS — Sprint is a 40% partner in Sprint PCS, a
partnership with Tele-Communications, Inc., Comcast
Corporation and Cox Communications, Inc. Sprint
PCS is building the nation’s first single-technology, all-
digital, state-of-the-art wireless network to provide PCS
across the United States. PCS uses digital technology.
which has sound quality superior to existing cellular
technology and is less susceptible to interference and
cavesdropping. PCS also offers features such as voice
mail and Caller ID. Sprint PCS offers service in more
than 130 metropolitan markets, which include more
than 600 cities.
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As part of an overall strategy to increase PCS coverage,
Sprint directly acquired the rights to PCS licenses cover-
ing 139 markets across the Unired States. These licenses
reach a total population of 70 million people. Sprint
expects to affiliate these licenses with Sprint PCS. With
this affiliation, licensed coverage for Sprint-branded PCS
will include nearly 260 million people across the United
States, Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands.

On January 1, 1998, a “Deadlock Event” occurred
due to the failure of the partnership board to approve
the proposed Sprint PCS budget and business plan.
Under the parmership agreement, if a partner refers the
issue for resolution pursuant to specified procedures
and it remains unresolved, buy/sell provisions can be
triggered, which could result in Sprint either increasing
or selling its partnership interest. Discussions among
the partners about restructuring their interests in
Sprint PCS are ongoing. However, there is no certainty
the discussions will result in a change to the partner-
ship structure.

Spinoff of Cellular Division

In March 1996, Sprint completed the tax-free spinoff
of Sprint’s cellular division (Cellular) to Sprint common
shareholders (Spinoff). See “Review of Cash Flows —
Discontinued Operation” for more information.

Regulatory Developments

The Telecom Act, which was signed into law in
February 1996, was designed to promote competition
in all aspects of telecommunications. It eliminated legal
and regulatory barriers to entry into local telephone
markets. It also required incumbent LECs, among other
things, to allow local resale at wholesale rates, negotiate
interconnection agreements, provide nondiscriminatory
access to unbundled nerwork elements and allow collo-
cation of interconnection equipment by competitors.
The Telecom Act also allows Bell Operating Companies
(BOCs) to provide in-region long distance service once
they obtain state certification of compliance with a
competitive “checklist,” have a facilities-based competi-
tor, and obtain an FCC ruling that the provision of
in-region long distance service is in the public interest.
The Telecom Act’s impact on Sprint remains unclear
because the rules for competition are still being decided
by regulators and the courts.
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Sprint has begun an alternative tele-
phone service in Tianjin, China, a city

Sprint has filed for of 9 million people. The Tianjin network
CLEC starus in most is the first fixed wireline network of
states in anticipati()n of its exclusive operator, China Unicc.:m,
the local markets opening China's second telephone carrier.

The network initially will serve 50,000
lines, then expand to 300,000 in the
second phase.

to competition; however,
Sprint currently is not
actively marketing CLEC
services. See “Review of
Segmental Results of Operations — Emerging
Businesses” for more information. In those areas where
Sprint is the incumbent LEC, local competition is
expected to eventually result in some loss of market
share. Because Sprint's LEC operations are geographi-
cally dispersed and largely in rural markets, local com-
petition is expected to occur more gradually.

In accordance with the Telecom Act, the FCC
adopted detailed rules in 1996 to govern interconnec-
tion to incumbent local networks by new market
entrants, Some LECs and state public utility commis-
sions appealed these rules to the U.S. Court of Appeals,
which prevented most of the pricing rules from taking
effect, pending a full review by the court.

In 1997, the court struck down the FCC’s pricing
rules. It ruled thar the Telecom Act left jurisdiction over
pricing matters to the states. The court also struck
down certain other FCC rules on jurisdictional or sub-
stantive grounds. The U.S. Supreme Court has agreed
to review the appeals court decision.

In 1997, the FCC issued important decisions on the
structure and level of access charges and universal service.
These decisions will impact the industry in several
ways, including the following:

» An additional subsidy was created to support

telecommunications services for schools, libraries
and rural health care providers. All carriers provid-
ing telecommunications services will be required
to fund this program, which is capped at $2.7 bil-
lion per year. However, LECs can pass their por-
tion of these costs on to long distance carriers.

B Per-minute interstate access rates charged by LECs
will decline over time to become cost-based, begin-
ning in July 1997.

» Certain monthly flat-rate charges paid by some local
telephone customers will increase beginning in 1998.

» Certain per-minute access charges paid by long
distance companies were converted to flat monthly
charges based on pre-subscribed lines.

P A basis has been established for replacing implicit
access subsidies with an explicit interstate universal
service fund beginning in 1999.
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Review of Consolidated Results of Operations continued

A number of LECs, long distance companies and
others have appealed some or all of the FCC’s orders.
The effective date of the orders has not been delayed, but
the appeals are expected to take a year or more to con-
clude. The impact of these FCC decisions on Sprint is
difficult to determine, but is not expected to be material.

Some BOCs have also challenged the Telecom Act
restrictions on their entry into long distance markets as
unconstitutional. A federal district court in Wichita
Falls, Texas, ruled the restrictions unlawful because they
constituted a legislative act that imposed punishment
without a judicial proceeding. The United States
government, along with Sprint and others, filed appeals
of this decision. The federal district court delayed imple-
menting its decision pending resolution of the appeals.

In 1997, several BOCs claimed they met the com-
petitive checklist and sought FCC approval to offer
in-region long distance service. These applications were
denied by the FCC. Even if BOCs were to get authority
to offer in-region long distance services, it is likely that
any loss of revenues at the retail level would be offset in
whole or in part because Sprint is the underlying net-
work provider to some regional BOCs.

Results of Operations

Sprint adopted Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) No. 128, “Earnings per Share” (EPS),
at year-end 1997 (see Note 11 of Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements). EPS amounts have been restated
to comply with this new standard. All EPS amounts in
the following discussions represent “basic” EPS as

defined in SEAS 128.

Consolidated

Toral net operating revenues for 1997 were $14.9 billion,
a 7% increase from $13.9 billion in 1996. Total net
operating revenues for 1995 were $12.7 billion.

Income from continuing operations was $953 million
($2.21 per share) in 1997 compared with $1.2 billion
($2.82 per share) in 1996 and $946 million ($2.71 per
share) in 1995.

Core Businesses

Sprint’s core businesses generated record levels of net
operating revenues and improved operating results in
1997. Core results exclude the impact from joint
ventures and emerging businesses. Long distance calling
volumes increased 14% in 1997, and access lines served
by the local division grew 5.6%, excluding sales of local

exchanges during 1997. Excluding nonrecurring items,
income from core operations was $1.6 billion
($3.73 per share) in 1997 versus $1.4 billion ($3.42 per
share) in 1996 and $1.0 billion ($2.97 per share) in 1995.

Nonrecurring Items

Consolidated and core income from continuing opera-
tions for 1997 include gains on sales of local exchanges
($0.06 per share) and a gain on the sale of an equity
investment in an equipment provider ($0.04 per share).
In addition, 1997 and 1996 include litigation charges
within the long distance division ($0.03 per share and
$0.09 per share, respectively). The 1995 amounts
include a charge for restructuring the local division
($0.16 per share).

Nonopemting [tems

Interest Expense
Interest costs on borrowings consist of the following:

(in millions) M 1996 1995
Interest expense on

outstanding debt $ 1599 $ 161.2 $ 231.0
Interest expense related

to Cellular™ — 21.5 124.0
Capitalized interest costs 93.0 104.0 57.0
Total interest costs

on outstanding debt § 2529 $ 286.7 $ 412.0
Average debt outstanding | $3,251.3 | $3,604.9 | $5,505.2
Effective interest rate 1.8% 8.0% 7.5%

Dinterest expense velated to Cellular is included in “Discontinued
operation, net” on the Consolidated Statements of Income.

Average debt outstanding decreased $1.9 billion in
1996, generally because of repayments funded by a
portion of the cash received from DT and FT for their
equity investments in Sprint and from Cellular’s repay-
ment of intercompany debt in connection with the
Spinoff. Sprint’s effective interest rate increased to
8.0% in 1996 from 7.5% in 1995, mainly because of
the decline in short-term borrowings as a percentage of
total borrowings.

Sprint capitalizes interest costs on its investment in
the directly acquired PCS licenses and the related
network buildout. Through June 1997, Sprint also
capitalized interest costs on borrowings related to its
investment in Sprint PCS. Sprint stopped capitalizing
these costs in July 1997 because Sprint PCS no longer
qualified as a development-stage company.
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Global One

Losses and related venture costs from Global One totaled
$162 million in 1997, $82 million in 1996 and $23 mil-
lion in 1995. The increased losses in 1997 were due to
higher operating costs within Global One’s existing
global markets due to the slower-than-expected integra-
tion of the parent companies networks and start-up
related costs. Global One has begun a thorough review of
operations, including network deployment, and manage-
ment and support systems, in an effort to improve
efficiencies and reduce operating costs.

Sprint PCS

Sprint PCS’ revenues totaled $249 million in 1997 and
$4 million in 1996. Sprint’s share of operating losses
from Sprint PCS and its affiliates was $660 million in
1997, $192 million in 1996 and $31 million in 1995.
The 1997 losses reflect marketing and promotional
costs to support a growing customer base. In early
1998, Sprint PCS’ customer base exceeded 1 million
customers. The venture plans to continue to aggres-
sively obtain new customers, which will likely result in
higher losses in 1998 compared with 1997.

Average monthly revenue per customer in 1997
approximated $64, which is higher than wireless indus-
try averages. This higher average is being driven by mar-
keting plans that both target and encourage higher
usage. Sprint PCS customer churn rates and customer
marketing costs have been as expected at this stage of
development. As the PCS markets mature and Sprint
PCS gains additional scale, both of these measures are
expected to trend toward cellular industry levels.

Other Income {(Expense), Net
Other income (expense) consists of the following:

(in millions) 1996 1995
Dividend and interest

income S 754 $ 997 $ 126
Net gains on sales

of assets ns 15.9
Loss on sales of accounts

receivable —_ (4.2) (38.6)
Other, net {6.4) 3.9 (12:9)
Total other income

(expense), net $ 1405 $ 1153 $ (38.9)
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Sprint's partnership with France
Telecom and Deutsche Telekom,

Dividend and interest
income for 1997 and 1996
reflects income earned on
the cash received from
DT and FT for their
equity investment in
Sprint, as well as Cellular’s
repayment of intercom-
pany debt in connection with the Spinoff. Sprint has
since invested these funds in strategic initiatives and has
decreased certain borrowings, reducing the balance held
in temporary investments in 1997. In 1997, Sprint rec-
ognized pretax gains of $45 million on sales of local
exchanges. Also in 1997, Sprint sold its equity interest
in an equipment provider, resulting in a $26 million
pretax gain.

Income Taxes

Sprint’s effective tax rates were 39.8% in 1997, 37.7% in
1996 and 36.1% in 1995. See Note 4 of Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements for information
about the differences that cause the effective income tax
rate to vary from the statutory federal rate.

Discontinued Operation, Net

Sprint recognized an after-tax loss of $3 million
($0.01 per share) in 1996 and after-tax income of
$15 million ($0.04 per share) in 1995 related to its
investment in Cellular. Cellular was spun off to Sprint
common shareholders in March 1996 (see Note 14 of
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements).

Extraordinary ltems, Net

During 1996, Sprint redeemed, prior to maturity,
$190 million of debr with interest rates ranging from
6.0% to 9.5%. This resulted in a $5 million ($0.01 per
share) after-tax loss.

At year-end 1995, Sprint adopted accounting prin-
ciples for a competitive marketplace and discontinued
applying SFAS No. 71, “Accounting for the Effects
of Certain Types of Regulation,” to its local division
(see Note 13 of Notes ro Consolidated Financial
Statements). This resulted in an after-tax, noncash
extraordinary charge of $565 million ($1.62 per share)
in 1995,

Global One, has emerged as the
leading international telecommuni-
cations venture. Through early 1998,
Global One served more than 30,000
business customers worldwide. The
joint venture has more than 3,900
employees in more than 65 countries.




Consolidated Statements of Income

Years ended December 31, 1996 1995]
(tn millions, except per share data)

Net Operating Revenues $14,873.9 $13,887.5 $12,735.3

Operating Expenses

Costs of services and products 7,451.0 6,912.9 6,504.9
Selling, general and administrative 3,245.2 3,116.4 2,842.1
Depreciation and amortization 1,726.3 1,591.0 1,466.4
Restructuring costs — — 87.6
Total operating expenses 12,422.5 11,620.3 10,901.0
Operating Income 24514 2,267.2 1,834.3
Interest expense (187.2) (196.7) (260.7)
Equity in loss of Global One (162.1) (82.1) (22.9)
Equity in loss of Sprint PCS and afhliates (659.6) (191.8) (31.4)
Other income (expense), net 140.5 115.3 (38.9)
Income from continuing operations before income taxes 1,583.0 1,911.9 1,480.4
Income taxes {630.5) (721.0) (534.3)
Income from Continuing Operations 952.5 1,190.9 946.1
Discontinued operation, net —_ (2.6) 14.5
Extraordinary items, net — (4.5) (565.3)
Net Income 952.5 1,183.8 3953
Preferred stock dividends (1.0) (L3 (2.6)
Earnings applicable to common stock $ 9515 $ 1,182.5 § 3927

Basic Earnings per Common Share

Continuing operations S 221 $ 2.82 § 271
Discontinued operation - (0.01) 0.04
Extraordinary items — (0.01) (1.62)
Total $ 2.21 $ 2.80 $ 1.13
Basic weighted average common shares 4302 421.7 348.7
Diluted Earnings per Common Share
Continuing operations $ 218 $ 279 $ 2.69
Discontinued operation — (0.01) 0.04
Extraordinary items = (0.01) (1.61)
Toral $ 218 $ 2T7 $ 1.12
Diluted weighted average common shares 436.5 427.0 3513
Dividends per Common Share $ 1.00 $ 1.00 S 1.00

See accompanying Notes to ( Consolidated Financial Statements.
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It all happens here ...

Review of Segmental Results of Operations Sprints long distanice  division signed

several significant contracts with

L()I]g Distance Division and an increase in the bad business customers in 1997. Included

o debt provision. Manage- were American Multi-Cinema, Baker &

| G millions) i ment continues to Monitor Taylor, Inc., Ernst & Young Inter-
Net operating revenues $8,954.8 $8,302.1

Sprint’s credit extension national, Ltd., International Masters
Publishers, Kodak, the Securities

policies to ensure they o
Industry Association, and Threshold

Operating expenses

Interconnection 3.941.1 3,722.7 3,102.7 remain effective. In addi- ; _ t
Operations 1,236.6 1,051.8 | 1,046.6 tion, 1996 includes rev- ntertainment.
Selling, general and enues from carrying the
sEmintsmecive i kA e Internal Revenue Service 800 help line trathc, a service
Depreciation and e : - )
S i o 7167 633.3 581.6 Sprint no longer provides, while 1997 reflects lower

[ D —— TR 65706 yields on other government contracts.

Operating income $1,097.5 $ 9240 |§ 7068 Bositbmsinl Marker — Besidential’ market reveniies
Operating margin 12.3% LI %7% reflect the continuing success of Sprint Sense, a flat-rate
Capital expenditures $1,218.1 $1,133.7 | $ 8617 calling plan, as well as growth in 1997 from interna-
Identifiable assets $6,4646 | $5.997.7 | $4,799.0 tional calls, prepaid phone cards and casual callers

accessing the Sprint network.

During 1997 and 1996, Sprint recorded nonrecur-
ring litigation charges of $20 and $60 million, respec- Calling Volume Growth
tively (see Note 9 of Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements). In January 1996, the division contributed
certrain international assets and related operations to
Global One. For comparative purposes, the following

Business Marker — Business
market revenues reflect
increased calling volumes for
toll-free and direct-distance-
dialing toll (WATS) calls
made within the United

discussion of long distance division operating results .
5 f 5 States. Growth in the small

excludes the nonrecurring charges and assumes the con-
tribution occurred at the beginning of 1995. Operating
margins would have been 12.5% in 1997, 12.0% in 1996
and 10.9% in 1995,

and medium business market
was due to the continuing
success of the division’s small
business product, Fridays
Net Operating Revenues .Fr'cc. Data services, ?vhich
Net operating revenues increased 8% in 1997 and 17% md_u‘jcs sales of capacity on
g Sprint’s network to Internet
service providers, showed strong growth because of

continued demand and expanded service offerings.

in 1996. All major market segments — residential, busi-
ness and wholesale — contributed to these increases. In
general, the increases reflect strong calling volume
growth of 14% in 1997 and 20% in 1996 and continued

arowth in the data services market; Revenue growth Wholesale Market — The wholesale market showed

strong growth in both domestic and international

in 1997 was affected by a more competitive pricing ol : i
markets. Domestic increases mainly reflect increased

environment, a change in the mix of products sold B i e
WATS calling volumes, partly offset by a decline in
rates due to increased competition.
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Review of Segmental Results of Operations continued

Interconnection Costs

Interconnection costs consist of amounts paid to LECs,
other domestic service providers and foreign telephone
companies to complete calls made by the division’s
domestic customers. These costs increased 6% in 1997
and 20% in 1996, reflecting strong growth in calling
volumes, partly offset by lower unit costs for both
domestic and international access. The lower domestic
rates are generally due to FCC-mandated access rate
reductions that took effect in July 1997 — see
“Regulatory Developments” for more information.
Interconnection costs were 44.0% of net operating

revenues in 1997, 45.0% in 1996 and 43.9% in 1995.

Operations Expense

Operations expense mainly consists of costs related to
operating and maintaining the long distance nerwork
and costs of equipment sales. It also includes costs of
providing operator, public pay
phone and video telecon-
ferencing services, as well as

Operating Margin

telecommunications services
for the hearing-impaired.
Operations expense increased
20% in 1997 and 17% in
1996. As a percentage of net
operating revenues, opera-
tions expense was 13.8% in
1997, 12.5% in 1996 and
12.4% in 1995. The 1997
increases were mainly due to
increased costs related to
FCC-mandated payments to
public pay phone providers,
network equipment leasing
costs, costs related to data services growth and equip-
ment sales. The 1996 increase in expense reflects overall

*Excludes nonrecurring charges
and assumes the contribution
to Global One occurred at the
beginning of 1995,

revenue growth.

Selling, General and Administrative Expense

Selling, general and administrative (SG&A) expense
increased 2% in 1997 and 8% in 1996. These increases
reflect the overall growth of the division’s operating
activities as well as increases in marketing and promo-
tions to support products and services. The 1997
increase also reflects increased information technology
costs to support network quality, and customer

acquisition and customer management. SG&A expense
was 21.7% of net operating revenues in 1997, 22.9%
in 1996 and 24.8% in 1995. These improvements
reflect continued cost control and business process
improvement efforts.

Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Depreciation and amortization expense increased 13%
in 1997 and 12% in 1996, generally because of an
increased asset base. Capital expenditures were incur-
red mainly to enhance network reliability, meet
increased demand for data-related services and upgrade
capabilities for providing new products and services.
Depreciation and amortization expense was 8.0% of
net operating revenues in 1997, 7.6% in 1996 and
8.0% in 1995.

Local Division

(ire willions) “ 1996 1995
Net operating revenues $5,290.2 $5,126.8 $4,690.0
Operating expenses
Costs of services
and products 1,888.1 1,842.5 1,769.5
Selling, general and
administrative 1,074.0 1,038.2 956.5
Depreciation and
amortization 9341 909.1 835.0
Restructuring costs — — 87.6
Total operating expenses 3,896.2 3,789.8 3,649.2
Operating income $1,394.0 $1,337.0 $1,040.8
Operating margin 26.4% 26.1% 22.2%
Capital expenditures §$1,258.4 $1,142.6 $ 950.8
Identifiable assets $7,609.7 $7,425.4 $6,962.0

Beginning in July 1997, Sprint changed its transfer
pricing for certain transactions between afhliates to
more accurately reflect market pricing. The main
effect of the pricing change was to reduce “Other
Revenues.” For comparative purposes, the following
discussion of local division operating results assumes
these pricing changes occurred at the beginning of
1995. Operating margins would have been 25.6% in
1997, 24.5% in 1996 and 22.3% in 1995 (excluding

the restructuring charge).

Sprint 1997 Annual Report



[t all happens here...

In 1997, Sprint and Telmex, Mexico's
largest telecommunications company,
formed a joint venture to market
long distance service to the grow-
ing U.S. Hispanic market. Also in
1997, Sprint Canada — a company
in which Sprint holds a 25 percent
equity stake — acquired its milestone

19% in 1997 and 13% in
1996. During 1996 and
1995, the division resold
interexchange long dis-

Net Operating Revenues

Net operating revenues increased 4% in 1997 and 9%
in 1996 mainly because of customer access line growth.
Excluding sales of local exchanges in 1997, access line
growth was 5.6% in both 1997 and 1996. Net operating

tance services in some of

revenues were $5,231.7 million in 1997, $5,013.3 mil-
lion in 1996 and $4,581.2 million in 1995,

Local Service Revennes — Local service revenues, derived
from local exchange services, increased 10% in 1997
and 11% in 1996. These increases reflect strong
economic growth in the division’s service areas and
increases in second-line service for existing business and
residential customers to meet their lifestyle and data
access needs. Local service revenues also increased
because of extended area calling plans and increased

demand for advanced intelligent network services, such
as Caller ID and Call Waiting.

Nenwork Access Revenues —
Network access revenues,
derived from interexchange
long distance carriers’ use of
the local network to complete
calls, increased 2% in 1997
and 10% in 1996. The

increases were largely due

Access Line Growth

to increased calling volumes
of 6% in 1997 and 10%
in 1996. The 1997 revenue
growth was partly offset by
FCC-mandated access rate
reductions effective in July
1997 — see “Regulatory Developments” for more
information. In addition, the FCC’s 1995 interim
interstate price cap plan increased network access
revenues for 1996 and had a nominal effect on 1995,

*Excludes sales of exchanges

Toll Service Revenues — Toll service revenues are
mainly derived from providing long distance services
within specified geographical areas, or local access
transport areas (LATAs). These revenues decreased

Sprint 1997 Annual Report

its service areas. This el
; 1 millionth customer.
reseller service was phased
out through early 1997,

accounting for a large portion of the 1997 decline.

Some of those customers, however, became customers
of Sprint’s long distance division, which has reduced
the overall impact on Sprint. The decreases in rtoll
service revenues also reflect extended local area calling
plans and increased competition in the intrastate long
distance market since interexchange long distance
carriers now provide intraLATA long distance services
in many states. The declines in toll service revenues
were partly offset by related increases in the division’s
local and network access revenues.

Other Revenues — Other revenues are mainly derived
from telecommunications equipment sales, directory
sales and listing services, and billing and collection
services. These revenues increased 10% in 1997 and
24% in 1996, mainly because of increased equipment
sales. A major factor in the 1996 growth was the intro-
duction of enhanced telephone instruments, such as

Caller ID units.

Costs of Services and Products

Costs of services and products consists of costs related
to operating and maintaining the local network and
costs of equipment sales. These expenses increased 3%
in 1997 and 4% in 1996 because of customer access line
growth and increased equipment sales. Both years also
reflect savings from the division’s restructuring of the
network function. Costs of services and products were
36.0% of net operating revenues in 1997, 36.7% in
1996 and 38.5% in 1995. The improvement in 1996
compared with 1995 reflects the capitalization of
switch software costs beginning in 1996, as discussed in
“Depreciation and Amortization Expense.”
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Review of Segmental Results of Operations continued

Selling, General and Administrative Expense

SG&A expense increased 3% in 1997 and 9% in 1996.
These increases were mainly due to increased customer
service costs related to access line growth and market-
ing costs to promote new products and services. These
increases were partly offset by savings from the divi-
sion’s restructuring of the finance function and general
cost control measures. SG&A expense was 20.6% of
net operating revenues in 1997, 20.7% in 1996 and
21.0% in 1995.

Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Depreciation and amortization expense increased 3%
in 1997 and 9% in 1996, mainly because of plant
additions. The 1996 increase also reflects the initial
year of amortizing capitalized switch software costs.
At year-end 1995, Sprint adopted accounting prin-
ciples for a competitive marketplace and discontinued
applying SFAS 71 to its local division (see Note 13 of
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements). As a
result, certain accumulated depreciation balances were
increased; plant asset lives were shortened to reflect
their economic lives; and switch software costs, which
were previously expensed as incurred, are now capital-
ized and amortized over their estimated economic
lives. Depreciation and amortization expense was
17.8% of net operating revenues in 1997, 18.1% in
1996 and 18.2% in 1995,

Restructuring Costs

In 1995, Sprint recorded an $88 million charge to
restructure the division (see Note 15 of Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements),

Product Distribution and Directory
Publishing Division

{in miillions)
Net operating revenues $1,454.3 $1,225.4 $1,147.6
Operating expenses
Costs of services
and products 11729 1.025:7 965.8
Sf!l]iﬂg, gt_'nm';]i aﬂd
administrative 933 90.9 87.7
Depreciation and
amortization 8.2 7.2 7.4
Total operating expenses 1,274.4 1,123.8 1,060.9
Operating income $ 1799 $ 101.6 5 86.7
Operating margin 12.48% 8.3% 7.6%
Capital expenditures $ 105 $ 94 |[§ 78
Identifiable assets $ 519.0 § 446.1 $ 3954

Beginning in July 1997, Sprint changed its transfer
pricing for certain transactions between affiliates
to more accurately reflect market pricing. Had these
pricing changes occurred at the beginning of 1995, net
operating revenues would have increased 19% to
$1,445.1 million in 1997 from $1,214.3 million in
1996. Revenues would have been $1,138.9 million
in 1995. Sales to non-afhliates in 1997 compared with
1996 remained relatively flat because of increased com-
petition. Costs of services and products would have
increased 22% to $1,115.9 million in 1997 from
$918.2 million in 1996. Costs of services and products
would have been $863.4 million in 1995. The growth
in revenues and costs of services and products reflects
increased sales of telecommunications equipment and
distribution services to the local division.

Operating margins would have been 15.8% in 1997,
16.3% in 1996 and 15.8% in 1995.
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Emerging Businesses

,?‘.' miidliong) -El 1996
Net operating revenues $ 574 $ 0.5
Operarting loss $(183.0) | $ (63.8)
Capital expenditures $ 2133 | § 499
Identifiable assets $12903 | $ 1383

Revenues in 1997 increased mainly because of
Sprint Paranet and Sprint Internet access services.
Operating losses for both years largely reflect activities
to develop or enter newly competitive domestic and
international markets, such as Internet access and com-
petitive local services.

During 1996, Sprint began offering Internet services
to consumers through Sprint Internet Passport. During
1997, Sprint launched Sprint Internet Private Passport,
which provides customized, private Interner access
services to businesses.

In February 1998, Sprint announced it was forming
a broad business relationship with EarthLink Network
Inc. (EarthLink), an Internet service provider. As part
of this relationship, EarthLink will obtain Sprint’s
[nternet Passport customers and will take over the day-
to-day operations of those services. This will create a
combined base of 600,000 Internet access customers,
and enable Sprint to build its brand equity and market
share. This relationship requires regulatory approval and
is expected to close in the 1998 second quarter.

During the 1997 third quarter, Sprint stopped
actively marketing its CLEC services until the rules for
local competition become clearer, economics improve,
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It all happens here...

The Yankee Group forecasts consumer
purchases on the Internet will hit the

and more effective work- $10 billion mark by the year 2000,
ing arrangements and Leading Internet service providers like
electronic interfaces with Sprint are delivering security solutions
incumbent LECs can be that prevent unwanted access into the

customer’s network by those with more

developed. While Sprint’s ‘ ik
than just shopping on their minds.

measured course on enter-
ing the CLEC market has
enabled it to avoid signi-
ficant losses, Sprint continues to devote significant
resources toward developing a distinct approach.

As part of an overall strategy to achieve nationwide
PCS coverage, Sprint directly acquired PCS licenses for
$544 million. The licenses cover 139 markets across the
United States, reaching a total population of 70 million.
Sprint plans to affiliate these licenses with the licenses
previously acquired by Sprint PCS. With this afhliation,
licensed coverage for Sprint-branded PCS will include
nearly 260 million people across the United States,
Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands. Sprint began
construction in some markets in 1997. While zoning
issues will dictate the rate of buildout progress, Sprint
hopes to achieve coverage in arcas that could reach 25
to 30 million people by the end of 1998. Excluding the
PCS license costs, Sprint expects capital expenditures to
total $1.8 billion in 1998 for network buildout.

In September 1997, Sprint acquired Houston-based
Paranet, Inc., which will allow Sprint to capitalize on the

accelerating demand for network management services.
Sprint Paranet’s design, implementation and consulta-
tion expertise should also enable Sprint to maintain and
add to its traditional long distance revenues. See Note 12
of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for more
information about the Paranet acquisition.

€)




Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended December 31, 1996 1995_‘
(in millions)

Operating Activities

Net income $ 9525 $1,183.8 § 3953

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

5

Equity in net losses of affiliates 843.7 273.7 39.1
Extraordinary items, net — 4.9 565.3
Depreciation and amortization 1,726.3 1,591.0 1,466.4
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits 165.7 (10.3) 5.8
Net (gains) losses on sales of assets (93.2) 75 4.2
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable, net (127.0) (982.1) (135.4)
Inventories and other current assets (94.4) 157 (38.6)
Accounts payable and other current liabilities 18.0 362.0 178.1
Noncurrent assets and liabilities, net (18.4) (25:5) 123.0
Other, net 5.8 (17.1) 6.4
Net cash provided by continuing operations 3,379.0 2,403.6 2,609.6
Net cash provided (used) by cellular division — (0.1) 162.5
Net cash provided by operating activities 3.379.0 2,403.5 2,772.1
Investing Activities
Capital expenditures (2,862.6) (2,433.6) (1,857.3)
Purchase of PCS licenses {460.1) (84.0) —
[nvestments in and loans to affiliates, net (1,091.8) (642.4) (991.9)
Paranet acquisition (375.0) —_ —
Proceeds from sales of assets 292.3 2.1 6.7
Other, net (2.3) 42 .4 (17.1)
Nert cash used by continuing operations (4,499.5) (3,115.5) (2,859.6)
Repayment by cellular division of intercompany advances — 1,400.0 —
Ner cash used by cellular division — (140.7) (324.6)
Net cash used by investing activities (4,499.5) (1,856.2) (3,184.2)
Financing Activities
Payments on long-term debt (135.0) (433.1) (630.0)
Proceeds from long-term debt 866.5 9.4 260.7
Net change in short-term borrowings (200.0) (1,986.8) 1,109.5
Proceeds from Class A common stock issued - 3,661 3 —
Dividends paid (430.0) (419.6) (351.5)
Treasury stock purchased (144.5) (407.2) —
Orther, net 114.6 55,1 33.9
Net cash provided by financing activities 716 479.1 422.6
Increase {Decrease)} in Cash and Equivalents (1,048.9) 1,026.4 10.5
Cash and Equivalents at Beginning of Year 1,150.6 124.2 L3
Cash and Equivalents at End of Year S 1017 $1,150.6 $ 1242

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Review of Cash Flows

Operating Activities — Continuing Operations

Cash flows from operating activities, which are Sprint’s
main source of liquidity, were $3.4 billion in 1997,
$2.4 billion in 1996 and $2.6 billion in 1995. The
growth in 1997 operating cash flows reflects improved
operating results in Sprint’s core businesses, partly offset
by increased losses from its emerging businesses. During
1996, Sprint terminated an accounts reccivable sales
agreement, which reduced cash flows by $600 million.
Excluding this termination, 1996 cash flows increased
$394 million, mainly because of improved operating
results in all divisions.

Investing Activities — Continuing Operations

Sprint’s investing activities used cash of $4.5 billion in
1997, $3.1 billion in 1996 and $2.9 billion in 1995.
Capital expenditures, which are Sprint’s largest invest-
ing activity, were $2.9 billion in 1997, $2.4 billion in
1996 and $1.9 billion in 1995.

Long distance capital expenditures were incurred
mainly to enhance network reliability, meet increased
demand for data-related services and upgrade capabili-
ties for providing new products and services. The local
division incurred capital expenditures to accommodate
access line growth and expand capabilities for providing
enhanced services.

In 1997, Sprint paid the remaining $460 million for
its directly owned PCS licenses, bringing total payments
to $544 million. Also in 1997, Sprint purchased the net
assets of Paranet, Inc. for $375 million (see Note 12 of
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements).

“Investments in and loans to affiliates, net” consists
of the following:

(in millions) m 1996 1995
Sprint PCS™
Capital contributions $ 4059 $ 29706 & 9109
Loans and
advances, net 2541 671 —
Capitalized interest 46.3 96.3 43.2
Investments in debr
securities e 100.0 —
706.3 561.0 954.1
Global One
Capiral contribution —— 39.5 ==
Advances, net 199.7 —
199.7 39.5 -
Other, net 185.8 41.9 37.8
Toral $1,091.8 $ 6424 $ 991.9

Dinclucdes Sprint PCS and its affiliates.
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The capital contribu-
tions, and loans and
advances, to Sprint PCS in

1997 and 1996 were used

to fund its capital and

It all happens here...

Sprint is extending the reach of its
brand via new distribution channels.
The company signed an agreement
which enables exclusive access to
the United States Postal Service New
Movers Direct Mail Program. This
opens a new channel for Sprint to reach
a potential 19 million households.

operating requirements.
The 1995 contributions
were mainly used to fund
payments for PCS licenses. In 1997, Sprint PCS bor-
rowed $300 million from Sprint under a vendor
financing facility. In July 1997, Sprint began amortizing
the capitalized interest costs over the lives of the related
assets. In 1996, Sprint purchased $183 million (face
value) of Sprint PCS Senior Discount notes for
$100 million.

Financing Activities

Sprint’s financing activities provided cash of $72 mil-
lion in 1997, $479 million in 1996 and $423 million in
1995. In 1997, Sprint bor-
rowed $867 million, mainly
to fund investments in and
loans to affiliates. In 1996,
DT and FT' acquired Class A
common shares for a com-
bined roral of $3.7 billion.
Sprint mainly used these
proceeds, and the cash from
Cellular repaying intercom-
pany debt, to reduce outstand-
ing debt. In 1995, Sprint
increased its short-term bor-
rowings by $1.1 billion to
fund commitments related to Sprint PCS and repay
long-term debr.

Sprint paid common and preferred dividends totaling
$430 million in 1997, $420 million in 1996 and
$352 million in 1995. Sprint’s indicated annual dividend
rate on common stock is currently $1.00 per share.

Sprint purchased 3 and 10 million treasury shares in
1997 and 1996, respectively. Sprint may repurchase
common shares on the open market through 1998 to
meet share issuance requirements for employee benefit
plans and for the conversion of preferred stock.

Capital Expenditures

Continuing operations

Discontinued Operation

In connection with the March 1996 Spinoff, Cellular
repaid $1.4 billion of intercompany debt owed to
Sprint. Prior to the Spinoff, Cellular’s investing activ-
ities required net cash of $141 and $325 million in
1996 and 1995, respectively, mainly to fund capital
expenditures and acquire cellular properties.




Consolidated Baiance Sheets

December 31,

(in millions, except per shave data)

Assets

Current assets
Cash and equivalents $ 1017 $ 1,150.6
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts -

of $146.7 and $117.4 2,495.6 2,343.6
Invenrories 352.0 305.3
Notes and other receivables 464.6 101.9
Other 358.7 331.5
Tortal current assets 3,7726 4,232.9

[nvestments in equity securities 303.0 254.5
Property, plant and equipment
Long distance communications services 8,2455 7,467.8
anal communications services 14,0115 13,368.7
Other 953.9 574.3
Total property, plant and equipment 23,2109 21,410.8
Less accumulated depreciation 11,716.8 10,946.7
Net property, plant and equipment 11,4941 10,464.1
Investments in and advances to affiliates 14215 15251
Other assets 1,187.6 347.8
Total $18,184.8 | $106,826.4
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Current liabilities
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 1310 $ 99:1
Short-term borrowings — 200.0
Accounts payable 1,100.1 1,026.7
Accrued interconnection costs 672.7 709.0
Accrued taxes 270.7 189.2
Advance billings 202.9 199.7
Orther 699.4 70.6
Toral current liabilities 3.076.8 3,194.3
Long-term debt 3,748.6 2,974.8_
Deferred credits and other liabilities
Deferred income taxes and investment rax credits 1,016.5 846.9
Postretirement and other benefit obligations 947.4 919.7
Other 358.8 359.0
Tortal deferred credits and other liabilities 2,322.7 2.125.G
Redeemable preferred stock 115 11.8
Common stock and other shareholders’™ equity
Common stock, par value $2.50 per share, 1,000.0 shares authorized,

350.3 shares issued, and 343.8 and 343.9 shares outstanding 875.7 875.7
Class A common stock, par value $2.50 per share, 500.0 shares authorized,

86.2 shares issued and outstanding 215.6 215.6
Capiral in excess of par or stated value 4,457.7 4,425.9
Retained earnings 3,693.1 32224
Treasury stock, at cost, 6.5 and 6.4 shares (292.9) (262.2)
Other 76.0 425
Total common stock and other shareholders’ equity 9.025.2 8,519.9
Total $18,184.8 $16,826.4

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,
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Review of Financial Condition, Capital Requirements and Liquidity

Financial Condition

Sprint’s consolidated assets totaled $18.2 billion at year-
end 1997 versus $16.8 billion at year-end 1996. Net
property; plant and equipment increased $1.0 billion in
1997, mainly because of increased capital expenditures
to support the core long distance and local networks.

At year-end 1997, Sprints total capitalization was
$12.9 billion. Total capitalization consists of short-term
borrowings, long-term debt (including current maturi-
ties), redeemable preferred

Book Value per Share

stock, and common stock and
other shareholders’ equiry.
Short-term borrowings and
long-term debt (including
current maturities) increased
to 30.0% of rortal capitali-
zation at year-end 1997 from
27.7% at year-end 1996. See
“Review of Cash Flows” for
additional
changes in Sprints Consoli-
dated Balance Sheets.

discussions of

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Capital Requirements
Sprint’s 1998 investing activities, consisting of capital
expenditures and investments in affiliates, are expected
to require cash of $5.4 to
$6.1 billion. Dividend pay-
ments are expected to total
$430 million in 1998. These
requirements will be funded
with cash from operating

Debt-to-Capital Ratio

activities and external sources.
External borrowings are
expected to total $2.0 to
$2.5 billion in 1998,

Sprint expects to spend
$5.0 to $5.5 billion on capi-
tal expenditures in 1998. Of

this total, the long distance

Sprint 1997 Annual Report

and local divisions will
require an estimated $2.7
to $3.0 billion. The
remainder will mainly be
used to build out the

It all happens here...

Sprint, the first long distance carrier
to introduce prepaid calling cards in
the United States, placed its 100 mil-
lionth prepaid calling card on the
market in 1997, becoming the first
communications provider to reach
this milestone. Sprint is recognized as

network for the new PCS the industry leader.

markets directly owned
by Sprint.

Sprint PCS will require $200 to $300 million to
fund operating cash requirements and to continue its
network buildout. Global One will also require $200 to
$300 million to fund operations and ongoing develop-
ment activities.

Liquidity

At year-end 1997, Sprint
could borrow $1.0 billion
under a revolving credit agree-
ment with a syndicate of

Cash Paid for Dividends

domestic and international
banks. In addition, in 1997,
Sprint negotiated a separate
five-year revolving credit facil-
ity with a bank. At year-end
1997, Sprints unused capacity
under the committed portion
of this facility was $100 mil-
lion. Sprint may also offer for
sale up to $1.1 billion of debt securities under shelf
registration statements filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission. Any borrowings Sprint may
incur are ultimately limited by certain debt covenants.
At year-end 1997, Sprint could borrow up to $13.5 bil-
lion under the most restrictive

Ratio of Earnings
to Fixed Charges

of its debt covenants.

The most restrictive cove-
nant related to dividends
results from Sprint’s revolving
credit agreement. Among other
restrictions, Sprint must main-
tain specified levels of con-
solidated net worth. As a
result, $2.7 billion of Sprint’s
$3.7 billion retained earnings
was restricted from the pay-
ment of dividends at year-
end 1997.

*Excludes nonrecurring items
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Review of Financial Condition, Capital Requirements and Liquidity continued

Financial Strategies

General Hedging Policies

Sprint selectively enters into interest rate swap and cap
agreements to manage its exposure to interest rate
changes on its debt. Sprint also enters into forward con-
tracts and options in foreign currencies to reduce the
impact of changes in foreign exchange rates. Sprint
seeks to minimize counterparty credit risk through
stringent credit approval and review processes, the
selection of only the most creditworthy counterparties,
continual review and monitoring of all counterparties,
and thorough legal review of contracts. Sprint also con-
trols exposure to market risk by regularly monitoring
changes in foreign exchange and interest rate positions
under normal and stress conditions to ensure they do
not exceed established limits.

Sprint’s derivative transactions are used for hedging
purposes only and comply with Board-approved poli-
cies. Senior management receives monthly sratus
updates of all outstanding derivative positions.

Interest Rate Risk Management

Sprint’s interest rate risk management program focuses
on minimizing exposure to interest rate movements,
setting an optimal mixture of floating- and fixed-rate
debt, and minimizing liquidity risk. Sprint uses simula-
tion analysis to assess its interest rate exposure and
establish the desired ratio of floating- and fixed-rate
debt. To the extent possible, Sprint manages interest
rate exposure and the floating-to-fixed ratio through its
borrowings, but sometimes uses interest rate swaps and
caps to adjust its risk profile.

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

Sprint’s foreign exchange risk management program
focuses on hedging transaction exposure to optimize
consolidated cash flow. Sprint’s main transaction expo-
sure results from net payments made to overseas
telecommunications companies for completing inter-
national calls made by Sprint’s domestic customers.

Year 2000 Issue

The “Year 2000 issue affects Sprint’s installed computer
systems, network elements, software applications, and
other business systems that have time-sensitive programs
that may not properly reflect or recognize the year 2000.
Because many computers and computer applications
define dates by the last two digits of the year, “00” may
not be properly identified as the year 2000. This error
could result in miscalculations or system failures.

Sprint started a program in 1996 to identify and
address the Year 2000 issue. It is taking an inventory of
its network and computer systems and is creating and
implementing plans to make them Year 2000 com-
pliant. Sprint is using both internal and external sources
to identify, correct or reprogram, and test its systems for
Year 2000 compliance. The total cost of modifications
and conversions is not known at this time; however, it
is not expected to be material to Sprint’s financial posi-
tion, results of operations or cash flows and is being
expensed as incurred.

The Year 2000 issue may also affect the systems and
applications of Sprint’s customers, vendors or resellers.
Sprint is also contacting others with whom it conducts
business to receive the appropriate warranties and
assurances that those third parties are, or will be, Year
2000 compliant.

If compliance is not achieved in a timely manner, the
Year 2000 issue could have a material effect on Sprint’s
operations. However, Sprint is focusing on identifying
and addressing all aspects of its operations that may
be affected by the Year 2000 issue and is addressing
the most critical applications first. As a result, Sprint
management does not believe its operations will be
materially adversely affected.

Impact of Recently Issued
Accounting Pronouncements

See Note 16 of Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements for a discussion of recently issued account-
ing pronouncements.
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Consolidated Statements of Common Stock and Other Shareholders’ Equity

Capital in
Excess
Common Class A of Par or
Shares Common | Common Stated Retained Treasury
Outstanding Stock Stock Value Earnings Stock Other Total

(in millions)
Beginning 1995 balance 3483 | $871.4 | $§ — | $ 9429 ($2,730.6 | $ (9.6)| $(10.5) | $4,524.8
Net income — — - — 395.3 — — 595:3
Common stock dividends — —— — — (348.9) — = (348.9)
Common stock issued 0.6 1.4 — 135 — —_— —_ 14.9
Treasury stock issued 0.3 — — — (3.5) 9.6 — 6.1
Change in unrealized

holding gains on

investments, net — — — — — — 54.6 54.6
Other, net — 0.1 — 3.6 (0.6) — (7.3) (4.2)
Ending 1995 balance 349.2 872.9 - 960.0 | 2,772.9 — 36.8 | 4,642.6
Net income . L === — | 1,183.8 e — 1,183.8
Common stock dividends — — - —_ (346.1) — — (346.1)
Class A common stock

and preference

stock dividends — — —_— — (74.9) —_ — (74.9)
Common stock issued 1.1 205 — 175 e — —_ 20.0
Class A common stock

issued 86.2 — 215.6 | 3,436.3 - — — | 1316518
Treasury stock purchased (10.1) — — — - (407.2) -~ (407.2)
Treasury stock issued 37 — — — (52.9) 145.0 — 92.1
Spinoff of cellular

division = — — — (260.2) — —_ (260.2)
Other, net — 0.3 — 12.1 (0.2) — 5.7 17.9
Ending 1996 balance 430.1 875.7 215.6 | 4,425.9 | 3,222.4 (262.2) 42,5 | 8,519.9
Net income — — — — 952.5 — S 952.5
Common stock dividends — — — — (343.3) e — (343.3)
Class A common stock

dividends - — — — (86.2) — — (86.2)
Treasury stock purchased (3.0) — — — —— (144.5) - (144.5)
Treasury stock issued 29 — — — (48.8) 1138 — 65.0
Tax benefit from stock

options exercised - — - 26.2 — — - 26.2
Other, net - — — 5.6 (3.5) — 335 35.6
Ending 1997 balance 4300 | $8757 | $2156 | $ 4,457.7 | S 3,693.1 | $(2929)| S 76.0 |$ 9,025.2

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies

Basis of Consolidation and Presentation

The consolidated financial statements include the
accounts of Sprint Corporation and its wholly owned
and majority-owned subsidiaries (Sprint). Investments
in entities in which Sprint exercises significant
influence, but does not control, are accounted for using
the equity method (see Note 2).

The consolidated financial statements are prepared
according to generally accepted accounting principles.
These principles require management to make esti-
mates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of con-
tingent assets and liabilities, and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Certain prior-year amounts have been reclassified to
conform to the current-year presentation. These reclassi-
fications had no effect on the results of operations or
shareholders’ equity as previously reported.

Sprint applied Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) No. 71, “Accounting for the Effects
of Certain Types of Regulation,” to its financial state-
ments until December 1995. Under SFAS 71, revenues
and related net income resulting from transactions
between Sprint’s nonregulated operations and its regu-
lated local exchange carriers were not eliminated from
the consolidated financial statements. Revenues from
these intercompany transactions were $262 million in
1995. All other significant intercompany transactions
have been eliminarted.

Classification of Operations

The long distance division provides domestic and inter-
national voice, video and dara communications services.
The division offers its services to the public subject to
varying levels of state and federal regulation, but rates
are generally not subject to rate-base regulation.

The local division consists of regulated rtelephone
companies. These operations provide local exchange
services, access by telephone customers and other carri-
ers to local exchange facilities, sales of telecommunica-
tions equipment and long distance services within
specified geographical areas.

The product distribution and directory publishing
division provides wholesale distribution services of
telecommunications products, and publishes and
markets white and yellow page telephone directories.

Emerging businesses consists of activities related to
consumer Internet access services, mainly through
Sprint Internet Passport; competitive local exchange car-
rier services; personal communication services (PCS)
controlled by Sprint; international development activi-
ties (outside the scope of the Global One joint venture);
and integration, management and support services for
computer nerworks through Sprint Paranet.

Revenue Recognition

Sprint recognizes operating revenues as services are ren-
dered or as products are delivered to customers. Sprint
records operating revenues net of an estimate for uncol-
lectible accounts.

Cash and Equivalents

Cash equivalents generally include highly liquid invest-
ments with original maturities of three months or less.
They are stated at cost, which approximates market
value. Sprint uses controlled disbursement banking
arrangements as part of its cash management program.
Outstanding checks in excess of cash balances, which
were included in accounts payable, totaled $225 million
at year-end 1997 and $127 million at year-end 1996.
Sprint had sufficient funds available to fund these out-
standing checks when they were presented for payment.

Investments in Debt and Equity Securities

Investments in debt and equity securities are classified
as available for sale and reported at fair value (estimated
based on quoted market prices). Gross unrealized hold-
ing gains and losses are reflected as adjustments ro
“Common stock and other sharcholders’ equity —
Orther,” net of related income taxes.
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inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (principally
first-in, first-out method) or market.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is recorded at cost.
Generally, ordinary asset retirements and disposals are
charged against accumulated depreciation with no gain
or loss recognized. Repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed as incurred.

Depreciation

The cost of property, plant and equipment is generally
depreciated on a straight-line basis over estimated eco-
nomic useful lives. Prior to Sprint’s discontinued use of
SFAS 71 at year-end 1995, the cost of property, plant
and equipment for the local division had been generally
depreciated on a straight-line basis over lives prescribed
by regulatory commissions.

Income Taxes

Sprint records deferred income taxes based on certain
temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and
amounts used for tax purposes.

Investment tax credits related to regulated telephone
property, plant and equipment have been deferred and
are being amortized over the estimated useful lives of
the related assets.

Capitalized Interest

Sprint capitalizes interest costs related to constructing
capital assets, and to its investments in Sprint Spectrum
Holding Company, L.P. (Sprint PCS) and its directly
owned PCS licenses. Sprint stopped capitalizing interest
on its Sprint PCS investment in July 1997 because
Sprint PCS no longer qualified as a development-stage
company. Capitalized interest totaled $93 million in

1997, $104 million in 1996 and $57 million in 1995.
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It all happens here ...

In 1997, Sprint continued its techno-
logical leadership position in Frame

2. Investments

Relay, which has revolutionized busi-

ness data networking. Sprint unveiled

Investments in Equity
Securities

The cost of investments
in equity securities was
$105 million at vear-end
1997 and 1996. Gross
unrealized holding gains were $198 million at year-end
1997 and $149 million at year-end 1996.

order entry and payroll.

Investments in and Loans to Affiliates

Investments accounted for using the equity method
mainly consist of Sprint’s investments in Sprint PCS
and Global One.

Sprint is a 40% partner in Sprint PCS, a partnership
with Tele-Communications, Inc., Comcast Corporation
and Cox Communications, Inc. Sprint PCS is building
the nation’s first single-technology, state-of-the-art wireless
network to provide PCS across the United States.

Sprint is also a partner in Global One, a joint ven-
ture with Deutsche Telekom AG (DT) and France
Telecom (FT) formed to provide seamless global
telecommunications services to business, residential and
carrier markets worldwide. Sprint is a one-third partner
in Global One’s operating group serving Europe
(excluding France and Germany), and is a 50% partner
in Global One’s operating group for the worldwide
activities outside the United States and Europe. At year-
end 1997, Sprint’s share of underlying equity in Global
One’s net assets exceeded the carrying value of Sprint’s
investment in Global One by $158 million. This
difference is being amortized through January 2001.

(45)

multiple new classes of service, which
are tailored to meet such business
needs as inventory control, e-mail,
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements continued

Combined, summarized financial information
(100% basis) of all entities accounted for using the
equity method is as follows:

(in milfions) 1996 1995_‘
Results of Operations
Net operating
revenues $ 21956 $£1,727.9 § 779.5
Operating loss $(21622) | § (794.0) | $ (58.3)
Net loss $(2459.0) | $ (8443)| § (90.6)
Financial Position
Current assets $ 2315 $1,360.7
Noncurrent assets 10,861.0 6,779.3
Total $131925 | $8,140.0
Current liabilities $ 2,800.2 $1,185.5
Noncurrent liabilities 6,395.2 2,042.1
Owners’ equity 3,997.1 4,912.4
Toral $13,1925 $8,140.0

At year-end 1997 and 1996, Sprint’s investment
in Sprint PCS, including advances and a vendor
financing loan, totaled $1.2 billion. Sprints investment
in Global One, including advances, totaled $93 and
$38 million, respectively.

In 1996, Sprint purchased $183 million (face value)
of Sprint PCS Senior Discount notes for $100 million.
The bonds mature in 2006. At year-end 1997 and 1996,
the accreted cost of the notes was $118 and $104 million
and gross unrealized holding gains totaled $24 and
$18 million, respectively. This investment has been
included in “Current assets — Other” on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets.

3. Emp]_()}fcc: Benefit Plans

Defined Benefit Pension Plan

Substantially all Sprint employees are covered by a non-
contributory defined benefit pension plan. Benefits for
plan participants represented by collective bargaining
units are based on negotiated schedules of defined
amounts. For participants not covered by collective bar-
gaining agreements, the plan provides pension benefits
based on years of service and participants’ compensation.

Sprints policy is to make annual plan contributions
equal to an actuarially determined amount consistent
with applicable federal tax regulations. The funding
objective is to accumulate funds at a relatively stable rate
over the participants’ working lives so benefits are fully
funded at retirement. At year-end 1997, the plan’s assets
consisted mainly of investments in corporate equity secu-
rities and U.S. government and corporate debt securities.

The net pension cost (credit) consists of the following:

$ 617 |3 654 |$ 518

(in millions)

Service cost — benefits
carned during
the period
Interest cost on projected

benefit obligation 148.9 138.5 129.7
Actual return on

plan assets (448.5) (353.0) (472.1)
Net amortization

and deferral 240.0 159.4 287.9
Net pension cost (credit) | § 21 5 103 $  (27)
Discount rate 1.75% 7:25% 8.50%
Expected long-term rate

of return on plan assets 9.50% 9.50% 9.50%
Anticipated composite

rate of furure

compensation increases 4.75% 4.25% 5.00%

At year-end, the funded status and amounts recog-
nized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets for the plan
were as follows:

(in willions) 1996
Actuarial present value of
benefit obligations
Vested benefit obligation $(1,966.7) | $(1,713.6)
Accumulated benefit obligation $(2,129.6) | $(1,864.1)
Projected benefit obligation $(2,240.9) | $(1,967.0)
Plan assers at fair value 2,929.4 2,584.2
Plan assets in excess of the projected
benefit obligation 688.5 617.2
Unrecognized net gains (585.2) (481.8)
Unrecognized prior service cost 105.4 100.4
Unamortized transition asset (122.1) (147.1)
Prepaid pension cost § 86 |§ 887
Discount rate 1.25% 7.75%
Anticipated composite rate of
future compensation increases 4.25% 4.75%
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It all happens here ...

The 21 million home-hased businesses
in the United States can now simplify

Defined Contribution Plans of 5% by 2005. A 1% and better control cammunicatiuhns
Sprint sponsors defined contribution employee savings  increase in the rate would spending. Sprmf Sense Hm.ne Office
plans covering substantially all employees. Participants have increased the 1997 packages long distance ser_wci, a toII(;
may contribute portions of their pay to the plans. For  net postretirement Sl free 800 number and a Sprint Foncar

employees represented by collective bargaining units,  fits cost by an estimated Tﬁfro ur::ti:aonwcg}:):fgtll\{!]—;é;iﬁl;%r e
Sprint matches contributions based on negotiated  $12 million. k7 ! :
amounts. Sprint also matches contributions of employees Amounts included in
not covered by collective bargaining agreements. For  the Consolidated Balance
those participants, Sprint matches their contributions  Sheets at year-end are as follows:

in Sprint common stock. The matching is equal to

(frr millions) 1996
N i 5 .
50% of participants ‘cnntrlbutmns up to 6./0 of lfhur Y O —
pay. In addition, Sprint may, at the discretion of the benehit obligation
Board of Directors, provide matching contributions Potirecs $ 3283 | § 2779
based on the performance of Sprint common stock Active plan participants —
compared to other telecommunications companies’ Fully eligible We2 ki
" . . . . Other 269.9 320.7
stock. Sprint’s matching contributions were $54 mil- —— =
lion in 1997, $56 million in 1996 and $51 million in | T : s
: : . 11 IerCC‘gﬂlZC prior service
199?. At year-end 1997, the plans held 20 million benchit 54 57
Sprmt common shares. Unrecognized net gains 190.0 178.7
] ’ Accrued postretirement
Postretirement Benefits Benahs st $ 9388 | $ 9106
Spm?t provides postretirement .bcncﬁts (principally = s— sy Tk
medical benefits) to substantially all employees.

Employees retiring before certain dates are eligible for
benefits at no cost, or at a reduced cost. Employces
retiring after certain dates are eligible for benefits on a
shared-cost basis. Sprint funds the accrued costs as
benefits are paid.

The net postretirement benefits cost consists of the
following:

e - =] 4. Income Taxes
Service cost — benefits

earned during the year $ 208 8 21.7 %
Interest on accumulated

The assumed 1998 annual health care cost trend rate
was 8.5%, gradually decreasing to an ultimate level of
5% by 2005. A 1% increase in the rate would have
increased the 1997 accumulated postretirement benefit
obligation by an estimated $61 million.

Income tax expense allocated to continuing operations
consists of the following:

p()ﬁt]'ctiremenr benefit (in millions) m 1996 1995

obligation 523 49.9 58.7 Current income tax

Net amortization and o

deferral (19.4) (13.7) (9.4) R

clerra - El . Federal $ 3859 | $ 6554 | $ 4374
Net postretirement State 78.9 759 1.4
benefits cost § 537 $ 57.9 $ 715 Taral current 464.8 7313 528.5
Discount rate 1.75% 7.25% 8.50% D elemed incame tak
expense (benefit)

For measurement purposes, the assumed 1997 Federal 174.3 (22.2) 45.9
weighted average annual health care cost trend rate State (4.8) 235 (23.6)
was 9%, eradually decreasing to an ultimarte level fmortisionof deferrel

» 8 y <ig investment tax credits (3.8) (11.6) (16.5)
Total deferred 165.7 (10.3) 5.8
Total $ 6305 § 721.0 $ 534.3
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements continued

The differences that cause the effective income tax
rate to vary from the staturory federal rate of 35% were
as follows:

Sprint recognizes deferred income taxes for the tem-
porary differences between the carrying amounts of its
assets and liabilities for financial statement purposes

PR m: o wes | and their tax bases. The sources of the differences that
T — - give rise to the deferred income rax assets and liabilities
the statutory rate $ 5501 | % 6692 |$ 5181 at year-end 1997 and 1996, along with the income tax
Less investment effect of each, were as follows:
tax credits
e A & Ueterred 1996 Deferred
included in income 38 11.6 16.5 ome Income Tax
Expecred rcdm-;tl income (in millions) Assets | Liabilities | Assets Liahilities
tax expense after i - e o1 Property, plant
investiment tax cre L =
Pf‘f‘:c:::{‘ e n POL6 and equipment $§ — | $14888 5 — | $1,304.3
Jﬁ 2 - Postretirement and
SILALE rm?;":;i i‘llxu“ other benehirs 3761 - 360.3 -
Incq o uL. L.-lclH. = - oy Reserves and
) m.:OIT]elhme t:cll ; 4.6 43.9 winces 113 R 115.6 ;o
qtlf oy R £ Unrealized holding
oreign joint .
n | gains on
YCUELEES 36.4 8.6 :wcsrments - 61.7 5#3
g 5 L 5 i . & _ B
O(hLl, net {“.4:‘ ()8] (1 l_) ()Ll](_‘]', net 10&5 i 106.8 o
Income tax expense, 595.9 1.550.5 582.7 | 1,361.6
including investment Tiessivaliyati : & - o
c credit $ 6305 |5 7210 |S 5343 ey
A Eans - : Aot allowance 1.8 — 13.7 —
Effecrive income tax rate 39.8% 37.7% 36.1% Total $ 5841 | $1,5505 | $ 5069.0 |$1.361.6

Income rax expense (benefit) allocated to other items

was as follows:

(in millions) 1995
Discontinued operation & 312
Extraordinary items (437 .4)
Unrealized holding gains

on investments'” 44 17 30.7
Stock ownership,

purchase and options

-.1r1';1ng_cmcnt.s':" {26.2) (14.1) (7.5)

T hese amounts have been recorded dirvecely to “Common stock and
other sharebolders’ equity — Other.”

The valuation allowance related to deferred income
tax assets decreased $2 million in 1997 and $4 million
in 1996 and 1995.

Management believes it is more likely than not that
these deferred income tax assets, net of the allowance,
will be realized based on current income tax laws and
expectations of future taxable income stemming from the
reversal of existing deferred tax liabilities or ordinary
operations. Uncertainties surrounding income tax law
changes, shifts in operations between state taxing juris-
dictions, and future operating income levels may, how-
ever, affect the ultimate realization of all or some of these
deferred income tax assets.

At year-end 1997, Sprint had available for income tax
purposes $4 million of state alternative minimum tax
credit carryforwards to offset state income tax payable
in future years. In addition, Sprint had rax benefits
of $49 million related to state operating loss carry-
forwards. The loss carryforwards expire
amounts per year from 1998 through 2012.

in varying
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5. Borrowings

Long-term Debt

Long-term debr at year-end was as follows:

fin wmillions)

Corporate
Senior notes

Maturing -q 1996

8.1% o 9.8% 1998 t0 2002 | § 4753 |$ 4753
9.5% 2003 o 2007 200.0 200.0
Debentures
9.0% to 9.3% 2019 to 2022 350.0 350.0
Notes payable and
commercial paper — 866.5 —_
Orther
5.4% to 8.994" 1998 to 2006 2315 194.9
Long Distance
Division
Vendor financing
agreements
7.4% to 8.9% 1997 to 1999 238 448
Other
6.2% to 8.4% 1997 to 2007 165 23:1
Local Division
First mortgage bonds
2.0% to 7.8% 1997 to 2002 452.3 487.0
4.0% to 7.8% 2003 o 2007 346.0 346.8
6.9% to 9.8% 2008 wo 2012 116.7 116.7
6.9% to 8.8% 2013 to 2017 169.6 169.8
8.8% to 9.9% 2018 to 2022 244.9 245.7
7.1% to 8.4% 2023 to 2027 145.0 145.0
Debentures and notes
5.8% to 9.6% 1998 to 2020 231.0 275:3
Other
2.0% o 9.8% 1998 to 2006 4.6 6.2
Unamortized debt
discount {6.1) (6.7)
38796 | 3,073.9
Less current maturities 131.0 a9
Long-term debt $3,7486 | $2.974.8

' Notes may be exchanged at maturity for Southern New England
Telecommunications Corporation (SNET} common shares owned
by Sprint, or for cash. Based on SNETS closing market price, had
the notes matured at year-end 1997 they conld have been exchanged
Jor 3.8 million SNET shares. At year-end 1997 Sprint held
4.2 million SNET shares, which have been included in “Invest-
ments in equity securities” on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
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Sprint fortified its reputation for
exceptional customer satisfaction in
1997. A Yankee Group study ranked
Sprint number one in the residential
market for the fourth straight year.

Long-term debt maturi-
ties, excluding reclassified
short-term borrowings,
during each of the next five the third consecutive year.

years are as follows:

(ir wmillions)

1998 $ 131.0
1999 354
2000 693.3
2001 40.8
2002 354.5

Property, plant and equipment with a total cost of
$12.9 billion is either pledged as security for first mort-
gage bonds and certain notes or is restricted for use as
mortgaged property.

During 1996, Sprint redeemed, prior to scheduled
maturities, $190 million of debt with interest rates rang-
ing from 6.0% to 9.5%. This resulted in a $5 million
after-tax extraordinary loss.

Short-term Borrowings

At year-end 1997, Sprint had borrowed $618 million of
bank notes payable and $249 million of commercial
paper. Though these borrowings are renewable at vari-
ous dates throughout the year, they have been classified
as long-term debt because of Sprint’s intent and ability,
through unused credit facilities, to refinance these bor-
rowings. Commercial paper and certain bank notes
payable are supported by Sprint’s revolving credit facil-
ity with a syndicate of domestic and international
banks. Other notes payable relate to a separate revolving
credit facility that Sprint executed with a bank in 1997.
At year-end 1997, Sprint’s unused lines of credit totaled
$1.1 billion.

Bank notes outstanding at year-end 1997 and 1996
had weighted average interest rates of 6.1% and 5.9%,
respectively. At year-end 1997, the weighted average
interest rate of commercial paper was 6.8%.

Other
Sprint was in compliance with all restrictive or financial

covenants relating to its debt arrangements at year-

end 1997,

In the J.D. Power survey, Sprint was
the highest ranking carrier among
high-volume residential users for

( _ggj



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements continued

6. Redeemable Preferred Stock

Sprint has approximately 22 million authorized pre-
ferred shares, including nonredeemable preferred stock.
The redeemable preferred stock outstanding, at year-
end, is as follows:

(in millions, except pev share and share data) 1996
Fifth series — stated value $100,000

per share, shares — 95, voting,

cumulative 6% annual dividend rate $ 95 & 95
Other - stated value $100 per share,

shares — 19,493 and 22,800, 4.7%

annual dividend rate 20 2.3
Total $ 115 $ 11.8

Sprint’s Fifth series preferred stock must be
redeemed in full in 2003. If less than full dividends
have been paid for four consecutive dividend periods,
or if dividends in arrears exceed an amount equal to
the dividends for six dividend periods, the Fifth series
preferred shareholders may elect a majority of directors
standing for election until all dividends in arrears have
been paid.

7. Common Stock

Common Stock

At year-end 1997, common stock reserved for future
grants under stock option plans or for future issuances
under various other arrangements was as follows:

Employees Stock Purchase Plan 6.4
Employee savings plans 34
Automatic Dividend Reinvestment Plan 1.2
Officer and key employees’ and directors’

(i millions)

stock options 8.2
Conversion of preferred stock and other 14
Toral 20.6

Under a Sharcholder Rights Plan, one preferred
stock purchase right is attached to each common and
Class A common share. Each right is exercisable only
if certain takeover events occur. Each right will ini-
tially entitle the holder to purchase 1/1000 of a share

(a Unit) of a no par Preferred Stock-Sixth Series, Junior
Participating (Preferred Stock) at $225 per Unit or, in
certain cases, common stock. The Preferred Stock is
voting, cumulative and accrues dividends on a quarterly
basis generally equal to the greater of $100 per share or
1,000 times the total per share amount of all common
dividends. No Preferred Stock shares were issued or out-
standing at year-end 1997. The rights may be redeemed
by Sprint at $0.01 per right and will expire in June
2007, unless extended.

During 1997, 1996 and 1995, Sprint declared and
paid annual common stock dividends of $1.00 per
share. The most restrictive covenant related to common
dividends results from Sprint’s $1.5 billion revolving
credit agreement. Among other restrictions, this agree-
ment requires Sprint to maintain specified levels of
consolidated net worth. Due to this requirement,
$2.7 billion of Sprint’s $3.7 billion consolidated
retained earnings was effectively restricted from the pay-
ment of dividends at year-end 1997. The indentures and
financing agreements of certain of Sprint’s subsidiaries
contain provisions limiting cash dividend payments on
subsidiary common stock held by Sprint. As a result,
$567 million of those subsidiaries $1.3 billion total
retained earnings was restricted at year-end 1997. The
flow of cash in the form gf advances from the sub-
sidiaries to Sprint is generally not restricted.

During 1990, the Savings Plan Trust, an employee
savings plan, acquired common stock from Sprint in
exchange for a $75 million promissory note payable to
Sprint. The note bears interest at 9% and is to be
repaid from common stock dividends received by the
plan and contributions made to the plan by Sprint
according to plan provisions. The remaining $34 mil-
lion note receivable balance at year-end 1997 is
reflected as a reduction to “Common stock and other
shareholders’ equity — Other.”

Class A Common Stock

In January 1996, DT and FT acquired shares of a new
class of convertible preference stock for a combined
total of $3.0 billion. This resulted in DT and FT each
holding 7.5% of Sprint’s voting power. In April 1996,
following the spinoff of Sprint’s cellular division
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(Cellular) (see Note 14), the preference stock was con-
verted into Class A common stock, and DT and FT
each acquired additional Class A common shares.
Following their combined investment of $3.7 billion,
DT and FT each own Class A common shares with
10% of Sprints voting power. During 1997, Sprint
declared and paid Class A common dividends of
$1.00 per share. During 1996, preference dividends
totaled $0.16 per share, and Class A common divi-
dends totaled $0.75 per share.

DT and FT, as Class A common shareholders, have
the right in most circumstances to proportionate repre-
sentation on Sprint’s Board of Directors. They may also
purchase additional Class A common shares from Sprint
to keep their ownership level at 10% each. DT and FT
have entered into a standstill agreement with Sprint
restricting their ability to acquire Sprint voting shares
(other than as intended by their investment agreement
with Sprint and related agreements). The standstill
agreement also contains customary provisions restricting
DT and FT from initiating or participating in any pro-
posal with respect to the control of Sprint.

8. Stock-based Compensation

Sprint’s Management Incentive Stock Option Plan
(MISOP) provides for the granting of stock options to
employees who are eligible to receive annual incentive
compensation. Fligible employees are entitled to receive
stock options in lieu of a portion of the target incentive
under Sprint’s management incentive plans. The
options generally become exercisable on December 31
of the year granted and have a maximum term of
10 years. MISOP options are granted with exercise
prices equal to the market price of Sprints common
stock on the grant date. At year-end 1997, authorized
shares under this plan approximated 11 million. This
amount increased by approximately 3 million shares on
January 1, 1998.
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In 1997, Sprint acquired Paranet, Inc.,
a leading provider of integration man-

The Sprint Corporation
Stock Option Plan (SOP)
provides for the granting
of stock options to othcers
and key employees. The
options generally become
exercisable at the rate of
25% per year, beginning
one year from the grant date, and have a maximum
term of 10 years. SOP options are granted with exercise
prices equal to the market price of Sprint's common
stock on the grant date. At year-end 1997, authorized
shares under this plan approximated 20 million.

Every two years, the Employees Stock Purchase Plan
(ESPP) offers all employees the election to purchase
Sprint common stock at a price equal to 85% of the
market value on the grant or exercise date, whichever is
less. At year-end 1997, authorized shares under this plan
approximated 18 million.

In 1996, Sprint adopted the pro forma disclosure
requirements under SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for
Stock-based Compensation,” and continued to apply
Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25,
“Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” to its stock
option and employee stock purchase plans. Under
APB 25, Sprint has recognized no compensation
expense related to rthese plans.

Pro forma net income and earning per share (EPS)
have been determined as if Sprint had used the fair value
method of accounting for its stock option grants and
ESPP share elections after 1994. Under this method,
compensation expense is recognized over the applicable
vesting periods and is based on the shares under option
and their related fair values on the grant date.

The following pro forma information will not likely
represent the information reported in future years
because options granted and ESPP shares elected after
1994 will continue to vest over the next several years. In
addition, compensation expense resulting from the
spinoff’ of Cellular (Spinoff) (see Note 14) will decline
over the next several years.

network systems.

agement and support services for
distributed computing technology.
The acquisition augments Sprint’s
data products and services with
Paranet's expertise in local area
networks (LANs) and distributed
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Sprint’s pro forma net income and EPS were as follows:

Stock option plan activity was as follows:

(in millions, except per shave data) 99 1996" 1995 ‘ l WeighteT‘
) R i1 1oa W Average
Pro forma net income $ 908 $1,158 $ 388 per Share
m‘u forma basic EPS $§ 21 ‘ $ 2.74 $ 1.1 1| (- tiillions: wicept Do shiné did) Shares' E:::;:;siﬁ
U'Pro forma net income was reduced by $3 million ($0.01 per share) Outstanding, beginning of 1995 9.3 $24.67
i 1997 and $6 million ($0.01 per share) in 1996 due to Granted 4.3 24.69
additional compensation resulting from modifications to terms Exercised (0.8) 19.81
of options and ESPP share elections made in connection with Forfeited/ Expired (0.5) 27.06
the Spinoff. Outstanding, year-end 1995 12.3 24.88
Granted 4.9 36.94
During 1996, Sprint employees clected to purchase Bxcrcised (2.6) 2228
‘ iz i . - Forfeited/ Expire 025
2.8 million ESPP shares with a weighted average fair .mh,m,d;’l Al 103 2
value (using the Black-Scholes p ricing model) of E‘?“ESL"“idmg" yedr-end 1996 ];2 2['}“:2
. T rantec , 46.
$10.06 per share. No ESPP shares were offered in 1997 Fxerc) e
ey xercised (3.4) 2117
or ] ; ‘).‘ Forfeited/Expired (0.9) 38.10
I'he following tables reflect the weighted average fair Quustariding, yearsend 1997 18.7 $ 37.85

value per option granted during the year, as well as the
significant weighted average assumptions used in deter-
mining those fair values using the Black-Scholes pric-

ing model:

Fair value on grant date

Risk-free interesr rate 6.2%
Expected volarlity 22.8%
Expected dividend yield 2.3%
Expected life (years) 6
1996 MISOP sop
Fair value on grant date H BT $10.96
Risk-free interest rate 5.2% 5.2%
Expected volarlity 23.3% 23.3%
Expc‘;‘lcd dividend yield 2.5% 2.5%
Expected life (years) 4 6
1995 MISOP SOP
Fair value on grant dare $ 6.67 $ 873
Risk-free interest rate 6.9% 7.2%
|'".5<pt‘.(‘lt:d \301;\[”5\'}’ 213.3% 235.35%
Expected dividend yield 2.5% 2.5%
Expected life (vears) 4 6

" Due to the Spinaff, the shaves and related exercise prices have been
adjusted to maintain both the total faiy market value of common
stock underlying the options, and the velationship between the market
value of Sprints common stock and the option’ exercise price.

Ouetstanding aptions held by Cellular employees were converted into
options and grants to purchase Cellilar common stock and arve not
inecluded in the above table.

After adjustment for the Spinoft, options exercisable
at year-end 1996 and 1995 were 8.4 and 6.4 million,
respectively. At year-end 1996, the weighted average
exercise price for exercisable options was $27.77. The
following table summarizes outstanding and exercisable
options at year-end 1997:

Options Outstanding Dptions Exercisable
Weighted
Average
Remaining | Weighted Weighted
Number | Contractural | Average Number Average
Range of Outstanding Life Exercise | Exercisable | Exercise
Exercise Prices (i millionsi | (in yedrs) Price (in millians) | Price
$11.92-$14.96 0.1 22 $14.31 0.1 $14.31
$15.18-519.24 01 3.7 179 0.1 179
$20.08-524.50 2.7 6.2 231 1.7 23.30
$25.11-529.96 18 4.7 27.38 1.4 26.80
$30.22 -$39.94 5.0 16 35.16 3.0 34.28
$40.06 -$49.88 13 85 44.88 19 43.33
$50.31 -$58.38 1.7 74 51.92 0.1 51.69

Sprint 1997 Annual Report



9. Commitments and Conti ngencies

Litigation, Claims and Assessments

In December 1996, an arbitration panel entered a
$61 million award in favor of Network 2000
Communications Corporation (Network 2000) on its
breach of contract claim against Sprint. The arbitrators
directed Sprint to pay one-half of this award to Network
2000. The remainder was directed to be paid to the
Missouri state court in which a proposed class action by
Network 2000’s independent marketing representatives
against Network 2000 and Sprint is pending,

Sprint filed an action in federal district court seeking
to have the arbitration panel’s award struck down,
modified, or corrected, and asking the court to enter an
order regarding the distribution of the award. In April
1997, the court denied Sprint’s request that the arbitra-
tion award be struck down and granted Network 2000’s
request that the award be confirmed.

In June 1997, Sprint recorded an additional $20 mil-
lion charge in connection with the settlement of both
the class action lawsuit against Sprint and Nerwork
2000 and the related claims of Network 2000 against
Sprint. The court has preliminarily approved the class
action settlement and final approval is expected. Sprint
believes this will complete the Network 2000 litigation.

Various other suits arising in the ordinary course of
business are pending against Sprint. Management can-
not predict the final outcome of these actions but
believes they will not result in a material effect on
Sprint’s consolidated financial statements.

Commitments

Sprint expects to invest $200 to $300 million in
Sprint PCS in 1998 to continue its network buildout
and for operating cash requirements. Sprint also
expects Global One to require $200 to $300 million
for ongoing operating and capital requirements.
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RadioShack is proving to be a power-
ful distribution channel for Sprint.

Contingencies

On January 1, 1998, a
“Deadlock Event” occur-
red due to the failure of
the Sprint PCS partner-
ship board to approve the
proposed Sprint PCS
budget and business plan.
Under the partnership agreement, if a partner refers the
issue for resolution pursuant to specified procedures
and it remains unresolved, buy/sell provisions can be

store everyday.

triggered, which could result in Sprint either increasing
or selling its partnership interest. Discussions among
the partners about restructuring their interests in
Sprint PCS are ongoing. However, there is no certainty
the discussions will result in a change to the partner-
ship structure.

Operating Leases

Minimum rental commitments at year-end 1997 for all
noncancelable operating leases, consisting mainly of
leases for data processing equipment and real estate, are
as follows:

(i millions)
1998 $324.1
1999 I96 4
2000 174.2
2001 119.1
2002 97.1
Thereafter 2437

Gross rental expense totaled $410 million in 1997,
$401 million in 1996 and $402 million in 1995. Rental
commitments for subleases, contingent rentals and
executory costs were not significant.

RadioShack launched a “store-within-
a-store” concept in 6,000 outlets in
1997. More than 25,000 RadioShack
employees are trained to sell Sprint
products and services. One mil:
lion people walk into a RadioShack

v
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements continued

10. Financial Instruments

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Sprint estimates the fair value of its financial instru-
ments using available market information and appro-
priate valuation methodologies. As a result, the
following estimates do not necessarily represent the
values Sprint could realize in a current market
exchange. Although management is not aware of any
factors that would affect the estimated fair values
presented at year-end 1997, those amounts have not
been comprehensively revalued for purposes of these
financial statements since that date. Therefore, esti-
mates of fair value after year-end 1997 may differ
significantly from the amounts presented below. The
carrying amounts and estimated fair values of Sprint’s
financial instruments at year-end were as follows:

N - e
Carrying | Estimated | Carrying | Estimated
(in milfions) Amount | Fair Value | Amount Fair Value
Financial Assets
Cash and
equivalents $ 1017 | § 1017 | $1,150.6 | $1,150.6
Investment
in affiliate
debt securities 1424 142.4 122:5 122
Invesrments in
equity securities 303.0 303.0 254.5 254.5
Financial Liabilities
Short-term
barrowings —_ - 200.0 200.0
Long-term debt
Corporate 21293 | 23018 | 1.220.2 | 1,348.9
Long distance
division 40.3 41.7 67.9 69.0
Local division 1,7100 | 18123 | 1,785.8 | 1,846.9
Other Financial
Instruments
ll'l].CfL'St rate \\'\’Vﬂp
agreements — 03 0.2
Foreign currency
CONLracts (0.6) {0.6) (0.5) (0.5)

The carrying values of Sprint’s cash and equivalents
approximate fair value at year-end 1997 and 1996. The
estimated fair value of Sprint’s investments in debt and
equity securities is based on quoted market prices. The
estimated fair value of Sprint’s long-term debt is based
on quoted market prices for publicly traded issues. The
estimated fair value of all other issues is based on the
present value of estimated future cash flows using a dis-
count rate based on the risks involved. The estimated
fair value of interest rate swap agreements is the
amount Sprint would receive to terminate the swap
agreements at year-end 1997 and 1996, taking into
account the then-current interest rates. The estimated
fair value of foreign currency contracts is the replace-
ment cost of the contracts at year-end 1997 and 1996,
taking into account the then-current foreign currency
exchange rates.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Sprint’s accounts receivable are not subject to any con-
centration of credit risk. Sprint controls credit risk of
its interest rate swap agreements and foreign currency
contracts through credit approvals, dollar exposure
limits and internal monitoring procedures. In the event
of nonperformance by the counterparties, Sprint’s
accounting loss would be limited to the net amount it
would be entitled to receive under the terms of the
applicable interest rate swap agreement or foreign cur-
rency contract. However, Sprint does not anticipate
nonperformance by any of the counterparties related to
these agreements.

Interest Rate Swap Agreements

Sprint uses interest rate swap agreements as part of its
interest rate risk management program. Net interest
paid or received related to these agreements is recorded
using the accrual method and is recorded as an adjust-
ment to interest expense. Sprint had interest rate
swap agreements with notional amounts of $150 and
$350 million outstanding at year-end 1997 and 1996,
respectively. Net interest expense (income) related to
interest rate swap agreements was $(200,000) in 1997,
$2 million in 1996 and $(400,000) in 1995. There
were no deferred gains or losses related to any termi-
nated interest rate swap agreements at year-end 1997,

1996 or 1995.

Sprint 1997 Annual Report



Foreign Currency Contracts

As part of its foreign currency exchange risk manage-
ment program, Sprint purchases and sells over-the-
counter forward contracts and options in various
foreign currencies. Sprint had outstanding $29 and
$46 million of open forward contracts to buy various
foreign currencies at year-end 1997 and 1996, respec-
tively. Sprint had $14 and $3 million of outstanding
open purchase option contracts to call various foreign
currencies at year-end 1997 and 1996, respectively. The
premium paid for an option is expensed as incurred.
The fair value of an option is recorded as an asset at the
end of each period. The forward contracts and options
open at year-end 1997 and 1996 all had original matu-
rities of six months or less. The net gain or loss
recorded to reflect the fair value of these contracts is
recorded in the period incurred. Total net losses of
$40,000 in 1997, $400,000 in 1996 and $1 million in
1995 were recorded related to foreign currency transac-
tions and contracts.

11. Earnings per Share

In February 1997, the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) issued SFAS No. 128, “Earnings per
Share.” This new standard simplifies the EPS calcula-
tion and makes the U.S. standard for computing EPS
more consistent with international accounting stand-
ards. Sprint adopted SFAS 128 at year-end 1997. EPS
for prior years has been restated to comply with
SFAS 128.

Under SFAS 128, primary EPS was replaced with a
simpler calculation called basic EPS. Basic EPS is cal-
culated by dividing income available to common
shareholders by the weighted average common shares
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Sprint's portfolio of netwaork-based
information management system ser-

outstanding. Previously,
primary EPS was based
on the weighted average
of both outstanding and
issuable shares assuming
all dilutive options had
been exercised. Under
SFAS 128, fully diluted
EPS has not changed significantly, but has been
renamed diluted EPS. Diluted EPS includes the effect
of all potentially dilutive securities, such as options
and convertible preferred stock.

Sprint’s convertible preferred stock dividends were
$0.5 million in 1997, 1996 and 1995. Dilutive securi-
ties, such as options (see Note 8), included in the calcu-
lation of diluted weighted average common shares were
6.3 million shares in 1997, 5.3 million shares in 1996
and 2.6 million shares in 1995.

health care providers.

12. Paranet Acquisition

On September 30, 1997, Sprint paid $375 million to
purchase the net assets of Houston-based Paranet, Inc.,
a provider of integration, management and support
services for computer networks. Sprint could pay up to
an additional $70 million if Sprint Paranet meets
certain financial targets through 1998.

The transaction was accounted for using the pur-
chase method of accounting. As a result, Sprints
financial statements reflect Sprint Paranet’s results of
operations beginning in October 1997.

The excess of the purchase price over the tangible
net assets acquired was $357 million. This excess was
allocated to noncompete agreements and goodwill, and
will be amortized on a straight-line basis over four to
10 years.

vices continued to grow in 1997, Sprint
Healthcare Systems, Inc. and Quality
Data Management, Inc. announced
an agreement to co-market a patient-
based quality/cost measurement
system and other applications for
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements continued

13. Adoption of Accounting Principles
for a Competitive Marketplace

At year-end 1995, Sprint determined that its local divi-
sion no longer met the criteria necessary for the con-
tinued use of SFAS 71. As a result, 1995 operating
results included a noncash, extraordinary charge of
$565 million, net of income tax benefits of $437 mil-
lion. The decision to discontinue using SFAS 71 was
based on changes in the regulatory framework and
the convergence of competition in the telecommunica-
tions industry.

The 1995 extraordinary charge recognized when
Sprint discontinued using SFAS 71 consisted of
the following;

expense was allocated to Cellular based on the assumed
repayment of intercompany debt to Sprint by Cellular.
The operating expenses as presented below do not
include Cellulars share of Sprints general corporate
overhead expenses. These expenses, totaling $2 million
in 1996 and $13 million in 1995, were reallocated to
Sprint’s other operating segments.

(in millions) 1996 1995
Net operating revenues § 190.2 $ 834.4
Operating expenses 156.0 675.6
Operating income 342 158.8
Interest expense (21.5) (124.0)
Other income (expense), net (8.3) 10.9
Income before income taxes 4.4 45.7
Income taxes (7.0) (31.2)
Income (Loss) from cellular division § (26| § 145

1996 reflects Cellulars operating results only through the date of

the Spinoff.

(in milfions) Pretax After-Tax
Increase in accumulated

depreciation £ 979.1 | § 607.9
Recognition of switch

software asset (99.5) (6177
Elimination of other net

regulatory assets 123.1 76.3
Tortal $1,002.7 622.5
Tax-related net regulatory

liabilities (43.9)
Accelerated amortization of

investment tax credits (13.3)
Extraordinary charge $ 565.3

14. Spinoft of Cellular Division

In March 1996, Sprint completed the tax-free spinoff of
Cellular to Sprint common shareholders. To complete
the Spinoff, Sprint distributed all Cellular common
shares at a rate of one share for every three Sprint com-
mon shares held. In addition, Cellular repaid $1.4 bil-
lion of its intercompany debt owed to Sprint. Sprint also
contributed to Cellular’s equity capital $185 million of
debt owed by Cellular in excess of the amount repaid.

Cellular’s net operating results, as summarized below,
were separately classified as a discontinued operation
in the Consolidated Statements of Income. .Interest

15. Additional Financial Information

Segment Information

Information related to Sprint’s operating business seg-
ments is included in “Review of Segmental Results of
Operations.” The net operating revenues and operating
expenses shown in those tables include revenues and
expenses eliminated in consolidation. The amounts

eliminated are as follows:

(in millions) 1996 1995
Long distance division § 33 § 309 | #: 889
Local division 309.0 410.5 266.4
Product distribution

and directory

publishing 570.5 3259 336.8
Intercompany

revenues not

eliminated under

SEAS 71 o — (262.4)
Net operating revenues 882.8 767.3 3797
Operating expenses 845.8 FI5.7 3797
Operating income $ 30 $ 3106 b
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Capital expenditures and identifiable assets not
related to operating segments are as follows:

(i midlons) 09 1996 1995
Capital expenditures $ 1423 | 5§ 98.0 | § 37.0
Identifiable assets $2,301.2 $2,818.9 $2,917.9

Sprint’s identifiable assets not related to operating seg-
ments mainly include investments and loans to afhliates
as well as corporate property, plant and equipment. The
1995 amounts include the net assets of the discon-
tinued cellular division.

Supplemental Cash Flows Information

(in millions)

Cash paid for:
Interest (net of
amounts capitalized)
Continuing
$ 1979

o

2h | $ 263.5

Optfl'iili(}llh

=t

Cellular division s — 215 § 124.0

$ 3658 $ 6953 $ 532.8

Income taxes

Noncash activitics:
Capiral lease

$ 301

obligations

Tax benefir from
stock options

exercised $ 262 5 14.1

5
1
]

Net book value of
assets and liabiliries
contribured
to Global One $ — 5 733 5 —

Common stock
issued under
Sprint’s ESPP $ 52

5
7y
v
b
E=

3.0

During 1996, Sprint completed the Spinoff (see
Note 14) which had no immediate effect on cash flows
other than Cellular’s repayment of $1.4 billion in inter-
company debt owed to Sprint.
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Sprint is the number one provider
of Telecommunications Relay Service

Supplemental Related Party
Transactions

Sprint provided various
voice, data and adminis-
trative services to Global
One totaling $415 million
in 1997 and $361 million
in 1996. In addition,
Global One provided data and administrative services
to Sprint totaling $114 million in 1997 and $130 mil-
lion in 1996. At year-end 1997 and 1996, Sprints
receivable from Global One was $154 and $163 mil-
lion, respectively, and Sprint’s payable to Global One
was $104 and $49 million, respectively.

text telephone users.

Restructuring Charge

In 1993, Sprint’s local division recorded an $88 mil-
lion restructuring charge, which reduced income from
continuing operations by $55 million ($0.16 per
share). The restructuring plan included the planned
elimination over several years of approximately 1,600
positions, mainly in the network and finance func-
tions. Through 1997, most of the positions have been
eliminated resulting in termination benefit payments
of $42 million, with the remainder to be paid in 1998
and 1999,

{TRS), serving 21 states and the federal
government. Sprint’s highly trained
TRS relay operators serve as profes-
sional intermediaries, relaying phone
conversations back and forth between
standard voice telephone users and
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16. Recently Issued Accounting
Pronouncements

In June 1997, the FASB issued SFAS No. 130,
“Reporting Comprehensive Income.” SFAS 130 estab-
lishes standards for the reporting and display of com-
prehensive income and its components. Comprehensive
income includes all changes in equity during a period
except those due to owner investments and distribu-
tions. It includes items such as foreign currency transla-
tion adjustments, and unrealized gains and losses on
available-for-sale securities. This standard does not
change the display or components of present-day net
income. Sprint will present the required disclosures
in its financial statements beginning in the 1998 first
quarter. SFAS 130 is not expected to have a material
impact on Sprint.

Also in June 1997, the FASB issued SFAS No. 131,
“Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and
Related Information.” This new standard requires com-
panies to disclose segment data based on how manage-
ment makes decisions about allocating resources to
segments and how it measures segment performance.
SFAS 131 requires companies to disclose a measure of
segment profit or loss (operating income, for example),
segment assets, and reconciliations to consolidated
totals. It also requires entity-wide disclosures about a
company’s products and services, its major customers
and the material countries in which it holds assets and
reports revenues. Sprint will adopt SFAS 131 in its
1998 year-end financial statements. This statement is
not expected to have a significant effect on Sprint’s
reported segments.

In February 1998, the FASB issued SFAS No. 132,
“Employers’ Disclosures about Pensions and Other
Postretirement Benefits.” SFAS 132 standardizes the
disclosure requirements for pensions and postretirement
benefits where practical. It also eliminates certain dis-
closures and requires additional information on changes
in benefit obligations and fair values of plan assets.
Sprint will adopt SFAS 132 in its 1998 year-end finan-
cial statements. SFAS 132 is not expected to have a
significant effect on Sprint’s pension and postretirement
benefit plan disclosures.

17. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudired)

Quarter

(in millions, except
per share data) 1st 2nd 3rd ath

’_Nc'.r operating
revenues'”’ $ 35785|$ 36675|% 3,7789 | § 3.849.0
Operating
income'" 604.7 595.5 640.7 6105
Income before
extraordinary
iterns'* 290.0 255.9 211.7 1949
Ner income 290.0 255.9 211.7 194.9
EPS from
income before

extraordinary

items'
Basic $ 067§ 059§ 049 § 0.45
| Diluted S 067§ 059§ 049§ 045
1996 Quarter l

(in midlinmns, exceps

per share data) 1st 2nd 3rd 4th

Net operating
revenues' $3.335.3 | $3.471.3 | $3,502.5| $3,578.4
Operating
income'' " 574.9 580.9 598.9 512.5
Income before
extraordinary
items'” 309.3 316.8 F16:2 246.0
Net income 309.3 316.8 3124 245.3
EPS from
income before
extraordinary

items'™
Basic $ 078|8 074|% 073 % 057
Diluted $ 077|% 073|% 073 % 056

W Consolidated net operating revenues and operating expenses reflect
certain reclassifications to conform to the curvent presentation. These
reclassifications had no effect on operating income or net income.

i the 1997 second quarter and the 1996 fourth quarter, Sprint
recorded nonrecurring charges of 320 and $60 million, respectively,
related to litigation within the long distance division. These charges
reduced income ﬁ'ﬂm continuing operations by 813 million
($0.03 per shave) and $36 million ($0.09 per share), respectively
( see Note 9)

B the 1997 fourth quarter, Sprint recognized gains of $45 million
on sales of local exchanges and a $26 million gain on the sale of an
equity investment in an equipment provider. These gains increased
income ﬁnm continuing operations by $27 million (30.06 per
shave) and $17 million (30.04 per shave), respectively.

I Sprint adopted SFAS 128 at year-end 1997 (see Note 11).
All EPS amounts comply with this new standard.
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Management Report and Report of Independent Auditors

Management Report

The management of Sprint Corporation has the
responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of the
information contained in this Annual Report. Manage-
ment is responsible for the consistency of reporting
such information and for ensuring that generally
accepted accounting principles are used.

In discharging this responsibility, management main-
tains a comprehensive system of internal controls and
supports an extensive program of internal audits, has
made organizational arrangements providing appropri-
ate divisions of responsibility and has established com-
munication programs aimed at assuring that its policies,
procedures and codes of conduct are understood and
practiced by its employees.

The consolidated financial statements included in
this Annual Report have been audited by Ernst &
Young LLP, independent auditors. Their audit was con-
ducted in accordance with generally accepred auditing
standards and their report is included herein.

Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors and Shareholders, Sprint Corporation
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets of Sprint Corporation (Sprint) as of December 31,
1997 and 1996, and the related consolidated starements
of income, cash flows, and common stock and other
shareholders’ equity for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 1997, appearing on pages 32,
38, 40 and 43 through 58. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the management of Sprint. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits. The 1997 financial state-
ments of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P, a
partnership in which Sprint has a 40% interest, have
been audited by other auditors whose report has been
furnished to us; insofar as our opinion on the 1997 con-
solidated financial statements relates to dara included
for Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P, it is based
solely on their report. In the consolidated financial state-
ments, Sprint’s equity in Sprint Spectrum Holding
Company, L.P. is stated at $749 million at December 31,
1997, and Sprints equity in the net loss of Sprint
Spectrum Holding Company, L.I. is stated at $625 mil-
lion for the year then ended.

We conducted our audits in accordance with gener-
ally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require
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The responsibility of the Board of Directors for these
financial statements is pursued mainly through its Audit
Committee. The Audit Committee, composed entirely
of directors who are not officers or employees of Sprint,
meets periodically with the internal auditors and inde-
pendent auditors, both with and without management
present, to assure thar their respective responsibilities are
being fulfilled. The internal and independent auditors
have full access to the Audit Committee to discuss audit-
ing and financial reporting matters.

e

=

William T. Esrey
Chairman and Chief Executive Ofhicer

St ot

Arthur B. Krause
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits and the report of other audi-
tors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audits and the report
of other auditors, the consolidated financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of Sprint at Decem-
ber 31, 1997 and 1996, and the consolidated results of
its operations and its cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 1997, in con-
formity with generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 13 to the consolidated financial
statements, Sprint discontinued accounting for the
operations of its local telecommunications division in
accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 71, “Accounting for the Effects of
Certain Types of Regulation,” in 1995.

Sanct MLLP

Kansas City, Missouri
February 3, 1998
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Board of Directors

DuBose Ausley is chairman of Ausley & McMullen, a
law firm in Tallahassee, Florida. He is also chairman of
the Capital City Bank Group, Inc. He has been a Sprint
director since 1993.

Warren L. Batts is chairman and chief executive officer of
Tupperware Corporation in Orlando, Florida. He is
also chairman of Premark International, Inc. He has
been a Sprint director since 1982. Batts is chairman of
the audit committee and a member of the executive
committee,

Michel Bon is chairman of France Telecom. From 1993
to September 1995, he was head of France’s national job
placement agency. Prior to that he was chairman and
chief execurtive officer of Carrefour, the largest retailer in
France. He has been a Sprint director since 1996. Bon is
a member of the executive committee.

Ruth M. Davis is president and chief executive officer of
The Pymatuning Group, Inc., in Alexandria, Virginia.
She is also chairman of Aerospace Corp. She has been a
Sprint director since 1981. Davis is a member of the
audit committee,

William T. Esrey is chairman and chief executive officer
of Sprint. He joined Sprint in 1980 as executive vice
president-corporate planning, was named president and
chief executive officer in 1985 and became chairman
and chief executive officer in 1990. He has been a
Sprint director since 1985. Esrey is chairman of the
Board’s executive committee.

Irvine 0. Hockaday Jr. is president and chief executive
officer of Hallmark Cards, Inc., in Kansas City,
Missouri. He became a Sprint director in June 1997
Hockaday is a member of the audit committee.

Harold S. Hook is the retired chairman and chief execu-
tive officer of American General Corporation, in
Houston, Texas. He has been a Sprint director since
1982. Hook is a member of the organization, compen-
sation and nominating committee.

Ronald T. LeMay is president and chief operating officer
of Sprint, a position held since February 1996, except
for the period of July to October 1997, when he served
as chairman and chief executive officer of Waste
Management, Inc. Prior to that, he was vice chairman
of Sprint, and chief executive officer of Sprint Spectrum
Holding Company, L.P. From 1989 to 1995, he was
president and chief operating officer of the long distance
division of Sprint. LeMay served as a Sprint director
from 1993 until July 1997. He was re-elected as a Sprint
director in December 1997.

Linda Koch Lorimer is vice president and secretary of
Yale University, in New Haven, Connecticut. She has
been a director of Sprint since 1993. She is a member
of the organization, compensation and nominating
committee.

Charles E. Rice is chairman and chief executive officer of
Barnett Banks, Inc., in Jacksonville, Florida. He has
been a Sprint director since 1975. Rice is a member of
the executive and the organization, compensation and
nominating committees.

Ron Sommer is chairman of the board of management of
Deutsche Telekom A.G. From 1989 until May 1995, he
worked for the German subsidiary of the Sony Group,
where he was last responsible for the 22 European sub-
sidiaries as the head of Sony Europe. He has been a
Sprint director since 1996. Sommer is a member of the
organization, compensation and nominaring committee.

Stewart Turley is chairman of Eckerd Corporation, in
Clearwater, Florida. He has been a Sprint director since
1980. Turley is chairman of the organization, compen-
sation and nominating committee, and a member of
the executive committee.
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Principal Corporate Officers and Principal Operating Company Officers

Principal Corporate Officers

William T. Esrey
Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer

Ronald T. LeMay
President and Chief
Operating Officer

J. Richard Devlin
Executive Vice President

General Counsel and
External Affairs

Arthur B. Krause
Executive Vice President
Chief Financial Officer

Kevin E. Brauer
President
National Integrated Services

Michael B. Fuller

President and Chief
Operating Officer

Local Telecommunications
Division

Patti S. Manuel

President and Chief
Operating Ofhcer

Long Distance Division

Principal Operating Company Officers

Long Distance Division

Paget L. Alves
President
Wholesale Services Group

R. Michael Franz
President

Sprint Business

George N. Fuciu
President
Technology Services

Thomas E. Weigman
President
Consumer Services Group

William J. Gunter
Senior Vice President
Finance

Martin J. Kaplan
Senior Vice President/
Chief Technology Officer

Technology Services
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Local Telecommunications
Division

Bruce H. Branyan
President
Business Markets

Randy W. Osler
President
Carrier Markets

Robert E. Thompson |11
President

Consumer and Small
Business Markets

William E. McDonald
Senior Vice President
Customer Service
Operations

William C. Prout
Senior Vice President
Network

Gene M. Betts

Senior Vice President
Corporate Finance
John R. Hoffman

Senior Vice President
External Affairs

John P. Meyer
Senior Vice President
Controller

Praoduct Distribution/
Directory Publishing

Division

William G. Obermayer

President
Sprint North Supply

Robert J. Walsh
President

Sprint Publishing &
Advertising

Theodore H. Schell

Senior Vice President
Strategic Planning and
Corporate Development
M. Jeannine Strandjord
Senior Vice President
Treasurer

|. Benjamin Watson
Senior Vice President
Human Resources

Don A. Jensen
Vice President
Secretary

Emerging
Businesses

Michael H. Holthouse
President
Sprint Paranet
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Shareholder Information and Common Stock Data

Annual Meeting: The Annual Meeting of Shareholders
will be held Tuesday, April 21, 1998, at the world
headquarters.

Common Stock Dividends: Dividends on Sprint common
stock, declared by the Board of Directors, are usually
paid quarterly at the end of March, June, September
and December. The exact record dates and payment
dates are set by the Board of Directors. The last quar-
terly dividend payment in the fourth quarter 1997 was
25 cents per share, or an indicated annual dividend of
$1.00 per common share.

Investor Infarmation Line: Requests for the information
shown below may be made in writing or by calling the
Sprint Investor Information Line at 1 (800) 259-3755.

Automatic Dividend Reinvestment Plan: Sprint offers a divi-
dend reinvestment and stock purchase plan to registered
sharcholders at no commission or handling charge for
purchases made with reinvested dividends and/or
optional cash payments. Shareholders may obtain infor-
mation about the plan by writing to Shareholder
Relations at the corporate headquarters or by calling the
above 800 number.

Form 10-K: Copies of Sprint's Annual Report on Form
10-K to the Securities and Exchange Commission may
be obtained by shareholders without charge by writing
to Investor Relations at the corporate headquarters or
by calling the above 800 number.

Investor Inquiries: Security analysts, shareholders and
investment professionals should direct inquiries regard-
ing Sprint and its business in writing to Investor
Relations at the corporate headquarters or by calling the
above 800 number. Copies of the investor supplement
to the Annual Report are available upon request.

Shareholder Inquiries: Inquiries regarding stock transfer,
lost certificates, direct deposit of dividends or address
change should be directed to the stock transfer agent,

Common Stock Data

Market Price per Share

1996
End of End of
High Low  Period High Low Period
First quarter 48 38% 45% 38%" 311%6" 38
Second quarter 52%  42%  B2% 44% 37V 42
Third quarter 52% 44 50 427 34% 38
Fourth quarter 60%  48% 58% 44 37%  39%

*Adjusted to reflect spinoff of cellular division,

UMB Bank, n.a., in writing at their address (see below)
or by calling 1 (800) 259-3755 and connecting with the
with the transfer agent.

Quarterly Financial Information: Shareholders can receive
a faxed or mailed copy of the quarterly financial
results upon request through Sprint’s toll-free
Shareholder Information Line. Sharecholders can dial
1 (800) 284-6977 to hear a recorded report on Sprint’s
financial performance and request a copy of printed
quarterly results.

Sprint on the Internet: Sprint’s World Wide Web site
(www.sprint.com) is continuously updated and includes
an electronic version of this annual report. Shareholders
are also invited to visit Sprint’s home page at this
Internet address for quarterly financial data, important
news releases and current information about products
and services.

Carporate Headquarters Mailing Address:
Sprint

Post Office Box 11315

Kansas City, Missouri 64112

Shareholder Relations:

(913) 624-2541

Auditors:
Ernst & Young LLP, Kansas City, Missouri

Stock Transfer Agent, Registrar and Dividend Paying Agent:
UMB Bank, n.a.

Post Otfhice Box 410064

Kansas City, Missouri 64141-0064

(816) 860-7786

Co-Transfer Agent and Registrar:
ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C.
New York, New York

Dividend Reinvestment Agent:
UMB Bank, n.a.
Kansas City, Missouri

Stock Exchange Listings:
Commeon Stock
New York Stock Exchange
Chicago Stock Exchange
Pacific Exchange
Convertible Preferred Stock
New York Stock Exchange

Stock Symbol: FON
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Sprint Corporation Shareholder Services
Does not apply to broker-held shares

Please send me more information on:
[J Direct deposit of cash dividends

[ Sprint’s automatic Dividend Reinvestment Plan
(DRP) including;

P Reinvestment of quarterly dividends (no fees).

P Safekeeping of stock certificates.
» Optional monthly cash investment (no fees).

It all happens here...
«far

Shatloldas

Please print clearly:

Name of Shareholder {as shown on proxy card)

Mailing Address

City, State, Zip
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How to Reach Us .

One call does it all

To switch your long distance service to Sprint
and enjoy other communications benefits, call
1-800-538-0952. For deaf and hard-of-hearing
customers who want to sign up for Sprint long

distance, call 1-800-676-3777 (voice/TTY).

Sprint
World Headquarters

2330 Shawnee Mission
Parkway

Westwood, KS 66205
(913) 624-3000

Sprint’s Long Distance
Division

Headquarters

8140 Ward Parkway
Kansas City, MO 64114
(913) 624-6000

Sprint Business
{Businesses, state and local
governments, universities
and pay phone markets)
Business Marketing
5420 LB] Freeway
Dallas, TX 75240

(972) 405-3000

Consumer Services Group
(Residential customers)
8140 Ward Parkway
Kansas City, MO 64114
(913) 624-6000

Government Services
Division
(Federal government)

13221 Woodland Park Drive

Herndon, VA 20171
(703) 904-2000

Wholesale Services
Group

(Wholesale solutions)
8140 Ward Parkway
Kansas City, MO 64114
(913) 624-6365

Sprint's Local
Telecommunications
Division

Headquarters

5454 W 110th Street
Overland Park, KS 66211 -
(913) 345-7600

@ Printed entirely on recycled paper meeting or
exceeding the Environmental Protection Agency
minimum requirements for recycled stock.

Trademarks and service marks owned or licensed
by Sprint and its subsidiaries are indicated by
special type throughout this publication.

RadioShack is a service mark of the Tandy Corporation.

Sprint 1997 Annual Report

Simplify your life with Sprint — whether you
need long distance, pagers, Internet, PCS, calling
cards or telephone equipment.

Sprint North Supply

600 New Century Parkway
New Century, KS 66031
(913) 791-7000

Sprint Publishing &
Advertising

7015 College Boulevard
Suite 400

Overland Park, KS 66211
(913) 491-7000

Emerging Businesses

National Integrated Services
7301 College Boulevard
Opverland Park, KS 66210
(913) 534-6231

Sprint International
2330 Shawnee Mission
Parkway

Westwood, KS 66205
(913) 624-3000

Sprint Paranet

1776 Yorktown
Suite 700

Houston, TX 77056
(713) 626-4800

Strategic Alliances

Global One

(Corporate and European
headquarters)

Park Atrium

Rue des Colonies 11
B-1000 Brussels, Belgium
(011) 32-2-545-2000

{World)

12490 Suntise Valley Drive
Reston, VA 20196

(703) 689-6000

Sprint PCS

4900 Main Street

Kansas City, MO 64112
(816) 559-1050
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A Great Story to Tell

10-Year Total Return

10-YEAR TOTAL RETURN

(Value of $100 invested December 31, 1987 with dividends reinvested) KEY

Sprint
S&P 500

Long Distance Index

Telephone Index

Long Distance Index
includes Sprint, ATAT, MCI
and WorldCom weighted

by market capitalization.
Telephone Index includes
the Bell Operating Companies
and GTE weighted by market
capitalization,

A $100 investment in Sprint at ye:

ould have been worth $800 at year-end 1997,
Sprints compounded annual return exceeded industry indice

ver a 10-year period through 1997.
Returns reflecr stock appreciation and reinvestment of dividends.
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One person is directing

the future of communications.

)

Sprint.

WW\W.Sprint.com




Sprint is a global communications
company, at the forefront in integrat-
ing long distance, local, wireless and
Internet communications services.

Sprint developed and operates the
United States’ only nationwide,
all-digital, fiber-optic network and is

a leader in advanced data communica-
tions services. The company is also
one of the world’s largest carriers

of Internet traffic. In addition, Sprint
operates the largest 100% digital,

100% PCS nationwide wireless network
in the United States.

Sprint has more than $17 billion in
annual revenues and serves more
than 17 million business and residen-

tial customers.

Founded in 1899, Sprint is celebrating its
100th anniversary of telecommunications
service. Sprint's world headquarters is
in metropolitan Kansas City.

== Sprint.




Vision

Sprint is supremely
positioned to execute
its strateqgy.

2 Chairman’s Letter

e Sprint

Sprint's assets give us perfor-
mance now, and a One Sprint
strategy to grow on,

6 One Customer

You have a life and a vision all your own. | Leadership
You need to communicate exactly how and when you choose. _Sp:'im[i;as the future well
in hand.
Sprint lets you define your own communications universe, 18 Future First
and takes you right where you want to be. ﬁE :s:::i L,GCNS

Results

Sprint's results were
excellent in 1938,

30 Questions and Answers
32 Sprint FON Financials
36 Sprint PCS Financials

40 Sprint Consolidated
Financials
44 Board of Directors and

Principal Corporate Officers
William Hornbuckle  Allison Toso Emily Voth Josh Jakobe Julie Postal Mike Murad Tammy Lambert Derby Perez 45

: o ; 2 ittt Shareholder Information
Impressive High Flyer Connected Web Meister Fabulous Friend Big Thinker Modern Mom Digital Dealmaker g i
Impresario Entrepreneur 46 How to Reach Us
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CHAIRMAN'S LETTER

n Sprint 1998 Summary Annual Report

Becoming the essential ally

In a world of powerful possibilities, Sprint is quickly becoming
the essential ally with its customers.

Dear Shareholder:

In 1998, the critical components of our strategic vision began falling into place. We are pleased that the market
recognized this with a 65% total return to our shareholders.

In previous annual letters, | have reported to you on Sprint's efforts to position itself with local, long distance,
wireless, Internet, data and international capabilities. What we are observing is other companies, in a rush

of acquisitions, trying to assemble what Sprint has already put in place.

Last year, Forbes magazine said, “Unlike WorldCom and AT&T, (Sprint) has all the pieces needed to be a world
player in the telecom business — and it has them operating now.”

We are confident we are supremely positioned. Our job is to continue to execute our strategy while staying
agile and ahead of our competition. We intend to be a leader in an industry that will grow dramatically and
change significantly.

Continued on page 4

& National advertising campaigns reflect two of Sprint's foremost accomplishments in 1998 — introducing the revolutionary
Sprint 10N, Integrated On-Demand Network, below left, and assuming total management control of Sprint PCS, right,
Sprint JON is featured beginning on page 20 and Sprint PCS is featured beginning on page 26.

)3“\\\\\“\\\\\“
AN |
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The Sprint PCS %l.clelem& Clear Plan ;
woth froe long 3 stance .
& Sprint, The clnar alternative to cellular. Sprint PGS

William T. Esrey
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer



Financial Highlights

(ins millions, excepr per shate dara)

1998 1997 % Change

Sprint FON Group
Net operating revenues $ 16,016.9 $§ 14,8739 7.7%
Operating income™ 2,759.8 2,489.9 10.8%
Operating cash flows % 4,674.9 4,216.2 10.9%
Operating margin®® 17.2% 16.7%
Income before extraordinary item' 14779 1,340.1 10.3%
Pro forma earnings per share before extraordinary item'"#!

Diluted 34 3.07 11.1%

Basic 346 312 10.9%
Sprint PCS Group — Pro Forma'!
Net operating revenues § 12254 $ 258.0 375.0%
Operating loss (2,640.0) (2,102.7) 25.6%
Operating cash flows'# {1,600.6) {1,081.9) 47.9%
Loss before extraordinary item {1,846.7) {1,466.2) 26.0%
Diluted and basic loss per share

before extraordinary item (4.42) (3.52) 25.6%
Sprint Corporation
Net operating revenues!" $ 171343 $ 151319 13.2%
Total assets 33,231.1 18,2736 81.9%
Employees (year-end) 64,900 50,600 28.3%

These financial highlights should be read in connection with the full financial statements presented in Sprint’s Form 10-K.

i1n November 1998, Sprint completed the restructuring of Sprint PCS and recapitalized its common stock into two separare classes —
FON Stock and PCS Stock. The PCS Stock is intended to reflect the performance of Sprint’s wireless businesses, The FON Stock
is intended to reflect the performance of all of Sprint’s other operations. This information assumes the PCS Restructuring and
Recapitalization occurred at the beginning of 1997. The PCS Group pro forma information also excludes a $179 million charge
tor acquired in-process research and development.

20 1998, the FON Group recorded nonrecurring net gains of $104 million, mainly related to the sale of local exchanges. Including
these irems, FON Group income before extraordinary item was 51,540 million ($3.55 per pro forma diluted share) in 1998,

#n 1997, the FON Group recorded nonrecurring litigation charges of $2(0 million, The FON Group also recorded nonrecurring net
gains of §71 million related to sales of local exchanges and cerrain investments. Including these nonrecurring items, the FON Group
reported 1997 operating income of $2,470 million, operating cash flows of $4,196 million, operating margin of 16.6% and income
before extraordinary item of $1,372 million ($3.14 per pro forma diluted share),

O peraring cash fows uqu;ﬂ.\' operating income (loss) plus dt"pl't}i."la[iol’! and ameortization, L‘xcluding NONECUrring items.

Special Report 1998 Year in Review
State of the Company January 19
Sprint’s overall 1998 revenues increased 13.2% from 1997 to $17.13 billion. Enough cable to wrap around
San Diege’s Qualcomm Stadium
SPRINT FON GROUP 33'/3 times. More phone lines

: : e =— = piE = = than a small city. Sprint, the official
The FON Group is comprised of Sprint's wireline telecommunications operations, including long distance and local telecommunications provider

telephone. It also includes Sprint /ON, product distribution and directory publishing businesses, and other ventures. to the National Foothall League,

The FON Group’s 1998 revenues increased 7.7% over 1997 to $16.02 billion. 1998 operating income was $2.76 billion, SHfpked unprecsdanms Fomy
an increase of 10.8% from 1997. Earnings per share from continuing operations was $3.41, which included a loss nications for the media and fans

; attending Denver's win over
of 20 cents per share related to Sprint ION and 45 cents per share for other ventures. Green Bay in Super Bowl XXXII.

Continved on page 4
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Becoming the essential ally continued from page 2

Now, you may say to yourself, isn't it just fanciful dreaming to think we could be a leader in an industry that
includes some of the world's largest corporations? Well, by industry leader, | do not mean we want to be the
biggest. | mean we want to be the best. Best customer service. Best marketing. Best strategy. Best technology.
Best understanding of the future. Best returns. Best people.

The best returns, for example, do not necessarily come from the biggest companies. Consider the five-year
annual shareholder returns of a few prominent companies: AT&T, 19.5%: Bell Atlantic, 17.3%: SBC, 24.3%: and
Sprint, 30.1%. Granted, Sprint is smaller in size than some of these companies that are merging and marrying
in an attempt to avoid being the marketplace or technological old maid. We don't believe that a company can
master the changes propelling our industry simply by increasing scale. If scale were any protection, the
Titanic would still be afloat.

We would rather lead than be large.
Sprint is a leader in the following key areas:

First, we are a leader in serving what you might call high-end customers — those users with the greatest
demand for leading-edge communications, such as sophisticated data and Internet applications. This is
a great area in which to lead. We expect the data market to grow from $9 billion last year to $13 billion

in 1999. By 2002, we believe the market could grow to $34 billion.

But, interestingly, here's what's also changing. Data solutions are not just for businesses anymore. The resi-
dential customer has moved beyond simply talking on the telephone. Consider all the Internet text, e-mails,
photos, videos and other information flowing into and out of today’s homes. We plan to take our high-end
leadership and technological know-how and move it down through the telecommunications chain to the
customer at home and to small businesses.

This is what Sprint ION, Integrated On-Demand Network, does. Sprint [ON is taking all of Sprint's capabilities —
voice, video, high-speed data — and integrating them to serve the marketplace — large companies, small
businesses and those consumers who want and need these types of services.

While Sprint serves more than 7.6 million customer lines with local phone service in 18 states, Sprint [ON is
our strategy to expand to other local markets. It's a strategy in which technology simply erases the distinction
hetween local and long distance, and voice, data and video. Through Sprint {ON, both businesses and con-
sumers will be able to conduct multiple phone calls, receive faxes, run new advanced applications and use
the Internet at speeds up to 100 times faster than today's conventional modems — and they will do all this
simultaneously through the single line that already connects to their homes. Yes, it is amazing. And Sprint is
the one doing it.

What's more ... because Sprint /0N integrates voice, Internet Protocol, frame relay and other systems onto

a single network, we anticipate significant gains in efficiency. When these technologies are fully deployed, we
expect approximately $1 billion in cost savings over a five-year period through 2004. That is what technology
is supposed to do — give greater benefits at lower costs.

Special Report

n Sprint 1998 Summary Annual Report

State of the CDﬂ'I}]EnY Continved from page 3

The long distance division had a very strong year, with all market segments — residential, business and wholesale —
contributing to the performance. Long distance revenues grew 10.2% in 1998 to $9.91 billion. Operating income rose
30.8% to $1.37 billion. Calling volumes increased 15%.

The local telecommunications division posted a 5.1% increase in access lines from a year ago, which is among the
fastest rates of growth in the industry. Local telephone revenues increased 4.8% in 1998 to $5.33 billion. Operating
income was up 8.8% to $1.38 billion.

Revenues from product distribution and directory publishing grew 16.5% for the year to 81.68 billion. Operating income
was up 1.4% to $231 million.

Sprint ION, Global One and other ventures made important strides in 1998. Sprint /ON is already being sold in the high-
end business market. It will expand on a selected-market basis to include small businesses and consumers in 1999.



A second area in which Sprint leads is in wireless. Sprint PCS has quickly emerged as the leading national
digital PCS company with more than 3 million subscribers through February 1999. We added 836,000 cus-
tomers in the fourth quarter alone, the biggest one-quarter customer gain in U.S. wireless history.

Sprint PCS is the only wireless service using one brand, one network and one digital technology on a nation-
wide basis. Analysts predict that the number of wireless users in the United States will grow from 66 million
today to over 100 million by 2001. By 2007, total annual revenues for the industry are expected to approach
$90 billion. We are uniquely positioned to earn a significant share of this opportunity.

This past year Sprint acquired 100% ownership and management control of Sprint PCS. Sprint then recapi-
talized its common stock into two different common stocks (FON Stock and PCS Stock), and created the
Sprint FON Group and the Sprint PCS Group. The Sprint PCS Group is intended to track our wireless opera-
tions, and the Sprint FON Group is intended to track all of our other businesses. This recapitalization of Sprint
stock allows our investors greater flexibility as they invest in the financial performance of our wireless and
wireline businesses.

The final leadership area | would like to mention is international. Our international efforts are focused through
our Global One joint venture with France Telecom and Deutsche Telekom. Up to now, we've been disappointed
with Global One’s lack of profitability; however, we still see real potential. Global businesses have a compelling
need for international telecommunications services to match the quality of their domestic services. We are
determined to be the leader in satisfying their demand. Global One already has established itself as the pre-
eminent global telecom alliance, with the world’s farthest-reaching Asynchronous Transfer Mode {ATM)-based
netwaork. Itis highly regarded. In fact, this year NATO selected Global One to provide a wide range of telecom ser-
vices and equipment to NATO member countries. And according to a 1998 poll by the respected Communications
Week International magazine, telecom users recognized Global One as the best global alliance.

Sprint's leadership in all three areas — high-end data, wireless and international — has not gone unnoticed.
FORTUNE magazine's 1999 survey ranked Sprint as America’s maost admired telecommunications company.
We intend to build on the confidence that customers and investors alike are showing in Sprint. Through
Sprint ION, through Sprint PCS, through Global One, through our long distance and our local service, through
all the services and products we provide, Sprint intends to be the trusted ally of our customers. We intend to
help them integrate their communications needs into solutions that serve their lives and the changing world.

We have a well-regarded, extremely capable team of employees. They are highly motivated peaple whao
appreciate your support. Together, we are leading Sprint into the next millennium, and we are dedicated
to capitalizing on this company's enormous potential.

Sincerely,

William T. Esrey

Chairman and Chief Executive Dfficer
March 4, 1999
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1998 Year in Review

Together with France Telecom and Deutsche Telekom, the Global One venture completed its state-of-the-art network
in 1998, and had several major multinational contract wins.

SPRINT PCS GROUP

Record subscriber growth and rapid expansion of the nationwide personal communication services (PCS) network
demonstrated that Sprint PCS is a winner with consumers and businesses across the country. Total Sprint PCS
revenues were $1.23 billion in 1998, Operating losses for the year were $2.39 billion, excluding a nonrecurring charge
of $179 million to write off acquired in-process research and development costs related to Sprint's acquisition of the
remaining interests in Sprint PCS. Recurring losses per share were $4.50 for the year. The losses include an 8 cents
per share extraordinary charge related to the early extinguishment of debt.

The “State of the Company” should be read in connection with the full financial statements presented in Sprint’s Form 10-K

January 21

Sprint TELECENTERSs Inc. was
awarded a long-term multimillion-
dollar contract for management

of IRIDIUM Global Customer Care
Centers to support the world’s first
global wireless telephone network.
Sprint will manage the operation
of three telecenters — in Orlando,
Florida; Sydney, Australia; and
Zoetermeer, Netherlands,
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Sprint Selutions is a package of
discounted local toll calling and custom
calling features, Based on 1998 success

In 1998, Sprint introduced in North and South Carolina, Sprint has

a new communications

expanded the Sprint Solutions package

S e to se\fen other states. Ketrina Murphy, right,
a Sprint sales representative in New Bern,

North Carolina, sells the bundled package

o I : that includes such features as Caller ID
consumers unlimited long | : Sprint. d Three-Way Calii
j an ree-Way Calling.

The new standard for residential
long distance pricing gives

distance calling on weekends
for a flat rate of $25 a month.

Treating you as one customer

You are the one person directing the future of communications.
Sprint is pulling together to serve you as one visionary company.

Sprint is listening to you, the customer, and this is what we hear you saying:

“l am one communications customer: not a local customer over here, a long distance customer
over here, a wireless customer over here, or a data customer over there.”

“Splitting me up into pieces is confusing. A hassle. An insult, even. So treat me as one person.”

“Give me one easy-to-use connection that changes moment-to-moment to meet my individual
needs, and follows me wherever in the world | choose to go.”

S Give me one place to call for assistance when | need it.

“And give me one bill that's easy to understand and easy to pay.”

February 10 indiai d di
Sprint and Global One announced IRRE: YRICATG Bite. MRIRANAING CUBteer
a $43 million contract to provide Sprint is ahead in the race to be the one and only company you need to satisfy your

waorldwide communications for

Siebe plc, one of Britain’s largest communications demands.

diversified engineering groups. : - : ; 5
fha ot oo iect il of courlse, ycu.also are, |r_1 all probability, g sharehpldgr of Sprint. So we will tell this story from

improve Siebe’s business two points of view. We will show how Sprint is using its diverse assets to serve you as one customer.
performance by consolidating We will also show how Sprint’s strategy is adding value to your investment.

the company's voice, data and
international communications
worldwide.
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The University of Utah Medical Center in
Salt Lake City offers a mission-critical example
of One Sprint communications in action. The
Medical Center relies on both Sprint's long
distance Internet backbone network and
Sprint Paranet, which has a statewide contract
to verify Year 2000 computer compliance.

Sprint is leveraging specialized resources and

expertise across its business units. One example,
above, is Sprint Narth Supply serving our local
division by assembling, wiring and testing local
switching electronics.
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Our story starts with a quick inventory of the piece parts: the fundamental components others are
scrambling to acquire and that Sprint already has.

Sprint is an experienced local communications company serving millions of customers across the
country. As you will see on the following pages, we are pushing ahead right now to offer local service
to many more millions throughout the United States.

Sprint is an innovative long distance company. Our customers are connected to a 100% digital,
fiber-optic network that defines “leading edge.”

Sprint is an Internet pioneer. Qur fiber network has served as a perfect conduit for the Internet
for years. Today we continue to be one of the world’s largest carriers of Internet traffic.

Sprint is an on-ramp to the Internet for consumers and businesses alike. We are an equity partner
in EarthLink Sprint, one of the fastest-growing Internet access providers.

Sprint is the quality leader in the universe of data communications. Every year Data Communications
magazine asks data users to rate their providers. In 1998, Sprint ranked number one in two key data
service categories: IP {Internet Protocol) and frame relay. We also ran away with top honors in customer
service. Our new Sprint Paranet business adds to our data punch with computer network services.

Continued on page 10

1998 Year in Review

February 13

The 21 million home-based
businesses in the United States

Sprint PC5'

Cross-marketing makes strategic sense now have a way to simplify and
throughout Sprint. In the latest edition better control communications
of Sprint Publishing & Advertising's Central spe_nding. A new service from
Florida Phone Book — the corporation’s Esgggitir;‘\l‘rﬁi:et?eeot:if:eesa?:ordable
largest of more than 300 telephone only for bigger businesses. Sprint
directories — customers are offered the Sense Home Office packages long
chance to sign up for Sprint PCS service. distance service, 800 service and a

calling card into one monthly rate.

Sprint 1998 Summary Annual Repart H



Sprint's local division introduced a new concept in Kissimmee, Sprint PCS retail stores across the country use a face-to-face

Florida, in 1998 — a One Sprint Store that offers the corporation’s consultative approach to sell a broad partfolio of products and
entire portfolio of products and services: local service with services. The knowledgeable salespeople helped Sprint PCS
custom calling features, long distance service, business and post a U.S. wireless industry record of 836,000 new custamers
residential telephones, Sprint PCS phones and service, Internet in the fourth quarter of 1998.

access and Spree prepaid phone cards.

Putting our assets ta work now consinsed fram page 9

Sprint is a global connection. Our Global One venture with France Telecom and Deutsche Telekom
serves businesses, carriers and consumers around the world. Its new state-of-the-art network
has switching centers in 46 countries.

Sprint is wired (and also un-wired) with exceptional network power. Our local networks are virtually
100% digital. Our nationwide wireless netwaork is the only one based on a single digital PCS technalogy.
And our 100% digital, fiber-optic national long distance network is based on uniquely configured tech-
nologies. With incomprehensible names like Asynchronous Transfer Mode (ATM) and Synchronous
Optical Network (SONET), only a techno-wizard can understand them. But anyone can love them, for one
simple reason: they give you a fast, flexible, reliable stream of voice, video and data communications.

Sprint is practically everyone's neighbor. A Sprint Store at RadioShack is only a five-minute drive
away from home or work for 94% of Americans. That puts customers within easy reach of a full portfolio
of Sprint products and services.

& e e Sprint is widely known, well-trusted and highly regarded. Ours is one of only three nationally known

brand names in communications. More than that, our name stands for quality and reliability. Sprint

March 11
has earned a stellar reputation in the marketplace. For example, Sprint earned the top J.D. Power and

Sprint became the only Internet

service provider to offer uninter- Assaciates ranking for overall customer satisfaction among high-volume long distance customers.

rupted web site availability as We have had that honor for four years in a row, each and every year the study has been conducted.

a standard part of its service.

Sprint IP Web Hosting provides Continued on page 15

insurance against web site
service failure. The new service
provides a monthly hosting fee
credit of up to 50% if the web site
is unavailable at any time.

m Sprint 1998 Summary Annual Report



Sprint PCS

The Sprint Store at RadioShack — available at more than 5,000 RadioShacks across the
country — has been a win-win-win situation since the concept was unveiled in 1997. It's
been a win for RadioShack, which reported a 20% increase in phone hardware sales; a win
for Sprint, which estimates that 8% of its new long distance customers each month now
come from The Sprint Store at RadioShack; and a win for Sprint PCS, which counts the
stores as one of its largest retail sales channels for its digital wireless service.

Sprint 1998 Summary Annual Report
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The Bellagic Resort and Casing, which uses
what is believed to be the fargest instalied

telephone switeh im North America, opened

on the Las Vegas Strip in October 1998, Sprint

has contracted a total Sprint solution far

ail Mirage properties, which include the
Bellagio, Mirage, Golden Nugget and Treasuie
island in Vegas. Sprint's business efforts

are led by Jaime Jones, left, and Liz Byland,

vice president and genaral manager,
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Richard J. Goeglein is president
and CED of Aladdin Gaming, LLC.
Sprint will serve the property, which
is being rebuilt on the existing site
whaere the old Aladdin was impioded.
[he 2,600-room Aladdin will open in
April 2000, to be followed with the
opment of a 1,000-room, music-
;asing property.

Las Vegas: A Showcase for One Sprint in Action

“Sprint has become the essential ally with the newest luxury resorts in Las Vegas. The most dynamic
businesses in Vegas demand access to the latest and the best telecommunications services,” says
Eric Tom, area vice president for Sprint Business.

Residents and businesses throughout Las Vegas use Sprint's local, long distance and wireless networks
for a full portfolio of products and services — from telecom equipment, local access and data networking
to Internet and video services, PCS phones, pay phones and prepaid long distance calling cards.

Sprint 1998 Summary Annual Report 13
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Putting our assets (g work now continued from paga 10

Of course, same of the returns are coming in now:

— Sprint's core long distance and local business logged another year of record revenues and
operating income.

— Sprint's long-term data strategy is paying off, and handsomely. Our sales of data services grew more
than 55% in 1998. As traffic continues to shift toward data, Sprint has the right assets to take its share
of future growth.

— Sprint PCS has been attracting customers at a record pace for the wireless industry.

— Sprint has won a long list of large and prestigious contracts (including Dow Jones & Co., Inc.,
Unilever, Nortel Networks, Sysco Corporation, Union Pacific Railroad, SmithKline Beecham,
Coca-Cola, and the federal government).

These results and others are driven in no small part by Sprint's innovative products and marketing.

We have given small business customers free calling with Fridays Free, generating profits while we also
secured unprecedented customer retention rates. We have introduced new flagship residential products
that have also powered sales and retained customers.

Sprint successfully turned its individual assets into customer satisfaction, customer loyalty and investor
returns in 1998. We are in position to build on those achievements. Sprint has everything it needs and is
putting it all together to answer your call — as a customer — for one connection, one point of contact,
one bill. And through that One Sprint approach, Sprint will create value for you as a shareholder in the
new millennium.

Allison Toso is taking advantage of a
new business partnership between Sprint
and Northwest Airlines. Customers can earn
up to 16,500 WaorldPerks frequent flier bonus AT
. - BRAZIL
miles when they use Sprint's complete
portfolio of services, including local, long
distance, Internet service and nationwide

paging. The two companies plan to expand
their agreement to include Sprint PCS.

NationsBank needed 2,500 wireless phones
for its Consumer Finance Division. “We used
our existing relationship with NationsBank
on the local side to broker a deal with
Sprint PCS,” says Marty Leavengood, left, of
Sprint's local division in Jacksonville, Florida.
Leavengood worked with Sprint PCS teammates
Jim McAllister and Jana Rucker.

A consortium composed
of Sprint, National Grid of Great
Britain and France Telecom has
been awarded a license to bring
competitive long distance and
international telephone service
to Brazil. Sprint is leveraging
its expertise in local and long
distance to build the network.
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1998 Year tn Review

May 1

Sprint unveiled a Summer Movie
Spectacular promotion that gave
consumers who signad up for
Sprint long distance service free
maovie tickets to such films as The
Mask of Zorro and Deep Impact.
Sprint later extended a unique
offer that gave consumers the
opportunity to obtain a free copy
of the epic TITANIC for switching

their long distance service to Sprint.

Sorint 1998 Summary Annual Report B
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As of 1999, Sprint has grown and prospered for "
100 years. Our current approach to the marketplace
reflects the way regulatory history has defined the

industry. We have business units and partnerships Maj”‘enan,,ne
organized to provide services to distinct market

segments: such as long distance, local, wireless,

Buuapip/6uiing

global and Internet access. These organizations Order Engr, th - surrh%d
3 (& i EFFQQ

each have systems, methods and products designed o & X

; ! 20 = Fu!ffﬂmem
to best serve customers according to today’s = =
communications model. For now, this arrangement Provisioning UE%. S Receiving/Paying Bill
makes sense for both customers and shareholders. * pepairsiservice

. . a 2
Customers are assured of the reliable, high-quality
service they have come to expect. Investors know Billing

that Sprint is properly focused on the core businesses
that have proven to be key sources of revenue and
earnings growth. All of our stakeholders can depend
on Sprint to provide the most advanced technology
and the best products and services, in the way that
works best in today’s world.

£
g

1998 Year in Review

May 11

The state of Washington became
the 22nd state for which Sprint
provides Telecommunications
Relay Service (TRS) for deaf,
hard-of-hearing, deaf-blind and
speech-disabled consumers.
The more than $30 million
contract strengthened Sprint’s
national leadership in delivering
this important service.

m Sprint 1998 Summary Annual Report
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The rules that govern telecommunications are
changing radically. Many of the service categories
familiar to customers today will soon change or
disappear entirely. The time is coming, for
instance, when customers will no longer distin-
guish between local, long distance and wireless
companies. Customers will get everything they
need from a single source, on a single bill and with
a single point of contact. With Sprint /ON and other
innovations, Sprint is already showing customers
the way to this extraordinary new world. We are
moving toward an integrated One Sprint approach,
offering our full portfolio of services through a
single point of contact. This calls
for a well-managed evolution
toward coordinated support

and delivery systems. Sprint will
execute this transition in a way
that ensures continuity for our
current business activities,
while hringing customers
the full benefits of emerging
capabilities.
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& Emily Voth developed her small business,
Indigo Wild, on the Internet. Using Sprint’s
Fridays Free, a Sprint 800 number, EarthLink
Sprint Internet access and Sprint PCS,

Voth now sells her premium soaps and
aromatic therapy products in all 50 states
and internationally. Here, she tracks her daily
sales while vacationing in Vail, Colorado.

;!I SPRINT-BIZ
& Sprint

W el psar Bsinens 6o more Busines

|

Seeing the future first

T n late 1998, Sprint introduced Sprint Business Flex,

Our future is created out of the strength of the present.

the industry’s first integrated calling plan offering tatal

flexibility for the small business customer. The new

program allows small businesses to create their own

customized bundle of lacal, long distance and calling

card communications services.

Sprint has the leadership vision to see the future first, the business acumen to invest wisely, and the
people to execute on its vision.

We saw the future first when Sprint built the first nationwide, 100% digital, fiber-optic telecommunications
network in the United States. That asset has supported a strong stream of revenues and earnings.

We saw the future first when Sprint modernized its local networks long before regulators provided
incentives to do so. That asset has become a springboard for seizing opportunities in a newly
competitive marketplace.

We saw the future first when Sprint deployed the most advanced, high-speed data communications
technologies in our nationwide network. That asset has prepared us to prosper in a data-driven marketplace.

We saw the future first when Sprint began building the nation’s largest 100% digital, 100% PCS wireless

communications network. That asset has vaulted Sprint into a leadership position in an exploding market.

On the strength of these and other combined assets, Sprint is now showing the way into the transforming
age of integrated communications.
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1998 Year in Review

June 2

Sprint announced a revolutionary
telecommunications capability —
Sprint {ON, Integrated On-Demand
Network, Sprint 10N can provide
homes and businesses with virtu-
ally unlimited bandwidth over a
single existing telephone line for
simultaneous voice, video calls
and data services. The new
capability is a combination of
numerous technological advances.

Sprint 1988 Summary Annual Report m
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Sprint ION: Expanding the telecom universe

1998 Year in Review

June 8

EarthLink, Sprint’s new Internet
access partner, officially
launched the EarthLink Sprint
Internet service. The strategic
alliance pairs EarthLink's
unmatched focus on high-quality
service with Sprint's powerful

network and marketing channels.

m Sprint 1938 Summary Annual Report

With Sprint 10N, you get tomorrow's network today.

The Big Bang in telecommunications came on June 2, 1998. On that date, Sprint announced Sprint [ON,
Integrated On-Demand Network. Sprint /ON expands the communications universe, giving you virtually
unlimited capacity to send and receive information. And that makes Sprint a clear leader.

The difference between the capabilities of our competitors and Sprint [ON is like the difference between
a roomful of pocket calculators and a multimedia computer.

Others may bundle a lot of conventional offerings together and tell you they do more. But Sprint [ON is
an integrated communications service that truly does deliver more. Think about how you use your home
phone line now. It's just one connection at a time: one phone call, then one fax, then one sluggish on-line
session. Sprint {ON lets you make multiple phone calls, receive faxes, explore the Internet and place



Several business beta customers are helping Sprint [ON,
Integrated On-Demand Network, create a new, substantially
lower cost standard for the telecommunications industry.
Familiar brand names such as Hallmark, Yellow Freight,
Ernst & Young, Sysco Food Services and RadioShack, a
division of Tandy, are the early beta testers for Sprint ION.
The technology platform will become commercially available
to other large business customers in 1999,

=

www.yellowt

video calls all at the same time, and all through a single phone line. You get the capacity you need at any
moment, on demand. Businesses can do the same, plus much more.

This revolutionary capability is rolling out now. Large businesses are already testing Sprint /ON,
and others will start using the service in the near future. We will begin offering it to small businesses

and consumers later in 1999 in selected markets.

Sprint ION is what you expect as a customer. It's one connection. It gives you just the services you need
at any given moment. You get whatever support you need with a single phone call to Sprint. You get

everything Sprint /0N has to offer consolidated onto one bill.

Continved on page 22
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1998 Year in Review

July 13

An estimated $17 billion in goods
and services was exchanged over
the [nternet in 1998, with expecta-
tions topping more than $327 billion
annually by 2002. As an industry
leader in Internet Protocol (IP)
and Data Virtual Private Network
services, Sprint strengthened its
position by delivering the industry’s
first set of IP Security performance
guarantees.

Sprint 1998 Summary Annual Report

Sprint ION: Expanding the tefecom universe conied from page 21

Consider now what Sprint |ON means to you as a Sprint shareholder.

You have a stake in a patented and proprietary technology, with distinct advantages over competing
companies:

— Sprint ION breaks through the infamous “last mile” problem. Like other companies, Sprint wants to
be your total communications company. You shouldn‘t have to pay one company for local service and
another for long distance. But to do that, we have to navigate that “last mile” between Sprint’s nation-
wide network and the customer. Sprint ION is an elegant and cost-effective solution to this difficult
challenge. With Sprint ION, we can deliver advanced service to customers with a minimal reliance
on the networks of existing local phone companies.

— Sprint ION can be deployed selectively, yet with a very wide reach. Sprint doesn't have to rebuild the
entire U.S. telephone system to put the advantages of Sprint [ON in customers” hands. We will deliver
with a substantial, but smart strategic investment. By connecting Sprint {ON through just 15% of the
telecom industry’s local switching centers in the United States, Sprint /ON can reach 70% of our
target market.

— Sprint 10N lowers Sprint’s unit operating costs. Sprint ION is expected to reduce Sprint's
netwaork costs to deliver a typical voice call by more than 70%. That puts Sprint in an enviable
competitive position.

Josh Jakobe, a computer-savvy teenager,
has been a Sprint {ON, Integrated On-Demand
Network, consumer beta tester since mid-1998.
“When friends come over to my house and
see how fast my Internet works, their jaws
hit the floor,” he says. “When | download a
picture in no time at all, they look at me and
say: ‘How is that possible? And they're
computer-smart people.”



As one industry observer said of Sprint /ON, “This is not a new chapter; it's a whole new book.”
Sprint 10N is a revelutionary technology and a business strategy with enormous promise.

It opens new worlds for just the kind of technologically advanced households that spend the
most on communications.

It creates unprecedented solutions for businesses that need communications that are both
cost-efficient and high-powered.

It places you, as a customer and a shareholder, on page one of the communications future.

FRIGRITY MAIL

» EarthLink Sprint, one of the easiest,
friendliest and most useful Internet
access services available, is promaoted
through a variety of marketing channels.
These include airlines, cable companies,
colleges and universities, financial
institutions and such retail outlets as

The Sprint Store at RadioShack.
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RESIDENTIAL
At home, Sprint [ON customers
will be able to conduct multiple
phone calls, receive faxes, run
new advanced applications and
use the Internet up to 100 times
faster than today’s conventional
modems — all simultaneously
through a single connection.

Sprint 10N offers business

managers the power and

flexibility to customize their

network from their own desk-

top terminals, allocating
bandwidth and functions
as needed.

m Sprint 1998 Summary Annual Report

Customers can use Sprint JON
to collaborate interactively
over video desktop connec-
tions. Businesses can connect
employees and clients in
multiple locations for face-to-
face group consultations.

LARGE BUSINESS
With Sprint ION, large business

customers can manage numerous

complex networks as one truly
integrated network. Companies
can link employg@s, customers

Companies can use Sprint [ON

to provide complete communi-
cations capabilities for
employees who work at home,
keeping them fully in touch
with their colleagues on a
daily basis.

The revolutionary Sprint (ON
1S supported by Sprint's
Asynchronous Transfer Mode
* {ATM) backbone network.
It provides speed, bandwidth
flexibility, scalability, service
consistency, security and voice
guality that neither the Internet
nor non-ATM-based networks
can deliver.



Sprint ION: A communications breakthrough

Sprint 10N, Integrated On-Demand Network, is the industry’s
most innovative new service.

Backed by award-winning customer service, superior marketing and unrivaled
distribution channels, Sprint ION creates a new paradigm — one where a
communications company provides integrated offerings that are available
on-demand and controlled by the customer.

SMALL BUSINESS
Sprint ION is the great equalizer,
“delivering affordable communi-
cations power to small
businesses and home offices —
power once enjoyed only

Sprint 10N opens new vistas for the ways in which people communicate.
Customers will be on-line, all the time — part of a network of breathtaking

by large corporations.

-~ Sprint 1ON allows business
customers to integrate
additional communications
capabilities at their own pace
— all while yielding savings
to their total cost

of network ownership of
15% to 25%.

- Businesses are empowered

| to explore new opportunities

with Sprint [ON — such

as reaching new markets
through electronic commerce,
or providing distance learning
opportunities for employees.

power and speed.

Typical pages on the Waorld
Wide Web pop up almost
instantaneously using

Sprint ION. Such extraordinary
speed makes this next-
generation technology ideal
for interactive games and
other demanding on-line
applications.

T998 Year in Review
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July 23

In the long distance customer
satisfaction game, the scoreboard

now reads: Sprint 4, Competitors 0.

For the fourth year in a row, Sprint
has achieved the top position in
overall customer satisfaction in
the annual J.D. Power and
Associates Customer Satisfaction
Study among high-volume
residential long distance users.

Sprint 1998 Summary Annual Report E



* Sprint PCS has surged ahead to become
the nation’s largest PCS provider with
2.59 million subscribers at year-end 1998.

Sprint PCS: Leveraging a clearly
better wireless technology

1998 Year in Review

August 13

Although businesses are the
first to use Sprint ION, Integrated
On-Demand Network, consumers
will be using the service, too.

In a matter of weeks after
Sprint announced its National
Sprint ION Hotline, thousands

of consumers signed up to
receive electronic updates

on the Sprint {ON rollout.

E Sprint 1998 Summary Annual Report

Sprint PCS is the largest 100% digital, 100% PCS nationwide wireless network.

The future of communications is freedom: freedom to communicate whenever, however and wherever
you want.

Wireless communication is vital to that freedom, because it lets you stay connected while on the move.
And that is a critical advantage in today's fast-moving world. As a result, wireless must be part of any
total solution for telecom customers.

Many companies offer wireless today. But there are different kinds of wireless.

There's traditional wireless. That's the cellular connection based on outdated analog technology. It's
okay, if you don't mind the static.

There's digital wireless. Digital is a great advancement that clears up the static and extends your talk
and standby time with longer battery life. It also opens the door to added features, like voice mail, call
forwarding and data communications.

Then there's Sprint PCS digital wireless — digital with a difference.

Sprint PCS is the only company that can reach across the United States with one digital, wireless
technology, using one frequency. As a result, our customers enjoy unparalleled sound clarity, coverage
and value. Sprint PCS will welcome you to a new wireless experience — including clear and consistent
nationwide service, a full range of features, and cutting-edge products and services that can be tailored
to your own special needs. Sprint PCS also provides understandable and simplified pricing, savings, and
the convenience of multiple retail outlets that sell Sprint PCS. Sprint PCS is clearly a better way to
acquire, use and pay for PCS service.

Customer response to the Sprint PCS difference has already set one wireless-industry record: Sprint PCS
added 836,000 new subscribers in the fourth quarter of 1998. That's the most ever recorded in a single
quarter by a United States wireless carrier.

Continued an page 28
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Sprint PCS: Leveraging a clearly better wireless technology continued from page 2

Investar response has been positive, too. We created a separate Sprint PCS tracking stock in
November 1998. Investors showed their confidence in Sprint PCS, raising the PCS Stock price 63%
from the beginning of “when-issued” trading through year-end.

We believe that confidence is well-founded, for a variety of reasons:

— Sprint PCS has both the scale and momentum it needs to succeed. With service up and running in
225 major metropolitan markets, Sprint PCS is on track to give customers the coverage they need.
With our advanced 100% digital, 100% PCS network, we also can achieve the efficiencies needed
to be a competitive, low-cost provider.

— Sprint PCS is breaking new ground in its pricing and service plans. Sprint PCS has introduced
innovative, value-packed nationwide service plans, including long distance calling at no extra charge.

— Sprint PCS is now fully owned and managed by Sprint Corporation. This brings many benefits. Sprint,
for example, has become the only carrier with nationwide PCS and long distance wireline services.
We have the opportunity now to integrate our PCS offerings fully with all of Sprint’s products and
services. Add to that the combined punch of a fully coordinated brand and marketing program, and
we have a powerful competitive advantage.

=» Sprint PCS operates the
largest 100% digital, 100% PCS
nationwide wireless network

in the United States. At year-end
1998, Sprint PCS offered service
in 225 metropolitan markets,
including mare than 4,000 cities

and communities nationwide,

1998 Year in Review

August 24

Sprint announced plans to boost
the transmission speed and band-
width of its Internet backbone
network to produce the fastest
type of backbone service available.
The upgrade increases Sprint’s
bandwidth by more than 400%.
One new, upgraded connection
can support more than 175,000
dial-up users sending and
receiving files at the same time.

m Sprint 1998 Summary Annual Report

=» Sprint PCS has true coast-to-coast digital
wireless coverage — from New York to LA
Sprint PCS already covers nearly 170 million
peaple. We have licenses to offer our service
to nearly 270 million people in all 50 states,
Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands.



Phil in Detroit
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Scott in Seattle

1SB0)-01-1SB0 )

yFrys
FEry

)
it

(11

Derby in New York Mike in Dallas JoAnn in St. Louis
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In November 1998, Sprint recapitalized its
common stock into two separate classes

of common stock: FON Stock and PCS Stock
(the Recapitalization). At the same time, Sprint
acquired the ownership interests of its former
cable partners in Sprint PCS {other than a
small minority interest in Cox PCS) in exchange
for low-vote shares of PCS Stock ({the PCS
Restructuring). The Recapitalization and PCS
Restructuring provide important benefits for
Sprint and its shareholders. Investors can
mare easily value and assess the performance
of Sprint's two major business groups. At the
same time, the entire Sprint enterprise will
continue to have a unified strategic direction
and management structure. Following are some
of the most frequently asked questions about
the Recapitalization and PCS Restructuring:

What is a “tracking stock”?

A tracking stock is a common stock of a
corporation, in this case Sprint, which is
intended to “track” the performance of a
separate group of assets. In November 1998,
Sprint's common stock was converted into
two classes of stock: the FON Stock and the
PCS Stock. The PCS Stock is intended to
reflect the separate performance of Sprint's

m Sprint 1998 Summary Annual Report

domestic PCS operations, called the PCS
Group. The FON Stock is intended to reflect the
performance of all of Sprint's other operations,
called the FON Group, which includes the long
distance and local operations, the activities

to develop and deploy Sprint [ON, the product
distribution and directory publishing businesses,
and other ventures, including Sprint's invest-
ments in Global One and EarthLink.

Holders of PCS Stock and FON Stock continue
to be common shareholders of Sprint.

What was the impact of the PCS
Restructuring on Sprint PCS?

As a result of the PCS Restructuring,

Sprint PCS is now wholly owned by Sprint,
and the former cable partners are now Sprint
shareholders through their ownership of a
special class of low-vate PCS Stock.

What are the benefits of the PCS
Restructuring to Sprint shareholders?

First, the PCS Restructuring enabled Sprint
to achieve its strategic objective of obtaining
100% ownership and management control
of Sprint PCS.

Secondly, the creation of the separate publicly
traded PCS Stock provides a new avenue to
raise funds to meet the PCS Group's future
capital requirements. For example, in February
1999, Sprint sold 30.5 million shares of PCS
Stock to the public and France Telecom and
Deutsche Telekom, raising over $840 million

of net proceeds. These funds will help finance
the buildout of new and existing PCS markets
as well as to help meet ongoing working
capital needs.

Finally, the FON Stock and the PCS Stock are
intended to reflect the separate operations

of the respective Groups. Sprint believes this
should continue to increase the market recog-
nition of the value of Sprint and its individual
lines of business reflected by the two stocks.

What are the tax consequences of the creation
of the FON Stock and the PCS Stock to share-
holders of the former Sprint commaon stock?
Based on the facts and the law at the time of
the Recapitalization, Sprint has received an
opinion from its outside legal advisors that,
except for cash received for fractional shares,
the recapitalization of Sprint's common stock
into the PCS Stock and the FON Stock was,

for U.S. federal income tax purposes, tax-free



to Sprint common shareholders. For U.S,
federal income tax purposes, cash received
for fractional shares will likely result in the
recognition of a gain or loss. Sprint common

shareholders should consult their tax advisors.

What happens to Sprint's common

stock dividend?

Sprint currently intends to pay quarterly
dividends of $0.25 per share on the FON
Stock, which is the same as the dividend

paid on Sprint's common stock before the
Recapitalization. The Sprint Board of Directors
does not anticipate paying dividends on the
PCS Stock for the foreseeable future.

What information will Sprint provide to its
shareholders to track the separate perfor-
mance of the PCS Group and the FON Group?
Sprint has presented in this Summary Annual
Report, and will present in all of its future peri-
odic filings with the Securities and Exchange
Commission, financial statements of both the
FON Group and the PCS Group, in addition to
Sprint consolidated financial statements.

Sprint will also provide separate information
on the performance of the PCS Group and the
FON Group in its quarterly earnings releases
to the public.

The financial statements of the FON Group
and the PCS Group together include all of the
assets, liabilities and operating results of
Sprint. Presentation of separate FON Group
and PCS Group financial statements along
with the Sprint consolidated financial state-
ments provides current and potential investors
of FON Stock and PCS Stock with financial
information about the underlying FON Group
and PCS Group businesses as well as about
Sprint as a whole.

Spodlight 1998 Vear in Review

Y2K Special Report

It has been well publicized that the Year 2000 issue has global implications for the broad range of products

and services that depend on date-sensitive computer software and hardware to function properly. Sprint
cannot predict the full impact of the Year 2000 issue on its suppliers, customers and other carriers. However,
Sprint is working hard to meet its Year 2000 challenges. As a result of these efforts, Sprint's telecommunications
networks as well as the internal systems and applications that support our business will be ready for the

new millennium,

Additional information about Sprint's Year 2000 Program is available on the Sprint Internet web site

http:/fwww.sprint.com/y2k.

September 8

Sprint’s local telecommunications
division announced an aggressive
new policy to fight illegal cramming
practices. Cramming occurs when
products or services are added

to customers’ bills without their
permission. Sprint's new policy
imposes strict standards on
companies that contract with
Sprint to bill for their services.
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4 Huddling up at a telecom
trade show in Atlanta are,
from left: Sprint customer
Neil Lichtman, president of
Claricom; Tom Alesi, Sprint
senior national account
manager; and Paget Alves,
president of Sprint's
Wholesale Services Group.

32 Sprint 1998 Summary Annual Report

CORE BUSINESSES

Long Distance Division — The long distance division is the nation’s third-largest provider of long distance phone
services. It operates a nationwide, all-digital long distance telecommunications network that uses state-of-the-art
fiber-optic and electronic technology. The division provides domestic and international voice, video and data
communications services, as well as integration management and support services for computer networks.

Local Division — The local division consists of regulated local phone companies serving more than 7.6 million
access lines in 18 states. It provides local phone services, access by phone customers and other carriers to its local
network, sales of telecommunications equipment, and long distance services within certain regional calling areas.

Product Distribution and Directory Publishing — These businesses provide wholesale distribution services
of telecommunications products, and publish and market white and yellow page telephone directories.

SPRINT ION, INTEGRATED ON-DEMAND NETWORK

Sprint 10N enables Sprint to provide the network infrastructure to meet customers’ demands for data, Internet
and video, and will also be the foundation for Sprint to provide competitive local service.

OTHER VENTURES

The “other ventures” segment includes the FON Group's investment in the Global One international strategic venture
with France Telecom and Deutsche Telekom. It also includes the FON Group's investment in EarthLink Network, Inc.,
an Internet service provider, and the FON Group's other telecommunications investments and ventures.




Condensed Combined Statements of Income
SPRINT CORPORATION FON GROUP

(millions)

For the years énded December 31, 1998 1997 1996
Net Operating Revenues $ 16,0169 8 148739 $ 138875
Operating expenses 13,257.1 12,404.0 11,619.8
Operating Income 2,759.8 2,469.9 22611
Interest expense (317.8) (210.8) (196.7)
Equity in loss of Glohal One {186.0) {162.1) (82.1)
Other income, net 2181 164.1 11583
Income from continuing operations before income taxes 24741 2,261.1 2,104'.2_
Income tax expense {934.0) (889.5) {793.6)
Income from Continuing Operations 1,540.1 13716 13106
Discontinued operation, net - - (2.6)
Extraordinary items, net (4.8) - {4.5)
Net Income $ 15353 S 1376 $ 13035

I'hese condensed combined financial statements should be read in connection wich the full financial statements presented in
Sprints Form 10-K.

In November 1998, Sprint completed the restructuring of Sprine PCS and recapitalized its common stock into two separate classes
FON Stock and PCS Stock. The FON Stock is intended to reflect the performance of the FON Group, The following FON
Group pro forma earnings per share amounts assume the FON shares existed for all periods presented.

Pro Forma Diluted Earnings per Common Share
From Continuing Operations (unaudited) ) 3.55 5 3.14 S 3.07

Report of Independent Auditors on Condensed Combined Financial Statements —
Sprint FON Group

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Sprint Corporation

We have audited, in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the combined balance sheets of the
Sprint FON Group at December 31,1998 and 1997, and the related combined statements of income, cash flows and
comprehensive income for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1998 (not presented separately
herein), and in our report dated February 2, 1999, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those combined financial
statements. In our opinion, the information set forth in the accompanying condensed combined statements of
income, balance sheets and statements of cash flows is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
combined financial statements from which it has been derived.

St ¥ O%w?u?

Kansas City, Missouri
February 2, 1999

I

Spri i

Pra Farma
Core Diluted Earnings
Per Share

Assumes the FON Stock created

in the Recapital

for all periads p

excludes nonrecurs

sprint FON Clrong

Operating Cash Flows

oL I

sn and amarrizacio

g NORTECHITIng (teims.

Spotlight

1998 Year in Review

Sprint wins FTS 2001 government contract.

In 1998, Sprint was the first of two vendors selected for the FTS 2001 contract
providing domestic and international voice and data long distance services to
the federal government. Sprint is expected to achieve a minimum revenue of
$750 million over the multiyear agreement and is in position to compete for
additional business.

Sandy Bates, left, deputy commissioner/federal technical services for the General
Services Administration, is in charge of all federal government long distance services.
Jim Payne directs Sprints FTS 2001 team.

October 13
Sprint and PrimeCa Personal

Communications, L.P, announced
that Sprint will acquire PrimeCo’s

Hawaii PCS license and opera-
tions. The acquisition includes
all PCS infrastructure, retail

operations, employees, customer
accounts and associated assets.
The acquisition brought an impor-

tant market into the growing
Sprint PCS nationwide network.
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Segmental Financial Highlights

SPRINT CORPORATION — FON GROUP

fmillions)

For the vears ended December 31,

Net Operating Revenues
Long distance division
Local division!"

Product distribution and directory

publishing businesses'"!
Operating Income (Loss)
Long distance division'
Local division'"

Product distribution and directory

publishing businesses'”
Sprint ION
Other ventures

1998

$ 99109

5,329.2
1,683.1

1,366.8
1,384.3

230.9
(143.1)
(39.9)

$

1997
8,994.0
5,086.9
1,445

1,045.3
1,2725

2217
(5.2)
(83.8)

% Change

10.2%
4.8%

16.5%

30.8%
8.8%

1.4%
NM
52.4%

Beginning in July 1997, the FON Group changed its transfer pricing for certain transactions berween affiliates to more accuracely
reflect markee pricing. These amounts assume these transfer pricing changes and sales of local exchanges in 1998 and 1997

occurred at the beginning of 1997,

“Excludes a nonrecurring charge of $20 million in 1997 related ro litigation,

NM = Not meaningful

Sprint FON Group

Long Distance Division
Operating Margins

15%

TR i st

DG 97 98

Fxcludes nonrecurring

litigation charges.

Spriny FON Clrosp

Local Division
Dperating Margins

30%

250 b

1998 Year in Review

Spatlight

October 15

Global One — the international
joint venture of Sprint, France
Telecom and Deutsche Telekom —
announced a new service for
global businesses with high
bandwidth needs. The worldwide,
seamless Asynchronous Transfer
Mode (ATM) service for multina-
tional customers is called Global
ATM. It will be offered initially in
13 countries.
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High-tech trial takes off in Vegas.

About 450 Sprint local telephone customers in the Summerlin community of
Las Vegas have agreed to participate in a trial of Sprint's new High-Speed
Data (HSD) service. The high-growth community has its own web site on
the Internet, allowing residents to stay in touch with each other and with
businesses, medical facilities, schools and other services.

Sprint cable splicers Wayne Blitch, top, and Frank Brown install “fiber to the curb”
in the Summerlin community,




Condensed Combined Balance Sheets
SPRINT CORPORATION FON GROUP

imillions}

Deceniber 31, 1998 1997
Assets

Current assefs S 40421 $ 36373
Property, plant and equipment, net 12,464.0 11,306.8
Other 2,7687 16364
Total $ 19,2748 $ 16,580.5

Liabilities and Group Equity

Current liabilities $ 32934 § 30192
Long-term debt 46828 3,748.6
Other 2,274.1 2,1734
Group equity - - 19,024.5 16393
Total $ 19,2748 $ 16,5805

Condensed Combined Statements of Cash Flows
SPRINT CORPORATION — FON GROUP

{millicns}

Firr the years ended December 31, 1998 1997 1996
Sprde PO Corosgs
Upe'ati“g Activities Capital Expenditures
Net income § 15353 S 1376 $ 13035
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 330
provided by operating activities 2,436.0 1,635.2 963.7 830
Net cash provided by operating activities 3973 2,906.8 2,267.2 $2.5
Net cash used by investing activities {3,639.7) (4,027.3) {1,719.9) $2.0
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities (0.8) 71.6 479.1 $15
; 1.0
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Equivalents 330.8 (1,048.9) 1,026.4 =§ $05
Cash and Equivalents at Beginning of Year 101.7 1,150.6 i 124.2 +
96 97 98
Cash and Equivalents at End of Year $ 4325 $ 101.7 $ 1,506
These condensed combined financial statements should be read in connection with the full financial statements presented in
Sprint’s Form 10-K.
Spotlight Spotlight

Sprint is a major
directory publisher.

Sprint Publishing & Advertising
has a circulation of more than
20 million telephone directories
across 20 states.

Customer George Lampert of Marco
River Marina in Naples, Florida, works
with Sprint’s Stephanie Allan.

Sprint North Supply:
nationwide distributor.

Sprint North Supply provides
equipment and distribution services
to the communications and security
industries. The company has annual
sales exceeding $1 billion.

By installing new pick modules in its
distribution centers, Sprint North Supply

is significantly increasing efficiency.
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A Minneapolis KFAN radio
salesperson Jileen Hansen
uses her Sprint PCS phone at
home. “"Why pay someone for
a phone that stays on my wall
all day?” asks Hansen.

36 Spont 1998 Summary Annual Report

The PCS Group includes Sprint's domestic wireless phone services. The PCS Group, which markets its products
and services under the Sprint and Sprint PCS brand names, operates the only 100% digital, 100% PCS wireless
network in the United States with licenses to provide service using a single frequency and a single technology.
The PCS Group owns licenses to provide service to the entire U.S. population, including Puerto Rico and the
U.S. Virgin Islands. At year-end 1998, the PCS Group operated PCS systems in 225 U.S. metropolitan markets,
including 45 of the 50 largest U.S. metropolitan areas.




Condensed Combined Statements of Operations
SPRINT CORPORATION PCS GROUP

{millions)

1998 1997 1996 Sarine PCS Growg

Pro Forma Revenues

For the years ended December 31,

Net Operating Revenues $ 12254 $ - $ >
Operating expenses 3,794.8 185 0.5 $1,500
Operating Loss (2,569.4) {(18.5) {0.5) G
Interest expense (491.6) - s '
Other partners” loss in Sprint PCS 1,250.9 - - 5900
Equity in loss of Sprint PCS J (659.6) {191.8) -
Minority interest and other,net 1784 I 2, :
Loss before income taxes {1,631.7) {678.1) {192.3) =:$3ﬂﬂ
Income tax benefit B 5421 2580 126 = NiA
Loss before Extraordinary Item {1,089.6) (419.1) (119.7) Beii ne
Extraordinary item,net (31.2) s # -
Net Loss $ (11208)  $  (419) §  (1197) Resrucusing octured

at the beginning of 1997,
These condensed combined financial statements should be read in connecrion with the full financial statements presented in
Sprint’s Form 10-K,
The 1998 amounts include Sprine PCS’ operating results on a consolidated basis for the entire year. The Cable Partners share
of losses rhruug,h the PCS Restrucruring date has been reflected as "Other parmers loss in Sprint PCS.” Before 1998, Sprint’s
investment in Sprint PCS was accounted for using the equity method.
[n November 1998, Sprint completed the restructuring of Sprine PCS and recapiralized its common shares into two separate classes — Sprint PCS Gronp
FON ?E"‘C,k and PCS Stack. The PCS Stock is intended o |'eﬂ<-:c_‘r the pq‘.ﬁbrm‘ancn: of Sprim.‘x wircless PCS operatons. Th.e tb.]low-. Not Customer Adilitions
ing PCS Group pro forma loss per share amounts assume the PCS Restructuring and Recapiralization occurred at the beginning of
1997, The per share amounts also exclude a $179 million ($0.43 per share) nonrecurring charge for acquired in-process research 45
(I'l'lli (IL:\"‘.‘.]‘TP]TII:[][.
Pro Forma Diluted Loss per Common Share &

Before Extraordinary Item (unaudited) $ (4.42) $ (3.52)
10

T e o S e S ey G W N e Py vy e S =

E 05
Report of independent Auditors on Condensed Combined Financial Statements —

Sprint PCS Group % 97 98

The Board of Directors and Shareholders .
. ! Includes Cox PCS and
Sprint Corporation APC customers,

We have audited, in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the combined balance sheets of

the Sprint PCS Group at December 31, 1998 and 1997, and the related combined statements of operations and cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1998 (not presented separately herein), and in our
report dated February 2, 1999, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those combined financial statements based on
our audits and the report of other auditors. In our opinion, the information set forth in the accompanying condensed
combined statements of operations, balance sheets and statements of cash flows is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the combined financial statements from which it has been derived.

Bant + Mu?

Kansas City, Missouri

February 2, 1999
Sposlight 1998 Year in Review
Sprint PCS is sold nationwide through nearly 9,000 outlets. October 19
CIR 2 Sy n 3 3 : Sprint is providing high-speed data
c,‘,’-‘-#"' Extensive distribution channels have helped generate the rapid growth in our Sprint PCS CORHECBRES boosgthepspeed
customer base. Sprint PCS retail outlets include our own stores and third-party retailers. and bandwidth of Microsoft's

RadioShack sells Sprint PCS services in more than 3,000 locations. Other national corparate Internet. Using Sprint’s

% retailers of Sprint PCS include Best Buy, Circuit City and Sam’s Club. advanced technology, Microsoft
g will dramatically increase reliability

| Maore than 60% of Sprint PCS sales are made through third-party retailers. and access to several of its most

popular web sites, including its
home page and sites for travel,
automotive service, on-line news
and on-line magazine.

%ui T
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Sprine FCS Group

Capital Expenditures
330
$20

15

&
=

hillinns
=
=
n

96 U7 98

Includes capiral expendinures
for all PCS Group enrities for

the vears presented.

Condensed Combined Balance Sheets
SPRINT CORPORATION PLS GROUP

{imillions)

[December 31,

Assets

Current assets

Property, plant and equipment, net
Goodwill and other intangibles, net
Other

Total

Liahilities and Group Equity
Current liabilities

Long-term debt

Other

Group equity

Total

Condensed Combined Statements of Cash Flows

SPRINT CORPORATION — PCS GROUP

1998 1997

8 855.8 $ 29
6,534.9 187.3
133738 544.5
409.9 968.4

$ 151384 $ 1,703
$ 286737 8 67.6
TRT2T -
1,136.5 2496
3,755.5 1,385.9

8 151384 $ 17031

imillionrs)
Far the years ended December 31, 1998 1997 1996
Operating Activities
Net loss $ (1,120.8) $  (419.1) s (1197
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash

provided (used) by operating activities 961.9 B 456.6 119.2
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (158.9) 375 {0.5)
Net cash used by investing activities {861.1) {1,019.7) (381.5)
Net cash provided by financing activities 11927 982.2 382.0
Change in Cash and Equivalents 1727 - -
Cash and Equivalents at Beginning of Year - - -
Cash and Equivalents at End of Year 3 1727 $ - $ -

These condensed combined financial statements should be read in connection with the full financial stacements presented

in Sprint’s Form 10-K.

The 1998 amounts reflect Sprint PCS’ cash Hows after the PCS Restructuring,

1998 Year in Review

Spotlight

November 10

Using Sprint’s high-speed frame
relay data service, BMW is chang-
ing the way it finances and sells
cars. Prospective customers are
walking into 350 BMW dealerships
in the United States and using the
BMW InfoBahn system, a computer
program that helps customers
choose the make and model of their
new car and apply for credit — all
at the touch of a button.

E Sprint 1998 Summary Annual Report

Sprint PCS attracts customers with feature-rich phones.

Sales of Sprint PCS service are driven, in part, by our wide selection of
phones. Sprint PCS has offered 13 different models from seven manufactur-
ers. Among them are the Samsung SCH-2000, featuring voice-activated
dialing, and the Sprint PCS Touchpoint, a simple, easy-to-use PCS phone
with a built-in mouse-like user interface and an extra-large display screen.

Sprint PCS will further enhance its competitive position in 1999 by offering an even

wider assortment of PCS phones.




Clear Across the Country

Sprint PCS is available in cities coast to coast, a great benefit to people who travel for business or pleasure.
At year-end 1998, our service was available in 225 metropolitan markets, many of which are listed below.

Sprine POS Girmup

Number of PCS Markets

250
3 Stonts 200
'mwm;"" = Spokane
VARCOUMET S Bt 150
Portland » 100
Manchester =
Sp‘inuﬁeld = Baston
Minneapalis Syracuse* = e Providence 50
. o + Rochesier Afbany « Hartfar
* Bublnln Srambord » * New Haven
Mawark + = New York City
Madison * * Milwauken Detroit %
: ] s A Arhor = Z = Cleveland p..u,..,:;:,:'i':n." 96 97 OR
?!"::;:nk. oy Des Maines®*  « Cadar R’;’;‘i‘ﬂ:w' i Pittshurgh «  WWilmingtan v
Lincaln «* Ok « Calunibus RS
« Indianapalis Washington, D.C. =
= = Cincinnath
« yaf) * Donver 3 Lomisville Richmond =
s * Colorado Springs Tapaka s " Kansas Cite s St Louis i -le*hf‘ 3558 » Sufalic
« Wickita ki Erunshnm.
neeng g L “Masit *Gowcile PO IR
i iversite , 5o, gormarding z e
05 Angeles e | Anaheim » Dklakoma City + Memplis = Chattanangn
*San Diego = Little Rock * Atlisnta
* Phoenix *+ Birmingham Sprime PCS Group
* Tuson Number of Customers
A » dncksonville
: Mokile Tallahnsses = 30
] Biloxi = = Dayivna Beach
R, | + New Orleans * Ontanilo 25
ety ¢ 5L Petershurg « * Tampa 7
San Atonio = _“;:::;:M ":‘f"’:":‘..‘.““" o
Corpus Christi . M‘isfv:; e 15
= * ey Wast
« Brawnsville = 10
= 05
Albany, NY Cincinnati, OH Galveston, TX Louisville, KY Omaha, NE San Antonio, TX Tampa, FL -
Anaheim, CA Cleveland, OH Greenshoro, NC Madison, WI* Qrlando, FL San Bernarding, CA Toledo, OH
Ann Arbor, M Colorado Springs, €0 Hartford, CT Manchester, NH Phitadelphia, PA San Diego, CA Topeka, KS 96 97 98
Atlanta, GA Columbus, OH Honalulu, HI Mermphis, TN Phaenix, AZ San Francisco, CA Trenton, NJ
Austin, TX Corpus Christi, TX Houston, TX Miami, FL Pittshurgh, PA Seattle, WA Tucson, AZ Frichidss O PO snd
Baltimore, MO Dalias, TX Indianapalis, IN Milwaukes, W Portland, ME Spokane, WA Tulsa, 0K APG Customers,
Biloxi, M5* Danbury, CT Jacksonville, FL Minneapalis, MM Portland, OR Soringfield, MA Vail, CO
Birmingham, AL Daytona Beach, FL Kansas City, MO Mohbile, AL* Providence, Rl 1. Louis, MO Vancouver, Wi
Boston, MA Denver, CO Key West, FL Mashville, TN Provo, UT St. Paul, MN Ventura, CA
Brownsville, TX Des Moines, 14 Knoxville, TN New Haven, CT Raleigh-Durham, NG St Petershurg, FL Washingten, 0.C.
Buffalo, NY Detroit, MI Las Vegas, NV New Orleans, LA Richmand, VA Stamford, CT ‘West Palm Beach, FL
Cedar Rapids, [A Frankfurt, KY Lexington, KY New York City, NY Riverside, CA Suffalk, VA Wichita, KS
Charlotte, MC Fresno, CA Lincoln, NE Mewark, N.J Rochester, NY Syracuse, NY Wilmington, DE
Chattanooga, TN Ft. Lauderdale, FL Little Rock, AR Oklahoma City, QK Sacramento, CA Tacama, Wh
Chicago, IL Ft. Worth, TX Los Angeles, CA Olympia, WA Salt Lake City, UT Tallahassee, FL

*Service is planned for these cities and surrounding areas.

Spotlight 1998 Year in Review

We can reach more people than any other wireless provider.

Mo con por 3000 0 B8 flons wirulass

Sprint PCS added 91 metropolitan markets in 1998. Sprint PCS has licenses to serve

November 12

Global One, the international
joint venture of France Telecom,

B L e nearly 270 million people in all 50 states, Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands. With Deutsche Telekom and Sprint,
the launch of Sprint PCS service in Atlanta and Chicago in January 1999, Sprint PCS announced the launch of
can now reach nearly 170 million people across the nation — more than any other advanced routing features for
wireless provider. its Global Call Center and Global

Tor B b & e e

Sprint PCS now offers service in all of the nation’s major metropolitan markets.

A fpviar Bty

VPN services, based on the Global
One Intelligent Network platform.
Global One is the first to support
such advanced features on a
Pan-European basis.
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A Orlando was the first
branch to consolidate Sprint's
sales efforts. Dorothy Nieto
of long distance now works
alongside Edwin Wright of
local in Maitland, Florida.

40 Sprint 1998 Summary Annual Report

One Sprint Orlando
Right Here, Right Now

Sprint Corporation is a diversified telecommunications service provider. Its principal activities are conducted
through the FON Group and the PCS Group. In November 1998, Sprint's shareholders approved a proposal that
created PCS Stock and FON Stock. The PCS Stock is intended to reflect the performance of the PCS Group.
The FON Stock is intended to reflect the performance of the FON Group.




Condensed Consolidated Statements of Income
SPRINT CORPORATION

(millions}

Far she years ended December 31, 1998 1997 1996
Net Operating Revenues $ 17,1343 $ 14,8739 $ 138875
Operating expenses 16,943.9 12,4225 11,620.3
Operating Income 190.4 24514 2,267.2
Interest expense (728.2) (187.2) (196.7)
Equity in loss of Global One (186.0) (162.1) (82.1)
Other partners' loss in Sprint PCS 1,250.9 - -
Equity in loss of Sprint PCS - (659.6) (191.8)
Other income, net 315.3 140.5 115.3
Income from continuing operations bhefore income taxes 842.4 1,583.0 1,911.9
Income tax expense {391.9) {630.5) (721.0)
Income from Continuing Operations 450.5 952.5 1,190.9
Discontinued operation, net - - (2.6)
Extraordinary items, net {36.0) - (4.5)
Net Income $ 4145 $ 9925 $ 1,838
These condensed consolidated financial statements should be read in connection with the full financial statements presented

in Sprint’s Form 10-K.

The 1998 amounts include Sprint PCS’ operating results on a consolidated basis for the entire year. The Cable Partners’ share

of losses through the PCS Restructuring date has been reflected as “Other partners’ loss in Sprine PCS.” Before 1998, Sprint’s
investment in Sprint PCS was accounted for using the equity method.

Report of Independent Auditors on Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Sprint Corporation

We have audited, in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the consolidated balance sheets of
Sprint Corporation at December 31, 1998 and 1997, and the related consolidated statements of income, cash flows,
comprehensive income and shareholders’ equity for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1998
(not presented separately herein), and in our report dated February 2, 1999, we expressed an unqualified opinion
on those consolidated financial statements based on our audits and the report of other auditors. In our opinion,

the information set forth in the accompanying condensed consolidated statements of income, halance sheets and
statements of cash flows is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements
from which it has been derived.

Mthkl?

Kansas City, Missouri
February 2, 1999
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Spotliaht

1998 Year in Review

Sprint unveils a new global blueprint.

Global One, the alliance of Sprint, France Telecom and Deutsche Telekom, announced
a revolutionary Global ATM (Asynchronous Transfer Mode) Backbone Network to
carry voice, data and other traffic over a single network globally. The ATM network is
a high quality, cost-effective solution for multinational companies that have outgrown
their frame relay and private line networks.

Dennis Lombardi, Cameron Rejali and Malcolm Petty represent three organizations on
Sprint’s global backbone design team,

November 13

Shareholders approved a proposal
enabling Sprint to assume full
ownership and management con-
trol of Sprint PCS and create two
separate classes of Sprint com-
mon stock —the PCS Stock is
intended to reflect the perfor-
mance of Sprint's domestic wire-
less PCS operations and the FON
Stock is intended to reflect local,
long distance and other operations.

=
m
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Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets
SPRINT CORPORATION

{millions}

Diecember 31,

Assets

Current assets

Property, plant and equipment, net
Goodwill and other intangibles, net
Other

Total

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Current liabilities

Long-term debt

Other

Shareholders’ equity

Total

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
SPRINT CORPORATION

(millians}

1998 1997

§ 43879 $ 37728
18,983.0 11,4941
7,693.0 938.7
2,167.2 2,068.2

$ 332311 S 182736
$ 54411 $ 30768
11,942.4 37486
3399.3 24230
12,448.3 9,025.2
§ 332311 $ 18,2736

Far the years ended December 31, 1998 1997 1996
Operating Activities
Net income S 4145 § 9525 $ 1,838
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

provided by operating activities 3,840.9 24265 1,219.7
Net cash provided by operating activities 42554 3,379.0 2,403.5
Net cash used by investing activities {4,485.4) (4,499.5) (1,856.2)
Net cash provided by financing activities 733.5 716 479.1
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Equivalents 503.5 {1,048.9) 1,026.4
Cash and Equivalents at Beginning of Year 101.7 1,150.6 1242
Cash and Equivalents at End of Year $ 6052 $ 1017 § 1,1506

These condensed consolidared financial statements should be read in conneceion with the full financial statements presented

in Sprint’s Form 10-K,

The 1998 amounts reflect Sprine PCS™ cash flows after the PCS Restructuring,

1998 Year in Review

Spotlight

December 7

The first group of Sprint ION,
Integrated On-Demand Network,
business customers began migrat-
ing their multiple voice, data and

video netwaorks onto the revolution-

ary network. The significant mile-
stone helps customers eliminate
worries about technological obso-
lescence, redundant costs and the
distractions of managing multiple
communications networks.

E Sprint 1998 Summary Annual Repart

EarthLink cross-markets Sprint Sense service.

EarthLink Sprint is a jointly marketed, co-branded Internet access service.

EarthLink Sprint is an asset representing a customer, a distribution channel and
an additional product in Sprint’s portfolio. Sprint Business will sell EarthLink Sprint

to small businesses by mid-year.

This magazine ad cross-markets consumer Internet access with Sprint Sense fong

distance calling.

Sign up for
Sprint Sense AnyTime™

Sign on for Savings

and

B pin




Management Report

The condensed financial statements in this summary annual report were derived from the financial statements that
appear in Sprint’s 1998 Form 10-K. Management of Sprint has the responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of the
financial statements contained in this document. Management is also responsible for the consistency of reporting
this information and for ensuring that generally accepted accounting principles are used.

In discharging this responsibility, management maintains a comprehensive system of internal controls and supports
an extensive program of internal audits, has made organizational arrangements providing appropriate divisions of
responsibility and has established communication programs aimed at assuring that its policies, procedures and
codes of conduct are understood and practiced by its employees.

The financial statements of Sprint have been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent accountants, who have
also issued a report on the condensed financial statements. Their audits were conducted using generally accepted
auditing standards.

The Board of Directors’ responsibility for these financial statements is pursued mainly through its Audit Committee.
The Audit Committee, composed entirely of directors who are nat officers or employees of Sprint, meets periodically
with the internal auditors and independent auditors, both with and without management present, to assure that
their respective responsibilities are being fulfilled. The internal and independent auditors have full access to the
Audit Committee to discuss auditing and financial reporting matters.

=

William T. Esrey
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

/oy —

Arthur B. Krause
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Spalight 1998 Year in Review

DataComm
MG AZINE

J.D. Power, Data Communications magazine honor Sprint. December 7
. e ; : Sprint is leveraging its technologi-
Sprint won three significant industry-wide awards for 1998: 1} J.D. Power and cz?l expertise mgmgal‘ ‘E‘thmeg

Associates’ top ranking for overall customer satisfaction among high-volume communications to support the
long distance customers; 2) Data Communications magazine's “Tester's rollout of Sprint ION on a nation-
Choice” award for the industry’s top-performing Internet Protocol backbone wide scale. Using a One Sprint
network; and 3) DataComm’s “Hot Products” award for the revolutionary approach, a new organization
Sprint ION netwaork. also will draw upon the company's
NOVEMBER E508 long distance and wireless

- Data Communications magazine gave Sprint its highest ranking in all Internet resources to design and build

categories evaluated. local broadband networks on a

national basis.

Sprint 1998 Summary Annual Report m




m Sprint 1998 Summary Annual Report

Board of Directors

DuBose Ausleyis chairman of Ausley & McMullen, a law firm
in Tallahassee, Florida. He is also chairman of the Capital City
Bank Group, Inc. He has been a Sprint director since 1993.
Ausley is a member of the organization, compensation and
nominating committee and the capital stock committee.

Warren L. Batts is the retired chairman and chief executive
officer of Tupperware Corporation in Orlando, Florida. He is
also the retired chairman of Premark International, Inc, He

has been a Sprint director since 1982. Batts is chairman of

the audit committee and a member of the capital stock and
executive committees,

Michel Bon is chairman of France Telecom. From 1993 to
September 1995, he was head of France's national job
placement agency. Prior to that he was chairman and chief
executive officer of Carrefour, the largest retailer in France.
He has been a Sprint director since 1996. Ban is a member
of the executive and the capital stock committees.

William T. Esrey is chairman and chief executive officer of
Sprint. He joined Sprint in 1980 as executive vice president-
corporate planning, was named president and chief executive
officer in 1985 and became chairman and chief executive
officer in 1990. He has been a Sprint director since 1985.
Esrey is chairman of the Board's executive committee.

Irvine 0. Hockaday Jr. is president and chief executive officer
of Hallmark Cards, Inc., in Kansas City, Missouri. He became
a Sprint director in 1997. Hockaday is a member of the audit
committee and chairman of the capital stock committee.

Harold S. Hook is the retired chairman and chief executive

officer of American General Corporation, in Houston, Texas.
He has been a Sprint director since 1982. Hook is a member
of the audit and the capital stock committees.

Ronald T. LeMay is president and chief operating officer of
Sprint, a position held since February 1996, except for the
period of July to October 1997, when he served as chairman
and chief executive officer of Waste Management, Inc. Prior
to that, he was vice chairman of Sprint, and chief executive
officer of Sprint Spectrum LP. (Sprint PCS). From 1989 to
1995, he was president and chief operating officer of the long
distance division of Sprint. LeMay served as a Sprint director
from 1993 until July 1997. He was re-elected as a Sprint
director in 1997,

Linda Koch Lorimer is vice president and secretary of Yale
University, in New Haven, Connecticut. She has been a
director of Sprint since 1993. She is a member of the capital
stock and the arganization, compensation and nominating
committees.

Charles E. Rice is vice chairman-corporate development of
Bank of America. He has been a Sprint director since 1975.

Rice is a member of the capital stack, the executive and the
organization, compensation and nominating committees.

Ron Sommer is vice chairman of the board of management of
Deutsche Telekom A.G. Fram 1989 until May 1995, he warked
for the German subsidiary of the Sony Group, where he was
last responsible for the 22 European subsidiaries as the head
of Sony Europe. He has been a Sprint director since 1996.
Sommer is a member of the capital stock and the arganization,
compensation and nominating committees.

Stewart Turley is the retired chairman of Eckerd Corporation,
in Clearwater, Florida. He has been a Sprint director since
1980. Turley is chairman of the organization, compensation and
nominating committee, and a member of the capital stock and
the executive committees.

Principal Corporate Officers

William T. Esrey
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Michael B. Fuller
President

Local Telecommunications Division

Ronald T. LeMay
Prasident and Chief Operating Officer Patti S. Manuel

; President
J. Richard Devlin

John P. Meyer
Senior Vice President
Controller

Theodore H. Schell
Senior Vice President

Executive Vice President
General Counsel
and External Affairs

Arthur B. Krause
Executive Vice President
Chief Financial Officer

Kevin E. Brauer
President
National Integrated Services

Long Distance Division

Andrew J. Sukawaty
President
Sprint PCS

John E. Berndt
President
Sprint International

Gene M. Betts
Senior Vice President
Treasurer

Arthur A, Kurize
Senior Vice President
One Sprint

Strategic Development

Strategic Planning
and Corporate Development

I. Benjamin Watson
Seniar Vice President
Human Resources

Thomas E. Weigman
Senior Vice President
Consumer Market Strategy
and Communications

Don A. Jensen
Vice President
Secretary



Shareholder Information and Common Stock Data

Annual Meeting
The Annual Meeting of Shareholders will be held at 10:00 a.m.,
Tuesday, April 20, 1999, at the world headguarters.

Common Stock Dividends

Dividends on the FON Stock, declared by the Board of Directars,
are usually paid quarterly at the end of March, June,
September and December. The exact record dates and

payment dates are set by the Board of Directors. The last
quarterly dividend payment in the fourth quarter 1998 was

25 cents per FON share, or an indicated annual dividend

of $1.00 per FON share.

Sprint does not expect to pay dividends an the PCS Stock
for the foreseeable future.

Investor Information Line

Requests for the information shown below may be made in
writing or by calling the Sprint Investor Information Line at
{800) 259-3755.

Automatic Dividend Reinvestment Plan

Sprint offers a dividend reinvestment and stock purchase plan
to registered FON comman stock shareholders at no commis-
sion or handling charge for purchases made with reinvested
dividends and/or optional cash payments. Shareholders may
obtain information ahaut the plan by writing to Shareholder
Relations at the corparate headquarters or by calling the
above 800 number.

Common Stock Data
Market Price

End of
High Low Period
1998
Sprint Stock
First quarter 755/ 55V 676
Second quarter 7558 65 70V
Third quarter 80 612 72
Fourth quarter” 827 695 815
FON Stock™ 8558 7158 84 s
_PCS Stock"™ 233k 147 23V
1997
Sprint Stock
First quarter 48 383 453
Second guarter 5234 4214 521
Third quarter 525 44 50
Fourth quarter 605/ 183 585/

Eourth quarter per share market data is for the period
Ocrober 1, 1998, thruugh November 23, 1998,

EON Stock and PCS Stock per share market data is for the
period November 24, 1998, through December 31, 1998,

Form 10-K

Copies of Sprint's Annual Repart on Form 10-K to the Securities
and Exchange Commission may be obtained by shareholders
without charge by writing to Investor Relations at the corporate
headquarters or by calling the 800 number.

Investor Inguiries

Security analysts, shareholders and investment professionals
should direct inquiries regarding Sprint and its business in
writing to Investor Relations at the corporate headquarters
ar by calling the 800 number. Copies of the investor
supplement ta the Annual Report are available upon request.

Shareholder Inquiries

Inquiries regarding stock transfer, lost certificates, direct
deposit of dividends or address change should be directed
to the stock transfer agent, UMB Bank, n.a., in writing at
the address shown below or by calling (800) 259-3755 and
connecting with the transfer agent.

Quarterly Financial Information

Shareholders can receive a faxed or mailed copy of the
guarterly financial results upon request through Sprint's
toll-free Shareholder Information Line. Shareholders can dial
(800) 284-6977 to hear a recorded report on Sprint’s financial
perfarmance and request a copy of printed quarterly results.

Sprint on the Internet

Sprint’s World Wide Web site — www.sprint.com — is
continuously updated and includes an electronic version of this
annual report. Shareholders are also invited to visit Sprint's
home page at this Internet address for quarterly financial data,
important news releases and current information about
products and services.

Corporate Headquarters Mailing Address
Sprint

Post Office Box 11318

Kansas City, Missouri 64112

Shareholder Relations
(913) 624-2541

Auditors
Ernst & Young LLP, Kansas City, Missouri

Stock Transfer Agent, Registrar
and Dividend Paying Agent

UMB Bank, n.a.

Post Office Box 410064

Kansas City, Missouri 64141-0064
(816) 860-7786

Dividend Reinvestment Agent
UMB Bank, n.a.
Kansas City, Missouri

New York Stock Exchange Listings
FON Common Stock

PCS Common Stack

Convertible Preferred Stock

Stock Symbols: FON
PCS
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What Makes Sprint an [ndustry Leader?

Sprint is at the forefront in integrating long distance, lacal and wireless communications services. And because
Sprint is one of the industry's largest and fastest-growing companies, it has been successful in assembling an
elite team of innovative telecom professianals.

Sprint's ranking of first in customer satisfaction by J.D. Power and Associates is clear evidence that outstanding
employees are attracted to the most customer-focused company in the industry. Sprint offers professional training
and employee development through its University of Excellence, a pationally recognized training organization. In
addition, Sprint has been ranked first in employee talent by Fortune magazine in its 1999 annual survey of America’s
“Most Admired Companies.”

N

Sprine Warld Headguariers

2330 Shawnee Mission Parkway
Westwood, KS 66205
(913) 624-3000

FON GROUP
Sprints Long Distance Division

Headquarters

8140 Ward Parkway
Kansas City, MO 64114
(913) 624-6000

Sprint Business

|Businesses, state and local governments,

universities and pay phone markets)

Business Marketing
5420 LBJ Freeway
Dallas, TX 75240
{972) 405-5000

Consumer Services Group
{Residential customers)

8140 Ward Parkway
Kansas City, MO 64114
{913} 624-6000

Government Services Division
{Federal government)

13221 Woodland Park Drive
Herndon, VA 20171
(703) 904-2000

Sprint Paranet
(Computer network services)

1776 Yorktown
Suite 700
Houston, TX 77056
{713) 626-4800

Wholesale Services Group
(Wholesale solutions)

8140 Ward Parkway
Kansas City, MO 64114
{913} 624-6365

Sprints Local Telecommunications

Division

Headguarters

5454 W. 110th Street
Overland Park, KS 66211
(913) 345-7600

Sprint North Supply

600 New Century Parkway
New Century, KS 66031
{913) 791-7000

Sprint Publishing & Advertising
7015 College Boulevard

Suite 400

Overland Park, KS 66211

(913) 491-7000

Tradeenarks and service marks swned or licensed by Sprint and its
subsidiaries are indicared by special type throughour this publication.

RadioShack is a service mark of the Tandy Corporatiin.

m Sprint 1988 Summary Annual Report

Sprint ION

National Integrated Services
7301 College Boulevard
Overland Park, KS 66210
(913) 534-6231

Verntueres

EarthLink Sprint
3100 New York Drive
Pasadena, CA 91107
{626) 296-2400

Global One
{Corporate and European headquarters)

Park Atrium

Rue des Colonies 11
B-1000 Brussels, Belgium
(011) 32-2-545-2000

{Warld headguarters)

12490 Sunrise Valley Orive
Reston, VA 20196
(703} 689-6000

Sprint International

2330 Shawnee Mission Parkway
Westwood, KS 66205

(913} 624-3000

PCS GROUP
Wireless

Sprint PCS

4900 Main Street

Kansas City, MO 64112
{816) 559-1050



Sprint celebrates 100 years of service

On October 26, 1999, Sprint will celebrate its 100th anniversary.

The Brown Telephone Company, founded by Cleyson Leroy Brown, began in 1899 in Abilene, Kansas.
The company, which would later be known as Sprint, opened its first long distance circuit in 1900.

Throughout 100 years of service, Sprint has welcomed change, produced growth and
seized opportunity. Our roots are important to us. They remind us of how much we've grown,
how much our world and our industry have changed, and how much we can yet achieve
by remaining committed to Sprint’s vision: To be a world-class telecommunications company —

the standard by which others are measured.

N

L

=== Sprint



The USA's New No.1 Telecom Company

Fortune magazine's 17th annual survey of America’s “Most Admired Companies” produced
a new, clear-cut No. 1 in the overall telecommunications category. In the 1999 survey of
10,000 top executives, outside directors and securities analysts, Sprint swept the competition
in the telecom sector and was ranked first in all eight categories of corporate reputation:

Sprint... First in Innovation
Sprint... First in Quality of Management
Sprint... First in Employee Talent
Sprint...First in Quality of Products and Services
Sprint... First in Long-term Investment Value
Sprint... First in Financial Soundness
Sprint... First in Social Responsibility

Sprint... First in Use of Corporate Assets

Sz Vabys gpest e b

Sprint ...the nation’s new telecommunications leader
and your essential ally.

== Sprint.




